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MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x †kL nvwmbv 
28 †deªæqvwi 1998 Zvwi‡L Ôga¨cvov KwVb wkjv Lwb cÖKíÕ cwi`k©b K‡ib



VISSION
•  Provide quality Granite Rock as construction 

materials for the ‘infrastructure development of 
the country under Sustainable Development 
Goals (SDG).

•  Provide and maintain healthy and environmental 
friendly infrastructure for all socio-economic 
development.

•  Diversify the use of indigenous natural resources.

•  Contribute towards environmental conservation.
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MISSION
•  Enhance production of natural Granite Rock 

from underground mine.

•  Expand the Granite Rock supply network and 
build infrastructures in all corners of the 
country.

•  Explore, extract, development and promote use 
of Granite Rock resources as supplement to the 
other construction materials.

•  Explore, extract, develop Granite Rock resources 
as construction aggregate.
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COMPANY
PROFILE
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Name of the Company

Date of Incorporation
Discovery of the Mine
Mode of Mine Entry
Mining Method
Life of the Mine
Registered Office (Head Office)
Liaision Office
Controlling Corporation

Administrative Ministry

Authorized Capital
Paid-up Capital
Commencement of Commercial Production
Mineable Reserve & Area
Total Extractable Quantity

Extension of Mine Districts
Type of Deposit
Compressive Strength (Cylinder Test)

Annual Production (Target)
Grade Wise Product price

Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited 
(MGMCL)
04 August 1998
1974
By 2 (two) Vertical Shafts (Dia – 5m)
Room & Piller Sub – Level Stoping Method
Designed 48 years & Extendable up to 70 years
Village – Maddhapara, PS – Parbatipur, District-Dinajpur.
Petrocenter (13th Floor), 3 Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215
Bangladesh Oil, Gas & Mineral Corporation 
(Petrobangla)
Energy & Mineral Resources Division
Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources
Tk. 350,00,00,000.00
Tk. 1,75,00,700.00
25 May 2007
174 Million Metric Tons & 1.20 Sq.Km
73 Million Metric Tons
(42% of the total reserve)
South – East part of the existing mine
Granodiorite, Granite, Gneiss etc.
4690 PSI (without admixure), 10250 PSI 
(with admixure)
165 Million Metric Tons (5500 Metric Tons per day)

Prime Customer

Company e-mail
Website

Construction of Rooppur Nuclear Power Plant Project, 
Civil Aviation Authority, Roads & Highways, PWD, LGED, 
Water Development Board (WDB), Bangladesh Railway
info@mgmcl.org.bd
www.mgmcl.org.bd

0-5 mm 5-20 mm 20-40 mm 40-60mm 60-80mm >250mm

$ 10.00 $ 32.00 $ 33.00 $ 30.00 $ 29.00 $ 30.00

Loading charge - Boulder - 80 Tk/Ton., Others - 60 Tk/Ton.
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evYx

W. †ZŠwdK-B-Bjvnx †PŠayix, exi weµg
gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿xi we`y¨r, R¦vjvwb

I LwbR m¤ú` welqK Dc‡`óv
we`y¨r, R¦vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq

MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi|

ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj)-Gi 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii 
mvwe©K Kg©Kv‡Ði Dci evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKv‡ki D‡`¨vM‡K Avwg AvšÍwiKfv‡e ¯^vMZ RvbvB|

2041 mv‡ji g‡a¨ myLx mg„×kvjx DbœZ †`k Mo‡Z miKvi eûgvwÎK cwiKíbv MÖnY K‡i‡Q| 
ev¯ÍevwqZ n‡”Q iƒccyi cvigvYweK we`y¨r †K›`ª, cvqiv mgy`ª e›`i, cvqiv Zvc we`y¨r †K›`ª, 
gvZvi evox Mfxi mgy`ª e›`imn we`y¨r Drcv`b Hub, cÙv †mZz I cÙv †ij wjsK cÖKí, 
XvKv †g‡Uªv‡ij, nvwUKzgiæj-iscyi 4 †jb gnvmoK wbg©vY cÖKí (mv‡mK-2 cÖKí), KY©dzjx 
Uv‡bj, Gwj‡f‡UW G·‡cÖmI‡q, nhiZ kvnRvjvj I K·evRvi AvšÍR©vwZK wegvb e›`‡ii 
ivbI‡q m¤úªmviY cÖKí I nvB‡UK cv‡K©i gZ †gMv cÖKí| wRwWwc cÖe„w×, gv_vwcQz Avq, 
ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªvi wiRvf©mn Av_©-mvgvwRK Dbœq‡bi wewfbœ m~P‡K †`k AvR GwM‡q hv‡”Q| 
†`kxq m¤ú` AvniY I e¨env‡ii gva¨‡g DbœZ mg„× esjv‡`k wewbg©v‡Y ga¨cvov cv_‡ii 
Lwb ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Ae`vb ivL‡Q| †`‡ki cÖvq mKj †gMv cÖK‡í ga¨cvov Lwbi AZ¨šÍ DbœZ 
gv‡bi cv_i e¨eüZ n‡”Q| †KvwfW-19 Kv‡jI MÖvbvB‡Ui †iKW© cwigvY Drcv`b I weµ‡q 
cÖe„w× AwR©Z n‡q‡Q|

ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW gybvdv AR©‡bi avivevwnKZv Ae¨vnZ ivLvq 
mswkøó mKj‡K Avwg AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q Ges †Kv¤úvwbi DË‡ivËi mvdj¨ I mg„w× 
Kvgbv KiwQ|

Rq evsjv, Rq e½eÜz

evsjv‡`k wPiRxex †nvK|

W. †ZŠwdK-B-Bjvnx †PŠayix, exi weµg
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evYx

bmiæj nvwg`, Ggwc
cÖwZgš¿x

we`y¨r, R¦vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq
MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi|

24 A‡±vei 2021

ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj)-Gi 23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv 
AbywôZ n‡Z hv‡”Q †R‡b Avwg Avbw›`Z| G Dcj‡¶ cÖwZôvbwUi 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii 
mvwe©K Kg©Kv‡Ði Dci GKwU cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvkbvi D‡`¨vM‡K Avwg ¯^vMZ RvbvB| Gi mv‡_ 
mswkøó mK‡ji cÖwZ iBj Avgvi ï‡f”Qv I Awfb›`b| 

gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x Rb‡bÎx †kL nvwmbvi `¶ †bZ…‡Z¡ I w`K-wb‡`©kbvq evsjv‡`k ga¨g 
Av‡qi †`‡k c`vc©Y K‡i‡Q| †UKmB Dbœqb Afxó j¶¨gvÎv (GmwWwR) AR©b Ges 
evsjv‡`k‡K GKwU DbœZ wkímg„× †`‡k cwiYZ Kivi Rb¨ miKv‡ii cwiKíbv ev¯Íevq‡bi 
KvR Pj‡Q| GmwWwR j¶¨gvÎv AR©‡b gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿xi †bZ…‡Z¡ evsjv‡`‡k Af‚Zc~e© 
Av_©-mvgvwRK DbœwZ mvwaZ n‡q‡Q Ges ¯^xK…wZ wn‡m‡e gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x wek¦ `iev‡i 
cÖkswmZ I cyi¯‹…Z n‡q‡Qb| d‡j evsjv‡`‡ki fveg~wZ© GK Abb¨ D”PZvq †cŠu‡Q‡Q|

†UKmB AeKvVv‡gv Dbœq‡b ga¨cvov Lwb ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Ae`vb ivL‡Q| evsjv‡`‡ki cv_i LyeB 
DbœZgv‡bi| evwYwR¨Kfv‡e Lwbi cv_i Drcv`b I wecYb cwiwa m¤úªmvi‡Y miKvi bvbvwea 
Kg© cwiKíbv MÖnY K‡i‡Q| B‡Zvg‡a¨ ga¨cvov Lwb n‡Z Drcvw`Z cv_i †`‡ki wbg©vYvaxb 
†gMv cÖKímg~‡n e¨eüZ nIqvq ̂ e‡`wkK gy`ªv mvkÖ‡q GgwRGgwmGj ̧ iæZ¡¡c~Y© f‚wgKv ivL‡Q|  
Avwg Avkv Kwi, ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW-Gi me©¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix 
wbôv I mZZvi mv‡_ AwaK cwigvY MÖvbvBU cv_i Drcv`b K‡i †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡b 
Ae`vb ivL‡e| 

Avwg ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj)-Gi 23Zg evwl©K mvaviY 
mfv I cÖKvkbvi mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ| 

Rq evsjv, Rq e½eÜz    
evsjv‡`k wPiRxex †nvK|  

bmiæj nvwg`, Ggwc
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evYx

 †gvt AvwbQzi ingvb
wmwbqi mwPe

R¦vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM
we`y¨r, R¦vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq

MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi|

ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj)-Gi 23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv 
Dcj‡¶ 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii Kg©Kv‡Ði Dci evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvkbvi D‡`¨vM‡K 
Avwg AvšÍwiKfv‡e ¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q|

†c‡Uªvevsjvi AvIZvaxb ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx †`‡ki GKgvÎ f‚-Mf©¯’ Av‡Mœq 
wkjv Lwb| f‚-Mf©¯’ Lwb n‡Z MÖvbvBU/cv_i Drcv`b I cwiPvjbv Ab¨ †h †Kvb Kv‡Ri 
Zzjbvq AZ¨šÍ KwVb, SyuwKc~Y© I P¨v‡jwÄs| †Kv¤úvwbwU ̀ xN©w`b hver cv_i Drcv`‡bi gva¨‡g 
†`‡ki AeKvVv‡gv wbg©vY Z_v wewfbœ Dbœqbg~jK Kv‡R ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Ae`vb ivL‡Q| G Lwb n‡Z 
Drcvw`Z cv_i †`‡ki wbg©vYvaxb †gMv cÖKí †hgb: iƒccyi cvigvYweK we`y¨r †K›`ª, 
nvwUKygiæj-iscyi 4 †jb cÖKí (mv‡mK-2 cÖKí), †Mvwe›`MÄ-w`bvRcyi gnvmoK cÖk¯ÍKiY 
cÖKímn wewfbœ moK, gnvmoK, wegvbe›`‡ii ivbI‡q, †mZz, Dovj †mZz, kni i¶v euva, 
DcK‚jxq euva, b`x kvmb, evsjv‡`k †ijI‡qi †ijc_, myD”P feb, KvjfvU© BZ¨vw` wbg©vY 
I i¶Yv‡e¶Y Kv‡R e¨eüZ n‡”Q| d‡j miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i ivR¯^ cÖ`v‡bi gva¨‡g cÖwZôvbwU 
†`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡b Ges ¯’vbxqfv‡e Kg©ms¯’vb m„wói gva¨‡g G AÂ‡ji Av_© mvgvwRK 
Dbœq‡b e¨vcK f‚wgKv cvjb Ki‡Q|

gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x †`kiZœ †kL nvwmbvi cÖvÁ, `~i`k©x, MwZkxj †bZ…‡Z¡ I w`Kwb‡`©kbvq 
ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv gnvgvwii gv‡SI Lwb‡Z wb‡qvwRZ Rbej wbijm cwikÖ‡gi gva¨‡g Lwb n‡Z 
cv_i Drcv`b Ges weµq cÖwµqv Pjgvb ivLvq eZ©gv‡b †Kv¤úvwbwU jvfRbK cÖwZôv‡b 
cwiYZ n‡q‡Q| GRb¨ mKj Lwb kÖwgK, GgwRGgwmGj Ges wRwUwmÕi me©¯Í‡ii 
Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvixe„›`‡K Avwg AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q| Avkv Kwi cÖwZôvbwU AvMvgx w`‡bI 
Pjgvb mvd‡j¨i avivevwnKZv Ae¨vnZ ivL‡e|

Avwg ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW-Gi 23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi me©v½xY 
mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ|

(†gvt AvwbQyi ingvb)(†gvt AvwbQyi ingvb)
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evYx

†Pqvig¨vb
evsjv‡`k ˆZj, M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` Ki‡cv‡ikb

(†c‡Uªvevsjv)
Bangladesh Oil, Gas & Mineral Corporation

(Petrobangla)

ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj)-Gi 23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv 
Dcj‡¶ 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii Kg©Kv‡Ði Dci Av‡jvKcvZ K‡i evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 
cÖKv‡ki D‡`¨vM‡K Avwg ¯^vMZ RvbvB| 

GgwRGgwmGj 25-07-2007 Zvwi‡L wbR¯^ e¨e¯’vcbvq evwYwR¨Kfv‡e Lwbi cv_i Drcv`b 
Kvh©µg ïiæ K‡i| †`‡ki µgea©gvb †fŠZ-AeKvVv‡gv wbg©v‡Y cv_‡ii Pvwn`v e„w× cvIqvq 
Lwb n‡Z cv_i Drcv`b e„w×i Rb¨ ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW 
(GgwRGgwmGj) Ges Rvg©vwbqv-†Uª÷ Kb‡mvwU©qvg (wRwUm)-Gi g‡a¨ 02-09-2013 
Zvwi‡L 6 eQi †gqv`x ˆe‡`wkK I ¯’vbxq gy`ªvq †gvU 171.86 wgwjqb gvwK©b Wjvi (1,400 
†KvwU UvKv cÖvq) Pzw³g~‡j¨ “Management of Operation and Development, 
Production, Maintenance and Provisioning Services of Maddhapara Hard 
Rock Mine” kxl©K GKwU Pzw³ ¯^v¶wiZ nq Ges Pzw³i †gqv` 19-02-2020 Zvwi‡L †kl 
nq| Lwb n‡Z cv_i Drcv`b Ae¨vnZ ivLvi ¯^v‡_© bvbv cÖwZeÜKZv †gvKv‡ejv K‡i 
29-07-2020 Zvwi‡L GgwRGgwmGj wRwUwmÕi mv‡_ m¤úvw`Z Pzw³i †gqv` 1 eQi e„w× K‡i 
GKwU Side Letter Agreement ¯^v¶i Kiv nq| GgwRGgwmGj †KvwfW-19 cwiw¯’wZi 
g‡a¨I miKvi †NvwlZ ¯^v¯’¨wewa AbymiY K‡i Lwb n‡Z wZb wkd‡U cv_i Drcv`b Kvh©µg 
Ae¨vnZ ivL‡Z m¶g n‡q‡Q| Side Letter Agreement-G cv_i Drcv`‡bi j¶¨gvÎv 
kZfv‡Mi †ekx AwR©Z n‡q‡Q Ges †iKW© cwigvY cv_i wewµ nIqvq GgwRGgwmGj 
MZev‡ii Zzjbvq †ekx gybvdv AR©b K‡i‡Q| 

Lwb n‡Z cv_i Drcv`b AZ¨šÍ KwVb I SyuwKc~Y© GKwU KvR| f‚-Af¨šÍ‡ii cÖwZK‚j Ae¯’vi 
g‡a¨I Lwb‡Z wb‡qvwRZ Lwb kÖwgK Ges mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixM‡Yi wbijm cwikÖ‡gi 
gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbwU jv‡fi avivevwnKZv eRvq ivL‡Z m¶g nIqvq Avwg mKj‡K AvšÍwiK 
ab¨ev` Ávcb KiwQ| 

Avwg GgwRGgwmGj-Gi 23Zg evwl©K mvaiY mfvi mvdj¨ Ges †Kv¤úvwbi DË‡ivËi mg„w× 
Kvgbv KiwQ|

(G we Gg Ave`yj dvËvn&)
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e¨e¯’vcbv
cwiPvj‡Ki
e³e¨

e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK
ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW

ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj)-Gi 23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv 
Dcj‡¶ 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i m¤úvw`Z Dbœqbg~jK Kg©KvÐmn A_©‰bwZK Kvh©vejxi Z_¨ 
msewjZ cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvk Ki‡Z †c‡i Avwg Avbw›`Z| 

ga¨cvov cv_i Lwb †`‡ki GKgvÎ f‚-Mf©¯’ cv_i Lwb-†h Lwb‡Z c„w_exi Ab¨Zg f‚-Mf©¯’ 
Av‡Mœqwkjv i‡q‡Q, hv MÖvbvBU, Wv‡qvivBU Ges MÖv‡bvWv‡qvivBU †kªwYi AšÍf©y³| wfwËwkjv 
nIqvq GB Lwbi gvBwbs wjR GjvKvi cv_‡ii gRy` Acwi‡gq, hv Ab¨ †h †Kvb f‚-Mf©¯’ 
Lwbi Zzjbvq AwaK eQi hver Drcv`b Kiv m¤¢e| f‚-Mf©¯’  Lwb n‡Z MÖvbvBU cv_i Drcv`b 
I Lwbi Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv Ab¨ †h †Kvb Kv‡Ri Zyjbvq AwaKZi KwVb, SyuwKc~Y© Ges 
P¨v‡jwÄs| †`‡ki µgea©bkxj †fŠZ AeKvVv‡gv wbg©v‡Y cv_‡ii e¨envi e„w×i cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z 
Lwbi Dbœqb I Drcv`b e„w× Kivi cÖ‡qvRbxqZv †`Lv †`q| GiB avivevwnKZvq ga¨cvov 
MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj) Ges Rvg©vwbqv †Uª÷ Kb‡mvwU©qvg 
(wRwUwm)-Gi g‡a¨ 02-09-2013 Zvwi‡L 6 eQi †gqv`x “Management of Operation 
and Development, Production, Maintenance and Provisioning Services of 
Maddhapara Hard Rock” kxl©K GKwU Pzw³ ¯^v¶wiZ nq| GgwRGgwmGj I wRwUwmÕi 
g‡a¨ m¤úvw`Z DwjøwLZ Pyw³i †gqv` 19-02-2020 Zvwi‡L DËxY© nq|

AvšÍR©vwZK Db¥y³ `icÎ AvnŸv‡bi gva¨‡g bZyb wVKv`vi wb‡qvM nIqvi Av‡M Lwbi Dbœqb 
I Drcv`b wbiew”Qbœ ivLvi ¯^v‡_© BZtc~‡e© ¯^v¶wiZ Pzw³i `i I mKj kZ© AÿzYœ †i‡L 
wRwUwmÕi m‡½ Avjvc Av‡jvPbvi wfwË‡Z 1 (GK) eQi †gqv`x GKwU Side Letter 
Agreement ¯^v¶i Kiv nq| djkªæwZ‡Z Lwbi Dbœqb Ges Drcv`b wbiew”Qbœfv‡e 
cwiPvwjZ nq| miKvi †NvwlZ ¯^v¯’¨wewa h_vh_fv‡e AbymiYc~e©K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨I 
Lwbi cv_i Drcv`b Ges weµq Kvh©µg Pjgvb wQj| 2019-2020 A_©eQ‡i Lwb †_‡K 
cv_i Drcv`b n‡q‡Q 8.23 j¶ †gwUªK Ub, weµq n‡q‡Q 8.64 j¶ †gwUªK Ub Ges ivR¯^ 
Avq n‡q‡Q 207.81 †KvwU UvKv| 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i Lwb †_‡K cv_i Drcv`b n‡q‡Q 
10.17 j¶ †gwUªK Ub, weµq n‡q‡Q 12.87 j¶ †gwUªK Ub Ges ivR¯^ Avq n‡q‡Q 298.92 
†KvwU UvKv| 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i Ki cieZ©x gybvdv n‡q‡Q 33.52 †KvwU UvKv| Avwg 
Avb‡›`i mv‡_ Rvbvw”Q †h, MZev‡ii †P‡qI Gevi GgwRGgwmGj †ewk gybvdv AR©‡b m¶g 
n‡q‡Q|

cÖvK…wZK m¤ú‡`i †UKmB e¨e¯’vcbv, †UKmB A_©‰bwZK Dbœqb, Rjevqyi †bwZevPK 
cwieZ©‡bi gvÎv n«vm Ges mvgvwRK fvimvg¨nxbZv `~ixKiY BZ¨vw` Sustainable 
Development Goal (SDG) ev¯Íevq‡bi Ab¨Zg D‡Ïk¨| 2041 mv‡ji g‡a¨ myLx, mg„× 
I DbœZ †`k Movi cÖZ¨‡q †`‡ki Pjgvb Dbœqb Kg©Kv‡Ð MÖvbvBU cv_‡ii e¨vcK Pvwn`vi 
†cÖw¶‡Z Lwb n‡Z cv_i Drcv`b e„w×i j‡¶¨ B‡Zvg‡a¨ “Feasibility Study for Granite 
Slab Preparation and Enhancement of Stone Production by the Expansion of 
Maddhapara Mine” kxl©K m¤¢ve¨Zv hvPvB cÖKíwU m¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q| GgwRGgwmGj 

KZ…©K bZzb Lwb Dbœqb Kiv m¤¢e n‡j Lwb `yÕwUi mw¤§wjZ Drcv`b ¶gZv n‡e evwl©K (1.65 
+ 3.30) = 4.95 wgwjqb †gwUªK Ub| A_©vr ̂ `wbK 16,500 †gwUªK Ub cv_i Drcv`b Kiv 
m¤¢e n‡e| Gi gva¨‡g †`‡ki cv_‡ii Pvwn`vi GKwU eo Ask c~iY Kiv m¤¢e n‡e| 
ga¨cvov Lwb †_‡K Drcvw`Z cv_i iƒccyi cvigvYweK we`y¨r †K›`ª wbg©vY cÖKí, moK I 
Rbc_ wefvM, †mZy wefvM, ̄ ’vbxq miKvi wefvM, cvwb Dbœqb †evW©, †ijc_ gš¿Yvj‡qi Aaxb 
mKj †ij jvBb, nhiZ kvnRvjvj AvšÍR©vwZK wegvbe›`‡ii ivbI‡q, K·evRvi AvšÍR©vwZK 
wegvb e›`‡ii ivbI‡qmn wewfbœ miKvwi-†emiKvwi ¯’vcbv wbg©v‡Y e¨vcKfv‡e e¨eüZ n‡”Q| 

†Kv¤úvwbi wewfbœ Kv‡R †c‡Uªvevsjv, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR 
m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq, LwbR m¤ú` Dbœqb ey¨‡iv, nvB‡WªvKve©b BDwbU, wRI‡jvwRK¨vj mv‡f© Ae 
evsjv‡`k (wRGmwe), we‡ùviK cwi`ßi, A_© gš¿Yvjq, cwiKíbv gš¿Yvjq, ¯^ivóª 
gš¿Yvjqmn Ab¨vb¨ gš¿Yvjq I wefvM, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, AvBGgBwW, evsjv‡`k GbvwR© 
†i¸‡jUwi Kwgkb, †iwR÷ªvi Ae R‡q›U ÷K †Kv¤úvwbR A¨vÛ dvg©m, evsjv‡`k 
wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb Ges ˆe‡`wkK ms¯’vmg~‡ni Ae`vb Avwg K…ZÁZvi m‡½ 
¯§iY KiwQ| †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjKgÐjx wewfbœ mg‡q †h wm×všÍ I w`K-wb‡`©kbv cÖ`vb 
K‡i‡Qb †mRb¨ Avgiv K…ZÁ| G †Kv¤úvwbi fwel¨Z Kg©Kv‡Ð mswkøó mK‡ji Ae¨vnZ 
mn‡hvwMZv Kvgbv KiwQ|

gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿xi we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` welqK gvbbxq Dc‡`óv, we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I 
LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvj‡qi gvbbxq cÖwZgš¿x, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefv‡Mi wmwbqi mwPe 
g‡nv`q Ges †c‡Uªvevsjvi †Pqvig¨vb  g‡nv`‡qi g~j¨evb evYx evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`bwU‡K mg„× 
K‡i‡Q| Avwg Zuv‡`i cÖwZ AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZv I A‡kl kª×v Ávcb KiwQ|

Avwg GB †Kv¤úvwbi DË‡ivËi mg„w× I mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ| 

gnvb Avjøvn Avgv‡`i mnvq †nvb|

(Avey `vD` gyn¤§` dwi`y¾vgvb)
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ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj)-Gi 23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv 
Dcj‡¶ 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i m¤úvw`Z Dbœqbg~jK Kg©KvÐmn A_©‰bwZK Kvh©vejxi Z_¨ 
msewjZ cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvk Ki‡Z †c‡i Avwg Avbw›`Z| 

ga¨cvov cv_i Lwb †`‡ki GKgvÎ f‚-Mf©¯’ cv_i Lwb-†h Lwb‡Z c„w_exi Ab¨Zg f‚-Mf©¯’ 
Av‡Mœqwkjv i‡q‡Q, hv MÖvbvBU, Wv‡qvivBU Ges MÖv‡bvWv‡qvivBU †kªwYi AšÍf©y³| wfwËwkjv 
nIqvq GB Lwbi gvBwbs wjR GjvKvi cv_‡ii gRy` Acwi‡gq, hv Ab¨ †h †Kvb f‚-Mf©¯’ 
Lwbi Zzjbvq AwaK eQi hver Drcv`b Kiv m¤¢e| f‚-Mf©¯’  Lwb n‡Z MÖvbvBU cv_i Drcv`b 
I Lwbi Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv Ab¨ †h †Kvb Kv‡Ri Zyjbvq AwaKZi KwVb, SyuwKc~Y© Ges 
P¨v‡jwÄs| †`‡ki µgea©bkxj †fŠZ AeKvVv‡gv wbg©v‡Y cv_‡ii e¨envi e„w×i cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z 
Lwbi Dbœqb I Drcv`b e„w× Kivi cÖ‡qvRbxqZv †`Lv †`q| GiB avivevwnKZvq ga¨cvov 
MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj) Ges Rvg©vwbqv †Uª÷ Kb‡mvwU©qvg 
(wRwUwm)-Gi g‡a¨ 02-09-2013 Zvwi‡L 6 eQi †gqv`x “Management of Operation 
and Development, Production, Maintenance and Provisioning Services of 
Maddhapara Hard Rock” kxl©K GKwU Pzw³ ¯^v¶wiZ nq| GgwRGgwmGj I wRwUwmÕi 
g‡a¨ m¤úvw`Z DwjøwLZ Pyw³i †gqv` 19-02-2020 Zvwi‡L DËxY© nq|

AvšÍR©vwZK Db¥y³ `icÎ AvnŸv‡bi gva¨‡g bZyb wVKv`vi wb‡qvM nIqvi Av‡M Lwbi Dbœqb 
I Drcv`b wbiew”Qbœ ivLvi ¯^v‡_© BZtc~‡e© ¯^v¶wiZ Pzw³i `i I mKj kZ© AÿzYœ †i‡L 
wRwUwmÕi m‡½ Avjvc Av‡jvPbvi wfwË‡Z 1 (GK) eQi †gqv`x GKwU Side Letter 
Agreement ¯^v¶i Kiv nq| djkªæwZ‡Z Lwbi Dbœqb Ges Drcv`b wbiew”Qbœfv‡e 
cwiPvwjZ nq| miKvi †NvwlZ ¯^v¯’¨wewa h_vh_fv‡e AbymiYc~e©K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨I 
Lwbi cv_i Drcv`b Ges weµq Kvh©µg Pjgvb wQj| 2019-2020 A_©eQ‡i Lwb †_‡K 
cv_i Drcv`b n‡q‡Q 8.23 j¶ †gwUªK Ub, weµq n‡q‡Q 8.64 j¶ †gwUªK Ub Ges ivR¯^ 
Avq n‡q‡Q 207.81 †KvwU UvKv| 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i Lwb †_‡K cv_i Drcv`b n‡q‡Q 
10.17 j¶ †gwUªK Ub, weµq n‡q‡Q 12.87 j¶ †gwUªK Ub Ges ivR¯^ Avq n‡q‡Q 298.92 
†KvwU UvKv| 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i Ki cieZ©x gybvdv n‡q‡Q 33.52 †KvwU UvKv| Avwg 
Avb‡›`i mv‡_ Rvbvw”Q †h, MZev‡ii †P‡qI Gevi GgwRGgwmGj †ewk gybvdv AR©‡b m¶g 
n‡q‡Q|

cÖvK…wZK m¤ú‡`i †UKmB e¨e¯’vcbv, †UKmB A_©‰bwZK Dbœqb, Rjevqyi †bwZevPK 
cwieZ©‡bi gvÎv n«vm Ges mvgvwRK fvimvg¨nxbZv `~ixKiY BZ¨vw` Sustainable 
Development Goal (SDG) ev¯Íevq‡bi Ab¨Zg D‡Ïk¨| 2041 mv‡ji g‡a¨ myLx, mg„× 
I DbœZ †`k Movi cÖZ¨‡q †`‡ki Pjgvb Dbœqb Kg©Kv‡Ð MÖvbvBU cv_‡ii e¨vcK Pvwn`vi 
†cÖw¶‡Z Lwb n‡Z cv_i Drcv`b e„w×i j‡¶¨ B‡Zvg‡a¨ “Feasibility Study for Granite 
Slab Preparation and Enhancement of Stone Production by the Expansion of 
Maddhapara Mine” kxl©K m¤¢ve¨Zv hvPvB cÖKíwU m¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q| GgwRGgwmGj 
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e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK
ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW

KZ…©K bZzb Lwb Dbœqb Kiv m¤¢e n‡j Lwb `yÕwUi mw¤§wjZ Drcv`b ¶gZv n‡e evwl©K (1.65 
+ 3.30) = 4.95 wgwjqb †gwUªK Ub| A_©vr ̂ `wbK 16,500 †gwUªK Ub cv_i Drcv`b Kiv 
m¤¢e n‡e| Gi gva¨‡g †`‡ki cv_‡ii Pvwn`vi GKwU eo Ask c~iY Kiv m¤¢e n‡e| 
ga¨cvov Lwb †_‡K Drcvw`Z cv_i iƒccyi cvigvYweK we`y¨r †K›`ª wbg©vY cÖKí, moK I 
Rbc_ wefvM, †mZy wefvM, ̄ ’vbxq miKvi wefvM, cvwb Dbœqb †evW©, †ijc_ gš¿Yvj‡qi Aaxb 
mKj †ij jvBb, nhiZ kvnRvjvj AvšÍR©vwZK wegvbe›`‡ii ivbI‡q, K·evRvi AvšÍR©vwZK 
wegvb e›`‡ii ivbI‡qmn wewfbœ miKvwi-†emiKvwi ¯’vcbv wbg©v‡Y e¨vcKfv‡e e¨eüZ n‡”Q| 

†Kv¤úvwbi wewfbœ Kv‡R †c‡Uªvevsjv, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR 
m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq, LwbR m¤ú` Dbœqb ey¨‡iv, nvB‡WªvKve©b BDwbU, wRI‡jvwRK¨vj mv‡f© Ae 
evsjv‡`k (wRGmwe), we‡ùviK cwi`ßi, A_© gš¿Yvjq, cwiKíbv gš¿Yvjq, ¯^ivóª 
gš¿Yvjqmn Ab¨vb¨ gš¿Yvjq I wefvM, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, AvBGgBwW, evsjv‡`k GbvwR© 
†i¸‡jUwi Kwgkb, †iwR÷ªvi Ae R‡q›U ÷K †Kv¤úvwbR A¨vÛ dvg©m, evsjv‡`k 
wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb Ges ˆe‡`wkK ms¯’vmg~‡ni Ae`vb Avwg K…ZÁZvi m‡½ 
¯§iY KiwQ| †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjKgÐjx wewfbœ mg‡q †h wm×všÍ I w`K-wb‡`©kbv cÖ`vb 
K‡i‡Qb †mRb¨ Avgiv K…ZÁ| G †Kv¤úvwbi fwel¨Z Kg©Kv‡Ð mswkøó mK‡ji Ae¨vnZ 
mn‡hvwMZv Kvgbv KiwQ|

gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿xi we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` welqK gvbbxq Dc‡`óv, we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I 
LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvj‡qi gvbbxq cÖwZgš¿x, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefv‡Mi wmwbqi mwPe 
g‡nv`q Ges †c‡Uªvevsjvi †Pqvig¨vb  g‡nv`‡qi g~j¨evb evYx evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`bwU‡K mg„× 
K‡i‡Q| Avwg Zuv‡`i cÖwZ AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZv I A‡kl kª×v Ávcb KiwQ|

Avwg GB †Kv¤úvwbi DË‡ivËi mg„w× I mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ| 

gnvb Avjøvn Avgv‡`i mnvq †nvb|

(Avey `vD` gyn¤§` dwi`y¾vgvb)(Avey `vD` gyn¤§` dwi`y¾vgvb)
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GgwRGgwmGj-Gi 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv
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Head office  : Maddhapara, Parbatipur, Dinajpur, Bangladesh. Tel: 05222-56401, Fax: 05222-56400
Dhaka office  : Petrobangla, Petrocenter (level 13), 3, Kawran Bazar C/A, Dhaka-1215 Tel: 02-55013257
    Fax: 02-55013258, E-mail: info@mgmcl.org.bd, Web: www.mgmcl.org.bd

MADDHAPARA GRANITE MINING COMPANY LIMITED
ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW

( A Company of Petrobangla)
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of the

ABM Abdul Fattah

Chairman
Bangladesh Oil, Gas & Mineral Corporation
(Petrobangla)

Nazmul Ahsan
Additional Secretary & 
Director (Administration)
Petrobangla

A.K.M. Benjamin Riazi
Joint Secretary &
Director (Finance)
Petrobangla

Syed Ashfaquzzaman
Secretary
Petrobangla

SHAREHOLDERS
COMPANY

Engr. Ali Iqbal Md. Nurullah
Director (Planning)
Petrobangla

Engr. Ali Mohd. Al-Mamun
Director (Operation & Mines)
Petrobangla

Engr. Md. Shaheenur Islam
Director (Production Sharing 
Contract)
Petrobangla
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BOARD

DIRECTORS

ABM Abdul Fattah
Chairman, MGMCL Board 
&
Chairman, Petrobangla

ASM Manzurul Quader
Director, MGMCL Board
&
Ex-Director General
Hydrocarbon Unit 

Shakil Ahmed
Director, MGMCL Board
&
Deputy Secretary, EMRD

Abu Daud Mohammad Fariduzzaman
Director, MGMCL Board
&
Managing Director, MGMCL

Engr. Ali Iqbal Md. Nurullah
Director, MGMCL Board
&
Director (Planning)
Petrobangla

H. M. Khalid Iftekher
Director, MGMCL Board
&
Deputy Secretary, EMRD

Moinuddin Ahmed
Director, MGMCL Board
&
Director General, GSB



cwiPvjKgÐjxi
cÖwZ‡e`b

cwiPvjKgÐjxi
cÖwZ‡e`b



wemwgjøvwni ivngvwbi ivwng

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi †nvìviMY;

Avmmvjvgy AvjvBKzg,

ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj)-Gi 23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ n‡Z 
Avcbv‡`i mKj‡K RvbvB AvšÍwiK ï‡f”Qv I ¯^vMZg| Avwg D‡jøL KiwQ †h, †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©` Ges m¤§vwbZ 
†kqvi-‡nvìviM‡Yi BwZevPK w`Kwb‡`©kbv, †Kv¤úvwb e¨e¯’vcbvq mg‡qvc‡hvMx c`‡¶c Ges me©¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix Ges mswkøó 
mK‡ji wbijm cwikÖ‡gi gva¨‡g GgwRGgwmGj wewfbœ P¨v‡jÄ †gvKv‡ejvi gva¨‡g GwM‡q hv‡”Q| 

Avwg cwiPvjKgÐjxi c¶ n‡Z 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii †Kv¤úvwb cwiPvjbv Kvh©µg, wbixw¶Z w¯’wZcÎ, Avq-e¨q weeiYx, 
wbix¶‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`b Ges cv_i Drcv`b I wecYbmn Ab¨vb¨ Kg©KvÐ m¤^wjZ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b Avcbv‡`i wbKU Dc¯’vcb KiwQ| 

g¨v‡bR‡g›U K›U«v± Gi AvIZvq m¤úvw`Z Kvh©vejx
Lwb Dbœqb wVKv`vi ÒbvgbvgÓ Gi wbKU †_‡K 25-07-2007 Zvwi‡L LwbwU GgwRGgwmGj KZ©…K MÖnY K‡i wbR¯^ e¨e¯’vcbvq b‡f¤^i 
2013 ch©šÍ GK wkd‡U Lwbi Drcv`b Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv Kiv nq| †`‡ki µgea©gvb †fŠZ AeKvVv‡gv wbg©v‡Y cv_i e¨envi e„w×i 
†cÖw¶‡Z ga¨cvov Lwbi cv_i Drcv`b e„w× Kivi cÖ‡qvRbxqZv †`Lv †`q| GiB avivevwnKZvq ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx 
wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj) Ges Rvg©vwbqv-†Uª÷ Kb‡mvwU©qvg (wRwUwm)-Gi g‡a¨ 02-09-2013 Zvwi‡L 6 eQi †gqv`x ˆe‡`wkK I 
¯’vbxq gy`ªvq †gvU 171.86 wgwjqb gvwK©b Wjvi (1,400 †KvwU UvKv cÖvq) Pyw³g~‡j¨ “Management of Operation and 
Development, Production, Maintenance and Provisioning Services of Maddhapara Hard Rock Mine” kxl©K 
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GKwU Pyw³ ¯^v¶wiZ nq| Pyw³ †gvZv‡eK Qq eQ‡i 12 wU bZyb †÷vc Dbœqb I 92 j¶ †gwU«K Ub cv_i D‡Ëvjbmn Lwb‡Z ¯’vwcZ 
¸iæZ¡¡c~Y© hvwš¿K ¯’vcbvmg~‡ni †UK‡bvjwRK¨vj gwWwd‡Kkb K‡i LwbwU‡K GKwU AZ¨vaywbK ¯’vcbv wn‡m‡e M‡o †Zvjvi Rb¨ 
wVKv`v‡ii eva¨evaKZv wQj| 

GgwRGgwmGj I wRwUwmÕi g‡a¨ m¤úvw`Z Pyw³ 20-02-2014 ZvwiL n‡Z Kvh©Ki n‡q 19-02-2020 Zvwi‡L †kl nq| bvbv 
cÖwZeÜKZvq weMZ Qq eQ‡i Lwbi Drcv`b I Dbœqb j¶¨gvÎvq †cŠuQv‡bv m¤¢e nqwb| d‡j KZ©…c‡¶i wm×všÍµ‡g Pyw³i †gqv` 
20-02-2020 n‡Z 1 eQi e„w× K‡i wRwUwmÕi m‡½ MZ 29-07-2020 Zvwi‡L (‰ewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y Lwb eÜKvjxb mgq 
ev` w`‡q) GKwU Side Letter Agreement (SLA) ¯^v¶i Kiv nq| Pyw³ Ges ¯^v¶wiZ Side Letter Agreement (SLA) Abyhvqx 
ewa©Z 1 eQi mg‡q wRwUwm KZ©…K 1.10 wgwjqb †gwU«K Ub cv_i Drcv`b Ges 2wU bZyb †÷vc Dbœqb j¶¨gvÎvi wecix‡Z kZfv‡Mi 
†ewk AR©b Kiv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| Pyw³ Ges Side Letter Agreement (SLA) Abyhvqx †UK‡bvjwRK¨vj gwWwd‡Kk‡bi AvIZvq wRwUwm 
KZ©…K Replacement of existing 30 ton capacity Truck Weigher by 60 ton capacity Truck Weigher for measuring 
operations, Modernization of Wagon Weigher through Dynamic Measurement for measuring operations, 
Telephone Communication System, Closed Circuit Television, Intercommunication System, Automation of the 
Feeder, Travelling Hopper, Skip Pocket in order to Reduce the Time of Rock Mass Loading into Skips, 
Modernization of the Weighing System of Rock Mass in the Proportioning Hoppers before it is Loaded into 
Skips, Remaining 3 (three) pcs of air doors at underground, Modernization of Radio Communication System, 
Automation of Main Mine Water Drainage Control System, Technological Monitoring System, Automation of 
Surface Drinking and Technological Water Supply Station Control System, Accumulation of Technical Process 
and Rain Water BZ¨vw` KvR m¤úvw`Z n‡q‡Q|

Pzw³ Ges Side Letter Agreement (SLA) †gvZv‡eK j¶¨gvÎv Abyhvqx cv_i Drcv`‡bi wPÎ wbgœiƒc:

ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj)-Gi 
23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †kqvi †nvìviM‡Yi D‡Ï‡k¨ 2020-2021 
A_©-eQ‡ii Kvh©µ‡gi Dci cwiPvjK gÐjxi cÖwZ‡e`b|

22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv



wemwgjøvwni ivngvwbi ivwng

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi †nvìviMY;

Avmmvjvgy AvjvBKzg,

ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj)-Gi 23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ n‡Z 
Avcbv‡`i mKj‡K RvbvB AvšÍwiK ï‡f”Qv I ¯^vMZg| Avwg D‡jøL KiwQ †h, †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©` Ges m¤§vwbZ 
†kqvi-‡nvìviM‡Yi BwZevPK w`Kwb‡`©kbv, †Kv¤úvwb e¨e¯’vcbvq mg‡qvc‡hvMx c`‡¶c Ges me©¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix Ges mswkøó 
mK‡ji wbijm cwikÖ‡gi gva¨‡g GgwRGgwmGj wewfbœ P¨v‡jÄ †gvKv‡ejvi gva¨‡g GwM‡q hv‡”Q| 

Avwg cwiPvjKgÐjxi c¶ n‡Z 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii †Kv¤úvwb cwiPvjbv Kvh©µg, wbixw¶Z w¯’wZcÎ, Avq-e¨q weeiYx, 
wbix¶‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`b Ges cv_i Drcv`b I wecYbmn Ab¨vb¨ Kg©KvÐ m¤^wjZ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b Avcbv‡`i wbKU Dc¯’vcb KiwQ| 

g¨v‡bR‡g›U K›U«v± Gi AvIZvq m¤úvw`Z Kvh©vejx
Lwb Dbœqb wVKv`vi ÒbvgbvgÓ Gi wbKU †_‡K 25-07-2007 Zvwi‡L LwbwU GgwRGgwmGj KZ©…K MÖnY K‡i wbR¯^ e¨e¯’vcbvq b‡f¤^i 
2013 ch©šÍ GK wkd‡U Lwbi Drcv`b Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv Kiv nq| †`‡ki µgea©gvb †fŠZ AeKvVv‡gv wbg©v‡Y cv_i e¨envi e„w×i 
†cÖw¶‡Z ga¨cvov Lwbi cv_i Drcv`b e„w× Kivi cÖ‡qvRbxqZv †`Lv †`q| GiB avivevwnKZvq ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx 
wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj) Ges Rvg©vwbqv-†Uª÷ Kb‡mvwU©qvg (wRwUwm)-Gi g‡a¨ 02-09-2013 Zvwi‡L 6 eQi †gqv`x ˆe‡`wkK I 
¯’vbxq gy`ªvq †gvU 171.86 wgwjqb gvwK©b Wjvi (1,400 †KvwU UvKv cÖvq) Pyw³g~‡j¨ “Management of Operation and 
Development, Production, Maintenance and Provisioning Services of Maddhapara Hard Rock Mine” kxl©K 

GKwU Pyw³ ¯^v¶wiZ nq| Pyw³ †gvZv‡eK Qq eQ‡i 12 wU bZyb †÷vc Dbœqb I 92 j¶ †gwU«K Ub cv_i D‡Ëvjbmn Lwb‡Z ¯’vwcZ 
¸iæZ¡¡c~Y© hvwš¿K ¯’vcbvmg~‡ni †UK‡bvjwRK¨vj gwWwd‡Kkb K‡i LwbwU‡K GKwU AZ¨vaywbK ¯’vcbv wn‡m‡e M‡o †Zvjvi Rb¨ 
wVKv`v‡ii eva¨evaKZv wQj| 

GgwRGgwmGj I wRwUwmÕi g‡a¨ m¤úvw`Z Pyw³ 20-02-2014 ZvwiL n‡Z Kvh©Ki n‡q 19-02-2020 Zvwi‡L †kl nq| bvbv 
cÖwZeÜKZvq weMZ Qq eQ‡i Lwbi Drcv`b I Dbœqb j¶¨gvÎvq †cŠuQv‡bv m¤¢e nqwb| d‡j KZ©…c‡¶i wm×všÍµ‡g Pyw³i †gqv` 
20-02-2020 n‡Z 1 eQi e„w× K‡i wRwUwmÕi m‡½ MZ 29-07-2020 Zvwi‡L (‰ewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y Lwb eÜKvjxb mgq 
ev` w`‡q) GKwU Side Letter Agreement (SLA) ¯^v¶i Kiv nq| Pyw³ Ges ¯^v¶wiZ Side Letter Agreement (SLA) Abyhvqx 
ewa©Z 1 eQi mg‡q wRwUwm KZ©…K 1.10 wgwjqb †gwU«K Ub cv_i Drcv`b Ges 2wU bZyb †÷vc Dbœqb j¶¨gvÎvi wecix‡Z kZfv‡Mi 
†ewk AR©b Kiv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| Pyw³ Ges Side Letter Agreement (SLA) Abyhvqx †UK‡bvjwRK¨vj gwWwd‡Kk‡bi AvIZvq wRwUwm 
KZ©…K Replacement of existing 30 ton capacity Truck Weigher by 60 ton capacity Truck Weigher for measuring 
operations, Modernization of Wagon Weigher through Dynamic Measurement for measuring operations, 
Telephone Communication System, Closed Circuit Television, Intercommunication System, Automation of the 
Feeder, Travelling Hopper, Skip Pocket in order to Reduce the Time of Rock Mass Loading into Skips, 
Modernization of the Weighing System of Rock Mass in the Proportioning Hoppers before it is Loaded into 
Skips, Remaining 3 (three) pcs of air doors at underground, Modernization of Radio Communication System, 
Automation of Main Mine Water Drainage Control System, Technological Monitoring System, Automation of 
Surface Drinking and Technological Water Supply Station Control System, Accumulation of Technical Process 
and Rain Water BZ¨vw` KvR m¤úvw`Z n‡q‡Q|

Pzw³ Ges Side Letter Agreement (SLA) †gvZv‡eK j¶¨gvÎv Abyhvqx cv_i Drcv`‡bi wPÎ wbgœiƒc:
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Pzw³ eQi

Drcv`b 
j¶¨gvÎv

cÖK…Z Drcv`b

9.0

6.53

14.0

5.40

16.0

0.09

17.0

4.27

18.0

12.76

18.0

8.24

92.0

37.56

11.00

11.61

1g (20 †deªæ: 
2014 †_‡K 
19 †deªæ: 
2015)

2q (20 †deªæ: 
2015 †_‡K 
19 †deªæ: 
2016)

3q (20 †deªæ: 
2016 †_‡K 
19 †deªæ: 
2017)

4_© (20 †deªæ: 
2017 †_‡K 
19 †deªæ: 
2018)

5g (20 †deªæ: 
2018 †_‡K 
19 †deªæ: 
2019)

6ô (20 †deªæ: 
2019 †_‡K 
19 †deªæ: 
2020)

†gvU

(jÿ Ub)

ewa©Z mgq
(20 †deªæ:
2020 †_‡K

30 Ryb
2021)

 

(K) wRwUwm KZ©…K RyjvB 2020 n‡Z Ryb 2021 ch©šÍ gvmwfwËK Lwb Dbœqb I MÖvbvBU cv_i Drcv`‡bi cwigvY  
 wbgœiƒc:

   gvm Drcv`b
(†gwUªK Ub)

†ivWI‡q I †÷vc Dbœqb
(wgUvi)

RyjvB 2020
AvM÷ 2020
†m‡Þ¤^i 2020
A‡±vei 2020
b‡f¤^i 2020
wW‡m¤^i 2020
Rvbyqvwi 2021
†deªæqvwi 2021 
gvP© 2021
GwcÖj 2021
†g 2021
Ryb 2021
                †gvU

-
26,090.79

100,196.45
124,025.11
102,126.51
114,111.18

104,200.30
80,882.67
102,575.78

89,704.11
80,011.81
93,106.12

1,017,030.83

-
69.70

185.30
362.50
340.90
402.00
474.00
413.00
520.00
467.00
479.00
501.00

4,214.40 f‚-Mf©¯’ Lwb Dbœq‡b wWªwjs cwiPvjbv
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(L) Pzw³i AvIZvq ïiæ †_‡K A_©vr 24 †deªæqvwi 2014 n‡Z 30 Ryb 2021 ZvwiL ch©šÍ cwi‡kvwaZ A‡_©i  
 cwigvY:

Sl No. Payment Head Head Wise 
Allocation of 

Contract Price 
(USD)

Head Wise Financial Progress

Paid Amount 
(USD)

% of Paid Amount 
against Contract

1.

2.

3.
4.

5.

6.
7.

8.
9.

10.

11.
12(a).

12(b).

13.

Mobilization Cost

Cost of Construction

Cost of Production of Hard Rock
Cost for Development of Roadways
& Stopes

Cost of Technological Modification
of the Mine
Cost of New Equipment
Cost of Spares/Consumables

Cost of Training
Insurance of mine Workers

Contingency Provision

Provisional Sum
Customs Duty for Imported Spares  

Customs Duty for New Equipment 

AIT & VAT

1,000,000.00
2,000,000.00

59,800,000.00

50,600,000.00

10,000,000.00

10,960,000.00

12,000,000.00
3,000,000.00

1,320,000.00

3,790,000.00
1,000,000.00

3,500,000.00

1,040,000.00

11,850,000.00

171,860,000.00

999,900.00
2,000,000.00

31,208,800.57

26,533,427.73

9,461,280.00

10,852,711.66

12,000,000.00

133,425.00

0.00
2,946,647.72

1,000,000.00

3,110,340.35

1,040,000.00

10,538,084.69

111,824,617.72

99.99
100.00

52.19
52.44

94.61

99.02

100.00

4.45

0.00
77.75

100.00

88.87

100.00

88.93

65.07Total

mwU©s Kb‡fqvi †eë
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MÖvbvBU cv_i wecYb
evsjv‡`‡ki Av_©-mvgvwRK Ae¯’vi `ªæZ Dbœq‡bi cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z AeKvVv‡gvMZ I †hvMv‡hvM e¨e¯’vi `ªæZ Dbœqb mvwaZ n‡”Q| 
djkÖæwZ‡Z, MÖvbvBU cv_i I †÷vb Wv‡÷i eûwea e¨envi D‡jøL‡hvM¨fv‡e e„w× cv‡”Q| ga¨cvov Lwb †`‡ki GKgvÎ Av‡Mœq wkjv 
Lwb, †hLvb n‡Z cÖwZw`b M‡o cÖvq 4,000 †gwUªK Ub Av‡Mœq wkjv Drcv`b Kiv n‡”Q| BUET Gi e¨y‡iv Ad wimvP© A¨vÛ †Uw÷s 
Kbmvj‡Ukb, wgwjUvix BÝwUwUDU Ad mv‡qÝ A¨vÛ †UK‡bvjRx (MIST) Ges XvKv wek¦we`¨vj‡qi wRIjwR wefv‡Mi wewfbœ †U÷ 
n‡Z cÖvß djvdj Abyhvqx ga¨cvov Lwb n‡Z Av‡Mœq wkjvi wdwRK¨vj I BwÄwbqvwis †cÖvcvwU©R wbg©vY Kv‡Ri Rb¨ KÝUªvKkb 
g¨vUvwiqvjm wn‡m‡e AZ¨šÍ Dc‡hvMx, †UKmB I cwi‡ek evÜe| GQvovI, QED Independent Testing & Consultancy Ltd, 
UK Ges Admaterials Technologies PTE Ltd., Singapore KZ©…K ivmvqwbK cix¶vq ga¨cvovi cv_i Innocuous A_©vr 
¶wZKviK cÖgvwYZ bv nIqvq GUv mKj cÖKvi wbg©vYKv‡R e¨envi Dc‡hvMx| ga¨cvov Lwbi cv_i Pjgvb AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœqb 
cÖKímn miKv‡ii †gMv cÖKí/dv÷ Uª¨vK cÖKímg~n Z_v- cÙv †mZy I cÙv †ij wjsK, iƒccyi cvigvYweK we`¨yr †K›`ª wbg©vY cÖKí, 
nvwUKzgiæj-iscyi 04 (Pvi) †jb gnvmoK wbg©vY cÖKí (mv‡mK-2 cÖKí), †Mvwe›`MÄ-w`bvRcyi gnvmoK cÖk¯ÍKiY cÖKímn †`‡ki 
moK, gnvmoK, wegvb e›`‡ii ivbI‡q, †mZy, Dovj †mZy, kni i¶v evua, DcK‚jxq evua, b`xkvmb, evsjv‡`k †ijI‡qi †ijc_, 
myD”P feb, KvjfvU© BZ¨vw`i wbg©vY I i¶Yv‡e¶Y Kv‡R e¨eüZ n‡”Q| GQvovI evsjv‡`k †ijI‡qi wewfbœ cÖK‡í e¨vjv÷ 
AvKv‡ii (40-60 wg.wg.) cv_i e¨eüZ n‡”Q| Lwb n‡Z Drcbœ †÷vb Wv÷ wm‡g›U, wewfbœ †W‡Kv‡iwUf UvBjm, wmivwg·, iv¯Ívi 
wmj‡KvU, wmwm eøK, jb †cf‡g›U BZ¨vw` ˆZixi Rb¨ LyeB Dc‡hvMx| ewY©Z KvRmg~‡n AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi Lwb n‡Z D‡ËvwjZ MÖvbvBU 
cv_i I †÷vb Wv÷, dvBb Wv÷ GgwRGgwmGj KZ©…K mivmwi I †Kv¤úvwbi ZvwjKvfz³ cwi‡ekKM‡Yi gva¨‡g wecYb Kiv n‡”Q|

        

†jvWK…Z cv_i mieivn Kiv n‡”Q
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wRwUwm KZ©…K Lwb MÖn‡Yi ci n‡Z MÖvbvBU cv_i Drcv`b, weµq I weµqjä A‡_©i cwigvY wbgœiƒc:

2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i gvmwfwËK weµ‡qi cwigvY:

   A_©eQi Drcv`b (†gwUªK Ub) weµq (†gwUªK Ub)
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021

153,719.00
56,518.29

759,333.22
1,067,646.63

823,959.10
10,17,030.83

625,831.00
182,098.00
648,088.56
731,493.56
864,906.52

12,87,687.00

weµqjä A‡_©i cwigvY (jÿ UvKv)
10,561.46

2,117.71
14,788.31
16,314.95
20,781.37

29,892.86

  
 

gvm weµq (†gwUªK Ub)

RyjvB 2020
AvM÷ 2020
†m‡Þ¤^i 2020
A‡±vei 2020
b‡f¤^i 2020
wW‡m¤^i 2020
Rvbyqvwi 2021
†deªæqvwi 2021 
gvP© 2021
GwcÖj 2021
†g 2021
Ryb 2021
                     †gvU

120,500.00
107,600.00
73,879.00
141,800.00
93,020.00
91,500.00
89,500.00
85,501.00
88,841.00

115,025.00
105,259.00
175,262.00

1,287,687.00

2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi AR©b
• †Kv¤úvwbi 33.52 †KvwU UvKv bxU gybvdv AR©b|
• bvbvwea RwUjZv wbimYc~e©K Pzw³i †gqv` 1 eQi e„w× K‡i 29-07-2020 Zvwi‡L wRwUwmÕi mv‡_ Side Letter 

Agreement  ¯^v¶i K‡i Drcv`‡bi avivevwnKZv Ae¨vnZ ivLv|
• Side Letter Agreement-Gi kZ©vbyhvqx Consolidated Arbitral Tribunal-G GgwRGgwmGj I wRwUwm-Gi g‡a¨ 

Arbitration cÖZ¨vnvi| 
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨I †iKW© cwigvY cv_i Drcv`b I cv_i weµq| 
• †Kv¤úvwbi Af¨šÍixY cÖvq 1.20 wK‡jvwgUvi RivRxY© iv¯Ív †givgZ KvR ïiæ Ges 320 †gwUªK Ub aviY ¶gZvm¤úbœ 

A¨v‡gvwbqvg bvB‡UªU †MvWvDb wbg©vY m¤úbœ|

fwel¨Z cwiKíbv
• gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x KZ©…K 9 GwcÖj 2015 Zvwi‡L we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq cwi`k©bKvjxb mg‡q wbg©vY Kv‡Ri 

Dcv`vb wn‡m‡e e¨env‡ii cwie‡Z© DbœZgv‡bi Slab AvKv‡i MÖvbvBU cv_i D‡Ëvj‡bi D‡`¨vM MÖnY Ki‡Z n‡e g‡g© 
wb‡`©kbv cÖ`vb K‡ib| GiB avivevwnKZvq “Feasibility Study for Granite Slab Preparation and Enhancement 
of Stone Production by Expansion of Maddhapara Mine (1st Revised)” GKwU mgx¶v cÖKí MÖnY Kiv nq| 
mgx¶v wi‡cvU© Abyhvqx f~-Mf©¯’ wkjvq AmsL¨ d«vKPvi-wdkvi _vKvq ¯øve AvKv‡i MÖvbvBU D‡Ëvjb m¤¢e bq| mgx¶vK…Z 
(1.5 X 1.5)=2.25 eM© wK‡jvwgUvi RvqMv‡Z GKwU bZyb gvBb ˆZix K‡i cÖwZw`b 11,000 †gwUªK Ub µvkW MÖvbvBU 
†÷vb 40 eQi a‡i D‡Ëvjb Kiv m¤¢e n‡e| m¤¢ve¨Zv hvPvB mgx¶v cÖKíwU m¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q| eZ©gvb miKv‡ii wbe©vPbx 
Bk‡Znvi, 8g cÂevwl©K cwiKíbv, ˆZj, M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` msµvšÍ wewfbœ bxwZgvjv I `wjj, †UKmB Dbœqb j¶¨gvÎv 
(GmwWwR) AR©b Ges iƒcKí-2041 Gi Av‡jv‡K †`‡ki Pjgvb Dbœqb Kg©Kv‡Ð MÖvbvBU cv_‡ii e¨vcK Pvwn`vi †cÖw¶‡Z 
Lwb n‡Z cv_i Drcv`b e„w×i j‡¶¨  bZyb cÖKí MÖn‡Yi welqwU we‡ePbvaxb i‡q‡Q|

• GgwRGgwmGj KZ©…K bZyb Lwb Dbœqb Kiv m¤¢e n‡j Lwb `yÕwUi mw¤§wjZ Drcv`b ¶gZv n‡e evwl©K (1.65 + 3.30) = 
4.95 wgwjqb †gwUªK Ub A_©vr ˆ`wbK (5,500 + 11,000) = 16,500 †gwUªK Ub cv_i Drcv`b m¤¢e n‡e| Gi gva¨‡g 
†`‡ki cv_‡ii Pvwn`vi eo Ask c~iY Kiv m¤¢e n‡e|

ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨ GgwRGgwmGj-Gi Kvh©µg
ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y 26 gvP© 2020 n‡Z Lwbi Riæix Acv‡ikb Kvh©µg Qvov Ab¨vb¨ mKj Kvh©µg †hgb: Drcv`b, 
Dbœqb I wewµZ cv_i mieivn KvR eÜ n‡q hvq| K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi wKQyUv DbœwZ n‡j †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK I AeKvVv‡gv Dbœq‡bi 
MwZ Pjgvb ivLvi ¯^v‡_© ¯^v¯’¨wewa †g‡b 
KZ©…c‡¶i wb‡`©kbvµ‡g cv_i Drcv`b, 
weµq I mieivn Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ ivLv 
nq| d‡j iƒccyi cvigvYweK we`y¨r †K›`ª 
wbg©vY cÖKímn †`‡ki wewfbœ †gMv cÖK‡íi 
Kv‡Ri MwZ e„w× cvq| Gmgq Lwbi 
Drcv`b I Dbœqb Ae¨vnZ ivLvi ¯^v‡_© 
wRwUwmÕi mv‡_ Side Letter Agreement 
¯^v¶i Kiv nq| d‡j Lwbi Drcv`b I 
Dbœqb Kvh©µg mPj †i‡L wRwUwmÕi cÖvq 
750 Rb Lwb kÖwgKmn Lwb mswkøó 
Av‡kcv‡ki cÖvq 10,000 †jv‡Ki Kg©ms¯’vb 
Ae¨vnZ ivLv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| K‡ivbv 
cwiw¯’wZ‡Z ¯^v¯’¨ myi¶vi Rb¨ miKvi 
†NvwlZ wb‡`©kbv h_vh_fv‡e cvjb Kivq 
†Kv¤úvwb‡Z †Kvb weiƒc cwiw¯’wZi m„wó 
nqwb|

¯^v¯’¨ myi¶v, cwi‡ek msi¶Y I wbivcËv Kvh©µg

¯^v¯’¨ myi¶v:
Lwbi Drcv`b Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ ivLvi Rb¨ Lwb‡Z Kg©iZ mKj Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvixi wbqwgZ ¯^v¯’¨ cix¶v Kiv n‡q _v‡K| Lwb‡Z 
msNwUZ `yN©Ubvi Rb¨ Lwbi Af¨šÍ‡i I Dcwifv‡M cÖv_wgK wPwKrmv †mev cÖ`v‡bi mye¨e¯’v i‡q‡Q Ges Riæix cÖ‡qvR‡b †ivMx‡K DbœZ 
wPwKrmvi Rb¨ iscyi/ w`bvRcyi-G G¨v¤^y‡jÝ‡hv‡M †cÖiY Kiv n‡q _v‡K| ¯^v¯’¨ †mev cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi Aax‡b eZ©gv‡b 1 Rb 
mnKvix †gwW‡Kj Kg©KZ©v Kg©iZ Av‡Qb| Lwbi AvevwmK GjvKvq GKwU c~Y©v½ nvmcvZv‡ji AeKvVv‡gv i‡q‡Q hv fwel¨‡Z Pvjy 
Kivi e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv n‡e| GQvovI 
LwbKg©x‡`i ¯^v¯’¨ †mev wbwðZ Kivi j‡¶¨ 
wVKv`vi cÖwZôvb Rvg©vwbqv †Uª÷ 
Kb‡mvwU©qvg (wRwUwm) Gi AvIZvq 
mve©¶wYK GKRb GgweweGm Wv³vi, 
10Rb ¯^v¯’¨ mnKvix I 2 Rb bvm© wb‡qvwRZ 
i‡q‡Q| GQvov Lwbi m¤§y‡L mvgvwRK 
`vqe×Zvi AvIZvq wRwUwm P¨vwiwU †nvg 
¯’vcb K‡i GKRb AwfÁ GgweweGm 
Wv³v‡ii gva¨‡g Lwb I Lwb GjvKvi 
Av‡kcv‡ki gvbyl‡K webvg~‡j¨ wPwKrmv I 
¯^v¯’¨ civgk© †mev cÖ`vb Ki‡Q| 

ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv fvBivm (†KvwfW-19) 
gnvgvix †ivaK‡í wewfbœ mg‡q miKvi 
KZ©…K RvwiK…Z ¯^v¯’¨wewa msµvšÍ 
wb‡`©kbvmg~n ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs 
†Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj)-G 

cÖwZcvjb Kiv n‡”Q| wb‡`©kbvmg~n †Kv¤úvwb‡Z h_vh_fv‡e cÖwZcvj‡bi j‡¶¨ †KvwfW-19 Gi mvgwMÖK Ae¯’v gwbUwis Kivi wbwgË 
wfwR‡jÝ Ges KyBK †imcÝ wUg MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| wfwR‡jÝ Ges KyBK †imcÝ wUg-Gi gva¨‡g gwbUwis/cÖ‡qvRbxq m‡PZbZv 
Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| GQvovI MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii †KvwfW-19 Gi cÖwZ‡laK wUKv cÖ`vb Kvh©µ‡gi AvIZvq 
†Kv¤úvwbi mKj Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvixmn wRwUwmÕi ˆe‡`wkK we‡klÁ, Kg©KZ©v I Lwb kÖwgKMY AbjvBb †iwR‡÷«kb m¤úbœ K‡i 
†KvwfW-19 wUKv MÖnY K‡i‡Qb|

cwi‡ek msi¶Y:
Lwb GjvKvi myôy cwi‡ek msi¶‡Yi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi c¶ n‡Z wewfbœ c`‡¶c MÖnY Kiv n‡q _v‡K| µvwks I mwU©s cøv‡›U Ges w¯‹c 
Avb‡jvwWs nvD‡R m„ó wkjva~wj †_‡K i¶v cvIqvi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq Wv÷ Kv‡j±i ¯’vcb Kiv Av‡Q| f~-Dcwifv‡M †hme hš¿cvwZ 
e¨envi Kiv n‡”Q Zv n‡Z D™¢yZ kã Aby‡gvw`Z gvÎv 75 †Wwmej-Gi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q| d‡j AÎ Lwb Kv‡R mswkøó Rbej I cwi‡e‡ki 
Dci D™¢yZ k‡ãi †Kvb weiƒc cÖwZwµqv †bB| cwi‡ek myi¶vi Rb¨ Lwb Ges AvevwmK GjvKvq wewfbœ djR, ebR I Jlwa Rv‡Zi 
Mv‡Qi Pviv †ivcY Kiv n‡q‡Q| e„¶ †ivcY Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ Av‡Q Ges †ivcYK…Z Mv‡Qi wbqwgZ cwiPh©v Kiv n‡”Q|

wbivcËv Kvh©µg:
ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj) †`‡ki 1(K) †kÖwYi †KwcAvBfz³ cÖwZôvb| †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K wbivcËv 
wbwðZKi‡Y †KwcAvB wewa-weavb AbymiY Kiv n‡”Q| Lwbi Drcv`b Kv‡R e¨eüZ we‡ùviK, †W‡Uv‡bUi Ges †W‡Uv‡bwUs KW© 
we‡ùviK wewagvjv-2004 Abyhvqx Lwb GjvKv n‡Z wbivc` `~i‡Z¡ Aew¯’Z †Kv¤úvwbi ¯’vqx we‡ùviK g¨vMwR‡b h_vh_fv‡e msi¶Y 
Kiv n‡”Q| we‡ùviK g¨vMwRb-Gi mvwe©K wbivcËv e¨e¯’v †Rvi`viKi‡Yi Rb¨ mxgvbvi Pvwiw`‡K  cÖvPxi I 4wU myD”P IqvP UvIqvi 
Av‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi Lwb GjvKvq, AvevwmK GjvKvq Ges G·‡cøvwmf g¨vMwRb GjvKvq wbivcËv cÖnixi cvkvcvwk Lwb GjvKvq 33wU, 
AvevwmK GjvKvq 19wU Ges G·‡cøvvwmf g¨vMwR‡b 10wU wmwm wUwf K¨v‡giv i‡q‡Q| GQvovI Lwb GjvKvq wVKv`vi Rvg©vwbqv †Uª÷ 
Kb‡mvwU©qvg (wRwUwm) Gi cÖvq 100wU wmwm wUwf K¨v‡giv i‡q‡Q| 2 Rb Kg©KZ©vi ZË¡veav‡b 80 Rb Avbmvi, †Kv¤úvwbi wbR¯^ 6 
Rb ¯’vqx wbivcËv cÖnix Ges AvDU †mvwm©s G‡R‡›Ui gva¨‡g 1 Rb wbivcËv nvwej`vi, 22 Rb  wbivcËv cÖnix  I 32 Rb †iÄ wiRvf© 
†dvm© (AviAviGd) mn †gvU 141 Rb Rbej Øviv Lwb GjvKv, we‡ùviK g¨vMwRb, Avevm¯’j, GgwRGgwmGj-Gi AvevwmK GjvKv 
24 NÈv ¯^k¯¿ cÖnivi e¨e¯’v Kiv n‡q‡Q| Lwb GjvKvi evDÛvix Iqvj †KwcAvB bxwZgvjv Abyhvqx wbg©vY Kiv n‡q‡Q| Lwbi cÖavb 
dU‡K †mdwU †MU ¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| wbqwgZfv‡e cÖavb dU‡K Rbej cÖ‡e‡ki mgq †mdwU †MU Øviv cÖ‡ek Kiv‡bv nq Ges 
hvbevnbmg~n †fwnKj mvP© wgii Øviv mvP© Kiv nq|

m¤§vwbZ AwZw_e„‡›`i Lwb cwi`k©b
2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †KvwfW-19 Gi D™¢yZ cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y †Kv¤úvwb‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© AwZw_‡`i AvMgb Kg wQj| Z‡e G A_© eQ‡i 
RvZxq ivR¯^ †ev‡W©i m¤§vwbZ m`m¨, b¨vkbvj wW‡dÝ K‡jR (GbwWwm) n‡Z evsjv`‡k †mbvevwnbxi †jdwUb¨v›U †Rbv‡ij c` 
gh©v`vi GKRb Kg©KZ©vmn Ab¨vb¨ D”P c`¯’ mvgwiK Kg©KZ©v, cwiPvjK (Acv‡ikb GÛ gvBÝ), †c‡Uªvevsjv I Ab¨vb¨ miKvwi 
cÖwZôv‡bi D”P c`¯’ Kg©KZ©vMY miRwg‡b Lwb GjvKv cwi`k©b K‡ib Ges Lwbi mvwe©K e¨e¯’vcbvq Zvuiv mš‘wó cÖKvk K‡ib|

K…ZÁZv I ab¨ev` Ávcb
f~-Mf©¯’ Lwb n‡Z Av‡Mœq wkjv Drcv`b I cwiPvjbv Ab¨ †h †Kvb Kv‡Ri Zyjbvq AZ¨šÍ KwVb, SyuwKc~Y© I P¨v‡jwÄs| Lwb‡Z KvR 
Ki‡Z wM‡q wewfbœ mgq hvuiv g„Zz¨eiY K‡i‡Qb cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ n‡Z Avwg Zvu‡`i we‡`nx AvZ¥vi kvwšÍ Kvgbv KiwQ Ges 
cwiev‡ii mKj m`‡m¨i  cÖwZ mg‡e`bv Rvbvw”Q | GQvovI Lwb‡Z `vwqZ¡ cvjbKv‡j hvuiv AvnZ n‡q‡Qb Zvu‡`i cÖwZ Avwg mg‡e`bv 
Rvbvw”Q| Lwb cwiPvjbvq mvgwMÖKfv‡e wKQy cÖwZeÜKZv _vKv m‡Ë¡I †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Dbœq‡b mdjZv I wbôvi mv‡_ `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi 
Rb¨ cwiPvjKgÐjxi c¶ n‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi me©¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix, LwbKg©x Ges wVKv`vi cÖwZôvb wRwUwmÕi mswkøó mKj‡K 
AvšÍwiK Awfb›`b I ï‡f”Qv Rvbvw”Q| †Kv¤úvwbi AMÖhvÎvq cÖ‡qvRbxq w`Kwb‡`©kbv I mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ †c‡Uªvevsjv, R¡vjvwb 
I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, cwiKíbv Kwgkb, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, ¯’vbxq †Rjv cÖkvmb I Dc‡Rjv cÖkvmb, cywjk cÖkvmb, Ab¨vb¨ AvBb 
cÖ‡qvMKvix ms¯’v I ¯’vbxq RbcÖwZwbwamn mswkøó cÖwZôvb I e¨w³eM©‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Ávcb KiwQ| 

ga¨cvov LwbwU GKgvÎ f~-Mf©¯’ Av‡Mœq wkjv Drcv`bKvix Lwb wn‡m‡e †`‡ki cv_‡ii Pvwn`v c~i‡Y Ges ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv mvkÖ‡q 
¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv ivL‡Q| cvkvcvwk G LwbwU Kg©ms¯’vb, `vwi`ª we‡gvPb, Av_©mvgvwRK Dbœq‡bi b¨vq RvZxq ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Bm¨y‡Z Ae`vb 
ivL‡Z m¶g n‡”Q| Lwb n‡Z c~Y© gvÎvq cv_i D‡Ëvjb Kiv m¤¢e n‡j fwel¨‡Z G †Kv¤úvwb RvZxq A_©bxwZ I mvgvwRK Dbœq‡b 
Av‡iv D‡jøL‡hvM¨ f~wgKv ivL‡Z cvi‡e e‡j Avwg Avkvev`x| 

†Kv¤úvwbi 23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z n‡q ˆah© I g‡bv‡hv‡Mi mv‡_ Dc¯’vwcZ cÖwZ‡e`b †kvbvi Rb¨ Avcbv‡`i‡K ab¨ev` 
I K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q| cwiPvjKgÐjxi c‡¶ †Kv¤úvwbi 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z wnmve I evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b m¤§vwbZ 
†kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi m`q AeMwZ I Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb KiwQ| cwi‡k‡l gnvb Avjøvn ZvÕqvjvi wbKU ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs 
†Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW-Gi DË‡ivËi AMÖMwZ, mvdj¨ I mg…w× Kvgbv KiwQ| 

(G we Gg Ave`yj dvËvn&)
†Pqvig¨vb
GgwRGgwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©`  

2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi P¨v‡jÄ
• wRwUwm-Gi mwnZ m¤úvw`Z Side Letter Agreement Abyhvqx Kvh©µg m¤úv`b Kiv|
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨ wRwUwm-Gi mwnZ m¤úvw`Z Pzw³i †gqv` DËxY© nIqvi ci Lwb Pvjy ivLvi ¯^v‡_© `ic‡Îi gva¨‡g 

bZyb wVKv`vi wb‡qvM|
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZ‡Z MÖvbvBU cv_i Drcv`b I weµq Ae¨vnZ ivLv|
• ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨I Lwb‡Z cv_i Drcv`b I Lwb Dbœq‡b cÖ‡qvRbxq we‡ùviK `ªe¨vw` mieivn wbwðZ Kiv|
• †Kv¤úvwbi Af¨šÍixY cÖvq 1.20 wK‡jvwgUvi RivRxY© iv¯Ív †givgZ| 

MÖvbvBU cv_i †jvwWs

MÖvbvBU ÷¨vK BqvW©
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ms¯’v/cÖwZôvbwfwËK cv_i e¨env‡ii cwigvY: (†gwUªK Ub)

   µwgK 
bs

Lwbi MÖvbvBU cv_i e¨enviKvix cÖwZôv‡bi bvg cwigvY
(2019-2020)

cwigvY
(2020-2021)

1|
2|
3|
4|
5|
6|
7|
8|
9|

moK cwienY I †mZywefvM, c~Z© wefvM I Ab¨vb¨ ms¯’v
cvwb Dbœqb †evW©
evsjv‡`k †ijI‡q
GjwRBwW
wewfbœ wm‡g›U I †W‡Kv‡iwUf UvBjm d¨v±ix
evsjv‡`k we`y¨r Dbœqb †evW©
†emvgwiK wegvb PjvPj KZ©…c¶
iƒccyi cvigvYweK we`y¨r †K›`ª wbg©vY cÖKí
Ab¨vb¨ e¨w³MZ cÖwZôv‡bi wewfbœ wbg©vY Kv‡R
                                                        me©‡gvU

243,526.00
10,200.00

203,500.00
38,650.00
55,640.00
27,500.00
60,230.00

186,247.52
39,413.00

864,906.52

400,000.00
-

280,000.00
100,000.00
50,000.00

-
15,000.00

300,000.00
142,687.00

1,287,687.00

†Kv¤úvwbi g~jab I wiRvf© (30 Ryb 2021 ch©šÍ):

   µwgK 
bs

g~jab I wiRvf© †KvwU UvKv 
(2019-2020)

†KvwU UvKv 
(2020-2021)

1|
2|
3|
4|

†kqvi g~jab
g~jab I wiRvf©
cybg©~j¨vqb DØ„Ë
AewÈZ gybvdv/(†jvKmvb)
                   †gvU g~jab I wiRvf©/(NvUwZ)

1.75
314.71

4.56
(565.85)
(244.83)

1.75
314.71

4.56
(556.28)
(235.27)

†Kv¤úvwbi Avw_©K Ae¯’v

2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi AR©b
• †Kv¤úvwbi 33.52 †KvwU UvKv bxU gybvdv AR©b|
• bvbvwea RwUjZv wbimYc~e©K Pzw³i †gqv` 1 eQi e„w× K‡i 29-07-2020 Zvwi‡L wRwUwmÕi mv‡_ Side Letter 

Agreement  ¯^v¶i K‡i Drcv`‡bi avivevwnKZv Ae¨vnZ ivLv|
• Side Letter Agreement-Gi kZ©vbyhvqx Consolidated Arbitral Tribunal-G GgwRGgwmGj I wRwUwm-Gi g‡a¨ 

Arbitration cÖZ¨vnvi| 
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨I †iKW© cwigvY cv_i Drcv`b I cv_i weµq| 
• †Kv¤úvwbi Af¨šÍixY cÖvq 1.20 wK‡jvwgUvi RivRxY© iv¯Ív †givgZ KvR ïiæ Ges 320 †gwUªK Ub aviY ¶gZvm¤úbœ 

A¨v‡gvwbqvg bvB‡UªU †MvWvDb wbg©vY m¤úbœ|

fwel¨Z cwiKíbv
• gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x KZ©…K 9 GwcÖj 2015 Zvwi‡L we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq cwi`k©bKvjxb mg‡q wbg©vY Kv‡Ri 

Dcv`vb wn‡m‡e e¨env‡ii cwie‡Z© DbœZgv‡bi Slab AvKv‡i MÖvbvBU cv_i D‡Ëvj‡bi D‡`¨vM MÖnY Ki‡Z n‡e g‡g© 
wb‡`©kbv cÖ`vb K‡ib| GiB avivevwnKZvq “Feasibility Study for Granite Slab Preparation and Enhancement 
of Stone Production by Expansion of Maddhapara Mine (1st Revised)” GKwU mgx¶v cÖKí MÖnY Kiv nq| 
mgx¶v wi‡cvU© Abyhvqx f~-Mf©¯’ wkjvq AmsL¨ d«vKPvi-wdkvi _vKvq ¯øve AvKv‡i MÖvbvBU D‡Ëvjb m¤¢e bq| mgx¶vK…Z 
(1.5 X 1.5)=2.25 eM© wK‡jvwgUvi RvqMv‡Z GKwU bZyb gvBb ˆZix K‡i cÖwZw`b 11,000 †gwUªK Ub µvkW MÖvbvBU 
†÷vb 40 eQi a‡i D‡Ëvjb Kiv m¤¢e n‡e| m¤¢ve¨Zv hvPvB mgx¶v cÖKíwU m¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q| eZ©gvb miKv‡ii wbe©vPbx 
Bk‡Znvi, 8g cÂevwl©K cwiKíbv, ˆZj, M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` msµvšÍ wewfbœ bxwZgvjv I `wjj, †UKmB Dbœqb j¶¨gvÎv 
(GmwWwR) AR©b Ges iƒcKí-2041 Gi Av‡jv‡K †`‡ki Pjgvb Dbœqb Kg©Kv‡Ð MÖvbvBU cv_‡ii e¨vcK Pvwn`vi †cÖw¶‡Z 
Lwb n‡Z cv_i Drcv`b e„w×i j‡¶¨  bZyb cÖKí MÖn‡Yi welqwU we‡ePbvaxb i‡q‡Q|

• GgwRGgwmGj KZ©…K bZyb Lwb Dbœqb Kiv m¤¢e n‡j Lwb `yÕwUi mw¤§wjZ Drcv`b ¶gZv n‡e evwl©K (1.65 + 3.30) = 
4.95 wgwjqb †gwUªK Ub A_©vr ˆ`wbK (5,500 + 11,000) = 16,500 †gwUªK Ub cv_i Drcv`b m¤¢e n‡e| Gi gva¨‡g 
†`‡ki cv_‡ii Pvwn`vi eo Ask c~iY Kiv m¤¢e n‡e|

ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨ GgwRGgwmGj-Gi Kvh©µg
ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y 26 gvP© 2020 n‡Z Lwbi Riæix Acv‡ikb Kvh©µg Qvov Ab¨vb¨ mKj Kvh©µg †hgb: Drcv`b, 
Dbœqb I wewµZ cv_i mieivn KvR eÜ n‡q hvq| K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi wKQyUv DbœwZ n‡j †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK I AeKvVv‡gv Dbœq‡bi 
MwZ Pjgvb ivLvi ¯^v‡_© ¯^v¯’¨wewa †g‡b 
KZ©…c‡¶i wb‡`©kbvµ‡g cv_i Drcv`b, 
weµq I mieivn Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ ivLv 
nq| d‡j iƒccyi cvigvYweK we`y¨r †K›`ª 
wbg©vY cÖKímn †`‡ki wewfbœ †gMv cÖK‡íi 
Kv‡Ri MwZ e„w× cvq| Gmgq Lwbi 
Drcv`b I Dbœqb Ae¨vnZ ivLvi ¯^v‡_© 
wRwUwmÕi mv‡_ Side Letter Agreement 
¯^v¶i Kiv nq| d‡j Lwbi Drcv`b I 
Dbœqb Kvh©µg mPj †i‡L wRwUwmÕi cÖvq 
750 Rb Lwb kÖwgKmn Lwb mswkøó 
Av‡kcv‡ki cÖvq 10,000 †jv‡Ki Kg©ms¯’vb 
Ae¨vnZ ivLv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| K‡ivbv 
cwiw¯’wZ‡Z ¯^v¯’¨ myi¶vi Rb¨ miKvi 
†NvwlZ wb‡`©kbv h_vh_fv‡e cvjb Kivq 
†Kv¤úvwb‡Z †Kvb weiƒc cwiw¯’wZi m„wó 
nqwb|

¯^v¯’¨ myi¶v, cwi‡ek msi¶Y I wbivcËv Kvh©µg

¯^v¯’¨ myi¶v:
Lwbi Drcv`b Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ ivLvi Rb¨ Lwb‡Z Kg©iZ mKj Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvixi wbqwgZ ¯^v¯’¨ cix¶v Kiv n‡q _v‡K| Lwb‡Z 
msNwUZ `yN©Ubvi Rb¨ Lwbi Af¨šÍ‡i I Dcwifv‡M cÖv_wgK wPwKrmv †mev cÖ`v‡bi mye¨e¯’v i‡q‡Q Ges Riæix cÖ‡qvR‡b †ivMx‡K DbœZ 
wPwKrmvi Rb¨ iscyi/ w`bvRcyi-G G¨v¤^y‡jÝ‡hv‡M †cÖiY Kiv n‡q _v‡K| ¯^v¯’¨ †mev cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi Aax‡b eZ©gv‡b 1 Rb 
mnKvix †gwW‡Kj Kg©KZ©v Kg©iZ Av‡Qb| Lwbi AvevwmK GjvKvq GKwU c~Y©v½ nvmcvZv‡ji AeKvVv‡gv i‡q‡Q hv fwel¨‡Z Pvjy 
Kivi e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv n‡e| GQvovI 
LwbKg©x‡`i ¯^v¯’¨ †mev wbwðZ Kivi j‡¶¨ 
wVKv`vi cÖwZôvb Rvg©vwbqv †Uª÷ 
Kb‡mvwU©qvg (wRwUwm) Gi AvIZvq 
mve©¶wYK GKRb GgweweGm Wv³vi, 
10Rb ¯^v¯’¨ mnKvix I 2 Rb bvm© wb‡qvwRZ 
i‡q‡Q| GQvov Lwbi m¤§y‡L mvgvwRK 
`vqe×Zvi AvIZvq wRwUwm P¨vwiwU †nvg 
¯’vcb K‡i GKRb AwfÁ GgweweGm 
Wv³v‡ii gva¨‡g Lwb I Lwb GjvKvi 
Av‡kcv‡ki gvbyl‡K webvg~‡j¨ wPwKrmv I 
¯^v¯’¨ civgk© †mev cÖ`vb Ki‡Q| 

ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv fvBivm (†KvwfW-19) 
gnvgvix †ivaK‡í wewfbœ mg‡q miKvi 
KZ©…K RvwiK…Z ¯^v¯’¨wewa msµvšÍ 
wb‡`©kbvmg~n ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs 
†Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj)-G 

cÖwZcvjb Kiv n‡”Q| wb‡`©kbvmg~n †Kv¤úvwb‡Z h_vh_fv‡e cÖwZcvj‡bi j‡¶¨ †KvwfW-19 Gi mvgwMÖK Ae¯’v gwbUwis Kivi wbwgË 
wfwR‡jÝ Ges KyBK †imcÝ wUg MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| wfwR‡jÝ Ges KyBK †imcÝ wUg-Gi gva¨‡g gwbUwis/cÖ‡qvRbxq m‡PZbZv 
Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| GQvovI MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii †KvwfW-19 Gi cÖwZ‡laK wUKv cÖ`vb Kvh©µ‡gi AvIZvq 
†Kv¤úvwbi mKj Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvixmn wRwUwmÕi ˆe‡`wkK we‡klÁ, Kg©KZ©v I Lwb kÖwgKMY AbjvBb †iwR‡÷«kb m¤úbœ K‡i 
†KvwfW-19 wUKv MÖnY K‡i‡Qb|

cwi‡ek msi¶Y:
Lwb GjvKvi myôy cwi‡ek msi¶‡Yi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi c¶ n‡Z wewfbœ c`‡¶c MÖnY Kiv n‡q _v‡K| µvwks I mwU©s cøv‡›U Ges w¯‹c 
Avb‡jvwWs nvD‡R m„ó wkjva~wj †_‡K i¶v cvIqvi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq Wv÷ Kv‡j±i ¯’vcb Kiv Av‡Q| f~-Dcwifv‡M †hme hš¿cvwZ 
e¨envi Kiv n‡”Q Zv n‡Z D™¢yZ kã Aby‡gvw`Z gvÎv 75 †Wwmej-Gi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q| d‡j AÎ Lwb Kv‡R mswkøó Rbej I cwi‡e‡ki 
Dci D™¢yZ k‡ãi †Kvb weiƒc cÖwZwµqv †bB| cwi‡ek myi¶vi Rb¨ Lwb Ges AvevwmK GjvKvq wewfbœ djR, ebR I Jlwa Rv‡Zi 
Mv‡Qi Pviv †ivcY Kiv n‡q‡Q| e„¶ †ivcY Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ Av‡Q Ges †ivcYK…Z Mv‡Qi wbqwgZ cwiPh©v Kiv n‡”Q|

wbivcËv Kvh©µg:
ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj) †`‡ki 1(K) †kÖwYi †KwcAvBfz³ cÖwZôvb| †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K wbivcËv 
wbwðZKi‡Y †KwcAvB wewa-weavb AbymiY Kiv n‡”Q| Lwbi Drcv`b Kv‡R e¨eüZ we‡ùviK, †W‡Uv‡bUi Ges †W‡Uv‡bwUs KW© 
we‡ùviK wewagvjv-2004 Abyhvqx Lwb GjvKv n‡Z wbivc` `~i‡Z¡ Aew¯’Z †Kv¤úvwbi ¯’vqx we‡ùviK g¨vMwR‡b h_vh_fv‡e msi¶Y 
Kiv n‡”Q| we‡ùviK g¨vMwRb-Gi mvwe©K wbivcËv e¨e¯’v †Rvi`viKi‡Yi Rb¨ mxgvbvi Pvwiw`‡K  cÖvPxi I 4wU myD”P IqvP UvIqvi 
Av‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi Lwb GjvKvq, AvevwmK GjvKvq Ges G·‡cøvwmf g¨vMwRb GjvKvq wbivcËv cÖnixi cvkvcvwk Lwb GjvKvq 33wU, 
AvevwmK GjvKvq 19wU Ges G·‡cøvvwmf g¨vMwR‡b 10wU wmwm wUwf K¨v‡giv i‡q‡Q| GQvovI Lwb GjvKvq wVKv`vi Rvg©vwbqv †Uª÷ 
Kb‡mvwU©qvg (wRwUwm) Gi cÖvq 100wU wmwm wUwf K¨v‡giv i‡q‡Q| 2 Rb Kg©KZ©vi ZË¡veav‡b 80 Rb Avbmvi, †Kv¤úvwbi wbR¯^ 6 
Rb ¯’vqx wbivcËv cÖnix Ges AvDU †mvwm©s G‡R‡›Ui gva¨‡g 1 Rb wbivcËv nvwej`vi, 22 Rb  wbivcËv cÖnix  I 32 Rb †iÄ wiRvf© 
†dvm© (AviAviGd) mn †gvU 141 Rb Rbej Øviv Lwb GjvKv, we‡ùviK g¨vMwRb, Avevm¯’j, GgwRGgwmGj-Gi AvevwmK GjvKv 
24 NÈv ¯^k¯¿ cÖnivi e¨e¯’v Kiv n‡q‡Q| Lwb GjvKvi evDÛvix Iqvj †KwcAvB bxwZgvjv Abyhvqx wbg©vY Kiv n‡q‡Q| Lwbi cÖavb 
dU‡K †mdwU †MU ¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| wbqwgZfv‡e cÖavb dU‡K Rbej cÖ‡e‡ki mgq †mdwU †MU Øviv cÖ‡ek Kiv‡bv nq Ges 
hvbevnbmg~n †fwnKj mvP© wgii Øviv mvP© Kiv nq|

m¤§vwbZ AwZw_e„‡›`i Lwb cwi`k©b
2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †KvwfW-19 Gi D™¢yZ cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y †Kv¤úvwb‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© AwZw_‡`i AvMgb Kg wQj| Z‡e G A_© eQ‡i 
RvZxq ivR¯^ †ev‡W©i m¤§vwbZ m`m¨, b¨vkbvj wW‡dÝ K‡jR (GbwWwm) n‡Z evsjv`‡k †mbvevwnbxi †jdwUb¨v›U †Rbv‡ij c` 
gh©v`vi GKRb Kg©KZ©vmn Ab¨vb¨ D”P c`¯’ mvgwiK Kg©KZ©v, cwiPvjK (Acv‡ikb GÛ gvBÝ), †c‡Uªvevsjv I Ab¨vb¨ miKvwi 
cÖwZôv‡bi D”P c`¯’ Kg©KZ©vMY miRwg‡b Lwb GjvKv cwi`k©b K‡ib Ges Lwbi mvwe©K e¨e¯’vcbvq Zvuiv mš‘wó cÖKvk K‡ib|

K…ZÁZv I ab¨ev` Ávcb
f~-Mf©¯’ Lwb n‡Z Av‡Mœq wkjv Drcv`b I cwiPvjbv Ab¨ †h †Kvb Kv‡Ri Zyjbvq AZ¨šÍ KwVb, SyuwKc~Y© I P¨v‡jwÄs| Lwb‡Z KvR 
Ki‡Z wM‡q wewfbœ mgq hvuiv g„Zz¨eiY K‡i‡Qb cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ n‡Z Avwg Zvu‡`i we‡`nx AvZ¥vi kvwšÍ Kvgbv KiwQ Ges 
cwiev‡ii mKj m`‡m¨i  cÖwZ mg‡e`bv Rvbvw”Q | GQvovI Lwb‡Z `vwqZ¡ cvjbKv‡j hvuiv AvnZ n‡q‡Qb Zvu‡`i cÖwZ Avwg mg‡e`bv 
Rvbvw”Q| Lwb cwiPvjbvq mvgwMÖKfv‡e wKQy cÖwZeÜKZv _vKv m‡Ë¡I †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Dbœq‡b mdjZv I wbôvi mv‡_ `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi 
Rb¨ cwiPvjKgÐjxi c¶ n‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi me©¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix, LwbKg©x Ges wVKv`vi cÖwZôvb wRwUwmÕi mswkøó mKj‡K 
AvšÍwiK Awfb›`b I ï‡f”Qv Rvbvw”Q| †Kv¤úvwbi AMÖhvÎvq cÖ‡qvRbxq w`Kwb‡`©kbv I mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ †c‡Uªvevsjv, R¡vjvwb 
I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, cwiKíbv Kwgkb, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, ¯’vbxq †Rjv cÖkvmb I Dc‡Rjv cÖkvmb, cywjk cÖkvmb, Ab¨vb¨ AvBb 
cÖ‡qvMKvix ms¯’v I ¯’vbxq RbcÖwZwbwamn mswkøó cÖwZôvb I e¨w³eM©‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Ávcb KiwQ| 

ga¨cvov LwbwU GKgvÎ f~-Mf©¯’ Av‡Mœq wkjv Drcv`bKvix Lwb wn‡m‡e †`‡ki cv_‡ii Pvwn`v c~i‡Y Ges ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv mvkÖ‡q 
¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv ivL‡Q| cvkvcvwk G LwbwU Kg©ms¯’vb, `vwi`ª we‡gvPb, Av_©mvgvwRK Dbœq‡bi b¨vq RvZxq ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Bm¨y‡Z Ae`vb 
ivL‡Z m¶g n‡”Q| Lwb n‡Z c~Y© gvÎvq cv_i D‡Ëvjb Kiv m¤¢e n‡j fwel¨‡Z G †Kv¤úvwb RvZxq A_©bxwZ I mvgvwRK Dbœq‡b 
Av‡iv D‡jøL‡hvM¨ f~wgKv ivL‡Z cvi‡e e‡j Avwg Avkvev`x| 

†Kv¤úvwbi 23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z n‡q ˆah© I g‡bv‡hv‡Mi mv‡_ Dc¯’vwcZ cÖwZ‡e`b †kvbvi Rb¨ Avcbv‡`i‡K ab¨ev` 
I K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q| cwiPvjKgÐjxi c‡¶ †Kv¤úvwbi 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z wnmve I evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b m¤§vwbZ 
†kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi m`q AeMwZ I Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb KiwQ| cwi‡k‡l gnvb Avjøvn ZvÕqvjvi wbKU ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs 
†Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW-Gi DË‡ivËi AMÖMwZ, mvdj¨ I mg…w× Kvgbv KiwQ| 

(G we Gg Ave`yj dvËvn&)
†Pqvig¨vb
GgwRGgwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©`  

2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi P¨v‡jÄ
• wRwUwm-Gi mwnZ m¤úvw`Z Side Letter Agreement Abyhvqx Kvh©µg m¤úv`b Kiv|
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨ wRwUwm-Gi mwnZ m¤úvw`Z Pzw³i †gqv` DËxY© nIqvi ci Lwb Pvjy ivLvi ¯^v‡_© `ic‡Îi gva¨‡g 

bZyb wVKv`vi wb‡qvM|
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZ‡Z MÖvbvBU cv_i Drcv`b I weµq Ae¨vnZ ivLv|
• ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨I Lwb‡Z cv_i Drcv`b I Lwb Dbœq‡b cÖ‡qvRbxq we‡ùviK `ªe¨vw` mieivn wbwðZ Kiv|
• †Kv¤úvwbi Af¨šÍixY cÖvq 1.20 wK‡jvwgUvi RivRxY© iv¯Ív †givgZ| 

†ijc_-Gi gva¨‡g MÖvbvBU cv_i cwienY

cwi‡ekK I mvaviY †µZvi wbKU mivmwi weµ‡qi cwigvY:

   A_©eQi cwi‡ekK mvaviY †µZv
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021

526,832.28
723,550.56
852,173.52

1,263,090.00

121,256.28
7,943.00

12,730.00
24,597.00

†gvU
648,088.56
731,493.56
864,906.52

1,287,687.00

(†gwUªK Ub)
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†Kv¤úvwbi `xN©‡gqv`x `vq-†`bv (30 Ryb 2021 ch©šÍ):

   µwgK 
bs

`vq-†`bv †KvwU UvKv 
(2019-2020)

†KvwU UvKv 
(2020-2021)

1|
2|
3|
4|

cÖKí FY (GwWwc)
÷vwWi Rb¨ IBwmGd (Rvcvb) Gi FY
mvcøvqvm© †µwWU (bvgbvg, GjwWmn)
†c‡Uªvevsjvi FY
                                         †gvU †`bv

247.57
0.91

65.54
814.11

1,128.13

247.57
0.91

38.32
844.25

1,131.05

30 Ryb 2021 ch©šÍ bvgbvg‡K cwi‡kvwaZ Ges cvIbv A‡_©i weeiY:

cÖwZwU wKw¯Íi cwigvY 3.111 wgwjqb gvwK©b Wjvi| 55% ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªvq 1.381 wgwjqb gvwK©b Wjvi, 45% K‡gvwWwU 1.130 
wgwjqb gvwK©b Wjvi, my` 0.599 wgwjqb gvwK©b Wjvi| D‡jøL¨, †c‡Uªvevsjvi F‡Yi wecix‡Z 13.00 †KvwU UvKv, K‡c©v‡ikb 
Ifvi‡nW e¨q eve` 2.00 †KvwU UvKv I jf¨vsk eve` 1.25 †KvwU UvKv cwi‡kva Kiv n‡q‡Q|

   †gvU wewb‡qvM 
(ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªvq)

cwi‡kvwaZ A_© 
(ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªvq)

Aewkó cvIbv 
(ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªvq)

134.004 wgwjqb gvwK©b Wjvi 131.492 wgwjqb gvwK©b Wjvi
 (WvDb †c‡g›U, AwMÖg, †÷vc wcÖcv‡ikb LiP, 

GjwW I 1g-25Zg wKw¯Í)

3.111 wgwjqb gvwK©b Wjvi
 (Avmj 2.512 wgwjqb gvwK©b Wjvi I my` 0.599 

wgwjqb gvwK©b Wjvi, 26Zg wKw¯Í)

ivó«xq †KvlvMv‡i RgvK…Z A‡_©i weeiY (30 Ryb 2021 ch©šÍ):

  µwgK
bs

µgcywÄZ Rgv 
(30 Ryb 2020)

Lv‡Zi weeiY

1|
2|
3|
4|
5|
6|
7|
8|
9|
10|
11|
12|

wmwW f¨vU
f¨vU (wewea)
f¨vU (wRwUwm)
AvqKi (wRwUwm)
f¨vU (wkjv)
f¨vU (wkjv weµq Kwgkb n‡Z KZ©b)
iq¨vjwU
Lwb BRviv wd
wWGmGj
AvqKi
‡nvwìs U¨v·
f~wg Dbœqb Ki
                               me©‡gvU

11,857.04
2,944.69
3,305.04
3,216.64
1,887.26

207.41
2,589.74

330.64
3,310.92
2,515.04

2.60
72.45

32,239.47

A_© eQ‡i Rgv
(2020-2021)

502.66
129.14

1,177.77
785.21

-
187.71

406.50
27.00

-
598.73

-
4.88

3,819.60

µgcywÄZ Rgv 
(30 Ryb 2021)

12,359.70
3,073.83
4,482.81
4,001.85
1,887.26

395.12
2,996.24

357.64
3,310.92
3,113.77

2.60
77.33

36,059.07

(j¶ UvKv)

2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi AR©b
• †Kv¤úvwbi 33.52 †KvwU UvKv bxU gybvdv AR©b|
• bvbvwea RwUjZv wbimYc~e©K Pzw³i †gqv` 1 eQi e„w× K‡i 29-07-2020 Zvwi‡L wRwUwmÕi mv‡_ Side Letter 

Agreement  ¯^v¶i K‡i Drcv`‡bi avivevwnKZv Ae¨vnZ ivLv|
• Side Letter Agreement-Gi kZ©vbyhvqx Consolidated Arbitral Tribunal-G GgwRGgwmGj I wRwUwm-Gi g‡a¨ 

Arbitration cÖZ¨vnvi| 
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨I †iKW© cwigvY cv_i Drcv`b I cv_i weµq| 
• †Kv¤úvwbi Af¨šÍixY cÖvq 1.20 wK‡jvwgUvi RivRxY© iv¯Ív †givgZ KvR ïiæ Ges 320 †gwUªK Ub aviY ¶gZvm¤úbœ 

A¨v‡gvwbqvg bvB‡UªU †MvWvDb wbg©vY m¤úbœ|

fwel¨Z cwiKíbv
• gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x KZ©…K 9 GwcÖj 2015 Zvwi‡L we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq cwi`k©bKvjxb mg‡q wbg©vY Kv‡Ri 

Dcv`vb wn‡m‡e e¨env‡ii cwie‡Z© DbœZgv‡bi Slab AvKv‡i MÖvbvBU cv_i D‡Ëvj‡bi D‡`¨vM MÖnY Ki‡Z n‡e g‡g© 
wb‡`©kbv cÖ`vb K‡ib| GiB avivevwnKZvq “Feasibility Study for Granite Slab Preparation and Enhancement 
of Stone Production by Expansion of Maddhapara Mine (1st Revised)” GKwU mgx¶v cÖKí MÖnY Kiv nq| 
mgx¶v wi‡cvU© Abyhvqx f~-Mf©¯’ wkjvq AmsL¨ d«vKPvi-wdkvi _vKvq ¯øve AvKv‡i MÖvbvBU D‡Ëvjb m¤¢e bq| mgx¶vK…Z 
(1.5 X 1.5)=2.25 eM© wK‡jvwgUvi RvqMv‡Z GKwU bZyb gvBb ˆZix K‡i cÖwZw`b 11,000 †gwUªK Ub µvkW MÖvbvBU 
†÷vb 40 eQi a‡i D‡Ëvjb Kiv m¤¢e n‡e| m¤¢ve¨Zv hvPvB mgx¶v cÖKíwU m¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q| eZ©gvb miKv‡ii wbe©vPbx 
Bk‡Znvi, 8g cÂevwl©K cwiKíbv, ˆZj, M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` msµvšÍ wewfbœ bxwZgvjv I `wjj, †UKmB Dbœqb j¶¨gvÎv 
(GmwWwR) AR©b Ges iƒcKí-2041 Gi Av‡jv‡K †`‡ki Pjgvb Dbœqb Kg©Kv‡Ð MÖvbvBU cv_‡ii e¨vcK Pvwn`vi †cÖw¶‡Z 
Lwb n‡Z cv_i Drcv`b e„w×i j‡¶¨  bZyb cÖKí MÖn‡Yi welqwU we‡ePbvaxb i‡q‡Q|

• GgwRGgwmGj KZ©…K bZyb Lwb Dbœqb Kiv m¤¢e n‡j Lwb `yÕwUi mw¤§wjZ Drcv`b ¶gZv n‡e evwl©K (1.65 + 3.30) = 
4.95 wgwjqb †gwUªK Ub A_©vr ˆ`wbK (5,500 + 11,000) = 16,500 †gwUªK Ub cv_i Drcv`b m¤¢e n‡e| Gi gva¨‡g 
†`‡ki cv_‡ii Pvwn`vi eo Ask c~iY Kiv m¤¢e n‡e|

ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨ GgwRGgwmGj-Gi Kvh©µg
ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y 26 gvP© 2020 n‡Z Lwbi Riæix Acv‡ikb Kvh©µg Qvov Ab¨vb¨ mKj Kvh©µg †hgb: Drcv`b, 
Dbœqb I wewµZ cv_i mieivn KvR eÜ n‡q hvq| K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi wKQyUv DbœwZ n‡j †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK I AeKvVv‡gv Dbœq‡bi 
MwZ Pjgvb ivLvi ¯^v‡_© ¯^v¯’¨wewa †g‡b 
KZ©…c‡¶i wb‡`©kbvµ‡g cv_i Drcv`b, 
weµq I mieivn Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ ivLv 
nq| d‡j iƒccyi cvigvYweK we`y¨r †K›`ª 
wbg©vY cÖKímn †`‡ki wewfbœ †gMv cÖK‡íi 
Kv‡Ri MwZ e„w× cvq| Gmgq Lwbi 
Drcv`b I Dbœqb Ae¨vnZ ivLvi ¯^v‡_© 
wRwUwmÕi mv‡_ Side Letter Agreement 
¯^v¶i Kiv nq| d‡j Lwbi Drcv`b I 
Dbœqb Kvh©µg mPj †i‡L wRwUwmÕi cÖvq 
750 Rb Lwb kÖwgKmn Lwb mswkøó 
Av‡kcv‡ki cÖvq 10,000 †jv‡Ki Kg©ms¯’vb 
Ae¨vnZ ivLv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| K‡ivbv 
cwiw¯’wZ‡Z ¯^v¯’¨ myi¶vi Rb¨ miKvi 
†NvwlZ wb‡`©kbv h_vh_fv‡e cvjb Kivq 
†Kv¤úvwb‡Z †Kvb weiƒc cwiw¯’wZi m„wó 
nqwb|

¯^v¯’¨ myi¶v, cwi‡ek msi¶Y I wbivcËv Kvh©µg

¯^v¯’¨ myi¶v:
Lwbi Drcv`b Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ ivLvi Rb¨ Lwb‡Z Kg©iZ mKj Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvixi wbqwgZ ¯^v¯’¨ cix¶v Kiv n‡q _v‡K| Lwb‡Z 
msNwUZ `yN©Ubvi Rb¨ Lwbi Af¨šÍ‡i I Dcwifv‡M cÖv_wgK wPwKrmv †mev cÖ`v‡bi mye¨e¯’v i‡q‡Q Ges Riæix cÖ‡qvR‡b †ivMx‡K DbœZ 
wPwKrmvi Rb¨ iscyi/ w`bvRcyi-G G¨v¤^y‡jÝ‡hv‡M †cÖiY Kiv n‡q _v‡K| ¯^v¯’¨ †mev cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi Aax‡b eZ©gv‡b 1 Rb 
mnKvix †gwW‡Kj Kg©KZ©v Kg©iZ Av‡Qb| Lwbi AvevwmK GjvKvq GKwU c~Y©v½ nvmcvZv‡ji AeKvVv‡gv i‡q‡Q hv fwel¨‡Z Pvjy 
Kivi e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv n‡e| GQvovI 
LwbKg©x‡`i ¯^v¯’¨ †mev wbwðZ Kivi j‡¶¨ 
wVKv`vi cÖwZôvb Rvg©vwbqv †Uª÷ 
Kb‡mvwU©qvg (wRwUwm) Gi AvIZvq 
mve©¶wYK GKRb GgweweGm Wv³vi, 
10Rb ¯^v¯’¨ mnKvix I 2 Rb bvm© wb‡qvwRZ 
i‡q‡Q| GQvov Lwbi m¤§y‡L mvgvwRK 
`vqe×Zvi AvIZvq wRwUwm P¨vwiwU †nvg 
¯’vcb K‡i GKRb AwfÁ GgweweGm 
Wv³v‡ii gva¨‡g Lwb I Lwb GjvKvi 
Av‡kcv‡ki gvbyl‡K webvg~‡j¨ wPwKrmv I 
¯^v¯’¨ civgk© †mev cÖ`vb Ki‡Q| 

ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv fvBivm (†KvwfW-19) 
gnvgvix †ivaK‡í wewfbœ mg‡q miKvi 
KZ©…K RvwiK…Z ¯^v¯’¨wewa msµvšÍ 
wb‡`©kbvmg~n ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs 
†Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj)-G 

cÖwZcvjb Kiv n‡”Q| wb‡`©kbvmg~n †Kv¤úvwb‡Z h_vh_fv‡e cÖwZcvj‡bi j‡¶¨ †KvwfW-19 Gi mvgwMÖK Ae¯’v gwbUwis Kivi wbwgË 
wfwR‡jÝ Ges KyBK †imcÝ wUg MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| wfwR‡jÝ Ges KyBK †imcÝ wUg-Gi gva¨‡g gwbUwis/cÖ‡qvRbxq m‡PZbZv 
Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| GQvovI MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii †KvwfW-19 Gi cÖwZ‡laK wUKv cÖ`vb Kvh©µ‡gi AvIZvq 
†Kv¤úvwbi mKj Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvixmn wRwUwmÕi ˆe‡`wkK we‡klÁ, Kg©KZ©v I Lwb kÖwgKMY AbjvBb †iwR‡÷«kb m¤úbœ K‡i 
†KvwfW-19 wUKv MÖnY K‡i‡Qb|

cwi‡ek msi¶Y:
Lwb GjvKvi myôy cwi‡ek msi¶‡Yi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi c¶ n‡Z wewfbœ c`‡¶c MÖnY Kiv n‡q _v‡K| µvwks I mwU©s cøv‡›U Ges w¯‹c 
Avb‡jvwWs nvD‡R m„ó wkjva~wj †_‡K i¶v cvIqvi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq Wv÷ Kv‡j±i ¯’vcb Kiv Av‡Q| f~-Dcwifv‡M †hme hš¿cvwZ 
e¨envi Kiv n‡”Q Zv n‡Z D™¢yZ kã Aby‡gvw`Z gvÎv 75 †Wwmej-Gi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q| d‡j AÎ Lwb Kv‡R mswkøó Rbej I cwi‡e‡ki 
Dci D™¢yZ k‡ãi †Kvb weiƒc cÖwZwµqv †bB| cwi‡ek myi¶vi Rb¨ Lwb Ges AvevwmK GjvKvq wewfbœ djR, ebR I Jlwa Rv‡Zi 
Mv‡Qi Pviv †ivcY Kiv n‡q‡Q| e„¶ †ivcY Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ Av‡Q Ges †ivcYK…Z Mv‡Qi wbqwgZ cwiPh©v Kiv n‡”Q|

wbivcËv Kvh©µg:
ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj) †`‡ki 1(K) †kÖwYi †KwcAvBfz³ cÖwZôvb| †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K wbivcËv 
wbwðZKi‡Y †KwcAvB wewa-weavb AbymiY Kiv n‡”Q| Lwbi Drcv`b Kv‡R e¨eüZ we‡ùviK, †W‡Uv‡bUi Ges †W‡Uv‡bwUs KW© 
we‡ùviK wewagvjv-2004 Abyhvqx Lwb GjvKv n‡Z wbivc` `~i‡Z¡ Aew¯’Z †Kv¤úvwbi ¯’vqx we‡ùviK g¨vMwR‡b h_vh_fv‡e msi¶Y 
Kiv n‡”Q| we‡ùviK g¨vMwRb-Gi mvwe©K wbivcËv e¨e¯’v †Rvi`viKi‡Yi Rb¨ mxgvbvi Pvwiw`‡K  cÖvPxi I 4wU myD”P IqvP UvIqvi 
Av‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi Lwb GjvKvq, AvevwmK GjvKvq Ges G·‡cøvwmf g¨vMwRb GjvKvq wbivcËv cÖnixi cvkvcvwk Lwb GjvKvq 33wU, 
AvevwmK GjvKvq 19wU Ges G·‡cøvvwmf g¨vMwR‡b 10wU wmwm wUwf K¨v‡giv i‡q‡Q| GQvovI Lwb GjvKvq wVKv`vi Rvg©vwbqv †Uª÷ 
Kb‡mvwU©qvg (wRwUwm) Gi cÖvq 100wU wmwm wUwf K¨v‡giv i‡q‡Q| 2 Rb Kg©KZ©vi ZË¡veav‡b 80 Rb Avbmvi, †Kv¤úvwbi wbR¯^ 6 
Rb ¯’vqx wbivcËv cÖnix Ges AvDU †mvwm©s G‡R‡›Ui gva¨‡g 1 Rb wbivcËv nvwej`vi, 22 Rb  wbivcËv cÖnix  I 32 Rb †iÄ wiRvf© 
†dvm© (AviAviGd) mn †gvU 141 Rb Rbej Øviv Lwb GjvKv, we‡ùviK g¨vMwRb, Avevm¯’j, GgwRGgwmGj-Gi AvevwmK GjvKv 
24 NÈv ¯^k¯¿ cÖnivi e¨e¯’v Kiv n‡q‡Q| Lwb GjvKvi evDÛvix Iqvj †KwcAvB bxwZgvjv Abyhvqx wbg©vY Kiv n‡q‡Q| Lwbi cÖavb 
dU‡K †mdwU †MU ¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| wbqwgZfv‡e cÖavb dU‡K Rbej cÖ‡e‡ki mgq †mdwU †MU Øviv cÖ‡ek Kiv‡bv nq Ges 
hvbevnbmg~n †fwnKj mvP© wgii Øviv mvP© Kiv nq|

m¤§vwbZ AwZw_e„‡›`i Lwb cwi`k©b
2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †KvwfW-19 Gi D™¢yZ cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y †Kv¤úvwb‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© AwZw_‡`i AvMgb Kg wQj| Z‡e G A_© eQ‡i 
RvZxq ivR¯^ †ev‡W©i m¤§vwbZ m`m¨, b¨vkbvj wW‡dÝ K‡jR (GbwWwm) n‡Z evsjv`‡k †mbvevwnbxi †jdwUb¨v›U †Rbv‡ij c` 
gh©v`vi GKRb Kg©KZ©vmn Ab¨vb¨ D”P c`¯’ mvgwiK Kg©KZ©v, cwiPvjK (Acv‡ikb GÛ gvBÝ), †c‡Uªvevsjv I Ab¨vb¨ miKvwi 
cÖwZôv‡bi D”P c`¯’ Kg©KZ©vMY miRwg‡b Lwb GjvKv cwi`k©b K‡ib Ges Lwbi mvwe©K e¨e¯’vcbvq Zvuiv mš‘wó cÖKvk K‡ib|

K…ZÁZv I ab¨ev` Ávcb
f~-Mf©¯’ Lwb n‡Z Av‡Mœq wkjv Drcv`b I cwiPvjbv Ab¨ †h †Kvb Kv‡Ri Zyjbvq AZ¨šÍ KwVb, SyuwKc~Y© I P¨v‡jwÄs| Lwb‡Z KvR 
Ki‡Z wM‡q wewfbœ mgq hvuiv g„Zz¨eiY K‡i‡Qb cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ n‡Z Avwg Zvu‡`i we‡`nx AvZ¥vi kvwšÍ Kvgbv KiwQ Ges 
cwiev‡ii mKj m`‡m¨i  cÖwZ mg‡e`bv Rvbvw”Q | GQvovI Lwb‡Z `vwqZ¡ cvjbKv‡j hvuiv AvnZ n‡q‡Qb Zvu‡`i cÖwZ Avwg mg‡e`bv 
Rvbvw”Q| Lwb cwiPvjbvq mvgwMÖKfv‡e wKQy cÖwZeÜKZv _vKv m‡Ë¡I †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Dbœq‡b mdjZv I wbôvi mv‡_ `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi 
Rb¨ cwiPvjKgÐjxi c¶ n‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi me©¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix, LwbKg©x Ges wVKv`vi cÖwZôvb wRwUwmÕi mswkøó mKj‡K 
AvšÍwiK Awfb›`b I ï‡f”Qv Rvbvw”Q| †Kv¤úvwbi AMÖhvÎvq cÖ‡qvRbxq w`Kwb‡`©kbv I mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ †c‡Uªvevsjv, R¡vjvwb 
I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, cwiKíbv Kwgkb, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, ¯’vbxq †Rjv cÖkvmb I Dc‡Rjv cÖkvmb, cywjk cÖkvmb, Ab¨vb¨ AvBb 
cÖ‡qvMKvix ms¯’v I ¯’vbxq RbcÖwZwbwamn mswkøó cÖwZôvb I e¨w³eM©‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Ávcb KiwQ| 

ga¨cvov LwbwU GKgvÎ f~-Mf©¯’ Av‡Mœq wkjv Drcv`bKvix Lwb wn‡m‡e †`‡ki cv_‡ii Pvwn`v c~i‡Y Ges ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv mvkÖ‡q 
¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv ivL‡Q| cvkvcvwk G LwbwU Kg©ms¯’vb, `vwi`ª we‡gvPb, Av_©mvgvwRK Dbœq‡bi b¨vq RvZxq ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Bm¨y‡Z Ae`vb 
ivL‡Z m¶g n‡”Q| Lwb n‡Z c~Y© gvÎvq cv_i D‡Ëvjb Kiv m¤¢e n‡j fwel¨‡Z G †Kv¤úvwb RvZxq A_©bxwZ I mvgvwRK Dbœq‡b 
Av‡iv D‡jøL‡hvM¨ f~wgKv ivL‡Z cvi‡e e‡j Avwg Avkvev`x| 

†Kv¤úvwbi 23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z n‡q ˆah© I g‡bv‡hv‡Mi mv‡_ Dc¯’vwcZ cÖwZ‡e`b †kvbvi Rb¨ Avcbv‡`i‡K ab¨ev` 
I K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q| cwiPvjKgÐjxi c‡¶ †Kv¤úvwbi 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z wnmve I evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b m¤§vwbZ 
†kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi m`q AeMwZ I Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb KiwQ| cwi‡k‡l gnvb Avjøvn ZvÕqvjvi wbKU ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs 
†Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW-Gi DË‡ivËi AMÖMwZ, mvdj¨ I mg…w× Kvgbv KiwQ| 

(G we Gg Ave`yj dvËvn&)
†Pqvig¨vb
GgwRGgwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©`  

2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi P¨v‡jÄ
• wRwUwm-Gi mwnZ m¤úvw`Z Side Letter Agreement Abyhvqx Kvh©µg m¤úv`b Kiv|
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨ wRwUwm-Gi mwnZ m¤úvw`Z Pzw³i †gqv` DËxY© nIqvi ci Lwb Pvjy ivLvi ¯^v‡_© `ic‡Îi gva¨‡g 

bZyb wVKv`vi wb‡qvM|
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZ‡Z MÖvbvBU cv_i Drcv`b I weµq Ae¨vnZ ivLv|
• ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨I Lwb‡Z cv_i Drcv`b I Lwb Dbœq‡b cÖ‡qvRbxq we‡ùviK `ªe¨vw` mieivn wbwðZ Kiv|
• †Kv¤úvwbi Af¨šÍixY cÖvq 1.20 wK‡jvwgUvi RivRxY© iv¯Ív †givgZ| 
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2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi AR©b
• †Kv¤úvwbi 33.52 †KvwU UvKv bxU gybvdv AR©b|
• bvbvwea RwUjZv wbimYc~e©K Pzw³i †gqv` 1 eQi e„w× K‡i 29-07-2020 Zvwi‡L wRwUwmÕi mv‡_ Side Letter 

Agreement  ¯^v¶i K‡i Drcv`‡bi avivevwnKZv Ae¨vnZ ivLv|
• Side Letter Agreement-Gi kZ©vbyhvqx Consolidated Arbitral Tribunal-G GgwRGgwmGj I wRwUwm-Gi g‡a¨ 

Arbitration cÖZ¨vnvi| 
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨I †iKW© cwigvY cv_i Drcv`b I cv_i weµq| 
• †Kv¤úvwbi Af¨šÍixY cÖvq 1.20 wK‡jvwgUvi RivRxY© iv¯Ív †givgZ KvR ïiæ Ges 320 †gwUªK Ub aviY ¶gZvm¤úbœ 

A¨v‡gvwbqvg bvB‡UªU †MvWvDb wbg©vY m¤úbœ|

fwel¨Z cwiKíbv
• gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x KZ©…K 9 GwcÖj 2015 Zvwi‡L we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq cwi`k©bKvjxb mg‡q wbg©vY Kv‡Ri 

Dcv`vb wn‡m‡e e¨env‡ii cwie‡Z© DbœZgv‡bi Slab AvKv‡i MÖvbvBU cv_i D‡Ëvj‡bi D‡`¨vM MÖnY Ki‡Z n‡e g‡g© 
wb‡`©kbv cÖ`vb K‡ib| GiB avivevwnKZvq “Feasibility Study for Granite Slab Preparation and Enhancement 
of Stone Production by Expansion of Maddhapara Mine (1st Revised)” GKwU mgx¶v cÖKí MÖnY Kiv nq| 
mgx¶v wi‡cvU© Abyhvqx f~-Mf©¯’ wkjvq AmsL¨ d«vKPvi-wdkvi _vKvq ¯øve AvKv‡i MÖvbvBU D‡Ëvjb m¤¢e bq| mgx¶vK…Z 
(1.5 X 1.5)=2.25 eM© wK‡jvwgUvi RvqMv‡Z GKwU bZyb gvBb ˆZix K‡i cÖwZw`b 11,000 †gwUªK Ub µvkW MÖvbvBU 
†÷vb 40 eQi a‡i D‡Ëvjb Kiv m¤¢e n‡e| m¤¢ve¨Zv hvPvB mgx¶v cÖKíwU m¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q| eZ©gvb miKv‡ii wbe©vPbx 
Bk‡Znvi, 8g cÂevwl©K cwiKíbv, ˆZj, M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` msµvšÍ wewfbœ bxwZgvjv I `wjj, †UKmB Dbœqb j¶¨gvÎv 
(GmwWwR) AR©b Ges iƒcKí-2041 Gi Av‡jv‡K †`‡ki Pjgvb Dbœqb Kg©Kv‡Ð MÖvbvBU cv_‡ii e¨vcK Pvwn`vi †cÖw¶‡Z 
Lwb n‡Z cv_i Drcv`b e„w×i j‡¶¨  bZyb cÖKí MÖn‡Yi welqwU we‡ePbvaxb i‡q‡Q|

• GgwRGgwmGj KZ©…K bZyb Lwb Dbœqb Kiv m¤¢e n‡j Lwb `yÕwUi mw¤§wjZ Drcv`b ¶gZv n‡e evwl©K (1.65 + 3.30) = 
4.95 wgwjqb †gwUªK Ub A_©vr ˆ`wbK (5,500 + 11,000) = 16,500 †gwUªK Ub cv_i Drcv`b m¤¢e n‡e| Gi gva¨‡g 
†`‡ki cv_‡ii Pvwn`vi eo Ask c~iY Kiv m¤¢e n‡e|

ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨ GgwRGgwmGj-Gi Kvh©µg
ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y 26 gvP© 2020 n‡Z Lwbi Riæix Acv‡ikb Kvh©µg Qvov Ab¨vb¨ mKj Kvh©µg †hgb: Drcv`b, 
Dbœqb I wewµZ cv_i mieivn KvR eÜ n‡q hvq| K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi wKQyUv DbœwZ n‡j †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK I AeKvVv‡gv Dbœq‡bi 
MwZ Pjgvb ivLvi ¯^v‡_© ¯^v¯’¨wewa †g‡b 
KZ©…c‡¶i wb‡`©kbvµ‡g cv_i Drcv`b, 
weµq I mieivn Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ ivLv 
nq| d‡j iƒccyi cvigvYweK we`y¨r †K›`ª 
wbg©vY cÖKímn †`‡ki wewfbœ †gMv cÖK‡íi 
Kv‡Ri MwZ e„w× cvq| Gmgq Lwbi 
Drcv`b I Dbœqb Ae¨vnZ ivLvi ¯^v‡_© 
wRwUwmÕi mv‡_ Side Letter Agreement 
¯^v¶i Kiv nq| d‡j Lwbi Drcv`b I 
Dbœqb Kvh©µg mPj †i‡L wRwUwmÕi cÖvq 
750 Rb Lwb kÖwgKmn Lwb mswkøó 
Av‡kcv‡ki cÖvq 10,000 †jv‡Ki Kg©ms¯’vb 
Ae¨vnZ ivLv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| K‡ivbv 
cwiw¯’wZ‡Z ¯^v¯’¨ myi¶vi Rb¨ miKvi 
†NvwlZ wb‡`©kbv h_vh_fv‡e cvjb Kivq 
†Kv¤úvwb‡Z †Kvb weiƒc cwiw¯’wZi m„wó 
nqwb|

¯^v¯’¨ myi¶v, cwi‡ek msi¶Y I wbivcËv Kvh©µg

¯^v¯’¨ myi¶v:
Lwbi Drcv`b Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ ivLvi Rb¨ Lwb‡Z Kg©iZ mKj Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvixi wbqwgZ ¯^v¯’¨ cix¶v Kiv n‡q _v‡K| Lwb‡Z 
msNwUZ `yN©Ubvi Rb¨ Lwbi Af¨šÍ‡i I Dcwifv‡M cÖv_wgK wPwKrmv †mev cÖ`v‡bi mye¨e¯’v i‡q‡Q Ges Riæix cÖ‡qvR‡b †ivMx‡K DbœZ 
wPwKrmvi Rb¨ iscyi/ w`bvRcyi-G G¨v¤^y‡jÝ‡hv‡M †cÖiY Kiv n‡q _v‡K| ¯^v¯’¨ †mev cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi Aax‡b eZ©gv‡b 1 Rb 
mnKvix †gwW‡Kj Kg©KZ©v Kg©iZ Av‡Qb| Lwbi AvevwmK GjvKvq GKwU c~Y©v½ nvmcvZv‡ji AeKvVv‡gv i‡q‡Q hv fwel¨‡Z Pvjy 
Kivi e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv n‡e| GQvovI 
LwbKg©x‡`i ¯^v¯’¨ †mev wbwðZ Kivi j‡¶¨ 
wVKv`vi cÖwZôvb Rvg©vwbqv †Uª÷ 
Kb‡mvwU©qvg (wRwUwm) Gi AvIZvq 
mve©¶wYK GKRb GgweweGm Wv³vi, 
10Rb ¯^v¯’¨ mnKvix I 2 Rb bvm© wb‡qvwRZ 
i‡q‡Q| GQvov Lwbi m¤§y‡L mvgvwRK 
`vqe×Zvi AvIZvq wRwUwm P¨vwiwU †nvg 
¯’vcb K‡i GKRb AwfÁ GgweweGm 
Wv³v‡ii gva¨‡g Lwb I Lwb GjvKvi 
Av‡kcv‡ki gvbyl‡K webvg~‡j¨ wPwKrmv I 
¯^v¯’¨ civgk© †mev cÖ`vb Ki‡Q| 

ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv fvBivm (†KvwfW-19) 
gnvgvix †ivaK‡í wewfbœ mg‡q miKvi 
KZ©…K RvwiK…Z ¯^v¯’¨wewa msµvšÍ 
wb‡`©kbvmg~n ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs 
†Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj)-G 

cÖwZcvjb Kiv n‡”Q| wb‡`©kbvmg~n †Kv¤úvwb‡Z h_vh_fv‡e cÖwZcvj‡bi j‡¶¨ †KvwfW-19 Gi mvgwMÖK Ae¯’v gwbUwis Kivi wbwgË 
wfwR‡jÝ Ges KyBK †imcÝ wUg MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| wfwR‡jÝ Ges KyBK †imcÝ wUg-Gi gva¨‡g gwbUwis/cÖ‡qvRbxq m‡PZbZv 
Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| GQvovI MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii †KvwfW-19 Gi cÖwZ‡laK wUKv cÖ`vb Kvh©µ‡gi AvIZvq 
†Kv¤úvwbi mKj Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvixmn wRwUwmÕi ˆe‡`wkK we‡klÁ, Kg©KZ©v I Lwb kÖwgKMY AbjvBb †iwR‡÷«kb m¤úbœ K‡i 
†KvwfW-19 wUKv MÖnY K‡i‡Qb|

cwi‡ek msi¶Y:
Lwb GjvKvi myôy cwi‡ek msi¶‡Yi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi c¶ n‡Z wewfbœ c`‡¶c MÖnY Kiv n‡q _v‡K| µvwks I mwU©s cøv‡›U Ges w¯‹c 
Avb‡jvwWs nvD‡R m„ó wkjva~wj †_‡K i¶v cvIqvi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq Wv÷ Kv‡j±i ¯’vcb Kiv Av‡Q| f~-Dcwifv‡M †hme hš¿cvwZ 
e¨envi Kiv n‡”Q Zv n‡Z D™¢yZ kã Aby‡gvw`Z gvÎv 75 †Wwmej-Gi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q| d‡j AÎ Lwb Kv‡R mswkøó Rbej I cwi‡e‡ki 
Dci D™¢yZ k‡ãi †Kvb weiƒc cÖwZwµqv †bB| cwi‡ek myi¶vi Rb¨ Lwb Ges AvevwmK GjvKvq wewfbœ djR, ebR I Jlwa Rv‡Zi 
Mv‡Qi Pviv †ivcY Kiv n‡q‡Q| e„¶ †ivcY Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ Av‡Q Ges †ivcYK…Z Mv‡Qi wbqwgZ cwiPh©v Kiv n‡”Q|

wbivcËv Kvh©µg:
ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj) †`‡ki 1(K) †kÖwYi †KwcAvBfz³ cÖwZôvb| †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K wbivcËv 
wbwðZKi‡Y †KwcAvB wewa-weavb AbymiY Kiv n‡”Q| Lwbi Drcv`b Kv‡R e¨eüZ we‡ùviK, †W‡Uv‡bUi Ges †W‡Uv‡bwUs KW© 
we‡ùviK wewagvjv-2004 Abyhvqx Lwb GjvKv n‡Z wbivc` `~i‡Z¡ Aew¯’Z †Kv¤úvwbi ¯’vqx we‡ùviK g¨vMwR‡b h_vh_fv‡e msi¶Y 
Kiv n‡”Q| we‡ùviK g¨vMwRb-Gi mvwe©K wbivcËv e¨e¯’v †Rvi`viKi‡Yi Rb¨ mxgvbvi Pvwiw`‡K  cÖvPxi I 4wU myD”P IqvP UvIqvi 
Av‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi Lwb GjvKvq, AvevwmK GjvKvq Ges G·‡cøvwmf g¨vMwRb GjvKvq wbivcËv cÖnixi cvkvcvwk Lwb GjvKvq 33wU, 
AvevwmK GjvKvq 19wU Ges G·‡cøvvwmf g¨vMwR‡b 10wU wmwm wUwf K¨v‡giv i‡q‡Q| GQvovI Lwb GjvKvq wVKv`vi Rvg©vwbqv †Uª÷ 
Kb‡mvwU©qvg (wRwUwm) Gi cÖvq 100wU wmwm wUwf K¨v‡giv i‡q‡Q| 2 Rb Kg©KZ©vi ZË¡veav‡b 80 Rb Avbmvi, †Kv¤úvwbi wbR¯^ 6 
Rb ¯’vqx wbivcËv cÖnix Ges AvDU †mvwm©s G‡R‡›Ui gva¨‡g 1 Rb wbivcËv nvwej`vi, 22 Rb  wbivcËv cÖnix  I 32 Rb †iÄ wiRvf© 
†dvm© (AviAviGd) mn †gvU 141 Rb Rbej Øviv Lwb GjvKv, we‡ùviK g¨vMwRb, Avevm¯’j, GgwRGgwmGj-Gi AvevwmK GjvKv 
24 NÈv ¯^k¯¿ cÖnivi e¨e¯’v Kiv n‡q‡Q| Lwb GjvKvi evDÛvix Iqvj †KwcAvB bxwZgvjv Abyhvqx wbg©vY Kiv n‡q‡Q| Lwbi cÖavb 
dU‡K †mdwU †MU ¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| wbqwgZfv‡e cÖavb dU‡K Rbej cÖ‡e‡ki mgq †mdwU †MU Øviv cÖ‡ek Kiv‡bv nq Ges 
hvbevnbmg~n †fwnKj mvP© wgii Øviv mvP© Kiv nq|

m¤§vwbZ AwZw_e„‡›`i Lwb cwi`k©b
2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †KvwfW-19 Gi D™¢yZ cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y †Kv¤úvwb‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© AwZw_‡`i AvMgb Kg wQj| Z‡e G A_© eQ‡i 
RvZxq ivR¯^ †ev‡W©i m¤§vwbZ m`m¨, b¨vkbvj wW‡dÝ K‡jR (GbwWwm) n‡Z evsjv`‡k †mbvevwnbxi †jdwUb¨v›U †Rbv‡ij c` 
gh©v`vi GKRb Kg©KZ©vmn Ab¨vb¨ D”P c`¯’ mvgwiK Kg©KZ©v, cwiPvjK (Acv‡ikb GÛ gvBÝ), †c‡Uªvevsjv I Ab¨vb¨ miKvwi 
cÖwZôv‡bi D”P c`¯’ Kg©KZ©vMY miRwg‡b Lwb GjvKv cwi`k©b K‡ib Ges Lwbi mvwe©K e¨e¯’vcbvq Zvuiv mš‘wó cÖKvk K‡ib|

K…ZÁZv I ab¨ev` Ávcb
f~-Mf©¯’ Lwb n‡Z Av‡Mœq wkjv Drcv`b I cwiPvjbv Ab¨ †h †Kvb Kv‡Ri Zyjbvq AZ¨šÍ KwVb, SyuwKc~Y© I P¨v‡jwÄs| Lwb‡Z KvR 
Ki‡Z wM‡q wewfbœ mgq hvuiv g„Zz¨eiY K‡i‡Qb cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ n‡Z Avwg Zvu‡`i we‡`nx AvZ¥vi kvwšÍ Kvgbv KiwQ Ges 
cwiev‡ii mKj m`‡m¨i  cÖwZ mg‡e`bv Rvbvw”Q | GQvovI Lwb‡Z `vwqZ¡ cvjbKv‡j hvuiv AvnZ n‡q‡Qb Zvu‡`i cÖwZ Avwg mg‡e`bv 
Rvbvw”Q| Lwb cwiPvjbvq mvgwMÖKfv‡e wKQy cÖwZeÜKZv _vKv m‡Ë¡I †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Dbœq‡b mdjZv I wbôvi mv‡_ `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi 
Rb¨ cwiPvjKgÐjxi c¶ n‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi me©¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix, LwbKg©x Ges wVKv`vi cÖwZôvb wRwUwmÕi mswkøó mKj‡K 
AvšÍwiK Awfb›`b I ï‡f”Qv Rvbvw”Q| †Kv¤úvwbi AMÖhvÎvq cÖ‡qvRbxq w`Kwb‡`©kbv I mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ †c‡Uªvevsjv, R¡vjvwb 
I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, cwiKíbv Kwgkb, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, ¯’vbxq †Rjv cÖkvmb I Dc‡Rjv cÖkvmb, cywjk cÖkvmb, Ab¨vb¨ AvBb 
cÖ‡qvMKvix ms¯’v I ¯’vbxq RbcÖwZwbwamn mswkøó cÖwZôvb I e¨w³eM©‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Ávcb KiwQ| 

ga¨cvov LwbwU GKgvÎ f~-Mf©¯’ Av‡Mœq wkjv Drcv`bKvix Lwb wn‡m‡e †`‡ki cv_‡ii Pvwn`v c~i‡Y Ges ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv mvkÖ‡q 
¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv ivL‡Q| cvkvcvwk G LwbwU Kg©ms¯’vb, `vwi`ª we‡gvPb, Av_©mvgvwRK Dbœq‡bi b¨vq RvZxq ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Bm¨y‡Z Ae`vb 
ivL‡Z m¶g n‡”Q| Lwb n‡Z c~Y© gvÎvq cv_i D‡Ëvjb Kiv m¤¢e n‡j fwel¨‡Z G †Kv¤úvwb RvZxq A_©bxwZ I mvgvwRK Dbœq‡b 
Av‡iv D‡jøL‡hvM¨ f~wgKv ivL‡Z cvi‡e e‡j Avwg Avkvev`x| 

†Kv¤úvwbi 23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z n‡q ˆah© I g‡bv‡hv‡Mi mv‡_ Dc¯’vwcZ cÖwZ‡e`b †kvbvi Rb¨ Avcbv‡`i‡K ab¨ev` 
I K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q| cwiPvjKgÐjxi c‡¶ †Kv¤úvwbi 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z wnmve I evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b m¤§vwbZ 
†kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi m`q AeMwZ I Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb KiwQ| cwi‡k‡l gnvb Avjøvn ZvÕqvjvi wbKU ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs 
†Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW-Gi DË‡ivËi AMÖMwZ, mvdj¨ I mg…w× Kvgbv KiwQ| 

(G we Gg Ave`yj dvËvn&)
†Pqvig¨vb
GgwRGgwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©`  

ïiæ n‡Z 30-06-2021 ch©šÍ Pzw³i AvIZvq wRwUwm-†K ˆe‡`wkK I ¯’vbxq gy`ªvq cwi‡kvwaZ A‡_©i wefvRb 
(f¨vU I AvqKimn):

  µwgK
bs

cwi‡kvwaZ A_©
(30 Ryb 2020 ch©šÍ)

e¨q Lv‡Zi weeiY

1|
2|
3|
4|
5|
6|
7|
8|
9|
10|
11|
12|
13|

AwMÖg
gwejvB‡Rkb e¨q
Kb÷«vKkb I wi‡bv‡fkb e¨q
Drcv`b e¨q
Dbœqb e¨q
†UK‡bvjwRK¨vj gwWwd‡Kkb
bZyb hš¿cvwZ µq
†¯úqvim I KbRy‡gejm e¨q
cÖwk¶Y e¨q
cÖwfkbvj mvg
Kv÷gm wWDwU
AvqKi I f¨vU
KbwUb‡RwÝ
                               me©‡gvU

-
789.59

1,603.25
20,410.06
17,309.54
4,795.25
8,120.72

10,222.55
108.57
522.77

2,405.78
6,705.73

-
72,993.81

cwi‡kvwaZ A_©
(RyjvB 20 - Ryb 21)

-
-
-

5,850.24
4,946.97
2,940.36

-
389.08

-
290.93
987.36

1,962.99
3,160.20

20,528.13

†gvU cwi‡kvwaZ A_©
 (30 Ryb 2021 ch©šÍ)

-
789.59

1,603.25
26,260.30
22,256.51

7,735.61
8,120.72

10,611.63
108.57
813.70

3,393.14
8,668.72
3,160.20

93,521.94

(j¶ UvKv)

2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi P¨v‡jÄ
• wRwUwm-Gi mwnZ m¤úvw`Z Side Letter Agreement Abyhvqx Kvh©µg m¤úv`b Kiv|
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨ wRwUwm-Gi mwnZ m¤úvw`Z Pzw³i †gqv` DËxY© nIqvi ci Lwb Pvjy ivLvi ¯^v‡_© `ic‡Îi gva¨‡g 

bZyb wVKv`vi wb‡qvM|
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZ‡Z MÖvbvBU cv_i Drcv`b I weµq Ae¨vnZ ivLv|
• ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨I Lwb‡Z cv_i Drcv`b I Lwb Dbœq‡b cÖ‡qvRbxq we‡ùviK `ªe¨vw` mieivn wbwðZ Kiv|
• †Kv¤úvwbi Af¨šÍixY cÖvq 1.20 wK‡jvwgUvi RivRxY© iv¯Ív †givgZ| 

bewbwg©Z A¨v‡gvwbqvg bvB‡UªU †MvWvDb



2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi AR©b
• †Kv¤úvwbi 33.52 †KvwU UvKv bxU gybvdv AR©b|
• bvbvwea RwUjZv wbimYc~e©K Pzw³i †gqv` 1 eQi e„w× K‡i 29-07-2020 Zvwi‡L wRwUwmÕi mv‡_ Side Letter 

Agreement  ¯^v¶i K‡i Drcv`‡bi avivevwnKZv Ae¨vnZ ivLv|
• Side Letter Agreement-Gi kZ©vbyhvqx Consolidated Arbitral Tribunal-G GgwRGgwmGj I wRwUwm-Gi g‡a¨ 

Arbitration cÖZ¨vnvi| 
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨I †iKW© cwigvY cv_i Drcv`b I cv_i weµq| 
• †Kv¤úvwbi Af¨šÍixY cÖvq 1.20 wK‡jvwgUvi RivRxY© iv¯Ív †givgZ KvR ïiæ Ges 320 †gwUªK Ub aviY ¶gZvm¤úbœ 

A¨v‡gvwbqvg bvB‡UªU †MvWvDb wbg©vY m¤úbœ|

fwel¨Z cwiKíbv
• gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x KZ©…K 9 GwcÖj 2015 Zvwi‡L we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq cwi`k©bKvjxb mg‡q wbg©vY Kv‡Ri 

Dcv`vb wn‡m‡e e¨env‡ii cwie‡Z© DbœZgv‡bi Slab AvKv‡i MÖvbvBU cv_i D‡Ëvj‡bi D‡`¨vM MÖnY Ki‡Z n‡e g‡g© 
wb‡`©kbv cÖ`vb K‡ib| GiB avivevwnKZvq “Feasibility Study for Granite Slab Preparation and Enhancement 
of Stone Production by Expansion of Maddhapara Mine (1st Revised)” GKwU mgx¶v cÖKí MÖnY Kiv nq| 
mgx¶v wi‡cvU© Abyhvqx f~-Mf©¯’ wkjvq AmsL¨ d«vKPvi-wdkvi _vKvq ¯øve AvKv‡i MÖvbvBU D‡Ëvjb m¤¢e bq| mgx¶vK…Z 
(1.5 X 1.5)=2.25 eM© wK‡jvwgUvi RvqMv‡Z GKwU bZyb gvBb ˆZix K‡i cÖwZw`b 11,000 †gwUªK Ub µvkW MÖvbvBU 
†÷vb 40 eQi a‡i D‡Ëvjb Kiv m¤¢e n‡e| m¤¢ve¨Zv hvPvB mgx¶v cÖKíwU m¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q| eZ©gvb miKv‡ii wbe©vPbx 
Bk‡Znvi, 8g cÂevwl©K cwiKíbv, ˆZj, M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` msµvšÍ wewfbœ bxwZgvjv I `wjj, †UKmB Dbœqb j¶¨gvÎv 
(GmwWwR) AR©b Ges iƒcKí-2041 Gi Av‡jv‡K †`‡ki Pjgvb Dbœqb Kg©Kv‡Ð MÖvbvBU cv_‡ii e¨vcK Pvwn`vi †cÖw¶‡Z 
Lwb n‡Z cv_i Drcv`b e„w×i j‡¶¨  bZyb cÖKí MÖn‡Yi welqwU we‡ePbvaxb i‡q‡Q|

• GgwRGgwmGj KZ©…K bZyb Lwb Dbœqb Kiv m¤¢e n‡j Lwb `yÕwUi mw¤§wjZ Drcv`b ¶gZv n‡e evwl©K (1.65 + 3.30) = 
4.95 wgwjqb †gwUªK Ub A_©vr ˆ`wbK (5,500 + 11,000) = 16,500 †gwUªK Ub cv_i Drcv`b m¤¢e n‡e| Gi gva¨‡g 
†`‡ki cv_‡ii Pvwn`vi eo Ask c~iY Kiv m¤¢e n‡e|
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ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨ GgwRGgwmGj-Gi Kvh©µg
ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y 26 gvP© 2020 n‡Z Lwbi Riæix Acv‡ikb Kvh©µg Qvov Ab¨vb¨ mKj Kvh©µg †hgb: Drcv`b, 
Dbœqb I wewµZ cv_i mieivn KvR eÜ n‡q hvq| K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi wKQyUv DbœwZ n‡j †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK I AeKvVv‡gv Dbœq‡bi 
MwZ Pjgvb ivLvi ¯^v‡_© ¯^v¯’¨wewa †g‡b 
KZ©…c‡¶i wb‡`©kbvµ‡g cv_i Drcv`b, 
weµq I mieivn Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ ivLv 
nq| d‡j iƒccyi cvigvYweK we`y¨r †K›`ª 
wbg©vY cÖKímn †`‡ki wewfbœ †gMv cÖK‡íi 
Kv‡Ri MwZ e„w× cvq| Gmgq Lwbi 
Drcv`b I Dbœqb Ae¨vnZ ivLvi ¯^v‡_© 
wRwUwmÕi mv‡_ Side Letter Agreement 
¯^v¶i Kiv nq| d‡j Lwbi Drcv`b I 
Dbœqb Kvh©µg mPj †i‡L wRwUwmÕi cÖvq 
750 Rb Lwb kÖwgKmn Lwb mswkøó 
Av‡kcv‡ki cÖvq 10,000 †jv‡Ki Kg©ms¯’vb 
Ae¨vnZ ivLv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| K‡ivbv 
cwiw¯’wZ‡Z ¯^v¯’¨ myi¶vi Rb¨ miKvi 
†NvwlZ wb‡`©kbv h_vh_fv‡e cvjb Kivq 
†Kv¤úvwb‡Z †Kvb weiƒc cwiw¯’wZi m„wó 
nqwb|

¯^v¯’¨ myi¶v, cwi‡ek msi¶Y I wbivcËv Kvh©µg

¯^v¯’¨ myi¶v:
Lwbi Drcv`b Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ ivLvi Rb¨ Lwb‡Z Kg©iZ mKj Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvixi wbqwgZ ¯^v¯’¨ cix¶v Kiv n‡q _v‡K| Lwb‡Z 
msNwUZ `yN©Ubvi Rb¨ Lwbi Af¨šÍ‡i I Dcwifv‡M cÖv_wgK wPwKrmv †mev cÖ`v‡bi mye¨e¯’v i‡q‡Q Ges Riæix cÖ‡qvR‡b †ivMx‡K DbœZ 
wPwKrmvi Rb¨ iscyi/ w`bvRcyi-G G¨v¤^y‡jÝ‡hv‡M †cÖiY Kiv n‡q _v‡K| ¯^v¯’¨ †mev cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi Aax‡b eZ©gv‡b 1 Rb 
mnKvix †gwW‡Kj Kg©KZ©v Kg©iZ Av‡Qb| Lwbi AvevwmK GjvKvq GKwU c~Y©v½ nvmcvZv‡ji AeKvVv‡gv i‡q‡Q hv fwel¨‡Z Pvjy 
Kivi e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv n‡e| GQvovI 
LwbKg©x‡`i ¯^v¯’¨ †mev wbwðZ Kivi j‡¶¨ 
wVKv`vi cÖwZôvb Rvg©vwbqv †Uª÷ 
Kb‡mvwU©qvg (wRwUwm) Gi AvIZvq 
mve©¶wYK GKRb GgweweGm Wv³vi, 
10Rb ¯^v¯’¨ mnKvix I 2 Rb bvm© wb‡qvwRZ 
i‡q‡Q| GQvov Lwbi m¤§y‡L mvgvwRK 
`vqe×Zvi AvIZvq wRwUwm P¨vwiwU †nvg 
¯’vcb K‡i GKRb AwfÁ GgweweGm 
Wv³v‡ii gva¨‡g Lwb I Lwb GjvKvi 
Av‡kcv‡ki gvbyl‡K webvg~‡j¨ wPwKrmv I 
¯^v¯’¨ civgk© †mev cÖ`vb Ki‡Q| 

ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv fvBivm (†KvwfW-19) 
gnvgvix †ivaK‡í wewfbœ mg‡q miKvi 
KZ©…K RvwiK…Z ¯^v¯’¨wewa msµvšÍ 
wb‡`©kbvmg~n ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs 
†Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj)-G 

cÖwZcvjb Kiv n‡”Q| wb‡`©kbvmg~n †Kv¤úvwb‡Z h_vh_fv‡e cÖwZcvj‡bi j‡¶¨ †KvwfW-19 Gi mvgwMÖK Ae¯’v gwbUwis Kivi wbwgË 
wfwR‡jÝ Ges KyBK †imcÝ wUg MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| wfwR‡jÝ Ges KyBK †imcÝ wUg-Gi gva¨‡g gwbUwis/cÖ‡qvRbxq m‡PZbZv 
Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| GQvovI MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii †KvwfW-19 Gi cÖwZ‡laK wUKv cÖ`vb Kvh©µ‡gi AvIZvq 
†Kv¤úvwbi mKj Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvixmn wRwUwmÕi ˆe‡`wkK we‡klÁ, Kg©KZ©v I Lwb kÖwgKMY AbjvBb †iwR‡÷«kb m¤úbœ K‡i 
†KvwfW-19 wUKv MÖnY K‡i‡Qb|

cwi‡ek msi¶Y:
Lwb GjvKvi myôy cwi‡ek msi¶‡Yi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi c¶ n‡Z wewfbœ c`‡¶c MÖnY Kiv n‡q _v‡K| µvwks I mwU©s cøv‡›U Ges w¯‹c 
Avb‡jvwWs nvD‡R m„ó wkjva~wj †_‡K i¶v cvIqvi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq Wv÷ Kv‡j±i ¯’vcb Kiv Av‡Q| f~-Dcwifv‡M †hme hš¿cvwZ 
e¨envi Kiv n‡”Q Zv n‡Z D™¢yZ kã Aby‡gvw`Z gvÎv 75 †Wwmej-Gi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q| d‡j AÎ Lwb Kv‡R mswkøó Rbej I cwi‡e‡ki 
Dci D™¢yZ k‡ãi †Kvb weiƒc cÖwZwµqv †bB| cwi‡ek myi¶vi Rb¨ Lwb Ges AvevwmK GjvKvq wewfbœ djR, ebR I Jlwa Rv‡Zi 
Mv‡Qi Pviv †ivcY Kiv n‡q‡Q| e„¶ †ivcY Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ Av‡Q Ges †ivcYK…Z Mv‡Qi wbqwgZ cwiPh©v Kiv n‡”Q|

wbivcËv Kvh©µg:
ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj) †`‡ki 1(K) †kÖwYi †KwcAvBfz³ cÖwZôvb| †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K wbivcËv 
wbwðZKi‡Y †KwcAvB wewa-weavb AbymiY Kiv n‡”Q| Lwbi Drcv`b Kv‡R e¨eüZ we‡ùviK, †W‡Uv‡bUi Ges †W‡Uv‡bwUs KW© 
we‡ùviK wewagvjv-2004 Abyhvqx Lwb GjvKv n‡Z wbivc` `~i‡Z¡ Aew¯’Z †Kv¤úvwbi ¯’vqx we‡ùviK g¨vMwR‡b h_vh_fv‡e msi¶Y 
Kiv n‡”Q| we‡ùviK g¨vMwRb-Gi mvwe©K wbivcËv e¨e¯’v †Rvi`viKi‡Yi Rb¨ mxgvbvi Pvwiw`‡K  cÖvPxi I 4wU myD”P IqvP UvIqvi 
Av‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi Lwb GjvKvq, AvevwmK GjvKvq Ges G·‡cøvwmf g¨vMwRb GjvKvq wbivcËv cÖnixi cvkvcvwk Lwb GjvKvq 33wU, 
AvevwmK GjvKvq 19wU Ges G·‡cøvvwmf g¨vMwR‡b 10wU wmwm wUwf K¨v‡giv i‡q‡Q| GQvovI Lwb GjvKvq wVKv`vi Rvg©vwbqv †Uª÷ 
Kb‡mvwU©qvg (wRwUwm) Gi cÖvq 100wU wmwm wUwf K¨v‡giv i‡q‡Q| 2 Rb Kg©KZ©vi ZË¡veav‡b 80 Rb Avbmvi, †Kv¤úvwbi wbR¯^ 6 
Rb ¯’vqx wbivcËv cÖnix Ges AvDU †mvwm©s G‡R‡›Ui gva¨‡g 1 Rb wbivcËv nvwej`vi, 22 Rb  wbivcËv cÖnix  I 32 Rb †iÄ wiRvf© 
†dvm© (AviAviGd) mn †gvU 141 Rb Rbej Øviv Lwb GjvKv, we‡ùviK g¨vMwRb, Avevm¯’j, GgwRGgwmGj-Gi AvevwmK GjvKv 
24 NÈv ¯^k¯¿ cÖnivi e¨e¯’v Kiv n‡q‡Q| Lwb GjvKvi evDÛvix Iqvj †KwcAvB bxwZgvjv Abyhvqx wbg©vY Kiv n‡q‡Q| Lwbi cÖavb 
dU‡K †mdwU †MU ¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| wbqwgZfv‡e cÖavb dU‡K Rbej cÖ‡e‡ki mgq †mdwU †MU Øviv cÖ‡ek Kiv‡bv nq Ges 
hvbevnbmg~n †fwnKj mvP© wgii Øviv mvP© Kiv nq|

m¤§vwbZ AwZw_e„‡›`i Lwb cwi`k©b
2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †KvwfW-19 Gi D™¢yZ cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y †Kv¤úvwb‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© AwZw_‡`i AvMgb Kg wQj| Z‡e G A_© eQ‡i 
RvZxq ivR¯^ †ev‡W©i m¤§vwbZ m`m¨, b¨vkbvj wW‡dÝ K‡jR (GbwWwm) n‡Z evsjv`‡k †mbvevwnbxi †jdwUb¨v›U †Rbv‡ij c` 
gh©v`vi GKRb Kg©KZ©vmn Ab¨vb¨ D”P c`¯’ mvgwiK Kg©KZ©v, cwiPvjK (Acv‡ikb GÛ gvBÝ), †c‡Uªvevsjv I Ab¨vb¨ miKvwi 
cÖwZôv‡bi D”P c`¯’ Kg©KZ©vMY miRwg‡b Lwb GjvKv cwi`k©b K‡ib Ges Lwbi mvwe©K e¨e¯’vcbvq Zvuiv mš‘wó cÖKvk K‡ib|

K…ZÁZv I ab¨ev` Ávcb
f~-Mf©¯’ Lwb n‡Z Av‡Mœq wkjv Drcv`b I cwiPvjbv Ab¨ †h †Kvb Kv‡Ri Zyjbvq AZ¨šÍ KwVb, SyuwKc~Y© I P¨v‡jwÄs| Lwb‡Z KvR 
Ki‡Z wM‡q wewfbœ mgq hvuiv g„Zz¨eiY K‡i‡Qb cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ n‡Z Avwg Zvu‡`i we‡`nx AvZ¥vi kvwšÍ Kvgbv KiwQ Ges 
cwiev‡ii mKj m`‡m¨i  cÖwZ mg‡e`bv Rvbvw”Q | GQvovI Lwb‡Z `vwqZ¡ cvjbKv‡j hvuiv AvnZ n‡q‡Qb Zvu‡`i cÖwZ Avwg mg‡e`bv 
Rvbvw”Q| Lwb cwiPvjbvq mvgwMÖKfv‡e wKQy cÖwZeÜKZv _vKv m‡Ë¡I †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Dbœq‡b mdjZv I wbôvi mv‡_ `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi 
Rb¨ cwiPvjKgÐjxi c¶ n‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi me©¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix, LwbKg©x Ges wVKv`vi cÖwZôvb wRwUwmÕi mswkøó mKj‡K 
AvšÍwiK Awfb›`b I ï‡f”Qv Rvbvw”Q| †Kv¤úvwbi AMÖhvÎvq cÖ‡qvRbxq w`Kwb‡`©kbv I mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ †c‡Uªvevsjv, R¡vjvwb 
I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, cwiKíbv Kwgkb, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, ¯’vbxq †Rjv cÖkvmb I Dc‡Rjv cÖkvmb, cywjk cÖkvmb, Ab¨vb¨ AvBb 
cÖ‡qvMKvix ms¯’v I ¯’vbxq RbcÖwZwbwamn mswkøó cÖwZôvb I e¨w³eM©‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Ávcb KiwQ| 

ga¨cvov LwbwU GKgvÎ f~-Mf©¯’ Av‡Mœq wkjv Drcv`bKvix Lwb wn‡m‡e †`‡ki cv_‡ii Pvwn`v c~i‡Y Ges ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv mvkÖ‡q 
¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv ivL‡Q| cvkvcvwk G LwbwU Kg©ms¯’vb, `vwi`ª we‡gvPb, Av_©mvgvwRK Dbœq‡bi b¨vq RvZxq ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Bm¨y‡Z Ae`vb 
ivL‡Z m¶g n‡”Q| Lwb n‡Z c~Y© gvÎvq cv_i D‡Ëvjb Kiv m¤¢e n‡j fwel¨‡Z G †Kv¤úvwb RvZxq A_©bxwZ I mvgvwRK Dbœq‡b 
Av‡iv D‡jøL‡hvM¨ f~wgKv ivL‡Z cvi‡e e‡j Avwg Avkvev`x| 

†Kv¤úvwbi 23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z n‡q ˆah© I g‡bv‡hv‡Mi mv‡_ Dc¯’vwcZ cÖwZ‡e`b †kvbvi Rb¨ Avcbv‡`i‡K ab¨ev` 
I K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q| cwiPvjKgÐjxi c‡¶ †Kv¤úvwbi 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z wnmve I evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b m¤§vwbZ 
†kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi m`q AeMwZ I Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb KiwQ| cwi‡k‡l gnvb Avjøvn ZvÕqvjvi wbKU ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs 
†Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW-Gi DË‡ivËi AMÖMwZ, mvdj¨ I mg…w× Kvgbv KiwQ| 

(G we Gg Ave`yj dvËvn&)
†Pqvig¨vb
GgwRGgwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©`  

2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi P¨v‡jÄ
• wRwUwm-Gi mwnZ m¤úvw`Z Side Letter Agreement Abyhvqx Kvh©µg m¤úv`b Kiv|
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨ wRwUwm-Gi mwnZ m¤úvw`Z Pzw³i †gqv` DËxY© nIqvi ci Lwb Pvjy ivLvi ¯^v‡_© `ic‡Îi gva¨‡g 

bZyb wVKv`vi wb‡qvM|
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZ‡Z MÖvbvBU cv_i Drcv`b I weµq Ae¨vnZ ivLv|
• ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨I Lwb‡Z cv_i Drcv`b I Lwb Dbœq‡b cÖ‡qvRbxq we‡ùviK `ªe¨vw` mieivn wbwðZ Kiv|
• †Kv¤úvwbi Af¨šÍixY cÖvq 1.20 wK‡jvwgUvi RivRxY© iv¯Ív †givgZ| 

ga¨cvov cv_i Drcv`b e„w×i j‡ÿ¨ M„nxZ m¤¢ve¨Zv hvPvB cÖK‡íi wWªwjs Kvh©µg



2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi AR©b
• †Kv¤úvwbi 33.52 †KvwU UvKv bxU gybvdv AR©b|
• bvbvwea RwUjZv wbimYc~e©K Pzw³i †gqv` 1 eQi e„w× K‡i 29-07-2020 Zvwi‡L wRwUwmÕi mv‡_ Side Letter 

Agreement  ¯^v¶i K‡i Drcv`‡bi avivevwnKZv Ae¨vnZ ivLv|
• Side Letter Agreement-Gi kZ©vbyhvqx Consolidated Arbitral Tribunal-G GgwRGgwmGj I wRwUwm-Gi g‡a¨ 

Arbitration cÖZ¨vnvi| 
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨I †iKW© cwigvY cv_i Drcv`b I cv_i weµq| 
• †Kv¤úvwbi Af¨šÍixY cÖvq 1.20 wK‡jvwgUvi RivRxY© iv¯Ív †givgZ KvR ïiæ Ges 320 †gwUªK Ub aviY ¶gZvm¤úbœ 

A¨v‡gvwbqvg bvB‡UªU †MvWvDb wbg©vY m¤úbœ|

fwel¨Z cwiKíbv
• gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x KZ©…K 9 GwcÖj 2015 Zvwi‡L we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq cwi`k©bKvjxb mg‡q wbg©vY Kv‡Ri 

Dcv`vb wn‡m‡e e¨env‡ii cwie‡Z© DbœZgv‡bi Slab AvKv‡i MÖvbvBU cv_i D‡Ëvj‡bi D‡`¨vM MÖnY Ki‡Z n‡e g‡g© 
wb‡`©kbv cÖ`vb K‡ib| GiB avivevwnKZvq “Feasibility Study for Granite Slab Preparation and Enhancement 
of Stone Production by Expansion of Maddhapara Mine (1st Revised)” GKwU mgx¶v cÖKí MÖnY Kiv nq| 
mgx¶v wi‡cvU© Abyhvqx f~-Mf©¯’ wkjvq AmsL¨ d«vKPvi-wdkvi _vKvq ¯øve AvKv‡i MÖvbvBU D‡Ëvjb m¤¢e bq| mgx¶vK…Z 
(1.5 X 1.5)=2.25 eM© wK‡jvwgUvi RvqMv‡Z GKwU bZyb gvBb ˆZix K‡i cÖwZw`b 11,000 †gwUªK Ub µvkW MÖvbvBU 
†÷vb 40 eQi a‡i D‡Ëvjb Kiv m¤¢e n‡e| m¤¢ve¨Zv hvPvB mgx¶v cÖKíwU m¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q| eZ©gvb miKv‡ii wbe©vPbx 
Bk‡Znvi, 8g cÂevwl©K cwiKíbv, ˆZj, M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` msµvšÍ wewfbœ bxwZgvjv I `wjj, †UKmB Dbœqb j¶¨gvÎv 
(GmwWwR) AR©b Ges iƒcKí-2041 Gi Av‡jv‡K †`‡ki Pjgvb Dbœqb Kg©Kv‡Ð MÖvbvBU cv_‡ii e¨vcK Pvwn`vi †cÖw¶‡Z 
Lwb n‡Z cv_i Drcv`b e„w×i j‡¶¨  bZyb cÖKí MÖn‡Yi welqwU we‡ePbvaxb i‡q‡Q|

• GgwRGgwmGj KZ©…K bZyb Lwb Dbœqb Kiv m¤¢e n‡j Lwb `yÕwUi mw¤§wjZ Drcv`b ¶gZv n‡e evwl©K (1.65 + 3.30) = 
4.95 wgwjqb †gwUªK Ub A_©vr ˆ`wbK (5,500 + 11,000) = 16,500 †gwUªK Ub cv_i Drcv`b m¤¢e n‡e| Gi gva¨‡g 
†`‡ki cv_‡ii Pvwn`vi eo Ask c~iY Kiv m¤¢e n‡e|

ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨ GgwRGgwmGj-Gi Kvh©µg
ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y 26 gvP© 2020 n‡Z Lwbi Riæix Acv‡ikb Kvh©µg Qvov Ab¨vb¨ mKj Kvh©µg †hgb: Drcv`b, 
Dbœqb I wewµZ cv_i mieivn KvR eÜ n‡q hvq| K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi wKQyUv DbœwZ n‡j †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK I AeKvVv‡gv Dbœq‡bi 
MwZ Pjgvb ivLvi ¯^v‡_© ¯^v¯’¨wewa †g‡b 
KZ©…c‡¶i wb‡`©kbvµ‡g cv_i Drcv`b, 
weµq I mieivn Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ ivLv 
nq| d‡j iƒccyi cvigvYweK we`y¨r †K›`ª 
wbg©vY cÖKímn †`‡ki wewfbœ †gMv cÖK‡íi 
Kv‡Ri MwZ e„w× cvq| Gmgq Lwbi 
Drcv`b I Dbœqb Ae¨vnZ ivLvi ¯^v‡_© 
wRwUwmÕi mv‡_ Side Letter Agreement 
¯^v¶i Kiv nq| d‡j Lwbi Drcv`b I 
Dbœqb Kvh©µg mPj †i‡L wRwUwmÕi cÖvq 
750 Rb Lwb kÖwgKmn Lwb mswkøó 
Av‡kcv‡ki cÖvq 10,000 †jv‡Ki Kg©ms¯’vb 
Ae¨vnZ ivLv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| K‡ivbv 
cwiw¯’wZ‡Z ¯^v¯’¨ myi¶vi Rb¨ miKvi 
†NvwlZ wb‡`©kbv h_vh_fv‡e cvjb Kivq 
†Kv¤úvwb‡Z †Kvb weiƒc cwiw¯’wZi m„wó 
nqwb|

¯^v¯’¨ myi¶v, cwi‡ek msi¶Y I wbivcËv Kvh©µg

¯^v¯’¨ myi¶v:
Lwbi Drcv`b Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ ivLvi Rb¨ Lwb‡Z Kg©iZ mKj Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvixi wbqwgZ ¯^v¯’¨ cix¶v Kiv n‡q _v‡K| Lwb‡Z 
msNwUZ `yN©Ubvi Rb¨ Lwbi Af¨šÍ‡i I Dcwifv‡M cÖv_wgK wPwKrmv †mev cÖ`v‡bi mye¨e¯’v i‡q‡Q Ges Riæix cÖ‡qvR‡b †ivMx‡K DbœZ 
wPwKrmvi Rb¨ iscyi/ w`bvRcyi-G G¨v¤^y‡jÝ‡hv‡M †cÖiY Kiv n‡q _v‡K| ¯^v¯’¨ †mev cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi Aax‡b eZ©gv‡b 1 Rb 
mnKvix †gwW‡Kj Kg©KZ©v Kg©iZ Av‡Qb| Lwbi AvevwmK GjvKvq GKwU c~Y©v½ nvmcvZv‡ji AeKvVv‡gv i‡q‡Q hv fwel¨‡Z Pvjy 
Kivi e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv n‡e| GQvovI 
LwbKg©x‡`i ¯^v¯’¨ †mev wbwðZ Kivi j‡¶¨ 
wVKv`vi cÖwZôvb Rvg©vwbqv †Uª÷ 
Kb‡mvwU©qvg (wRwUwm) Gi AvIZvq 
mve©¶wYK GKRb GgweweGm Wv³vi, 
10Rb ¯^v¯’¨ mnKvix I 2 Rb bvm© wb‡qvwRZ 
i‡q‡Q| GQvov Lwbi m¤§y‡L mvgvwRK 
`vqe×Zvi AvIZvq wRwUwm P¨vwiwU †nvg 
¯’vcb K‡i GKRb AwfÁ GgweweGm 
Wv³v‡ii gva¨‡g Lwb I Lwb GjvKvi 
Av‡kcv‡ki gvbyl‡K webvg~‡j¨ wPwKrmv I 
¯^v¯’¨ civgk© †mev cÖ`vb Ki‡Q| 

ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv fvBivm (†KvwfW-19) 
gnvgvix †ivaK‡í wewfbœ mg‡q miKvi 
KZ©…K RvwiK…Z ¯^v¯’¨wewa msµvšÍ 
wb‡`©kbvmg~n ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs 
†Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj)-G 
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cÖwZcvjb Kiv n‡”Q| wb‡`©kbvmg~n †Kv¤úvwb‡Z h_vh_fv‡e cÖwZcvj‡bi j‡¶¨ †KvwfW-19 Gi mvgwMÖK Ae¯’v gwbUwis Kivi wbwgË 
wfwR‡jÝ Ges KyBK †imcÝ wUg MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| wfwR‡jÝ Ges KyBK †imcÝ wUg-Gi gva¨‡g gwbUwis/cÖ‡qvRbxq m‡PZbZv 
Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| GQvovI MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii †KvwfW-19 Gi cÖwZ‡laK wUKv cÖ`vb Kvh©µ‡gi AvIZvq 
†Kv¤úvwbi mKj Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvixmn wRwUwmÕi ˆe‡`wkK we‡klÁ, Kg©KZ©v I Lwb kÖwgKMY AbjvBb †iwR‡÷«kb m¤úbœ K‡i 
†KvwfW-19 wUKv MÖnY K‡i‡Qb|

cwi‡ek msi¶Y:
Lwb GjvKvi myôy cwi‡ek msi¶‡Yi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi c¶ n‡Z wewfbœ c`‡¶c MÖnY Kiv n‡q _v‡K| µvwks I mwU©s cøv‡›U Ges w¯‹c 
Avb‡jvwWs nvD‡R m„ó wkjva~wj †_‡K i¶v cvIqvi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq Wv÷ Kv‡j±i ¯’vcb Kiv Av‡Q| f~-Dcwifv‡M †hme hš¿cvwZ 
e¨envi Kiv n‡”Q Zv n‡Z D™¢yZ kã Aby‡gvw`Z gvÎv 75 †Wwmej-Gi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q| d‡j AÎ Lwb Kv‡R mswkøó Rbej I cwi‡e‡ki 
Dci D™¢yZ k‡ãi †Kvb weiƒc cÖwZwµqv †bB| cwi‡ek myi¶vi Rb¨ Lwb Ges AvevwmK GjvKvq wewfbœ djR, ebR I Jlwa Rv‡Zi 
Mv‡Qi Pviv †ivcY Kiv n‡q‡Q| e„¶ †ivcY Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ Av‡Q Ges †ivcYK…Z Mv‡Qi wbqwgZ cwiPh©v Kiv n‡”Q|

wbivcËv Kvh©µg:
ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj) †`‡ki 1(K) †kÖwYi †KwcAvBfz³ cÖwZôvb| †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K wbivcËv 
wbwðZKi‡Y †KwcAvB wewa-weavb AbymiY Kiv n‡”Q| Lwbi Drcv`b Kv‡R e¨eüZ we‡ùviK, †W‡Uv‡bUi Ges †W‡Uv‡bwUs KW© 
we‡ùviK wewagvjv-2004 Abyhvqx Lwb GjvKv n‡Z wbivc` `~i‡Z¡ Aew¯’Z †Kv¤úvwbi ¯’vqx we‡ùviK g¨vMwR‡b h_vh_fv‡e msi¶Y 
Kiv n‡”Q| we‡ùviK g¨vMwRb-Gi mvwe©K wbivcËv e¨e¯’v †Rvi`viKi‡Yi Rb¨ mxgvbvi Pvwiw`‡K  cÖvPxi I 4wU myD”P IqvP UvIqvi 
Av‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi Lwb GjvKvq, AvevwmK GjvKvq Ges G·‡cøvwmf g¨vMwRb GjvKvq wbivcËv cÖnixi cvkvcvwk Lwb GjvKvq 33wU, 
AvevwmK GjvKvq 19wU Ges G·‡cøvvwmf g¨vMwR‡b 10wU wmwm wUwf K¨v‡giv i‡q‡Q| GQvovI Lwb GjvKvq wVKv`vi Rvg©vwbqv †Uª÷ 
Kb‡mvwU©qvg (wRwUwm) Gi cÖvq 100wU wmwm wUwf K¨v‡giv i‡q‡Q| 2 Rb Kg©KZ©vi ZË¡veav‡b 80 Rb Avbmvi, †Kv¤úvwbi wbR¯^ 6 
Rb ¯’vqx wbivcËv cÖnix Ges AvDU †mvwm©s G‡R‡›Ui gva¨‡g 1 Rb wbivcËv nvwej`vi, 22 Rb  wbivcËv cÖnix  I 32 Rb †iÄ wiRvf© 
†dvm© (AviAviGd) mn †gvU 141 Rb Rbej Øviv Lwb GjvKv, we‡ùviK g¨vMwRb, Avevm¯’j, GgwRGgwmGj-Gi AvevwmK GjvKv 
24 NÈv ¯^k¯¿ cÖnivi e¨e¯’v Kiv n‡q‡Q| Lwb GjvKvi evDÛvix Iqvj †KwcAvB bxwZgvjv Abyhvqx wbg©vY Kiv n‡q‡Q| Lwbi cÖavb 
dU‡K †mdwU †MU ¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| wbqwgZfv‡e cÖavb dU‡K Rbej cÖ‡e‡ki mgq †mdwU †MU Øviv cÖ‡ek Kiv‡bv nq Ges 
hvbevnbmg~n †fwnKj mvP© wgii Øviv mvP© Kiv nq|

m¤§vwbZ AwZw_e„‡›`i Lwb cwi`k©b
2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †KvwfW-19 Gi D™¢yZ cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y †Kv¤úvwb‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© AwZw_‡`i AvMgb Kg wQj| Z‡e G A_© eQ‡i 
RvZxq ivR¯^ †ev‡W©i m¤§vwbZ m`m¨, b¨vkbvj wW‡dÝ K‡jR (GbwWwm) n‡Z evsjv`‡k †mbvevwnbxi †jdwUb¨v›U †Rbv‡ij c` 
gh©v`vi GKRb Kg©KZ©vmn Ab¨vb¨ D”P c`¯’ mvgwiK Kg©KZ©v, cwiPvjK (Acv‡ikb GÛ gvBÝ), †c‡Uªvevsjv I Ab¨vb¨ miKvwi 
cÖwZôv‡bi D”P c`¯’ Kg©KZ©vMY miRwg‡b Lwb GjvKv cwi`k©b K‡ib Ges Lwbi mvwe©K e¨e¯’vcbvq Zvuiv mš‘wó cÖKvk K‡ib|

K…ZÁZv I ab¨ev` Ávcb
f~-Mf©¯’ Lwb n‡Z Av‡Mœq wkjv Drcv`b I cwiPvjbv Ab¨ †h †Kvb Kv‡Ri Zyjbvq AZ¨šÍ KwVb, SyuwKc~Y© I P¨v‡jwÄs| Lwb‡Z KvR 
Ki‡Z wM‡q wewfbœ mgq hvuiv g„Zz¨eiY K‡i‡Qb cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ n‡Z Avwg Zvu‡`i we‡`nx AvZ¥vi kvwšÍ Kvgbv KiwQ Ges 
cwiev‡ii mKj m`‡m¨i  cÖwZ mg‡e`bv Rvbvw”Q | GQvovI Lwb‡Z `vwqZ¡ cvjbKv‡j hvuiv AvnZ n‡q‡Qb Zvu‡`i cÖwZ Avwg mg‡e`bv 
Rvbvw”Q| Lwb cwiPvjbvq mvgwMÖKfv‡e wKQy cÖwZeÜKZv _vKv m‡Ë¡I †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Dbœq‡b mdjZv I wbôvi mv‡_ `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi 
Rb¨ cwiPvjKgÐjxi c¶ n‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi me©¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix, LwbKg©x Ges wVKv`vi cÖwZôvb wRwUwmÕi mswkøó mKj‡K 
AvšÍwiK Awfb›`b I ï‡f”Qv Rvbvw”Q| †Kv¤úvwbi AMÖhvÎvq cÖ‡qvRbxq w`Kwb‡`©kbv I mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ †c‡Uªvevsjv, R¡vjvwb 
I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, cwiKíbv Kwgkb, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, ¯’vbxq †Rjv cÖkvmb I Dc‡Rjv cÖkvmb, cywjk cÖkvmb, Ab¨vb¨ AvBb 
cÖ‡qvMKvix ms¯’v I ¯’vbxq RbcÖwZwbwamn mswkøó cÖwZôvb I e¨w³eM©‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Ávcb KiwQ| 

ga¨cvov LwbwU GKgvÎ f~-Mf©¯’ Av‡Mœq wkjv Drcv`bKvix Lwb wn‡m‡e †`‡ki cv_‡ii Pvwn`v c~i‡Y Ges ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv mvkÖ‡q 
¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv ivL‡Q| cvkvcvwk G LwbwU Kg©ms¯’vb, `vwi`ª we‡gvPb, Av_©mvgvwRK Dbœq‡bi b¨vq RvZxq ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Bm¨y‡Z Ae`vb 
ivL‡Z m¶g n‡”Q| Lwb n‡Z c~Y© gvÎvq cv_i D‡Ëvjb Kiv m¤¢e n‡j fwel¨‡Z G †Kv¤úvwb RvZxq A_©bxwZ I mvgvwRK Dbœq‡b 
Av‡iv D‡jøL‡hvM¨ f~wgKv ivL‡Z cvi‡e e‡j Avwg Avkvev`x| 

†Kv¤úvwbi 23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z n‡q ˆah© I g‡bv‡hv‡Mi mv‡_ Dc¯’vwcZ cÖwZ‡e`b †kvbvi Rb¨ Avcbv‡`i‡K ab¨ev` 
I K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q| cwiPvjKgÐjxi c‡¶ †Kv¤úvwbi 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z wnmve I evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b m¤§vwbZ 
†kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi m`q AeMwZ I Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb KiwQ| cwi‡k‡l gnvb Avjøvn ZvÕqvjvi wbKU ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs 
†Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW-Gi DË‡ivËi AMÖMwZ, mvdj¨ I mg…w× Kvgbv KiwQ| 

(G we Gg Ave`yj dvËvn&)
†Pqvig¨vb
GgwRGgwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©`  

2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi P¨v‡jÄ
• wRwUwm-Gi mwnZ m¤úvw`Z Side Letter Agreement Abyhvqx Kvh©µg m¤úv`b Kiv|
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨ wRwUwm-Gi mwnZ m¤úvw`Z Pzw³i †gqv` DËxY© nIqvi ci Lwb Pvjy ivLvi ¯^v‡_© `ic‡Îi gva¨‡g 

bZyb wVKv`vi wb‡qvM|
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZ‡Z MÖvbvBU cv_i Drcv`b I weµq Ae¨vnZ ivLv|
• ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨I Lwb‡Z cv_i Drcv`b I Lwb Dbœq‡b cÖ‡qvRbxq we‡ùviK `ªe¨vw` mieivn wbwðZ Kiv|
• †Kv¤úvwbi Af¨šÍixY cÖvq 1.20 wK‡jvwgUvi RivRxY© iv¯Ív †givgZ| 

Lwbi f‚-c„ô¯’ IqvK©kc

Lwbi f‚-Mf©¯’ I f‚-c„ô¯’ wbivcËv ch©‡eÿY I Kvh©Ki e¨e¯’v MÖnY



2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi AR©b
• †Kv¤úvwbi 33.52 †KvwU UvKv bxU gybvdv AR©b|
• bvbvwea RwUjZv wbimYc~e©K Pzw³i †gqv` 1 eQi e„w× K‡i 29-07-2020 Zvwi‡L wRwUwmÕi mv‡_ Side Letter 

Agreement  ¯^v¶i K‡i Drcv`‡bi avivevwnKZv Ae¨vnZ ivLv|
• Side Letter Agreement-Gi kZ©vbyhvqx Consolidated Arbitral Tribunal-G GgwRGgwmGj I wRwUwm-Gi g‡a¨ 

Arbitration cÖZ¨vnvi| 
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨I †iKW© cwigvY cv_i Drcv`b I cv_i weµq| 
• †Kv¤úvwbi Af¨šÍixY cÖvq 1.20 wK‡jvwgUvi RivRxY© iv¯Ív †givgZ KvR ïiæ Ges 320 †gwUªK Ub aviY ¶gZvm¤úbœ 

A¨v‡gvwbqvg bvB‡UªU †MvWvDb wbg©vY m¤úbœ|

fwel¨Z cwiKíbv
• gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x KZ©…K 9 GwcÖj 2015 Zvwi‡L we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq cwi`k©bKvjxb mg‡q wbg©vY Kv‡Ri 

Dcv`vb wn‡m‡e e¨env‡ii cwie‡Z© DbœZgv‡bi Slab AvKv‡i MÖvbvBU cv_i D‡Ëvj‡bi D‡`¨vM MÖnY Ki‡Z n‡e g‡g© 
wb‡`©kbv cÖ`vb K‡ib| GiB avivevwnKZvq “Feasibility Study for Granite Slab Preparation and Enhancement 
of Stone Production by Expansion of Maddhapara Mine (1st Revised)” GKwU mgx¶v cÖKí MÖnY Kiv nq| 
mgx¶v wi‡cvU© Abyhvqx f~-Mf©¯’ wkjvq AmsL¨ d«vKPvi-wdkvi _vKvq ¯øve AvKv‡i MÖvbvBU D‡Ëvjb m¤¢e bq| mgx¶vK…Z 
(1.5 X 1.5)=2.25 eM© wK‡jvwgUvi RvqMv‡Z GKwU bZyb gvBb ˆZix K‡i cÖwZw`b 11,000 †gwUªK Ub µvkW MÖvbvBU 
†÷vb 40 eQi a‡i D‡Ëvjb Kiv m¤¢e n‡e| m¤¢ve¨Zv hvPvB mgx¶v cÖKíwU m¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q| eZ©gvb miKv‡ii wbe©vPbx 
Bk‡Znvi, 8g cÂevwl©K cwiKíbv, ˆZj, M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` msµvšÍ wewfbœ bxwZgvjv I `wjj, †UKmB Dbœqb j¶¨gvÎv 
(GmwWwR) AR©b Ges iƒcKí-2041 Gi Av‡jv‡K †`‡ki Pjgvb Dbœqb Kg©Kv‡Ð MÖvbvBU cv_‡ii e¨vcK Pvwn`vi †cÖw¶‡Z 
Lwb n‡Z cv_i Drcv`b e„w×i j‡¶¨  bZyb cÖKí MÖn‡Yi welqwU we‡ePbvaxb i‡q‡Q|

• GgwRGgwmGj KZ©…K bZyb Lwb Dbœqb Kiv m¤¢e n‡j Lwb `yÕwUi mw¤§wjZ Drcv`b ¶gZv n‡e evwl©K (1.65 + 3.30) = 
4.95 wgwjqb †gwUªK Ub A_©vr ˆ`wbK (5,500 + 11,000) = 16,500 †gwUªK Ub cv_i Drcv`b m¤¢e n‡e| Gi gva¨‡g 
†`‡ki cv_‡ii Pvwn`vi eo Ask c~iY Kiv m¤¢e n‡e|

ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨ GgwRGgwmGj-Gi Kvh©µg
ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y 26 gvP© 2020 n‡Z Lwbi Riæix Acv‡ikb Kvh©µg Qvov Ab¨vb¨ mKj Kvh©µg †hgb: Drcv`b, 
Dbœqb I wewµZ cv_i mieivn KvR eÜ n‡q hvq| K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi wKQyUv DbœwZ n‡j †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK I AeKvVv‡gv Dbœq‡bi 
MwZ Pjgvb ivLvi ¯^v‡_© ¯^v¯’¨wewa †g‡b 
KZ©…c‡¶i wb‡`©kbvµ‡g cv_i Drcv`b, 
weµq I mieivn Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ ivLv 
nq| d‡j iƒccyi cvigvYweK we`y¨r †K›`ª 
wbg©vY cÖKímn †`‡ki wewfbœ †gMv cÖK‡íi 
Kv‡Ri MwZ e„w× cvq| Gmgq Lwbi 
Drcv`b I Dbœqb Ae¨vnZ ivLvi ¯^v‡_© 
wRwUwmÕi mv‡_ Side Letter Agreement 
¯^v¶i Kiv nq| d‡j Lwbi Drcv`b I 
Dbœqb Kvh©µg mPj †i‡L wRwUwmÕi cÖvq 
750 Rb Lwb kÖwgKmn Lwb mswkøó 
Av‡kcv‡ki cÖvq 10,000 †jv‡Ki Kg©ms¯’vb 
Ae¨vnZ ivLv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| K‡ivbv 
cwiw¯’wZ‡Z ¯^v¯’¨ myi¶vi Rb¨ miKvi 
†NvwlZ wb‡`©kbv h_vh_fv‡e cvjb Kivq 
†Kv¤úvwb‡Z †Kvb weiƒc cwiw¯’wZi m„wó 
nqwb|

¯^v¯’¨ myi¶v, cwi‡ek msi¶Y I wbivcËv Kvh©µg

¯^v¯’¨ myi¶v:
Lwbi Drcv`b Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ ivLvi Rb¨ Lwb‡Z Kg©iZ mKj Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvixi wbqwgZ ¯^v¯’¨ cix¶v Kiv n‡q _v‡K| Lwb‡Z 
msNwUZ `yN©Ubvi Rb¨ Lwbi Af¨šÍ‡i I Dcwifv‡M cÖv_wgK wPwKrmv †mev cÖ`v‡bi mye¨e¯’v i‡q‡Q Ges Riæix cÖ‡qvR‡b †ivMx‡K DbœZ 
wPwKrmvi Rb¨ iscyi/ w`bvRcyi-G G¨v¤^y‡jÝ‡hv‡M †cÖiY Kiv n‡q _v‡K| ¯^v¯’¨ †mev cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi Aax‡b eZ©gv‡b 1 Rb 
mnKvix †gwW‡Kj Kg©KZ©v Kg©iZ Av‡Qb| Lwbi AvevwmK GjvKvq GKwU c~Y©v½ nvmcvZv‡ji AeKvVv‡gv i‡q‡Q hv fwel¨‡Z Pvjy 
Kivi e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv n‡e| GQvovI 
LwbKg©x‡`i ¯^v¯’¨ †mev wbwðZ Kivi j‡¶¨ 
wVKv`vi cÖwZôvb Rvg©vwbqv †Uª÷ 
Kb‡mvwU©qvg (wRwUwm) Gi AvIZvq 
mve©¶wYK GKRb GgweweGm Wv³vi, 
10Rb ¯^v¯’¨ mnKvix I 2 Rb bvm© wb‡qvwRZ 
i‡q‡Q| GQvov Lwbi m¤§y‡L mvgvwRK 
`vqe×Zvi AvIZvq wRwUwm P¨vwiwU †nvg 
¯’vcb K‡i GKRb AwfÁ GgweweGm 
Wv³v‡ii gva¨‡g Lwb I Lwb GjvKvi 
Av‡kcv‡ki gvbyl‡K webvg~‡j¨ wPwKrmv I 
¯^v¯’¨ civgk© †mev cÖ`vb Ki‡Q| 

ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv fvBivm (†KvwfW-19) 
gnvgvix †ivaK‡í wewfbœ mg‡q miKvi 
KZ©…K RvwiK…Z ¯^v¯’¨wewa msµvšÍ 
wb‡`©kbvmg~n ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs 
†Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj)-G 

cÖwZcvjb Kiv n‡”Q| wb‡`©kbvmg~n †Kv¤úvwb‡Z h_vh_fv‡e cÖwZcvj‡bi j‡¶¨ †KvwfW-19 Gi mvgwMÖK Ae¯’v gwbUwis Kivi wbwgË 
wfwR‡jÝ Ges KyBK †imcÝ wUg MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| wfwR‡jÝ Ges KyBK †imcÝ wUg-Gi gva¨‡g gwbUwis/cÖ‡qvRbxq m‡PZbZv 
Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| GQvovI MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii †KvwfW-19 Gi cÖwZ‡laK wUKv cÖ`vb Kvh©µ‡gi AvIZvq 
†Kv¤úvwbi mKj Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvixmn wRwUwmÕi ˆe‡`wkK we‡klÁ, Kg©KZ©v I Lwb kÖwgKMY AbjvBb †iwR‡÷«kb m¤úbœ K‡i 
†KvwfW-19 wUKv MÖnY K‡i‡Qb|

cwi‡ek msi¶Y:
Lwb GjvKvi myôy cwi‡ek msi¶‡Yi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi c¶ n‡Z wewfbœ c`‡¶c MÖnY Kiv n‡q _v‡K| µvwks I mwU©s cøv‡›U Ges w¯‹c 
Avb‡jvwWs nvD‡R m„ó wkjva~wj †_‡K i¶v cvIqvi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq Wv÷ Kv‡j±i ¯’vcb Kiv Av‡Q| f~-Dcwifv‡M †hme hš¿cvwZ 
e¨envi Kiv n‡”Q Zv n‡Z D™¢yZ kã Aby‡gvw`Z gvÎv 75 †Wwmej-Gi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q| d‡j AÎ Lwb Kv‡R mswkøó Rbej I cwi‡e‡ki 
Dci D™¢yZ k‡ãi †Kvb weiƒc cÖwZwµqv †bB| cwi‡ek myi¶vi Rb¨ Lwb Ges AvevwmK GjvKvq wewfbœ djR, ebR I Jlwa Rv‡Zi 
Mv‡Qi Pviv †ivcY Kiv n‡q‡Q| e„¶ †ivcY Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ Av‡Q Ges †ivcYK…Z Mv‡Qi wbqwgZ cwiPh©v Kiv n‡”Q|

wbivcËv Kvh©µg:
ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj) †`‡ki 1(K) †kÖwYi †KwcAvBfz³ cÖwZôvb| †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K wbivcËv 
wbwðZKi‡Y †KwcAvB wewa-weavb AbymiY Kiv n‡”Q| Lwbi Drcv`b Kv‡R e¨eüZ we‡ùviK, †W‡Uv‡bUi Ges †W‡Uv‡bwUs KW© 
we‡ùviK wewagvjv-2004 Abyhvqx Lwb GjvKv n‡Z wbivc` `~i‡Z¡ Aew¯’Z †Kv¤úvwbi ¯’vqx we‡ùviK g¨vMwR‡b h_vh_fv‡e msi¶Y 
Kiv n‡”Q| we‡ùviK g¨vMwRb-Gi mvwe©K wbivcËv e¨e¯’v †Rvi`viKi‡Yi Rb¨ mxgvbvi Pvwiw`‡K  cÖvPxi I 4wU myD”P IqvP UvIqvi 
Av‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi Lwb GjvKvq, AvevwmK GjvKvq Ges G·‡cøvwmf g¨vMwRb GjvKvq wbivcËv cÖnixi cvkvcvwk Lwb GjvKvq 33wU, 
AvevwmK GjvKvq 19wU Ges G·‡cøvvwmf g¨vMwR‡b 10wU wmwm wUwf K¨v‡giv i‡q‡Q| GQvovI Lwb GjvKvq wVKv`vi Rvg©vwbqv †Uª÷ 
Kb‡mvwU©qvg (wRwUwm) Gi cÖvq 100wU wmwm wUwf K¨v‡giv i‡q‡Q| 2 Rb Kg©KZ©vi ZË¡veav‡b 80 Rb Avbmvi, †Kv¤úvwbi wbR¯^ 6 
Rb ¯’vqx wbivcËv cÖnix Ges AvDU †mvwm©s G‡R‡›Ui gva¨‡g 1 Rb wbivcËv nvwej`vi, 22 Rb  wbivcËv cÖnix  I 32 Rb †iÄ wiRvf© 
†dvm© (AviAviGd) mn †gvU 141 Rb Rbej Øviv Lwb GjvKv, we‡ùviK g¨vMwRb, Avevm¯’j, GgwRGgwmGj-Gi AvevwmK GjvKv 
24 NÈv ¯^k¯¿ cÖnivi e¨e¯’v Kiv n‡q‡Q| Lwb GjvKvi evDÛvix Iqvj †KwcAvB bxwZgvjv Abyhvqx wbg©vY Kiv n‡q‡Q| Lwbi cÖavb 
dU‡K †mdwU †MU ¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| wbqwgZfv‡e cÖavb dU‡K Rbej cÖ‡e‡ki mgq †mdwU †MU Øviv cÖ‡ek Kiv‡bv nq Ges 
hvbevnbmg~n †fwnKj mvP© wgii Øviv mvP© Kiv nq|
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m¤§vwbZ AwZw_e„‡›`i Lwb cwi`k©b
2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †KvwfW-19 Gi D™¢yZ cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y †Kv¤úvwb‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© AwZw_‡`i AvMgb Kg wQj| Z‡e G A_© eQ‡i 
RvZxq ivR¯^ †ev‡W©i m¤§vwbZ m`m¨, b¨vkbvj wW‡dÝ K‡jR (GbwWwm) n‡Z evsjv`‡k †mbvevwnbxi †jdwUb¨v›U †Rbv‡ij c` 
gh©v`vi GKRb Kg©KZ©vmn Ab¨vb¨ D”P c`¯’ mvgwiK Kg©KZ©v, cwiPvjK (Acv‡ikb GÛ gvBÝ), †c‡Uªvevsjv I Ab¨vb¨ miKvwi 
cÖwZôv‡bi D”P c`¯’ Kg©KZ©vMY miRwg‡b Lwb GjvKv cwi`k©b K‡ib Ges Lwbi mvwe©K e¨e¯’vcbvq Zvuiv mš‘wó cÖKvk K‡ib|

K…ZÁZv I ab¨ev` Ávcb
f~-Mf©¯’ Lwb n‡Z Av‡Mœq wkjv Drcv`b I cwiPvjbv Ab¨ †h †Kvb Kv‡Ri Zyjbvq AZ¨šÍ KwVb, SyuwKc~Y© I P¨v‡jwÄs| Lwb‡Z KvR 
Ki‡Z wM‡q wewfbœ mgq hvuiv g„Zz¨eiY K‡i‡Qb cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ n‡Z Avwg Zvu‡`i we‡`nx AvZ¥vi kvwšÍ Kvgbv KiwQ Ges 
cwiev‡ii mKj m`‡m¨i  cÖwZ mg‡e`bv Rvbvw”Q | GQvovI Lwb‡Z `vwqZ¡ cvjbKv‡j hvuiv AvnZ n‡q‡Qb Zvu‡`i cÖwZ Avwg mg‡e`bv 
Rvbvw”Q| Lwb cwiPvjbvq mvgwMÖKfv‡e wKQy cÖwZeÜKZv _vKv m‡Ë¡I †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Dbœq‡b mdjZv I wbôvi mv‡_ `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi 
Rb¨ cwiPvjKgÐjxi c¶ n‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi me©¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix, LwbKg©x Ges wVKv`vi cÖwZôvb wRwUwmÕi mswkøó mKj‡K 
AvšÍwiK Awfb›`b I ï‡f”Qv Rvbvw”Q| †Kv¤úvwbi AMÖhvÎvq cÖ‡qvRbxq w`Kwb‡`©kbv I mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ †c‡Uªvevsjv, R¡vjvwb 
I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, cwiKíbv Kwgkb, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, ¯’vbxq †Rjv cÖkvmb I Dc‡Rjv cÖkvmb, cywjk cÖkvmb, Ab¨vb¨ AvBb 
cÖ‡qvMKvix ms¯’v I ¯’vbxq RbcÖwZwbwamn mswkøó cÖwZôvb I e¨w³eM©‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Ávcb KiwQ| 

ga¨cvov LwbwU GKgvÎ f~-Mf©¯’ Av‡Mœq wkjv Drcv`bKvix Lwb wn‡m‡e †`‡ki cv_‡ii Pvwn`v c~i‡Y Ges ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv mvkÖ‡q 
¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv ivL‡Q| cvkvcvwk G LwbwU Kg©ms¯’vb, `vwi`ª we‡gvPb, Av_©mvgvwRK Dbœq‡bi b¨vq RvZxq ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Bm¨y‡Z Ae`vb 
ivL‡Z m¶g n‡”Q| Lwb n‡Z c~Y© gvÎvq cv_i D‡Ëvjb Kiv m¤¢e n‡j fwel¨‡Z G †Kv¤úvwb RvZxq A_©bxwZ I mvgvwRK Dbœq‡b 
Av‡iv D‡jøL‡hvM¨ f~wgKv ivL‡Z cvi‡e e‡j Avwg Avkvev`x| 

†Kv¤úvwbi 23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z n‡q ˆah© I g‡bv‡hv‡Mi mv‡_ Dc¯’vwcZ cÖwZ‡e`b †kvbvi Rb¨ Avcbv‡`i‡K ab¨ev` 
I K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q| cwiPvjKgÐjxi c‡¶ †Kv¤úvwbi 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z wnmve I evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b m¤§vwbZ 
†kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi m`q AeMwZ I Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb KiwQ| cwi‡k‡l gnvb Avjøvn ZvÕqvjvi wbKU ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs 
†Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW-Gi DË‡ivËi AMÖMwZ, mvdj¨ I mg…w× Kvgbv KiwQ| 

(G we Gg Ave`yj dvËvn&)
†Pqvig¨vb
GgwRGgwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©`  

2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi P¨v‡jÄ
• wRwUwm-Gi mwnZ m¤úvw`Z Side Letter Agreement Abyhvqx Kvh©µg m¤úv`b Kiv|
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨ wRwUwm-Gi mwnZ m¤úvw`Z Pzw³i †gqv` DËxY© nIqvi ci Lwb Pvjy ivLvi ¯^v‡_© `ic‡Îi gva¨‡g 

bZyb wVKv`vi wb‡qvM|
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZ‡Z MÖvbvBU cv_i Drcv`b I weµq Ae¨vnZ ivLv|
• ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨I Lwb‡Z cv_i Drcv`b I Lwb Dbœq‡b cÖ‡qvRbxq we‡ùviK `ªe¨vw` mieivn wbwðZ Kiv|
• †Kv¤úvwbi Af¨šÍixY cÖvq 1.20 wK‡jvwgUvi RivRxY© iv¯Ív †givgZ| 

†Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK KZ…©K Lwb GjvKvq e„ÿ‡ivcb



2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi AR©b
• †Kv¤úvwbi 33.52 †KvwU UvKv bxU gybvdv AR©b|
• bvbvwea RwUjZv wbimYc~e©K Pzw³i †gqv` 1 eQi e„w× K‡i 29-07-2020 Zvwi‡L wRwUwmÕi mv‡_ Side Letter 

Agreement  ¯^v¶i K‡i Drcv`‡bi avivevwnKZv Ae¨vnZ ivLv|
• Side Letter Agreement-Gi kZ©vbyhvqx Consolidated Arbitral Tribunal-G GgwRGgwmGj I wRwUwm-Gi g‡a¨ 

Arbitration cÖZ¨vnvi| 
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨I †iKW© cwigvY cv_i Drcv`b I cv_i weµq| 
• †Kv¤úvwbi Af¨šÍixY cÖvq 1.20 wK‡jvwgUvi RivRxY© iv¯Ív †givgZ KvR ïiæ Ges 320 †gwUªK Ub aviY ¶gZvm¤úbœ 

A¨v‡gvwbqvg bvB‡UªU †MvWvDb wbg©vY m¤úbœ|

fwel¨Z cwiKíbv
• gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x KZ©…K 9 GwcÖj 2015 Zvwi‡L we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq cwi`k©bKvjxb mg‡q wbg©vY Kv‡Ri 

Dcv`vb wn‡m‡e e¨env‡ii cwie‡Z© DbœZgv‡bi Slab AvKv‡i MÖvbvBU cv_i D‡Ëvj‡bi D‡`¨vM MÖnY Ki‡Z n‡e g‡g© 
wb‡`©kbv cÖ`vb K‡ib| GiB avivevwnKZvq “Feasibility Study for Granite Slab Preparation and Enhancement 
of Stone Production by Expansion of Maddhapara Mine (1st Revised)” GKwU mgx¶v cÖKí MÖnY Kiv nq| 
mgx¶v wi‡cvU© Abyhvqx f~-Mf©¯’ wkjvq AmsL¨ d«vKPvi-wdkvi _vKvq ¯øve AvKv‡i MÖvbvBU D‡Ëvjb m¤¢e bq| mgx¶vK…Z 
(1.5 X 1.5)=2.25 eM© wK‡jvwgUvi RvqMv‡Z GKwU bZyb gvBb ˆZix K‡i cÖwZw`b 11,000 †gwUªK Ub µvkW MÖvbvBU 
†÷vb 40 eQi a‡i D‡Ëvjb Kiv m¤¢e n‡e| m¤¢ve¨Zv hvPvB mgx¶v cÖKíwU m¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q| eZ©gvb miKv‡ii wbe©vPbx 
Bk‡Znvi, 8g cÂevwl©K cwiKíbv, ˆZj, M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` msµvšÍ wewfbœ bxwZgvjv I `wjj, †UKmB Dbœqb j¶¨gvÎv 
(GmwWwR) AR©b Ges iƒcKí-2041 Gi Av‡jv‡K †`‡ki Pjgvb Dbœqb Kg©Kv‡Ð MÖvbvBU cv_‡ii e¨vcK Pvwn`vi †cÖw¶‡Z 
Lwb n‡Z cv_i Drcv`b e„w×i j‡¶¨  bZyb cÖKí MÖn‡Yi welqwU we‡ePbvaxb i‡q‡Q|

• GgwRGgwmGj KZ©…K bZyb Lwb Dbœqb Kiv m¤¢e n‡j Lwb `yÕwUi mw¤§wjZ Drcv`b ¶gZv n‡e evwl©K (1.65 + 3.30) = 
4.95 wgwjqb †gwUªK Ub A_©vr ˆ`wbK (5,500 + 11,000) = 16,500 †gwUªK Ub cv_i Drcv`b m¤¢e n‡e| Gi gva¨‡g 
†`‡ki cv_‡ii Pvwn`vi eo Ask c~iY Kiv m¤¢e n‡e|

ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨ GgwRGgwmGj-Gi Kvh©µg
ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y 26 gvP© 2020 n‡Z Lwbi Riæix Acv‡ikb Kvh©µg Qvov Ab¨vb¨ mKj Kvh©µg †hgb: Drcv`b, 
Dbœqb I wewµZ cv_i mieivn KvR eÜ n‡q hvq| K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi wKQyUv DbœwZ n‡j †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK I AeKvVv‡gv Dbœq‡bi 
MwZ Pjgvb ivLvi ¯^v‡_© ¯^v¯’¨wewa †g‡b 
KZ©…c‡¶i wb‡`©kbvµ‡g cv_i Drcv`b, 
weµq I mieivn Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ ivLv 
nq| d‡j iƒccyi cvigvYweK we`y¨r †K›`ª 
wbg©vY cÖKímn †`‡ki wewfbœ †gMv cÖK‡íi 
Kv‡Ri MwZ e„w× cvq| Gmgq Lwbi 
Drcv`b I Dbœqb Ae¨vnZ ivLvi ¯^v‡_© 
wRwUwmÕi mv‡_ Side Letter Agreement 
¯^v¶i Kiv nq| d‡j Lwbi Drcv`b I 
Dbœqb Kvh©µg mPj †i‡L wRwUwmÕi cÖvq 
750 Rb Lwb kÖwgKmn Lwb mswkøó 
Av‡kcv‡ki cÖvq 10,000 †jv‡Ki Kg©ms¯’vb 
Ae¨vnZ ivLv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| K‡ivbv 
cwiw¯’wZ‡Z ¯^v¯’¨ myi¶vi Rb¨ miKvi 
†NvwlZ wb‡`©kbv h_vh_fv‡e cvjb Kivq 
†Kv¤úvwb‡Z †Kvb weiƒc cwiw¯’wZi m„wó 
nqwb|

¯^v¯’¨ myi¶v, cwi‡ek msi¶Y I wbivcËv Kvh©µg

¯^v¯’¨ myi¶v:
Lwbi Drcv`b Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ ivLvi Rb¨ Lwb‡Z Kg©iZ mKj Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvixi wbqwgZ ¯^v¯’¨ cix¶v Kiv n‡q _v‡K| Lwb‡Z 
msNwUZ `yN©Ubvi Rb¨ Lwbi Af¨šÍ‡i I Dcwifv‡M cÖv_wgK wPwKrmv †mev cÖ`v‡bi mye¨e¯’v i‡q‡Q Ges Riæix cÖ‡qvR‡b †ivMx‡K DbœZ 
wPwKrmvi Rb¨ iscyi/ w`bvRcyi-G G¨v¤^y‡jÝ‡hv‡M †cÖiY Kiv n‡q _v‡K| ¯^v¯’¨ †mev cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi Aax‡b eZ©gv‡b 1 Rb 
mnKvix †gwW‡Kj Kg©KZ©v Kg©iZ Av‡Qb| Lwbi AvevwmK GjvKvq GKwU c~Y©v½ nvmcvZv‡ji AeKvVv‡gv i‡q‡Q hv fwel¨‡Z Pvjy 
Kivi e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv n‡e| GQvovI 
LwbKg©x‡`i ¯^v¯’¨ †mev wbwðZ Kivi j‡¶¨ 
wVKv`vi cÖwZôvb Rvg©vwbqv †Uª÷ 
Kb‡mvwU©qvg (wRwUwm) Gi AvIZvq 
mve©¶wYK GKRb GgweweGm Wv³vi, 
10Rb ¯^v¯’¨ mnKvix I 2 Rb bvm© wb‡qvwRZ 
i‡q‡Q| GQvov Lwbi m¤§y‡L mvgvwRK 
`vqe×Zvi AvIZvq wRwUwm P¨vwiwU †nvg 
¯’vcb K‡i GKRb AwfÁ GgweweGm 
Wv³v‡ii gva¨‡g Lwb I Lwb GjvKvi 
Av‡kcv‡ki gvbyl‡K webvg~‡j¨ wPwKrmv I 
¯^v¯’¨ civgk© †mev cÖ`vb Ki‡Q| 

ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv fvBivm (†KvwfW-19) 
gnvgvix †ivaK‡í wewfbœ mg‡q miKvi 
KZ©…K RvwiK…Z ¯^v¯’¨wewa msµvšÍ 
wb‡`©kbvmg~n ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs 
†Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj)-G 

cÖwZcvjb Kiv n‡”Q| wb‡`©kbvmg~n †Kv¤úvwb‡Z h_vh_fv‡e cÖwZcvj‡bi j‡¶¨ †KvwfW-19 Gi mvgwMÖK Ae¯’v gwbUwis Kivi wbwgË 
wfwR‡jÝ Ges KyBK †imcÝ wUg MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| wfwR‡jÝ Ges KyBK †imcÝ wUg-Gi gva¨‡g gwbUwis/cÖ‡qvRbxq m‡PZbZv 
Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| GQvovI MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii †KvwfW-19 Gi cÖwZ‡laK wUKv cÖ`vb Kvh©µ‡gi AvIZvq 
†Kv¤úvwbi mKj Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvixmn wRwUwmÕi ˆe‡`wkK we‡klÁ, Kg©KZ©v I Lwb kÖwgKMY AbjvBb †iwR‡÷«kb m¤úbœ K‡i 
†KvwfW-19 wUKv MÖnY K‡i‡Qb|

cwi‡ek msi¶Y:
Lwb GjvKvi myôy cwi‡ek msi¶‡Yi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi c¶ n‡Z wewfbœ c`‡¶c MÖnY Kiv n‡q _v‡K| µvwks I mwU©s cøv‡›U Ges w¯‹c 
Avb‡jvwWs nvD‡R m„ó wkjva~wj †_‡K i¶v cvIqvi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq Wv÷ Kv‡j±i ¯’vcb Kiv Av‡Q| f~-Dcwifv‡M †hme hš¿cvwZ 
e¨envi Kiv n‡”Q Zv n‡Z D™¢yZ kã Aby‡gvw`Z gvÎv 75 †Wwmej-Gi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q| d‡j AÎ Lwb Kv‡R mswkøó Rbej I cwi‡e‡ki 
Dci D™¢yZ k‡ãi †Kvb weiƒc cÖwZwµqv †bB| cwi‡ek myi¶vi Rb¨ Lwb Ges AvevwmK GjvKvq wewfbœ djR, ebR I Jlwa Rv‡Zi 
Mv‡Qi Pviv †ivcY Kiv n‡q‡Q| e„¶ †ivcY Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ Av‡Q Ges †ivcYK…Z Mv‡Qi wbqwgZ cwiPh©v Kiv n‡”Q|

wbivcËv Kvh©µg:
ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GgwRGgwmGj) †`‡ki 1(K) †kÖwYi †KwcAvBfz³ cÖwZôvb| †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K wbivcËv 
wbwðZKi‡Y †KwcAvB wewa-weavb AbymiY Kiv n‡”Q| Lwbi Drcv`b Kv‡R e¨eüZ we‡ùviK, †W‡Uv‡bUi Ges †W‡Uv‡bwUs KW© 
we‡ùviK wewagvjv-2004 Abyhvqx Lwb GjvKv n‡Z wbivc` `~i‡Z¡ Aew¯’Z †Kv¤úvwbi ¯’vqx we‡ùviK g¨vMwR‡b h_vh_fv‡e msi¶Y 
Kiv n‡”Q| we‡ùviK g¨vMwRb-Gi mvwe©K wbivcËv e¨e¯’v †Rvi`viKi‡Yi Rb¨ mxgvbvi Pvwiw`‡K  cÖvPxi I 4wU myD”P IqvP UvIqvi 
Av‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi Lwb GjvKvq, AvevwmK GjvKvq Ges G·‡cøvwmf g¨vMwRb GjvKvq wbivcËv cÖnixi cvkvcvwk Lwb GjvKvq 33wU, 
AvevwmK GjvKvq 19wU Ges G·‡cøvvwmf g¨vMwR‡b 10wU wmwm wUwf K¨v‡giv i‡q‡Q| GQvovI Lwb GjvKvq wVKv`vi Rvg©vwbqv †Uª÷ 
Kb‡mvwU©qvg (wRwUwm) Gi cÖvq 100wU wmwm wUwf K¨v‡giv i‡q‡Q| 2 Rb Kg©KZ©vi ZË¡veav‡b 80 Rb Avbmvi, †Kv¤úvwbi wbR¯^ 6 
Rb ¯’vqx wbivcËv cÖnix Ges AvDU †mvwm©s G‡R‡›Ui gva¨‡g 1 Rb wbivcËv nvwej`vi, 22 Rb  wbivcËv cÖnix  I 32 Rb †iÄ wiRvf© 
†dvm© (AviAviGd) mn †gvU 141 Rb Rbej Øviv Lwb GjvKv, we‡ùviK g¨vMwRb, Avevm¯’j, GgwRGgwmGj-Gi AvevwmK GjvKv 
24 NÈv ¯^k¯¿ cÖnivi e¨e¯’v Kiv n‡q‡Q| Lwb GjvKvi evDÛvix Iqvj †KwcAvB bxwZgvjv Abyhvqx wbg©vY Kiv n‡q‡Q| Lwbi cÖavb 
dU‡K †mdwU †MU ¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| wbqwgZfv‡e cÖavb dU‡K Rbej cÖ‡e‡ki mgq †mdwU †MU Øviv cÖ‡ek Kiv‡bv nq Ges 
hvbevnbmg~n †fwnKj mvP© wgii Øviv mvP© Kiv nq|

m¤§vwbZ AwZw_e„‡›`i Lwb cwi`k©b
2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †KvwfW-19 Gi D™¢yZ cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y †Kv¤úvwb‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© AwZw_‡`i AvMgb Kg wQj| Z‡e G A_© eQ‡i 
RvZxq ivR¯^ †ev‡W©i m¤§vwbZ m`m¨, b¨vkbvj wW‡dÝ K‡jR (GbwWwm) n‡Z evsjv`‡k †mbvevwnbxi †jdwUb¨v›U †Rbv‡ij c` 
gh©v`vi GKRb Kg©KZ©vmn Ab¨vb¨ D”P c`¯’ mvgwiK Kg©KZ©v, cwiPvjK (Acv‡ikb GÛ gvBÝ), †c‡Uªvevsjv I Ab¨vb¨ miKvwi 
cÖwZôv‡bi D”P c`¯’ Kg©KZ©vMY miRwg‡b Lwb GjvKv cwi`k©b K‡ib Ges Lwbi mvwe©K e¨e¯’vcbvq Zvuiv mš‘wó cÖKvk K‡ib|

K…ZÁZv I ab¨ev` Ávcb
f~-Mf©¯’ Lwb n‡Z Av‡Mœq wkjv Drcv`b I cwiPvjbv Ab¨ †h †Kvb Kv‡Ri Zyjbvq AZ¨šÍ KwVb, SyuwKc~Y© I P¨v‡jwÄs| Lwb‡Z KvR 
Ki‡Z wM‡q wewfbœ mgq hvuiv g„Zz¨eiY K‡i‡Qb cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ n‡Z Avwg Zvu‡`i we‡`nx AvZ¥vi kvwšÍ Kvgbv KiwQ Ges 
cwiev‡ii mKj m`‡m¨i  cÖwZ mg‡e`bv Rvbvw”Q | GQvovI Lwb‡Z `vwqZ¡ cvjbKv‡j hvuiv AvnZ n‡q‡Qb Zvu‡`i cÖwZ Avwg mg‡e`bv 
Rvbvw”Q| Lwb cwiPvjbvq mvgwMÖKfv‡e wKQy cÖwZeÜKZv _vKv m‡Ë¡I †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Dbœq‡b mdjZv I wbôvi mv‡_ `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi 
Rb¨ cwiPvjKgÐjxi c¶ n‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi me©¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix, LwbKg©x Ges wVKv`vi cÖwZôvb wRwUwmÕi mswkøó mKj‡K 
AvšÍwiK Awfb›`b I ï‡f”Qv Rvbvw”Q| †Kv¤úvwbi AMÖhvÎvq cÖ‡qvRbxq w`Kwb‡`©kbv I mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ †c‡Uªvevsjv, R¡vjvwb 
I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, cwiKíbv Kwgkb, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, ¯’vbxq †Rjv cÖkvmb I Dc‡Rjv cÖkvmb, cywjk cÖkvmb, Ab¨vb¨ AvBb 
cÖ‡qvMKvix ms¯’v I ¯’vbxq RbcÖwZwbwamn mswkøó cÖwZôvb I e¨w³eM©‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Ávcb KiwQ| 

ga¨cvov LwbwU GKgvÎ f~-Mf©¯’ Av‡Mœq wkjv Drcv`bKvix Lwb wn‡m‡e †`‡ki cv_‡ii Pvwn`v c~i‡Y Ges ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv mvkÖ‡q 
¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv ivL‡Q| cvkvcvwk G LwbwU Kg©ms¯’vb, `vwi`ª we‡gvPb, Av_©mvgvwRK Dbœq‡bi b¨vq RvZxq ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Bm¨y‡Z Ae`vb 
ivL‡Z m¶g n‡”Q| Lwb n‡Z c~Y© gvÎvq cv_i D‡Ëvjb Kiv m¤¢e n‡j fwel¨‡Z G †Kv¤úvwb RvZxq A_©bxwZ I mvgvwRK Dbœq‡b 
Av‡iv D‡jøL‡hvM¨ f~wgKv ivL‡Z cvi‡e e‡j Avwg Avkvev`x| 

†Kv¤úvwbi 23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z n‡q ˆah© I g‡bv‡hv‡Mi mv‡_ Dc¯’vwcZ cÖwZ‡e`b †kvbvi Rb¨ Avcbv‡`i‡K ab¨ev` 
I K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q| cwiPvjKgÐjxi c‡¶ †Kv¤úvwbi 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z wnmve I evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b m¤§vwbZ 
†kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi m`q AeMwZ I Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb KiwQ| cwi‡k‡l gnvb Avjøvn ZvÕqvjvi wbKU ga¨cvov MÖvbvBU gvBwbs 
†Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW-Gi DË‡ivËi AMÖMwZ, mvdj¨ I mg…w× Kvgbv KiwQ| 

(G we Gg Ave`yj dvËvn&)
†Pqvig¨vb
GgwRGgwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©`  
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2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi P¨v‡jÄ
• wRwUwm-Gi mwnZ m¤úvw`Z Side Letter Agreement Abyhvqx Kvh©µg m¤úv`b Kiv|
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨ wRwUwm-Gi mwnZ m¤úvw`Z Pzw³i †gqv` DËxY© nIqvi ci Lwb Pvjy ivLvi ¯^v‡_© `ic‡Îi gva¨‡g 

bZyb wVKv`vi wb‡qvM|
• K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZ‡Z MÖvbvBU cv_i Drcv`b I weµq Ae¨vnZ ivLv|
• ˆewk¦K K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨I Lwb‡Z cv_i Drcv`b I Lwb Dbœq‡b cÖ‡qvRbxq we‡ùviK `ªe¨vw` mieivn wbwðZ Kiv|
• †Kv¤úvwbi Af¨šÍixY cÖvq 1.20 wK‡jvwgUvi RivRxY© iv¯Ív †givgZ| 

(G we Gg Ave`yj dvËvn&)



Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Distinguished Shareholders 

Assalamu Alaikum,

It is a great pleasure and privilege for me on behalf of the Directors of the Board of the Company 
to extend you a warm and cordial welcome on the occasion of the 23rd Annual General Meeting of 
Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL). I am indeed very delighted to mention 
that MGMCL is heading forward overcoming various adverse situations through the constructive 
guidance of the Board of Directors and the respectable shareholders, proper decision at right time 
in the management of the company and the endless diligence of all levels of officers, personnel and 
all the concerned. 

I, on behalf of the Board of Directors, am presenting the Annual Report of the Company to you 
which includes the brief operational activities of the company along with Audited status sheet, 
receipt-disbursement statement, auditor’s report and other activities including Granite Rock 
production and marketing activities during the financial year 2020-2021. 
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Functions performed under the management contract

MGMCL took over the mine from development Contractor “NAMNAM’ on 25 July 2007, and the 
production activities were going on in one shift under the management of MGMCL till November 
2013. There is an immense need to speed up the future development and production of the 
Maddhapara Granite mine in order to support the country’s ever growing physical infrastructure. In 
pursuit of meeting that goal, a contract was subsequently signed between Maddhapara Granite 
Mining Company Limited (MGMCL) and Germania-Trest Consortium (GTC) captioned “Management 
of Operation and Development, Production, Maintenance and Provisioning Services of 
Maddhapara Granite Rock Mine” on 02 September 2013 for a period of 6 (six) years at the cost of 
171.86 million USD (1,400 crore taka approximately).The contractor was responsible to develop 
12(twelve) new stopes and extract 9.2 million metric tons of granite rock within the timeframe of the 
Contract and also to turn the mine into a modern mine through technological modification of the 
key equipment and installations of the mine under the provision of the Contract. 

The said contract came into effect from 20 February 2014 and expired on 19 February 2020.The 
Production and Development targets of the mine could not be reached in the last six years due to 
various obstacles. As a result, a Side Letter Agreement (SLA) was signed with GTC on 29 July 2020 
(excluding the mine operation interruption period due to COVID-19 pandemic) by the decision of 
the Authority to extend the duration of the Contract by one year from 20 February 2020. As per the 
Side Letter Agreement (SLA), GTC produced 1.10 million metric ton of stones, with achievement of 
exceeding the target of development of 2 Stopes in the extended period of one year. As regard to 
Technological Modification under the Contract and SLA, Replacement of existing 30 ton capacity 
Truck Weigher by 60 ton capacity Truck Weigher for measuring operations, Modernization of 
Wagon Weigher through Dynamic Measurement for measuring operations, Telephone 
Communication System, Closed Circuit Television, Intercommunication System, Automation of the 
Feeder, Travelling Hopper, Skip Pocket in order to Reduce the Time of Rock Mass Loading into 
Skips, Modernization of the Weighing System of Rock Mass in the Proportioning Hoppers before it 
is Loaded into Skips, Remaining 3 (three) pcs of air doors at underground, Modernization of Radio 
Communication System, Automation of Main Mine Water Drainage Control System, Technological 
Monitoring System, Automation of Surface Drinking and Technological Water Supply Station 
Control System, Accumulation of Technical Process and Rain Water etc. were accomplished by GTC.

The stone production with respect to the target under the Contract and the Side Letter Agreement 
(SLA) is as follows:

MADDHAPARA GRANITE MINING COMPANY LIMITED (MGMCL)
23rd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO THE SHAREHOLDERS ON THE 
COMPANY ACTIVITIES OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-2021

Member of NBR visited the mine & meetting with company officials

rock produced from the Maddhapara Granite Mine are extremely favorable, durable and 
environment friendly as construction material. Apart from the above, granite rock of Maddhapara 
were also chemically tested from QED Independent Testing and Consultancy Ltd., UK and 
Admaterials Technologies Pte Ltd., Singapore where it was proved that the granite rocks are 
innocuous and suitable for any construction works. Maddhapara Granite Rocks are being used in 
ongoing Infrastructure Development Projects including Government’s mega projects/fast track 
projects namely- Ruppur Nuclear Power Plant Construction Project, Hatikumrul-Rangpur 04 (Four) 
Lane Highway Construction Project (SASEC-II Project), Gobindganj-Dinajpur Highway Widening 
Project, as well as the country's roads, highways, airport runways, bridges, flyovers, city protection 
dams, coastal dams, river training works, Bangladesh Railway's rail tracks, high-rise buildings, 
culverts, etc. for construction and maintenance. The stone dust from the mine is very useful for 
production of cement, making various decorative tiles, ceramics, road seal coats, CC blocks, lawn 
pavements etc. The granite rocks and stone dust produced from Maddhapara Granite mine is 
being marketed by MGMCL directly and through the company's enlisted Dealers.

Marketing of Granite Rock

The rapid development of infrastructure 
and communication system is playing a vital 
role to the improvement of socio-economic 
conditions of Bangladesh. As a result, new 
sector of Granite Rock and stone dust users 
are increasing at a significant rate. 
Maddhapara Granite Mine is the only 
underground granite rock mine in the 
country from which about 4,000 metric ton 
of granite rock per day is being produced. 
According to the test results of Bureau of 
Research and Testing Consultation (BRTC) 
of BUET, Military Institute of Science and 
Technology (MIST) and the Department of 
Geology, University of Dhaka, the physical 
and engineering properties of the granite 
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various obstacles. As a result, a Side Letter Agreement (SLA) was signed with GTC on 29 July 2020 
(excluding the mine operation interruption period due to COVID-19 pandemic) by the decision of 
the Authority to extend the duration of the Contract by one year from 20 February 2020. As per the 
Side Letter Agreement (SLA), GTC produced 1.10 million metric ton of stones, with achievement of 
exceeding the target of development of 2 Stopes in the extended period of one year. As regard to 
Technological Modification under the Contract and SLA, Replacement of existing 30 ton capacity 
Truck Weigher by 60 ton capacity Truck Weigher for measuring operations, Modernization of 
Wagon Weigher through Dynamic Measurement for measuring operations, Telephone 
Communication System, Closed Circuit Television, Intercommunication System, Automation of the 
Feeder, Travelling Hopper, Skip Pocket in order to Reduce the Time of Rock Mass Loading into 
Skips, Modernization of the Weighing System of Rock Mass in the Proportioning Hoppers before it 
is Loaded into Skips, Remaining 3 (three) pcs of air doors at underground, Modernization of Radio 
Communication System, Automation of Main Mine Water Drainage Control System, Technological 
Monitoring System, Automation of Surface Drinking and Technological Water Supply Station 
Control System, Accumulation of Technical Process and Rain Water etc. were accomplished by GTC.

The stone production with respect to the target under the Contract and the Side Letter Agreement 
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rock produced from the Maddhapara Granite Mine are extremely favorable, durable and 
environment friendly as construction material. Apart from the above, granite rock of Maddhapara 
were also chemically tested from QED Independent Testing and Consultancy Ltd., UK and 
Admaterials Technologies Pte Ltd., Singapore where it was proved that the granite rocks are 
innocuous and suitable for any construction works. Maddhapara Granite Rocks are being used in 
ongoing Infrastructure Development Projects including Government’s mega projects/fast track 
projects namely- Ruppur Nuclear Power Plant Construction Project, Hatikumrul-Rangpur 04 (Four) 
Lane Highway Construction Project (SASEC-II Project), Gobindganj-Dinajpur Highway Widening 
Project, as well as the country's roads, highways, airport runways, bridges, flyovers, city protection 
dams, coastal dams, river training works, Bangladesh Railway's rail tracks, high-rise buildings, 
culverts, etc. for construction and maintenance. The stone dust from the mine is very useful for 
production of cement, making various decorative tiles, ceramics, road seal coats, CC blocks, lawn 
pavements etc. The granite rocks and stone dust produced from Maddhapara Granite mine is 
being marketed by MGMCL directly and through the company's enlisted Dealers.

1st Year
(20.02.2014

to
19.02.2015

Contract 
Year

Production 
Target

9.0 14.00 16.00 17.00 18.00 18.00 92.00 11.00

Production 
at Actual 

6.53 5.40 0.09 4.27 12.76 8.24 37.56 11.61

2nd Year
(20.02.2015

to
19.02.2016

3rd Year
(20.02.2016

to
19.02.2017

4th Year
(20.02.2017

to
19.02.2018

5th Year
(20.02.2018

to
19.02.2019

6th Year
(20.02.2019

to
19.02.2020

Extended period
( 20 Feb 2020 

to 
30 June 2021)

Total

Marketing of Granite Rock

The rapid development of infrastructure 
and communication system is playing a vital 
role to the improvement of socio-economic 
conditions of Bangladesh. As a result, new 
sector of Granite Rock and stone dust users 
are increasing at a significant rate. 
Maddhapara Granite Mine is the only 
underground granite rock mine in the 
country from which about 4,000 metric ton 
of granite rock per day is being produced. 
According to the test results of Bureau of 
Research and Testing Consultation (BRTC) 
of BUET, Military Institute of Science and 
Technology (MIST) and the Department of 
Geology, University of Dhaka, the physical 
and engineering properties of the granite 

(Lakh M. ton)
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rock produced from the Maddhapara Granite Mine are extremely favorable, durable and 
environment friendly as construction material. Apart from the above, granite rock of Maddhapara 
were also chemically tested from QED Independent Testing and Consultancy Ltd., UK and 
Admaterials Technologies Pte Ltd., Singapore where it was proved that the granite rocks are 
innocuous and suitable for any construction works. Maddhapara Granite Rocks are being used in 
ongoing Infrastructure Development Projects including Government’s mega projects/fast track 
projects namely- Ruppur Nuclear Power Plant Construction Project, Hatikumrul-Rangpur 04 (Four) 
Lane Highway Construction Project (SASEC-II Project), Gobindganj-Dinajpur Highway Widening 
Project, as well as the country's roads, highways, airport runways, bridges, flyovers, city protection 
dams, coastal dams, river training works, Bangladesh Railway's rail tracks, high-rise buildings, 
culverts, etc. for construction and maintenance. The stone dust from the mine is very useful for 
production of cement, making various decorative tiles, ceramics, road seal coats, CC blocks, lawn 
pavements etc. The granite rocks and stone dust produced from Maddhapara Granite mine is 
being marketed by MGMCL directly and through the company's enlisted Dealers.

Underground Workshop

    Month Production 
(Metric ton)

Roadway & Stope 
Development 

(Meter)
July 2020

August 2020

September 2020

October 2020

November 2020

December 2020

January 2021

February 2021

March 2021

April 2021

May 2021

June 2021

                                                Total

-     

26,090.79

100,196.45

124,025.11

102,126.51

114,111.18

104,200.30

80,882.67

102,575.78

89,704.11

80,011.81

93,106.12

1,017,030.83

-     

69.70

185.30

362.50

340.90

402.00

474.00

413.00

520.00

467.00

479.00

501.00

4,214.40

A. The monthly granite rock production and mine development by GTC from July 
2020 to June 2021 is as follows:

Marketing of Granite Rock

The rapid development of infrastructure 
and communication system is playing a vital 
role to the improvement of socio-economic 
conditions of Bangladesh. As a result, new 
sector of Granite Rock and stone dust users 
are increasing at a significant rate. 
Maddhapara Granite Mine is the only 
underground granite rock mine in the 
country from which about 4,000 metric ton 
of granite rock per day is being produced. 
According to the test results of Bureau of 
Research and Testing Consultation (BRTC) 
of BUET, Military Institute of Science and 
Technology (MIST) and the Department of 
Geology, University of Dhaka, the physical 
and engineering properties of the granite 

Underground Pump Automation
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rock produced from the Maddhapara Granite Mine are extremely favorable, durable and 
environment friendly as construction material. Apart from the above, granite rock of Maddhapara 
were also chemically tested from QED Independent Testing and Consultancy Ltd., UK and 
Admaterials Technologies Pte Ltd., Singapore where it was proved that the granite rocks are 
innocuous and suitable for any construction works. Maddhapara Granite Rocks are being used in 
ongoing Infrastructure Development Projects including Government’s mega projects/fast track 
projects namely- Ruppur Nuclear Power Plant Construction Project, Hatikumrul-Rangpur 04 (Four) 
Lane Highway Construction Project (SASEC-II Project), Gobindganj-Dinajpur Highway Widening 
Project, as well as the country's roads, highways, airport runways, bridges, flyovers, city protection 
dams, coastal dams, river training works, Bangladesh Railway's rail tracks, high-rise buildings, 
culverts, etc. for construction and maintenance. The stone dust from the mine is very useful for 
production of cement, making various decorative tiles, ceramics, road seal coats, CC blocks, lawn 
pavements etc. The granite rocks and stone dust produced from Maddhapara Granite mine is 
being marketed by MGMCL directly and through the company's enlisted Dealers.

B.  Bill paid under the Contract from the beginning i.e. from 24th February 2014 to 
30th June2021:

Sl No. Payment Head Head Wise 
Allocation of 

Contract Price 
(USD)

Head Wise Financial Progress

Paid Amount 
(USD)

% of Paid Amount 
against Contract

1.

2.

3.
4.

5.

6.
7.

8.
9.

10.

11.
12(a).

12(b).

13.

Mobilization Cost

Cost of Construction

Cost of Production of Hard Rock
Cost for Development of Roadways
& Stopes

Cost of Technological Modification
of the Mine
Cost of New Equipment
Cost of Spares/Consumables

Cost of Training
Insurance of mine Workers

Contingency Provision

Provisional Sum
Customs Duty for Imported Spares  

Customs Duty for New Equipment 

AIT & VAT

1,000,000.00
2,000,000.00

59,800,000.00

50,600,000.00

10,000,000.00

10,960,000.00

12,000,000.00
3,000,000.00

1,320,000.00

3,790,000.00
1,000,000.00

3,500,000.00

1,040,000.00

11,850,000.00

171,860,000.00

999,900.00
2,000,000.00

31,208,800.57

26,533,427.73

9,461,280.00

10,852,711.66

12,000,000.00

133,425.00

-
2,946,647.72

1,000,000.00

3,110,340.35

1,040,000.00

10,538,084.69

111,824,617.72

99.99
100.00

52.19
52.44

94.61

99.02

100.00

4.45

-
77.75

100.00

88.87

100.00

88.93

65.07Total
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Granite Rock Loading



rock produced from the Maddhapara Granite Mine are extremely favorable, durable and 
environment friendly as construction material. Apart from the above, granite rock of Maddhapara 
were also chemically tested from QED Independent Testing and Consultancy Ltd., UK and 
Admaterials Technologies Pte Ltd., Singapore where it was proved that the granite rocks are 
innocuous and suitable for any construction works. Maddhapara Granite Rocks are being used in 
ongoing Infrastructure Development Projects including Government’s mega projects/fast track 
projects namely- Ruppur Nuclear Power Plant Construction Project, Hatikumrul-Rangpur 04 (Four) 
Lane Highway Construction Project (SASEC-II Project), Gobindganj-Dinajpur Highway Widening 
Project, as well as the country's roads, highways, airport runways, bridges, flyovers, city protection 
dams, coastal dams, river training works, Bangladesh Railway's rail tracks, high-rise buildings, 
culverts, etc. for construction and maintenance. The stone dust from the mine is very useful for 
production of cement, making various decorative tiles, ceramics, road seal coats, CC blocks, lawn 
pavements etc. The granite rocks and stone dust produced from Maddhapara Granite mine is 
being marketed by MGMCL directly and through the company's enlisted Dealers.
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Marketing of Granite Rock

The rapid development of infrastructure 
and communication system is playing a vital 
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conditions of Bangladesh. As a result, new 
sector of Granite Rock and stone dust users 
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Maddhapara Granite Mine is the only 
underground granite rock mine in the 
country from which about 4,000 metric ton 
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Geology, University of Dhaka, the physical 
and engineering properties of the granite 

    Financial Year

2015-2016

2016-2017

2017-2018

2018-2019

2019-2020

2020-2021

Production (M. Ton) 

153,719.00

56,518.29

759,333.22

1,067,646.63

823,959.10

1,017,030.83

Sold Quantity  (M. Ton)

625,831.00

182,098.00

648,088.56

731,493.56

864,906.52

12,87,687.00

Sold Price (Lakh Taka) 

10,561.46

2,117.71

14,788.31

16,314.95

20,781.37

29,892.86

• The amount of produced Granite Rock, sold amount and sold price since handing 
over the Mine to GTC are as follows:

    Month

July 2020

August 2020

September 2020

October 2020

November 2020

December 2020

January 2021

February 2021

March 2021

April 2021

May 2021

June 2021

                                      Total

Sales (Metric Ton)

120,500.00

107,600.00

73,879.00

141,800.00

93,020.00

91,500.00

89,500.00

85,501.00

88,841.00

115,025.00

105,259.00

175,262.00

1,287,687.00

• Monthly sold amount in 2020-2021 financial year:

Future Plans

• On 9 April 2015, the Prime 
Minister instructed the Ministry of 
Power, Energy and Mineral 
Resources to take initiative to 
extract high quality slabs in the 
form of high quality slabs instead 
of using them as construction 
material. This is followed by a 
study on “Feasibility Study for 
Granite Slab Preparation and 
Enhancement of Stone 
Production by Expansion of 
Maddhapara Mine (1st Revised)”. 
According to the survey report, it 
is not possible to extract granite 
in the form of slabs as there are 
numerous fracture-fissures in the 
granite stone. It will be possible to 
extract 11,000 metric tons of 
crushed granite stone per day for 
40 years by constructing a new 
mines in the area surveyed (1.5 X 
1.5) = 2.25 sq km. Feasibility study 
project has been completed. In 
the light of the election manifesto of the present government, 8th Five Year Plan, various policies 
and documents related to oil, Gas and Mineral resources, achievement of Sustainable 
Development Goals (SDGs) and Vision-2041 and ongoing development activities in the country 
has created comprehensive increases in demand of granite stones.  A project for the 
development of the new mine is under consideration for enhancement of stone production.

• The cumulative production from the two mine will be (1.65+3.30) = 4.95 million metric ton per 
annum or (5,500+11,000) =16,500 metric ton daily, if the development of the new mine can 
be materialized by MGMCL. As a result the demand of granite rock within the country will be 
full filled mostly.

MGMCL's activities during Corona Pandemic

From March 26, 2020 all activities such as production, development and delivery of sold granite 
rocks, other than emergency mining operations, were suspended due to the Corona Pandemic. 
After partial improvement of the corona situation, in the interest of keeping the economic 
momentum and the country onward, the sale and supply of stones was resumed as per the 
instructions of the authorities in compliance with the health rules which expedites the activities of 
the Ruppur nuclear power plant construction project and other projects of the country. In order to 
continue the production and development from the mine the Side Letter Agreement was signed 
with GTC. As a result, it was possible to continue the employment of about 750 miners of GTC and 
surrounding 10,000 people directly related to mining activities. In the Corona situation, no adverse 

situation has arisen in the company as the guidelines announced by the Government for health 
protection have been properly followed

Health and Environmental Protection and Security Activities

Health protection activities:

To ensure the continuous production activities of the mine, the physical fitness of all the officials, 
employees and workers are monitored regularly. First aid services are available in Underground as 
well as at the surface of the Mine. In any emergency situation of the mine workers, ambulance is 
provided to Rangpur/Dinajpur for better treatment. Currently there is one medical assistant 
working in the company. There is a hospital in the residential area of the mine where treatment 
activities will start in near future. Besides, 01 MBBS Doctor, 10 health assistants and 02 nurses are 
employed under the Contractor GTC to ensure the health services of the miners in twenty four 
hours for a day. 
Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL) is keeping up compliance with the Health 
directives ordered time to time by the Government during the COVID-19 pandemic. In this regard 
the Vigilance and Quick Response Team was formed to monitor the well practice of health 
directives and overall situation in COVID-19. The monitoring and awareness related activities were 
being continued by the Vigilance and Quick Response Team. Besides that, under the COVID-19 
vaccination program of the Government of Bangladesh all of the officers and staffs of the company; 
the foreign experts, officers and miners of GTC have taken COVID-19 vaccine after completion of 
online registration for vaccination. 

Environment Protection activities:

To preserve a proper environment in the mining area, a number of measures have been taken from 
the company's end. Dust collectors have been installed to prevent the adverse effects of the dust 
generated from the crushing and sorting plant and at the skip unloading house. The noise level of 
all the equipments and the machineries installed at the surface of the mine is maintained within the 
acceptable range of 75 decibel. As a result, there is no adverse effect of the noise level on the 
related workforces as well as on the environment. Appropriate steps have been taken by the 
company to preserve environment. As part of this, different fruits, herbal and wood trees are 
planted in the mining and residential areas. The activities of tree plantation are continuing and the 
planted trees are nurtured regularly.

Security activities:

Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited is class 1(ka) category KPI industry of the country. 
The company is ensuring its security, complying by the Rules and Regulations of KPI. Following the 
Explosive Rules 2004, the explosives, detonators and detonating cords being used for production 
of the mine are stored properly in the Permanent Explosives Magazine of the mine situated at a 
safe distance from the mining area. To ensure the overall protection, the explosive magazine has 
been secured by boundary walls including 04 high watch towers. Besides the security guards, the 
company has 33 CCTV cameras in the mining area, 19 CCTV cameras in the residential area and 10 
CCTV cameras in the Explosive Magazine area. Beside these, Germania-Trest Consortium (GTC) has 
100 numbers of CCTV cameras. The mine area, explosive magazine, foreigners' residence, 
MGMCL's residential area have been arranged to guard 24 hours a day under the supervision of 2 
officers, 80 Ansars, 6 permanent security guards of the company and 1 security Habildar through 
outsourcing agent, 22 security guards and 32 RRF (Range Reserve Force) with a total manpower of 
141. The boundary wall of the mine area has been constructed as per KPI policy. Safety gate has 
been installed at the main gate of the mine. All the manpower of the company is regularly entering 
the mine premises through the safety gate installed at the main gate and the vehicles are searched 
by the vehicle search mirror every time.

Visit of distinguished guests to the mine

The visit of the distinguished guest in the company during 2020-2021 financial year was fewer in the 
wake of COVID-19 situation. However, the respected member of the National Board of Revenue, an 
officer from National Defense College (NDC) to the rank of Lieutenant General of Bangladesh Army 
including a high-ranking military officer, Director (Operations and Mines), senior officials from 
Petrobangla and other government officers visited the mine site, and they expressed their 
satisfaction with the overall management of the mine.

Gratitude and thanks giving

Extracting granite rock from an underground mine and operating an underground mine is 
extremely difficult, risky and challenging than any other job. I am praying for eternal peace of those 
departed soul who have died while working in the mine in different times, and conveying my 
sympathy to the members of their families on behalf of Directors of the Board of the Company. 
Besides, I am also conveying sympathy to those miners who suffered from injury while working in 
the Mine. I understand that there are limitations to achieve overall success of the Company, but I, 
on behalf of the Directors of Board, convey my thanks and showing my gratitude to all the officers, 
staffs of MGMCL and Contractor GTC for their sincere effort, performance and valued contribution 
for the development and success of the Company. I am also conveying my sincere thanks and 
gratitude to Petrobangla, Energy and Mineral Resources Division, Planning Commission, National 
Board of Revenue, District and Local Administration, Police and other Law enforcing and other 
associated agencies for extending their help and support by providing necessary advices and 
guidance for the future flourishment of the Company.

Being the only underground Granite mine of the country, this mine produces high quality of Granite 
Rock which meets a significant part of total demand of stone in Bangladesh and contributing in the 
national economy by saving foreign currency. Besides, the mine has been contributing significant 
roles in various national issues like providing employment, eliminating poverty and socio-economic 
development of the country. I am hopeful that this company will play more vital role in the national 
economy and social development of the country as a whole in future through continuous full swing 
production of Granite Rock.

Dear Honorable Stakeholders, I express my sincere thanks and gratitude for your presence at the 
23rd Annual General Meeting and for hearing presentation of this report with patience. I take the 
pleasure to present this report along with the Financial Audited Accounts for the fiscal year 
2020-2021 before the respected Shareholders for their kind consideration and approval on behalf 
of Directors of the Board of the Company. Let us pray to the Almighty Allah for ongoing progress 
and prosperity and overall success of Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited.

(ABM Abdul Fattah)
Chairman 
Board of MGMCL

Challenges of the company in the financial year 2020-2021

• Perform activities in accordance with the Side Letter Agreement executed with GTC.
• Recruitment of new contractors for the interest of keeping the mine operational after the 

expiry of the contract executed with GTC in Corona situation.
• To continue production and sales activities of granite stones in Corona situation.
• Procurement of Explosive materials for production and development of the mine even in the 

Corona pandemic situation.
• Maintenance works of company's 1.2 km (approximately) internal damaged road. 

Company’s Achievements in the Financial Year 2020-2021

• The company has made a net profit of Tk. 33.52 crore.
• The continuation of production by extending the contract period for one year through signing 

a Side Letter Agreement with GTC on 29-07-2020 after overcoming various obstracles.
• Withdrawal of Arbitration between MGMCL and GTC in Consolidated Arbitral Tribunal as per 

the terms of Side Letter Agreement.
• Extraction and sold record amount of granite rock during the period of the Corona pandemic.
• The commencement of Maintenance works of company's 1.2 km (approximately) internal 

damaged road and the completion of the construction of Ammonium Nitrate godown of 320 
metric ton capacity.



rock produced from the Maddhapara Granite Mine are extremely favorable, durable and 
environment friendly as construction material. Apart from the above, granite rock of Maddhapara 
were also chemically tested from QED Independent Testing and Consultancy Ltd., UK and 
Admaterials Technologies Pte Ltd., Singapore where it was proved that the granite rocks are 
innocuous and suitable for any construction works. Maddhapara Granite Rocks are being used in 
ongoing Infrastructure Development Projects including Government’s mega projects/fast track 
projects namely- Ruppur Nuclear Power Plant Construction Project, Hatikumrul-Rangpur 04 (Four) 
Lane Highway Construction Project (SASEC-II Project), Gobindganj-Dinajpur Highway Widening 
Project, as well as the country's roads, highways, airport runways, bridges, flyovers, city protection 
dams, coastal dams, river training works, Bangladesh Railway's rail tracks, high-rise buildings, 
culverts, etc. for construction and maintenance. The stone dust from the mine is very useful for 
production of cement, making various decorative tiles, ceramics, road seal coats, CC blocks, lawn 
pavements etc. The granite rocks and stone dust produced from Maddhapara Granite mine is 
being marketed by MGMCL directly and through the company's enlisted Dealers.
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Marketing of Granite Rock

The rapid development of infrastructure 
and communication system is playing a vital 
role to the improvement of socio-economic 
conditions of Bangladesh. As a result, new 
sector of Granite Rock and stone dust users 
are increasing at a significant rate. 
Maddhapara Granite Mine is the only 
underground granite rock mine in the 
country from which about 4,000 metric ton 
of granite rock per day is being produced. 
According to the test results of Bureau of 
Research and Testing Consultation (BRTC) 
of BUET, Military Institute of Science and 
Technology (MIST) and the Department of 
Geology, University of Dhaka, the physical 
and engineering properties of the granite 

    Sl. 
No.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

Name of the Agencies

Road Transport and Bridge Authority, 

PWD and other agencies

Water Development Board

Bangladesh Railway

LGED

Different Cement and Decorative Tiles 

Factories

Bangladesh Power Development Board

Bangladesh Civil Aviation Authority

Ruppur Nuclear Power Plant Construction 

Project

Different construction works of other 

private organizations

                                                          Total

Quantity
(2019-2020)

243,526.00

10,200.00

203,500.00

38,650.00

55,640.00

27,500.00

60,230.00

186,247.52

39,413,00

864,906.52

Quantity
(2020-2021)

400,000.00

-

280,000.00

100,000.00

50,000.00

-

15,000.00

300,000.00

142,687.00

1,287,687.00

• The amount of Granite Rock used by different organizations:

    Financial Year

2017-2018

2018-2019

2019-2020

2020-2021

Dealers

526,832.28

723,550.56

852,173.52

1,263,090.00

General Customers

121,256.28

7,943.00

12,730.00

24,597.00

Total

(Metric ton)

(Metric ton)

648,088.56

731,493.56

864,906.52

1,287,687.00

• The amount of direct sale to Dealers and general customers:

    Sl. 
No

1.

2.

3.

4.

Capital and Reserve

Share capital

Capital and Reserves

Re-valuation surplus

Retained Earnings / (Loss)

          Total Capital & Reserve / (Deficit)

(in Crore Taka) 
(2019-2020)

1.75

314.71

4.56

(565.85)

(244.83)

(in Crore Taka)
 (2020-2021)

1.75

314.71

4.56

(556.28)

(235.27)

• Capital and Reserve of the Company (up to 30 June 2021):

Financial status of the Company

Future Plans

• On 9 April 2015, the Prime 
Minister instructed the Ministry of 
Power, Energy and Mineral 
Resources to take initiative to 
extract high quality slabs in the 
form of high quality slabs instead 
of using them as construction 
material. This is followed by a 
study on “Feasibility Study for 
Granite Slab Preparation and 
Enhancement of Stone 
Production by Expansion of 
Maddhapara Mine (1st Revised)”. 
According to the survey report, it 
is not possible to extract granite 
in the form of slabs as there are 
numerous fracture-fissures in the 
granite stone. It will be possible to 
extract 11,000 metric tons of 
crushed granite stone per day for 
40 years by constructing a new 
mines in the area surveyed (1.5 X 
1.5) = 2.25 sq km. Feasibility study 
project has been completed. In 
the light of the election manifesto of the present government, 8th Five Year Plan, various policies 
and documents related to oil, Gas and Mineral resources, achievement of Sustainable 
Development Goals (SDGs) and Vision-2041 and ongoing development activities in the country 
has created comprehensive increases in demand of granite stones.  A project for the 
development of the new mine is under consideration for enhancement of stone production.

• The cumulative production from the two mine will be (1.65+3.30) = 4.95 million metric ton per 
annum or (5,500+11,000) =16,500 metric ton daily, if the development of the new mine can 
be materialized by MGMCL. As a result the demand of granite rock within the country will be 
full filled mostly.

MGMCL's activities during Corona Pandemic

From March 26, 2020 all activities such as production, development and delivery of sold granite 
rocks, other than emergency mining operations, were suspended due to the Corona Pandemic. 
After partial improvement of the corona situation, in the interest of keeping the economic 
momentum and the country onward, the sale and supply of stones was resumed as per the 
instructions of the authorities in compliance with the health rules which expedites the activities of 
the Ruppur nuclear power plant construction project and other projects of the country. In order to 
continue the production and development from the mine the Side Letter Agreement was signed 
with GTC. As a result, it was possible to continue the employment of about 750 miners of GTC and 
surrounding 10,000 people directly related to mining activities. In the Corona situation, no adverse 

situation has arisen in the company as the guidelines announced by the Government for health 
protection have been properly followed

Health and Environmental Protection and Security Activities

Health protection activities:

To ensure the continuous production activities of the mine, the physical fitness of all the officials, 
employees and workers are monitored regularly. First aid services are available in Underground as 
well as at the surface of the Mine. In any emergency situation of the mine workers, ambulance is 
provided to Rangpur/Dinajpur for better treatment. Currently there is one medical assistant 
working in the company. There is a hospital in the residential area of the mine where treatment 
activities will start in near future. Besides, 01 MBBS Doctor, 10 health assistants and 02 nurses are 
employed under the Contractor GTC to ensure the health services of the miners in twenty four 
hours for a day. 
Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL) is keeping up compliance with the Health 
directives ordered time to time by the Government during the COVID-19 pandemic. In this regard 
the Vigilance and Quick Response Team was formed to monitor the well practice of health 
directives and overall situation in COVID-19. The monitoring and awareness related activities were 
being continued by the Vigilance and Quick Response Team. Besides that, under the COVID-19 
vaccination program of the Government of Bangladesh all of the officers and staffs of the company; 
the foreign experts, officers and miners of GTC have taken COVID-19 vaccine after completion of 
online registration for vaccination. 

Environment Protection activities:

To preserve a proper environment in the mining area, a number of measures have been taken from 
the company's end. Dust collectors have been installed to prevent the adverse effects of the dust 
generated from the crushing and sorting plant and at the skip unloading house. The noise level of 
all the equipments and the machineries installed at the surface of the mine is maintained within the 
acceptable range of 75 decibel. As a result, there is no adverse effect of the noise level on the 
related workforces as well as on the environment. Appropriate steps have been taken by the 
company to preserve environment. As part of this, different fruits, herbal and wood trees are 
planted in the mining and residential areas. The activities of tree plantation are continuing and the 
planted trees are nurtured regularly.

Security activities:

Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited is class 1(ka) category KPI industry of the country. 
The company is ensuring its security, complying by the Rules and Regulations of KPI. Following the 
Explosive Rules 2004, the explosives, detonators and detonating cords being used for production 
of the mine are stored properly in the Permanent Explosives Magazine of the mine situated at a 
safe distance from the mining area. To ensure the overall protection, the explosive magazine has 
been secured by boundary walls including 04 high watch towers. Besides the security guards, the 
company has 33 CCTV cameras in the mining area, 19 CCTV cameras in the residential area and 10 
CCTV cameras in the Explosive Magazine area. Beside these, Germania-Trest Consortium (GTC) has 
100 numbers of CCTV cameras. The mine area, explosive magazine, foreigners' residence, 
MGMCL's residential area have been arranged to guard 24 hours a day under the supervision of 2 
officers, 80 Ansars, 6 permanent security guards of the company and 1 security Habildar through 
outsourcing agent, 22 security guards and 32 RRF (Range Reserve Force) with a total manpower of 
141. The boundary wall of the mine area has been constructed as per KPI policy. Safety gate has 
been installed at the main gate of the mine. All the manpower of the company is regularly entering 
the mine premises through the safety gate installed at the main gate and the vehicles are searched 
by the vehicle search mirror every time.

Visit of distinguished guests to the mine

The visit of the distinguished guest in the company during 2020-2021 financial year was fewer in the 
wake of COVID-19 situation. However, the respected member of the National Board of Revenue, an 
officer from National Defense College (NDC) to the rank of Lieutenant General of Bangladesh Army 
including a high-ranking military officer, Director (Operations and Mines), senior officials from 
Petrobangla and other government officers visited the mine site, and they expressed their 
satisfaction with the overall management of the mine.

Gratitude and thanks giving

Extracting granite rock from an underground mine and operating an underground mine is 
extremely difficult, risky and challenging than any other job. I am praying for eternal peace of those 
departed soul who have died while working in the mine in different times, and conveying my 
sympathy to the members of their families on behalf of Directors of the Board of the Company. 
Besides, I am also conveying sympathy to those miners who suffered from injury while working in 
the Mine. I understand that there are limitations to achieve overall success of the Company, but I, 
on behalf of the Directors of Board, convey my thanks and showing my gratitude to all the officers, 
staffs of MGMCL and Contractor GTC for their sincere effort, performance and valued contribution 
for the development and success of the Company. I am also conveying my sincere thanks and 
gratitude to Petrobangla, Energy and Mineral Resources Division, Planning Commission, National 
Board of Revenue, District and Local Administration, Police and other Law enforcing and other 
associated agencies for extending their help and support by providing necessary advices and 
guidance for the future flourishment of the Company.

Being the only underground Granite mine of the country, this mine produces high quality of Granite 
Rock which meets a significant part of total demand of stone in Bangladesh and contributing in the 
national economy by saving foreign currency. Besides, the mine has been contributing significant 
roles in various national issues like providing employment, eliminating poverty and socio-economic 
development of the country. I am hopeful that this company will play more vital role in the national 
economy and social development of the country as a whole in future through continuous full swing 
production of Granite Rock.

Dear Honorable Stakeholders, I express my sincere thanks and gratitude for your presence at the 
23rd Annual General Meeting and for hearing presentation of this report with patience. I take the 
pleasure to present this report along with the Financial Audited Accounts for the fiscal year 
2020-2021 before the respected Shareholders for their kind consideration and approval on behalf 
of Directors of the Board of the Company. Let us pray to the Almighty Allah for ongoing progress 
and prosperity and overall success of Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited.

(ABM Abdul Fattah)
Chairman 
Board of MGMCL

Challenges of the company in the financial year 2020-2021

• Perform activities in accordance with the Side Letter Agreement executed with GTC.
• Recruitment of new contractors for the interest of keeping the mine operational after the 

expiry of the contract executed with GTC in Corona situation.
• To continue production and sales activities of granite stones in Corona situation.
• Procurement of Explosive materials for production and development of the mine even in the 

Corona pandemic situation.
• Maintenance works of company's 1.2 km (approximately) internal damaged road. 

Company’s Achievements in the Financial Year 2020-2021

• The company has made a net profit of Tk. 33.52 crore.
• The continuation of production by extending the contract period for one year through signing 

a Side Letter Agreement with GTC on 29-07-2020 after overcoming various obstracles.
• Withdrawal of Arbitration between MGMCL and GTC in Consolidated Arbitral Tribunal as per 

the terms of Side Letter Agreement.
• Extraction and sold record amount of granite rock during the period of the Corona pandemic.
• The commencement of Maintenance works of company's 1.2 km (approximately) internal 

damaged road and the completion of the construction of Ammonium Nitrate godown of 320 
metric ton capacity.



rock produced from the Maddhapara Granite Mine are extremely favorable, durable and 
environment friendly as construction material. Apart from the above, granite rock of Maddhapara 
were also chemically tested from QED Independent Testing and Consultancy Ltd., UK and 
Admaterials Technologies Pte Ltd., Singapore where it was proved that the granite rocks are 
innocuous and suitable for any construction works. Maddhapara Granite Rocks are being used in 
ongoing Infrastructure Development Projects including Government’s mega projects/fast track 
projects namely- Ruppur Nuclear Power Plant Construction Project, Hatikumrul-Rangpur 04 (Four) 
Lane Highway Construction Project (SASEC-II Project), Gobindganj-Dinajpur Highway Widening 
Project, as well as the country's roads, highways, airport runways, bridges, flyovers, city protection 
dams, coastal dams, river training works, Bangladesh Railway's rail tracks, high-rise buildings, 
culverts, etc. for construction and maintenance. The stone dust from the mine is very useful for 
production of cement, making various decorative tiles, ceramics, road seal coats, CC blocks, lawn 
pavements etc. The granite rocks and stone dust produced from Maddhapara Granite mine is 
being marketed by MGMCL directly and through the company's enlisted Dealers.
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Marketing of Granite Rock

The rapid development of infrastructure 
and communication system is playing a vital 
role to the improvement of socio-economic 
conditions of Bangladesh. As a result, new 
sector of Granite Rock and stone dust users 
are increasing at a significant rate. 
Maddhapara Granite Mine is the only 
underground granite rock mine in the 
country from which about 4,000 metric ton 
of granite rock per day is being produced. 
According to the test results of Bureau of 
Research and Testing Consultation (BRTC) 
of BUET, Military Institute of Science and 
Technology (MIST) and the Department of 
Geology, University of Dhaka, the physical 
and engineering properties of the granite 

(Lakh Taka)

    Sl. 
No

1.

2.

3.

4.

Long outstanding debts

Project Loan (ADP)

Loan against study (OECF Japan) 

Suppliers Credit (NAMNAM, including LD)

Loan of Petrobangla 

                                                 Total debt

(in Crore Taka) 
(2019-2020)

247.57

0.91

65.54

814.11

1,128.13

(in Crore Taka)
 (2020-2021)

247.57

0.91

38.32

844.25

1,131.05

• Long outstanding debts of the Company (up to 30 June 2021):

    Sl. 
No

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

Description of Head

CD,VAT

VAT (misc.)

VAT (GTC)

Income Tax (GTC)

VAT (Rock)

VAT (Deducted from commission 

on sales of rock)

Royalty

Mine Lease Fee

DSL

Income Tax

Holding Tax

Land Development Tax

                                                     Total

Cumulative
(30-06-2020)

11,857.04

2,944.69

3,305.04

3,216.64

1,887.26

207.41

2,589.74

330.64

3,310.92

2,515.04

2.60

72.45

32,239.47

Deposited in
FY 2020-2021

502.66

129.14

1,177.77

785.21

-

187.71

406.50

27.00

-

598.73

-

4.88

3,819.60

Cumulative
(30-06-2021)

12,359.70

3,073.83

4,482.81

4,001.85

1,887.26

395.12

2,996.24

357.64

3,310.92

3,113.77

2.60

77.33

36,059.07

• Detail amount of money deposited to the Government Treasury:

The amount of each installment is USD 3.111 Million. 55% in foreign currency USD 1.381 million, 
45% in commodity USD 1.130 million, interest USD 0.599 million. 

It is to be mentioned that Tk. 13.00 crore against the loan from petrobangla, Tk. 2.00 crore under 
the corporation overhead cost and Tk. 1.25 crore had paid as dividend.

    Total Investment
(Foreign Currency)

USD 134.004 Million

Paid Amount 
(Foreign Currency)

USD 131.492 Million
 (Down Payment, Advance, LD, 
cost of stope preparation and

1-25th Installment) 

Remaining Payment

USD 3.111 Million 
(Principal USD 2.512 Million, 
Interest USD 0.599 Million 

and 26th installment)

• Detail of amounts already paid to NAMNAM till June 30, 2021 and leftover 
payments :

Future Plans

• On 9 April 2015, the Prime 
Minister instructed the Ministry of 
Power, Energy and Mineral 
Resources to take initiative to 
extract high quality slabs in the 
form of high quality slabs instead 
of using them as construction 
material. This is followed by a 
study on “Feasibility Study for 
Granite Slab Preparation and 
Enhancement of Stone 
Production by Expansion of 
Maddhapara Mine (1st Revised)”. 
According to the survey report, it 
is not possible to extract granite 
in the form of slabs as there are 
numerous fracture-fissures in the 
granite stone. It will be possible to 
extract 11,000 metric tons of 
crushed granite stone per day for 
40 years by constructing a new 
mines in the area surveyed (1.5 X 
1.5) = 2.25 sq km. Feasibility study 
project has been completed. In 
the light of the election manifesto of the present government, 8th Five Year Plan, various policies 
and documents related to oil, Gas and Mineral resources, achievement of Sustainable 
Development Goals (SDGs) and Vision-2041 and ongoing development activities in the country 
has created comprehensive increases in demand of granite stones.  A project for the 
development of the new mine is under consideration for enhancement of stone production.

• The cumulative production from the two mine will be (1.65+3.30) = 4.95 million metric ton per 
annum or (5,500+11,000) =16,500 metric ton daily, if the development of the new mine can 
be materialized by MGMCL. As a result the demand of granite rock within the country will be 
full filled mostly.

MGMCL's activities during Corona Pandemic

From March 26, 2020 all activities such as production, development and delivery of sold granite 
rocks, other than emergency mining operations, were suspended due to the Corona Pandemic. 
After partial improvement of the corona situation, in the interest of keeping the economic 
momentum and the country onward, the sale and supply of stones was resumed as per the 
instructions of the authorities in compliance with the health rules which expedites the activities of 
the Ruppur nuclear power plant construction project and other projects of the country. In order to 
continue the production and development from the mine the Side Letter Agreement was signed 
with GTC. As a result, it was possible to continue the employment of about 750 miners of GTC and 
surrounding 10,000 people directly related to mining activities. In the Corona situation, no adverse 

situation has arisen in the company as the guidelines announced by the Government for health 
protection have been properly followed

Health and Environmental Protection and Security Activities

Health protection activities:

To ensure the continuous production activities of the mine, the physical fitness of all the officials, 
employees and workers are monitored regularly. First aid services are available in Underground as 
well as at the surface of the Mine. In any emergency situation of the mine workers, ambulance is 
provided to Rangpur/Dinajpur for better treatment. Currently there is one medical assistant 
working in the company. There is a hospital in the residential area of the mine where treatment 
activities will start in near future. Besides, 01 MBBS Doctor, 10 health assistants and 02 nurses are 
employed under the Contractor GTC to ensure the health services of the miners in twenty four 
hours for a day. 
Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL) is keeping up compliance with the Health 
directives ordered time to time by the Government during the COVID-19 pandemic. In this regard 
the Vigilance and Quick Response Team was formed to monitor the well practice of health 
directives and overall situation in COVID-19. The monitoring and awareness related activities were 
being continued by the Vigilance and Quick Response Team. Besides that, under the COVID-19 
vaccination program of the Government of Bangladesh all of the officers and staffs of the company; 
the foreign experts, officers and miners of GTC have taken COVID-19 vaccine after completion of 
online registration for vaccination. 

Environment Protection activities:

To preserve a proper environment in the mining area, a number of measures have been taken from 
the company's end. Dust collectors have been installed to prevent the adverse effects of the dust 
generated from the crushing and sorting plant and at the skip unloading house. The noise level of 
all the equipments and the machineries installed at the surface of the mine is maintained within the 
acceptable range of 75 decibel. As a result, there is no adverse effect of the noise level on the 
related workforces as well as on the environment. Appropriate steps have been taken by the 
company to preserve environment. As part of this, different fruits, herbal and wood trees are 
planted in the mining and residential areas. The activities of tree plantation are continuing and the 
planted trees are nurtured regularly.

Security activities:

Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited is class 1(ka) category KPI industry of the country. 
The company is ensuring its security, complying by the Rules and Regulations of KPI. Following the 
Explosive Rules 2004, the explosives, detonators and detonating cords being used for production 
of the mine are stored properly in the Permanent Explosives Magazine of the mine situated at a 
safe distance from the mining area. To ensure the overall protection, the explosive magazine has 
been secured by boundary walls including 04 high watch towers. Besides the security guards, the 
company has 33 CCTV cameras in the mining area, 19 CCTV cameras in the residential area and 10 
CCTV cameras in the Explosive Magazine area. Beside these, Germania-Trest Consortium (GTC) has 
100 numbers of CCTV cameras. The mine area, explosive magazine, foreigners' residence, 
MGMCL's residential area have been arranged to guard 24 hours a day under the supervision of 2 
officers, 80 Ansars, 6 permanent security guards of the company and 1 security Habildar through 
outsourcing agent, 22 security guards and 32 RRF (Range Reserve Force) with a total manpower of 
141. The boundary wall of the mine area has been constructed as per KPI policy. Safety gate has 
been installed at the main gate of the mine. All the manpower of the company is regularly entering 
the mine premises through the safety gate installed at the main gate and the vehicles are searched 
by the vehicle search mirror every time.

Visit of distinguished guests to the mine

The visit of the distinguished guest in the company during 2020-2021 financial year was fewer in the 
wake of COVID-19 situation. However, the respected member of the National Board of Revenue, an 
officer from National Defense College (NDC) to the rank of Lieutenant General of Bangladesh Army 
including a high-ranking military officer, Director (Operations and Mines), senior officials from 
Petrobangla and other government officers visited the mine site, and they expressed their 
satisfaction with the overall management of the mine.

Gratitude and thanks giving

Extracting granite rock from an underground mine and operating an underground mine is 
extremely difficult, risky and challenging than any other job. I am praying for eternal peace of those 
departed soul who have died while working in the mine in different times, and conveying my 
sympathy to the members of their families on behalf of Directors of the Board of the Company. 
Besides, I am also conveying sympathy to those miners who suffered from injury while working in 
the Mine. I understand that there are limitations to achieve overall success of the Company, but I, 
on behalf of the Directors of Board, convey my thanks and showing my gratitude to all the officers, 
staffs of MGMCL and Contractor GTC for their sincere effort, performance and valued contribution 
for the development and success of the Company. I am also conveying my sincere thanks and 
gratitude to Petrobangla, Energy and Mineral Resources Division, Planning Commission, National 
Board of Revenue, District and Local Administration, Police and other Law enforcing and other 
associated agencies for extending their help and support by providing necessary advices and 
guidance for the future flourishment of the Company.

Being the only underground Granite mine of the country, this mine produces high quality of Granite 
Rock which meets a significant part of total demand of stone in Bangladesh and contributing in the 
national economy by saving foreign currency. Besides, the mine has been contributing significant 
roles in various national issues like providing employment, eliminating poverty and socio-economic 
development of the country. I am hopeful that this company will play more vital role in the national 
economy and social development of the country as a whole in future through continuous full swing 
production of Granite Rock.

Dear Honorable Stakeholders, I express my sincere thanks and gratitude for your presence at the 
23rd Annual General Meeting and for hearing presentation of this report with patience. I take the 
pleasure to present this report along with the Financial Audited Accounts for the fiscal year 
2020-2021 before the respected Shareholders for their kind consideration and approval on behalf 
of Directors of the Board of the Company. Let us pray to the Almighty Allah for ongoing progress 
and prosperity and overall success of Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited.

(ABM Abdul Fattah)
Chairman 
Board of MGMCL

Challenges of the company in the financial year 2020-2021

• Perform activities in accordance with the Side Letter Agreement executed with GTC.
• Recruitment of new contractors for the interest of keeping the mine operational after the 

expiry of the contract executed with GTC in Corona situation.
• To continue production and sales activities of granite stones in Corona situation.
• Procurement of Explosive materials for production and development of the mine even in the 

Corona pandemic situation.
• Maintenance works of company's 1.2 km (approximately) internal damaged road. 

Company’s Achievements in the Financial Year 2020-2021

• The company has made a net profit of Tk. 33.52 crore.
• The continuation of production by extending the contract period for one year through signing 

a Side Letter Agreement with GTC on 29-07-2020 after overcoming various obstracles.
• Withdrawal of Arbitration between MGMCL and GTC in Consolidated Arbitral Tribunal as per 

the terms of Side Letter Agreement.
• Extraction and sold record amount of granite rock during the period of the Corona pandemic.
• The commencement of Maintenance works of company's 1.2 km (approximately) internal 

damaged road and the completion of the construction of Ammonium Nitrate godown of 320 
metric ton capacity.



rock produced from the Maddhapara Granite Mine are extremely favorable, durable and 
environment friendly as construction material. Apart from the above, granite rock of Maddhapara 
were also chemically tested from QED Independent Testing and Consultancy Ltd., UK and 
Admaterials Technologies Pte Ltd., Singapore where it was proved that the granite rocks are 
innocuous and suitable for any construction works. Maddhapara Granite Rocks are being used in 
ongoing Infrastructure Development Projects including Government’s mega projects/fast track 
projects namely- Ruppur Nuclear Power Plant Construction Project, Hatikumrul-Rangpur 04 (Four) 
Lane Highway Construction Project (SASEC-II Project), Gobindganj-Dinajpur Highway Widening 
Project, as well as the country's roads, highways, airport runways, bridges, flyovers, city protection 
dams, coastal dams, river training works, Bangladesh Railway's rail tracks, high-rise buildings, 
culverts, etc. for construction and maintenance. The stone dust from the mine is very useful for 
production of cement, making various decorative tiles, ceramics, road seal coats, CC blocks, lawn 
pavements etc. The granite rocks and stone dust produced from Maddhapara Granite mine is 
being marketed by MGMCL directly and through the company's enlisted Dealers.
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Marketing of Granite Rock

The rapid development of infrastructure 
and communication system is playing a vital 
role to the improvement of socio-economic 
conditions of Bangladesh. As a result, new 
sector of Granite Rock and stone dust users 
are increasing at a significant rate. 
Maddhapara Granite Mine is the only 
underground granite rock mine in the 
country from which about 4,000 metric ton 
of granite rock per day is being produced. 
According to the test results of Bureau of 
Research and Testing Consultation (BRTC) 
of BUET, Military Institute of Science and 
Technology (MIST) and the Department of 
Geology, University of Dhaka, the physical 
and engineering properties of the granite 

Future Plans

• On 9 April 2015, the Prime 
Minister instructed the Ministry of 
Power, Energy and Mineral 
Resources to take initiative to 
extract high quality slabs in the 
form of high quality slabs instead 
of using them as construction 
material. This is followed by a 
study on “Feasibility Study for 
Granite Slab Preparation and 
Enhancement of Stone 
Production by Expansion of 
Maddhapara Mine (1st Revised)”. 
According to the survey report, it 
is not possible to extract granite 
in the form of slabs as there are 
numerous fracture-fissures in the 
granite stone. It will be possible to 
extract 11,000 metric tons of 
crushed granite stone per day for 
40 years by constructing a new 
mines in the area surveyed (1.5 X 
1.5) = 2.25 sq km. Feasibility study 
project has been completed. In 
the light of the election manifesto of the present government, 8th Five Year Plan, various policies 
and documents related to oil, Gas and Mineral resources, achievement of Sustainable 
Development Goals (SDGs) and Vision-2041 and ongoing development activities in the country 
has created comprehensive increases in demand of granite stones.  A project for the 
development of the new mine is under consideration for enhancement of stone production.

• The cumulative production from the two mine will be (1.65+3.30) = 4.95 million metric ton per 
annum or (5,500+11,000) =16,500 metric ton daily, if the development of the new mine can 
be materialized by MGMCL. As a result the demand of granite rock within the country will be 
full filled mostly.

MGMCL's activities during Corona Pandemic

From March 26, 2020 all activities such as production, development and delivery of sold granite 
rocks, other than emergency mining operations, were suspended due to the Corona Pandemic. 
After partial improvement of the corona situation, in the interest of keeping the economic 
momentum and the country onward, the sale and supply of stones was resumed as per the 
instructions of the authorities in compliance with the health rules which expedites the activities of 
the Ruppur nuclear power plant construction project and other projects of the country. In order to 
continue the production and development from the mine the Side Letter Agreement was signed 
with GTC. As a result, it was possible to continue the employment of about 750 miners of GTC and 
surrounding 10,000 people directly related to mining activities. In the Corona situation, no adverse 

situation has arisen in the company as the guidelines announced by the Government for health 
protection have been properly followed

Health and Environmental Protection and Security Activities

Health protection activities:

To ensure the continuous production activities of the mine, the physical fitness of all the officials, 
employees and workers are monitored regularly. First aid services are available in Underground as 
well as at the surface of the Mine. In any emergency situation of the mine workers, ambulance is 
provided to Rangpur/Dinajpur for better treatment. Currently there is one medical assistant 
working in the company. There is a hospital in the residential area of the mine where treatment 
activities will start in near future. Besides, 01 MBBS Doctor, 10 health assistants and 02 nurses are 
employed under the Contractor GTC to ensure the health services of the miners in twenty four 
hours for a day. 
Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL) is keeping up compliance with the Health 
directives ordered time to time by the Government during the COVID-19 pandemic. In this regard 
the Vigilance and Quick Response Team was formed to monitor the well practice of health 
directives and overall situation in COVID-19. The monitoring and awareness related activities were 
being continued by the Vigilance and Quick Response Team. Besides that, under the COVID-19 
vaccination program of the Government of Bangladesh all of the officers and staffs of the company; 
the foreign experts, officers and miners of GTC have taken COVID-19 vaccine after completion of 
online registration for vaccination. 

Environment Protection activities:

To preserve a proper environment in the mining area, a number of measures have been taken from 
the company's end. Dust collectors have been installed to prevent the adverse effects of the dust 
generated from the crushing and sorting plant and at the skip unloading house. The noise level of 
all the equipments and the machineries installed at the surface of the mine is maintained within the 
acceptable range of 75 decibel. As a result, there is no adverse effect of the noise level on the 
related workforces as well as on the environment. Appropriate steps have been taken by the 
company to preserve environment. As part of this, different fruits, herbal and wood trees are 
planted in the mining and residential areas. The activities of tree plantation are continuing and the 
planted trees are nurtured regularly.

Security activities:

Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited is class 1(ka) category KPI industry of the country. 
The company is ensuring its security, complying by the Rules and Regulations of KPI. Following the 
Explosive Rules 2004, the explosives, detonators and detonating cords being used for production 
of the mine are stored properly in the Permanent Explosives Magazine of the mine situated at a 
safe distance from the mining area. To ensure the overall protection, the explosive magazine has 
been secured by boundary walls including 04 high watch towers. Besides the security guards, the 
company has 33 CCTV cameras in the mining area, 19 CCTV cameras in the residential area and 10 
CCTV cameras in the Explosive Magazine area. Beside these, Germania-Trest Consortium (GTC) has 
100 numbers of CCTV cameras. The mine area, explosive magazine, foreigners' residence, 
MGMCL's residential area have been arranged to guard 24 hours a day under the supervision of 2 
officers, 80 Ansars, 6 permanent security guards of the company and 1 security Habildar through 
outsourcing agent, 22 security guards and 32 RRF (Range Reserve Force) with a total manpower of 
141. The boundary wall of the mine area has been constructed as per KPI policy. Safety gate has 
been installed at the main gate of the mine. All the manpower of the company is regularly entering 
the mine premises through the safety gate installed at the main gate and the vehicles are searched 
by the vehicle search mirror every time.

Visit of distinguished guests to the mine

The visit of the distinguished guest in the company during 2020-2021 financial year was fewer in the 
wake of COVID-19 situation. However, the respected member of the National Board of Revenue, an 
officer from National Defense College (NDC) to the rank of Lieutenant General of Bangladesh Army 
including a high-ranking military officer, Director (Operations and Mines), senior officials from 
Petrobangla and other government officers visited the mine site, and they expressed their 
satisfaction with the overall management of the mine.

Gratitude and thanks giving

Extracting granite rock from an underground mine and operating an underground mine is 
extremely difficult, risky and challenging than any other job. I am praying for eternal peace of those 
departed soul who have died while working in the mine in different times, and conveying my 
sympathy to the members of their families on behalf of Directors of the Board of the Company. 
Besides, I am also conveying sympathy to those miners who suffered from injury while working in 
the Mine. I understand that there are limitations to achieve overall success of the Company, but I, 
on behalf of the Directors of Board, convey my thanks and showing my gratitude to all the officers, 
staffs of MGMCL and Contractor GTC for their sincere effort, performance and valued contribution 
for the development and success of the Company. I am also conveying my sincere thanks and 
gratitude to Petrobangla, Energy and Mineral Resources Division, Planning Commission, National 
Board of Revenue, District and Local Administration, Police and other Law enforcing and other 
associated agencies for extending their help and support by providing necessary advices and 
guidance for the future flourishment of the Company.

Being the only underground Granite mine of the country, this mine produces high quality of Granite 
Rock which meets a significant part of total demand of stone in Bangladesh and contributing in the 
national economy by saving foreign currency. Besides, the mine has been contributing significant 
roles in various national issues like providing employment, eliminating poverty and socio-economic 
development of the country. I am hopeful that this company will play more vital role in the national 
economy and social development of the country as a whole in future through continuous full swing 
production of Granite Rock.

Dear Honorable Stakeholders, I express my sincere thanks and gratitude for your presence at the 
23rd Annual General Meeting and for hearing presentation of this report with patience. I take the 
pleasure to present this report along with the Financial Audited Accounts for the fiscal year 
2020-2021 before the respected Shareholders for their kind consideration and approval on behalf 
of Directors of the Board of the Company. Let us pray to the Almighty Allah for ongoing progress 
and prosperity and overall success of Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited.

(ABM Abdul Fattah)
Chairman 
Board of MGMCL

(Lakh Taka)

    Sl. 
No

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11

12.

13.

Description of cost items

Advance payment

Mobilization 

Construction and renovation

Production 

Development 

Technological modification 

Procurement of new equipment

Spares and consumables 

Training 

Provisional sum

Customs duty

Income Tax & VAT

Contingency

                                                    Total

Money Paid
(Upto 30 June 2020)

-

789.59

1,603.25

20,410.06

17,309.54

4,795.25

8,120.72

10,222.55

108.57

522.77

2,405.78

6,705.73

-

72,993.81

Money Maid 
(July 20-June 21)

-

-

-

5,850.24

4,946.97

2,940.36

-

389.08

-

290.93

987.36

1,962.99

3,160.20

20,528.13

Total Paid 
(upto 30 June 2021)

-

789.59

1,603.25

26,260.30

22,256.51

7,735.61

8,120.72

10,611.63

108.57

813.70

3,393.14

8,668.72

3,160.20

93,521.94

• The amount paid to GTC under the contract, in foreign and local currency from 
the beginning of the Contract till 30 June 2021 (including VAT and Income Tax):

Challenges of the company in the financial year 2020-2021

• Perform activities in accordance with the Side Letter Agreement executed with GTC.
• Recruitment of new contractors for the interest of keeping the mine operational after the 

expiry of the contract executed with GTC in Corona situation.
• To continue production and sales activities of granite stones in Corona situation.
• Procurement of Explosive materials for production and development of the mine even in the 

Corona pandemic situation.
• Maintenance works of company's 1.2 km (approximately) internal damaged road. 

Company’s Achievements in the Financial Year 2020-2021

• The company has made a net profit of Tk. 33.52 crore.
• The continuation of production by extending the contract period for one year through signing 

a Side Letter Agreement with GTC on 29-07-2020 after overcoming various obstracles.
• Withdrawal of Arbitration between MGMCL and GTC in Consolidated Arbitral Tribunal as per 

the terms of Side Letter Agreement.
• Extraction and sold record amount of granite rock during the period of the Corona pandemic.
• The commencement of Maintenance works of company's 1.2 km (approximately) internal 

damaged road and the completion of the construction of Ammonium Nitrate godown of 320 
metric ton capacity.



Future Plans

• On 9 April 2015, the Prime 
Minister instructed the Ministry of 
Power, Energy and Mineral 
Resources to take initiative to 
extract high quality slabs in the 
form of high quality slabs instead 
of using them as construction 
material. This is followed by a 
study on “Feasibility Study for 
Granite Slab Preparation and 
Enhancement of Stone 
Production by Expansion of 
Maddhapara Mine (1st Revised)”. 
According to the survey report, it 
is not possible to extract granite 
in the form of slabs as there are 
numerous fracture-fissures in the 
granite stone. It will be possible to 
extract 11,000 metric tons of 
crushed granite stone per day for 
40 years by constructing a new 
mines in the area surveyed (1.5 X 
1.5) = 2.25 sq km. Feasibility study 
project has been completed. In 
the light of the election manifesto of the present government, 8th Five Year Plan, various policies 
and documents related to oil, Gas and Mineral resources, achievement of Sustainable 
Development Goals (SDGs) and Vision-2041 and ongoing development activities in the country 
has created comprehensive increases in demand of granite stones.  A project for the 
development of the new mine is under consideration for enhancement of stone production.

• The cumulative production from the two mine will be (1.65+3.30) = 4.95 million metric ton per 
annum or (5,500+11,000) =16,500 metric ton daily, if the development of the new mine can 
be materialized by MGMCL. As a result the demand of granite rock within the country will be 
full filled mostly.

MGMCL's activities during Corona Pandemic

From March 26, 2020 all activities such as production, development and delivery of sold granite 
rocks, other than emergency mining operations, were suspended due to the Corona Pandemic. 
After partial improvement of the corona situation, in the interest of keeping the economic 
momentum and the country onward, the sale and supply of stones was resumed as per the 
instructions of the authorities in compliance with the health rules which expedites the activities of 
the Ruppur nuclear power plant construction project and other projects of the country. In order to 
continue the production and development from the mine the Side Letter Agreement was signed 
with GTC. As a result, it was possible to continue the employment of about 750 miners of GTC and 
surrounding 10,000 people directly related to mining activities. In the Corona situation, no adverse 
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situation has arisen in the company as the guidelines announced by the Government for health 
protection have been properly followed

Health and Environmental Protection and Security Activities

Health protection activities:

To ensure the continuous production activities of the mine, the physical fitness of all the officials, 
employees and workers are monitored regularly. First aid services are available in Underground as 
well as at the surface of the Mine. In any emergency situation of the mine workers, ambulance is 
provided to Rangpur/Dinajpur for better treatment. Currently there is one medical assistant 
working in the company. There is a hospital in the residential area of the mine where treatment 
activities will start in near future. Besides, 01 MBBS Doctor, 10 health assistants and 02 nurses are 
employed under the Contractor GTC to ensure the health services of the miners in twenty four 
hours for a day. 
Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL) is keeping up compliance with the Health 
directives ordered time to time by the Government during the COVID-19 pandemic. In this regard 
the Vigilance and Quick Response Team was formed to monitor the well practice of health 
directives and overall situation in COVID-19. The monitoring and awareness related activities were 
being continued by the Vigilance and Quick Response Team. Besides that, under the COVID-19 
vaccination program of the Government of Bangladesh all of the officers and staffs of the company; 
the foreign experts, officers and miners of GTC have taken COVID-19 vaccine after completion of 
online registration for vaccination. 

Environment Protection activities:

To preserve a proper environment in the mining area, a number of measures have been taken from 
the company's end. Dust collectors have been installed to prevent the adverse effects of the dust 
generated from the crushing and sorting plant and at the skip unloading house. The noise level of 
all the equipments and the machineries installed at the surface of the mine is maintained within the 
acceptable range of 75 decibel. As a result, there is no adverse effect of the noise level on the 
related workforces as well as on the environment. Appropriate steps have been taken by the 
company to preserve environment. As part of this, different fruits, herbal and wood trees are 
planted in the mining and residential areas. The activities of tree plantation are continuing and the 
planted trees are nurtured regularly.

Security activities:

Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited is class 1(ka) category KPI industry of the country. 
The company is ensuring its security, complying by the Rules and Regulations of KPI. Following the 
Explosive Rules 2004, the explosives, detonators and detonating cords being used for production 
of the mine are stored properly in the Permanent Explosives Magazine of the mine situated at a 
safe distance from the mining area. To ensure the overall protection, the explosive magazine has 
been secured by boundary walls including 04 high watch towers. Besides the security guards, the 
company has 33 CCTV cameras in the mining area, 19 CCTV cameras in the residential area and 10 
CCTV cameras in the Explosive Magazine area. Beside these, Germania-Trest Consortium (GTC) has 
100 numbers of CCTV cameras. The mine area, explosive magazine, foreigners' residence, 
MGMCL's residential area have been arranged to guard 24 hours a day under the supervision of 2 
officers, 80 Ansars, 6 permanent security guards of the company and 1 security Habildar through 
outsourcing agent, 22 security guards and 32 RRF (Range Reserve Force) with a total manpower of 
141. The boundary wall of the mine area has been constructed as per KPI policy. Safety gate has 
been installed at the main gate of the mine. All the manpower of the company is regularly entering 
the mine premises through the safety gate installed at the main gate and the vehicles are searched 
by the vehicle search mirror every time.

Visit of distinguished guests to the mine

The visit of the distinguished guest in the company during 2020-2021 financial year was fewer in the 
wake of COVID-19 situation. However, the respected member of the National Board of Revenue, an 
officer from National Defense College (NDC) to the rank of Lieutenant General of Bangladesh Army 
including a high-ranking military officer, Director (Operations and Mines), senior officials from 
Petrobangla and other government officers visited the mine site, and they expressed their 
satisfaction with the overall management of the mine.

Gratitude and thanks giving

Extracting granite rock from an underground mine and operating an underground mine is 
extremely difficult, risky and challenging than any other job. I am praying for eternal peace of those 
departed soul who have died while working in the mine in different times, and conveying my 
sympathy to the members of their families on behalf of Directors of the Board of the Company. 
Besides, I am also conveying sympathy to those miners who suffered from injury while working in 
the Mine. I understand that there are limitations to achieve overall success of the Company, but I, 
on behalf of the Directors of Board, convey my thanks and showing my gratitude to all the officers, 
staffs of MGMCL and Contractor GTC for their sincere effort, performance and valued contribution 
for the development and success of the Company. I am also conveying my sincere thanks and 
gratitude to Petrobangla, Energy and Mineral Resources Division, Planning Commission, National 
Board of Revenue, District and Local Administration, Police and other Law enforcing and other 
associated agencies for extending their help and support by providing necessary advices and 
guidance for the future flourishment of the Company.

Being the only underground Granite mine of the country, this mine produces high quality of Granite 
Rock which meets a significant part of total demand of stone in Bangladesh and contributing in the 
national economy by saving foreign currency. Besides, the mine has been contributing significant 
roles in various national issues like providing employment, eliminating poverty and socio-economic 
development of the country. I am hopeful that this company will play more vital role in the national 
economy and social development of the country as a whole in future through continuous full swing 
production of Granite Rock.

Dear Honorable Stakeholders, I express my sincere thanks and gratitude for your presence at the 
23rd Annual General Meeting and for hearing presentation of this report with patience. I take the 
pleasure to present this report along with the Financial Audited Accounts for the fiscal year 
2020-2021 before the respected Shareholders for their kind consideration and approval on behalf 
of Directors of the Board of the Company. Let us pray to the Almighty Allah for ongoing progress 
and prosperity and overall success of Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited.

(ABM Abdul Fattah)
Chairman 
Board of MGMCL

Challenges of the company in the financial year 2020-2021

• Perform activities in accordance with the Side Letter Agreement executed with GTC.
• Recruitment of new contractors for the interest of keeping the mine operational after the 

expiry of the contract executed with GTC in Corona situation.
• To continue production and sales activities of granite stones in Corona situation.
• Procurement of Explosive materials for production and development of the mine even in the 

Corona pandemic situation.
• Maintenance works of company's 1.2 km (approximately) internal damaged road. 

Company’s Achievements in the Financial Year 2020-2021

• The company has made a net profit of Tk. 33.52 crore.
• The continuation of production by extending the contract period for one year through signing 

a Side Letter Agreement with GTC on 29-07-2020 after overcoming various obstracles.
• Withdrawal of Arbitration between MGMCL and GTC in Consolidated Arbitral Tribunal as per 

the terms of Side Letter Agreement.
• Extraction and sold record amount of granite rock during the period of the Corona pandemic.
• The commencement of Maintenance works of company's 1.2 km (approximately) internal 

damaged road and the completion of the construction of Ammonium Nitrate godown of 320 
metric ton capacity.

Core Sample of Feasibility study area



Future Plans

• On 9 April 2015, the Prime 
Minister instructed the Ministry of 
Power, Energy and Mineral 
Resources to take initiative to 
extract high quality slabs in the 
form of high quality slabs instead 
of using them as construction 
material. This is followed by a 
study on “Feasibility Study for 
Granite Slab Preparation and 
Enhancement of Stone 
Production by Expansion of 
Maddhapara Mine (1st Revised)”. 
According to the survey report, it 
is not possible to extract granite 
in the form of slabs as there are 
numerous fracture-fissures in the 
granite stone. It will be possible to 
extract 11,000 metric tons of 
crushed granite stone per day for 
40 years by constructing a new 
mines in the area surveyed (1.5 X 
1.5) = 2.25 sq km. Feasibility study 
project has been completed. In 
the light of the election manifesto of the present government, 8th Five Year Plan, various policies 
and documents related to oil, Gas and Mineral resources, achievement of Sustainable 
Development Goals (SDGs) and Vision-2041 and ongoing development activities in the country 
has created comprehensive increases in demand of granite stones.  A project for the 
development of the new mine is under consideration for enhancement of stone production.

• The cumulative production from the two mine will be (1.65+3.30) = 4.95 million metric ton per 
annum or (5,500+11,000) =16,500 metric ton daily, if the development of the new mine can 
be materialized by MGMCL. As a result the demand of granite rock within the country will be 
full filled mostly.

MGMCL's activities during Corona Pandemic

From March 26, 2020 all activities such as production, development and delivery of sold granite 
rocks, other than emergency mining operations, were suspended due to the Corona Pandemic. 
After partial improvement of the corona situation, in the interest of keeping the economic 
momentum and the country onward, the sale and supply of stones was resumed as per the 
instructions of the authorities in compliance with the health rules which expedites the activities of 
the Ruppur nuclear power plant construction project and other projects of the country. In order to 
continue the production and development from the mine the Side Letter Agreement was signed 
with GTC. As a result, it was possible to continue the employment of about 750 miners of GTC and 
surrounding 10,000 people directly related to mining activities. In the Corona situation, no adverse 

situation has arisen in the company as the guidelines announced by the Government for health 
protection have been properly followed

Health and Environmental Protection and Security Activities

Health protection activities:

To ensure the continuous production activities of the mine, the physical fitness of all the officials, 
employees and workers are monitored regularly. First aid services are available in Underground as 
well as at the surface of the Mine. In any emergency situation of the mine workers, ambulance is 
provided to Rangpur/Dinajpur for better treatment. Currently there is one medical assistant 
working in the company. There is a hospital in the residential area of the mine where treatment 
activities will start in near future. Besides, 01 MBBS Doctor, 10 health assistants and 02 nurses are 
employed under the Contractor GTC to ensure the health services of the miners in twenty four 
hours for a day. 
Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL) is keeping up compliance with the Health 
directives ordered time to time by the Government during the COVID-19 pandemic. In this regard 
the Vigilance and Quick Response Team was formed to monitor the well practice of health 
directives and overall situation in COVID-19. The monitoring and awareness related activities were 
being continued by the Vigilance and Quick Response Team. Besides that, under the COVID-19 
vaccination program of the Government of Bangladesh all of the officers and staffs of the company; 
the foreign experts, officers and miners of GTC have taken COVID-19 vaccine after completion of 
online registration for vaccination. 
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Environment Protection activities:

To preserve a proper environment in the mining area, a number of measures have been taken from 
the company's end. Dust collectors have been installed to prevent the adverse effects of the dust 
generated from the crushing and sorting plant and at the skip unloading house. The noise level of 
all the equipments and the machineries installed at the surface of the mine is maintained within the 
acceptable range of 75 decibel. As a result, there is no adverse effect of the noise level on the 
related workforces as well as on the environment. Appropriate steps have been taken by the 
company to preserve environment. As part of this, different fruits, herbal and wood trees are 
planted in the mining and residential areas. The activities of tree plantation are continuing and the 
planted trees are nurtured regularly.

Security activities:

Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited is class 1(ka) category KPI industry of the country. 
The company is ensuring its security, complying by the Rules and Regulations of KPI. Following the 
Explosive Rules 2004, the explosives, detonators and detonating cords being used for production 
of the mine are stored properly in the Permanent Explosives Magazine of the mine situated at a 
safe distance from the mining area. To ensure the overall protection, the explosive magazine has 
been secured by boundary walls including 04 high watch towers. Besides the security guards, the 
company has 33 CCTV cameras in the mining area, 19 CCTV cameras in the residential area and 10 
CCTV cameras in the Explosive Magazine area. Beside these, Germania-Trest Consortium (GTC) has 
100 numbers of CCTV cameras. The mine area, explosive magazine, foreigners' residence, 
MGMCL's residential area have been arranged to guard 24 hours a day under the supervision of 2 
officers, 80 Ansars, 6 permanent security guards of the company and 1 security Habildar through 
outsourcing agent, 22 security guards and 32 RRF (Range Reserve Force) with a total manpower of 
141. The boundary wall of the mine area has been constructed as per KPI policy. Safety gate has 
been installed at the main gate of the mine. All the manpower of the company is regularly entering 
the mine premises through the safety gate installed at the main gate and the vehicles are searched 
by the vehicle search mirror every time.

Visit of distinguished guests to the mine

The visit of the distinguished guest in the company during 2020-2021 financial year was fewer in the 
wake of COVID-19 situation. However, the respected member of the National Board of Revenue, an 
officer from National Defense College (NDC) to the rank of Lieutenant General of Bangladesh Army 
including a high-ranking military officer, Director (Operations and Mines), senior officials from 
Petrobangla and other government officers visited the mine site, and they expressed their 
satisfaction with the overall management of the mine.

Gratitude and thanks giving

Extracting granite rock from an underground mine and operating an underground mine is 
extremely difficult, risky and challenging than any other job. I am praying for eternal peace of those 
departed soul who have died while working in the mine in different times, and conveying my 
sympathy to the members of their families on behalf of Directors of the Board of the Company. 
Besides, I am also conveying sympathy to those miners who suffered from injury while working in 
the Mine. I understand that there are limitations to achieve overall success of the Company, but I, 
on behalf of the Directors of Board, convey my thanks and showing my gratitude to all the officers, 
staffs of MGMCL and Contractor GTC for their sincere effort, performance and valued contribution 
for the development and success of the Company. I am also conveying my sincere thanks and 
gratitude to Petrobangla, Energy and Mineral Resources Division, Planning Commission, National 
Board of Revenue, District and Local Administration, Police and other Law enforcing and other 
associated agencies for extending their help and support by providing necessary advices and 
guidance for the future flourishment of the Company.

Being the only underground Granite mine of the country, this mine produces high quality of Granite 
Rock which meets a significant part of total demand of stone in Bangladesh and contributing in the 
national economy by saving foreign currency. Besides, the mine has been contributing significant 
roles in various national issues like providing employment, eliminating poverty and socio-economic 
development of the country. I am hopeful that this company will play more vital role in the national 
economy and social development of the country as a whole in future through continuous full swing 
production of Granite Rock.

Dear Honorable Stakeholders, I express my sincere thanks and gratitude for your presence at the 
23rd Annual General Meeting and for hearing presentation of this report with patience. I take the 
pleasure to present this report along with the Financial Audited Accounts for the fiscal year 
2020-2021 before the respected Shareholders for their kind consideration and approval on behalf 
of Directors of the Board of the Company. Let us pray to the Almighty Allah for ongoing progress 
and prosperity and overall success of Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited.

(ABM Abdul Fattah)
Chairman 
Board of MGMCL

Challenges of the company in the financial year 2020-2021

• Perform activities in accordance with the Side Letter Agreement executed with GTC.
• Recruitment of new contractors for the interest of keeping the mine operational after the 

expiry of the contract executed with GTC in Corona situation.
• To continue production and sales activities of granite stones in Corona situation.
• Procurement of Explosive materials for production and development of the mine even in the 

Corona pandemic situation.
• Maintenance works of company's 1.2 km (approximately) internal damaged road. 

Company’s Achievements in the Financial Year 2020-2021

• The company has made a net profit of Tk. 33.52 crore.
• The continuation of production by extending the contract period for one year through signing 

a Side Letter Agreement with GTC on 29-07-2020 after overcoming various obstracles.
• Withdrawal of Arbitration between MGMCL and GTC in Consolidated Arbitral Tribunal as per 

the terms of Side Letter Agreement.
• Extraction and sold record amount of granite rock during the period of the Corona pandemic.
• The commencement of Maintenance works of company's 1.2 km (approximately) internal 

damaged road and the completion of the construction of Ammonium Nitrate godown of 320 
metric ton capacity.

Tree Plantation Program Independence Day and National Day-2021 Event



Future Plans

• On 9 April 2015, the Prime 
Minister instructed the Ministry of 
Power, Energy and Mineral 
Resources to take initiative to 
extract high quality slabs in the 
form of high quality slabs instead 
of using them as construction 
material. This is followed by a 
study on “Feasibility Study for 
Granite Slab Preparation and 
Enhancement of Stone 
Production by Expansion of 
Maddhapara Mine (1st Revised)”. 
According to the survey report, it 
is not possible to extract granite 
in the form of slabs as there are 
numerous fracture-fissures in the 
granite stone. It will be possible to 
extract 11,000 metric tons of 
crushed granite stone per day for 
40 years by constructing a new 
mines in the area surveyed (1.5 X 
1.5) = 2.25 sq km. Feasibility study 
project has been completed. In 
the light of the election manifesto of the present government, 8th Five Year Plan, various policies 
and documents related to oil, Gas and Mineral resources, achievement of Sustainable 
Development Goals (SDGs) and Vision-2041 and ongoing development activities in the country 
has created comprehensive increases in demand of granite stones.  A project for the 
development of the new mine is under consideration for enhancement of stone production.

• The cumulative production from the two mine will be (1.65+3.30) = 4.95 million metric ton per 
annum or (5,500+11,000) =16,500 metric ton daily, if the development of the new mine can 
be materialized by MGMCL. As a result the demand of granite rock within the country will be 
full filled mostly.

MGMCL's activities during Corona Pandemic

From March 26, 2020 all activities such as production, development and delivery of sold granite 
rocks, other than emergency mining operations, were suspended due to the Corona Pandemic. 
After partial improvement of the corona situation, in the interest of keeping the economic 
momentum and the country onward, the sale and supply of stones was resumed as per the 
instructions of the authorities in compliance with the health rules which expedites the activities of 
the Ruppur nuclear power plant construction project and other projects of the country. In order to 
continue the production and development from the mine the Side Letter Agreement was signed 
with GTC. As a result, it was possible to continue the employment of about 750 miners of GTC and 
surrounding 10,000 people directly related to mining activities. In the Corona situation, no adverse 

situation has arisen in the company as the guidelines announced by the Government for health 
protection have been properly followed

Health and Environmental Protection and Security Activities

Health protection activities:

To ensure the continuous production activities of the mine, the physical fitness of all the officials, 
employees and workers are monitored regularly. First aid services are available in Underground as 
well as at the surface of the Mine. In any emergency situation of the mine workers, ambulance is 
provided to Rangpur/Dinajpur for better treatment. Currently there is one medical assistant 
working in the company. There is a hospital in the residential area of the mine where treatment 
activities will start in near future. Besides, 01 MBBS Doctor, 10 health assistants and 02 nurses are 
employed under the Contractor GTC to ensure the health services of the miners in twenty four 
hours for a day. 
Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL) is keeping up compliance with the Health 
directives ordered time to time by the Government during the COVID-19 pandemic. In this regard 
the Vigilance and Quick Response Team was formed to monitor the well practice of health 
directives and overall situation in COVID-19. The monitoring and awareness related activities were 
being continued by the Vigilance and Quick Response Team. Besides that, under the COVID-19 
vaccination program of the Government of Bangladesh all of the officers and staffs of the company; 
the foreign experts, officers and miners of GTC have taken COVID-19 vaccine after completion of 
online registration for vaccination. 

Environment Protection activities:

To preserve a proper environment in the mining area, a number of measures have been taken from 
the company's end. Dust collectors have been installed to prevent the adverse effects of the dust 
generated from the crushing and sorting plant and at the skip unloading house. The noise level of 
all the equipments and the machineries installed at the surface of the mine is maintained within the 
acceptable range of 75 decibel. As a result, there is no adverse effect of the noise level on the 
related workforces as well as on the environment. Appropriate steps have been taken by the 
company to preserve environment. As part of this, different fruits, herbal and wood trees are 
planted in the mining and residential areas. The activities of tree plantation are continuing and the 
planted trees are nurtured regularly.

Security activities:

Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited is class 1(ka) category KPI industry of the country. 
The company is ensuring its security, complying by the Rules and Regulations of KPI. Following the 
Explosive Rules 2004, the explosives, detonators and detonating cords being used for production 
of the mine are stored properly in the Permanent Explosives Magazine of the mine situated at a 
safe distance from the mining area. To ensure the overall protection, the explosive magazine has 
been secured by boundary walls including 04 high watch towers. Besides the security guards, the 
company has 33 CCTV cameras in the mining area, 19 CCTV cameras in the residential area and 10 
CCTV cameras in the Explosive Magazine area. Beside these, Germania-Trest Consortium (GTC) has 
100 numbers of CCTV cameras. The mine area, explosive magazine, foreigners' residence, 
MGMCL's residential area have been arranged to guard 24 hours a day under the supervision of 2 
officers, 80 Ansars, 6 permanent security guards of the company and 1 security Habildar through 
outsourcing agent, 22 security guards and 32 RRF (Range Reserve Force) with a total manpower of 
141. The boundary wall of the mine area has been constructed as per KPI policy. Safety gate has 
been installed at the main gate of the mine. All the manpower of the company is regularly entering 
the mine premises through the safety gate installed at the main gate and the vehicles are searched 
by the vehicle search mirror every time.
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Visit of distinguished guests to the mine

The visit of the distinguished guest in the company during 2020-2021 financial year was fewer in the 
wake of COVID-19 situation. However, the respected member of the National Board of Revenue, an 
officer from National Defense College (NDC) to the rank of Lieutenant General of Bangladesh Army 
including a high-ranking military officer, Director (Operations and Mines), senior officials from 
Petrobangla and other government officers visited the mine site, and they expressed their 
satisfaction with the overall management of the mine.

Gratitude and thanks giving

Extracting granite rock from an underground mine and operating an underground mine is 
extremely difficult, risky and challenging than any other job. I am praying for eternal peace of those 
departed soul who have died while working in the mine in different times, and conveying my 
sympathy to the members of their families on behalf of Directors of the Board of the Company. 
Besides, I am also conveying sympathy to those miners who suffered from injury while working in 
the Mine. I understand that there are limitations to achieve overall success of the Company, but I, 
on behalf of the Directors of Board, convey my thanks and showing my gratitude to all the officers, 
staffs of MGMCL and Contractor GTC for their sincere effort, performance and valued contribution 
for the development and success of the Company. I am also conveying my sincere thanks and 
gratitude to Petrobangla, Energy and Mineral Resources Division, Planning Commission, National 
Board of Revenue, District and Local Administration, Police and other Law enforcing and other 
associated agencies for extending their help and support by providing necessary advices and 
guidance for the future flourishment of the Company.

Being the only underground Granite mine of the country, this mine produces high quality of Granite 
Rock which meets a significant part of total demand of stone in Bangladesh and contributing in the 
national economy by saving foreign currency. Besides, the mine has been contributing significant 
roles in various national issues like providing employment, eliminating poverty and socio-economic 
development of the country. I am hopeful that this company will play more vital role in the national 
economy and social development of the country as a whole in future through continuous full swing 
production of Granite Rock.

Dear Honorable Stakeholders, I express my sincere thanks and gratitude for your presence at the 
23rd Annual General Meeting and for hearing presentation of this report with patience. I take the 
pleasure to present this report along with the Financial Audited Accounts for the fiscal year 
2020-2021 before the respected Shareholders for their kind consideration and approval on behalf 
of Directors of the Board of the Company. Let us pray to the Almighty Allah for ongoing progress 
and prosperity and overall success of Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited.

(ABM Abdul Fattah)
Chairman 
Board of MGMCL

Challenges of the company in the financial year 2020-2021

• Perform activities in accordance with the Side Letter Agreement executed with GTC.
• Recruitment of new contractors for the interest of keeping the mine operational after the 

expiry of the contract executed with GTC in Corona situation.
• To continue production and sales activities of granite stones in Corona situation.
• Procurement of Explosive materials for production and development of the mine even in the 

Corona pandemic situation.
• Maintenance works of company's 1.2 km (approximately) internal damaged road. 

Company’s Achievements in the Financial Year 2020-2021

• The company has made a net profit of Tk. 33.52 crore.
• The continuation of production by extending the contract period for one year through signing 

a Side Letter Agreement with GTC on 29-07-2020 after overcoming various obstracles.
• Withdrawal of Arbitration between MGMCL and GTC in Consolidated Arbitral Tribunal as per 

the terms of Side Letter Agreement.
• Extraction and sold record amount of granite rock during the period of the Corona pandemic.
• The commencement of Maintenance works of company's 1.2 km (approximately) internal 

damaged road and the completion of the construction of Ammonium Nitrate godown of 320 
metric ton capacity.

Precipitation Pool



Future Plans

• On 9 April 2015, the Prime 
Minister instructed the Ministry of 
Power, Energy and Mineral 
Resources to take initiative to 
extract high quality slabs in the 
form of high quality slabs instead 
of using them as construction 
material. This is followed by a 
study on “Feasibility Study for 
Granite Slab Preparation and 
Enhancement of Stone 
Production by Expansion of 
Maddhapara Mine (1st Revised)”. 
According to the survey report, it 
is not possible to extract granite 
in the form of slabs as there are 
numerous fracture-fissures in the 
granite stone. It will be possible to 
extract 11,000 metric tons of 
crushed granite stone per day for 
40 years by constructing a new 
mines in the area surveyed (1.5 X 
1.5) = 2.25 sq km. Feasibility study 
project has been completed. In 
the light of the election manifesto of the present government, 8th Five Year Plan, various policies 
and documents related to oil, Gas and Mineral resources, achievement of Sustainable 
Development Goals (SDGs) and Vision-2041 and ongoing development activities in the country 
has created comprehensive increases in demand of granite stones.  A project for the 
development of the new mine is under consideration for enhancement of stone production.

• The cumulative production from the two mine will be (1.65+3.30) = 4.95 million metric ton per 
annum or (5,500+11,000) =16,500 metric ton daily, if the development of the new mine can 
be materialized by MGMCL. As a result the demand of granite rock within the country will be 
full filled mostly.

MGMCL's activities during Corona Pandemic

From March 26, 2020 all activities such as production, development and delivery of sold granite 
rocks, other than emergency mining operations, were suspended due to the Corona Pandemic. 
After partial improvement of the corona situation, in the interest of keeping the economic 
momentum and the country onward, the sale and supply of stones was resumed as per the 
instructions of the authorities in compliance with the health rules which expedites the activities of 
the Ruppur nuclear power plant construction project and other projects of the country. In order to 
continue the production and development from the mine the Side Letter Agreement was signed 
with GTC. As a result, it was possible to continue the employment of about 750 miners of GTC and 
surrounding 10,000 people directly related to mining activities. In the Corona situation, no adverse 

situation has arisen in the company as the guidelines announced by the Government for health 
protection have been properly followed

Health and Environmental Protection and Security Activities

Health protection activities:

To ensure the continuous production activities of the mine, the physical fitness of all the officials, 
employees and workers are monitored regularly. First aid services are available in Underground as 
well as at the surface of the Mine. In any emergency situation of the mine workers, ambulance is 
provided to Rangpur/Dinajpur for better treatment. Currently there is one medical assistant 
working in the company. There is a hospital in the residential area of the mine where treatment 
activities will start in near future. Besides, 01 MBBS Doctor, 10 health assistants and 02 nurses are 
employed under the Contractor GTC to ensure the health services of the miners in twenty four 
hours for a day. 
Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL) is keeping up compliance with the Health 
directives ordered time to time by the Government during the COVID-19 pandemic. In this regard 
the Vigilance and Quick Response Team was formed to monitor the well practice of health 
directives and overall situation in COVID-19. The monitoring and awareness related activities were 
being continued by the Vigilance and Quick Response Team. Besides that, under the COVID-19 
vaccination program of the Government of Bangladesh all of the officers and staffs of the company; 
the foreign experts, officers and miners of GTC have taken COVID-19 vaccine after completion of 
online registration for vaccination. 

Environment Protection activities:

To preserve a proper environment in the mining area, a number of measures have been taken from 
the company's end. Dust collectors have been installed to prevent the adverse effects of the dust 
generated from the crushing and sorting plant and at the skip unloading house. The noise level of 
all the equipments and the machineries installed at the surface of the mine is maintained within the 
acceptable range of 75 decibel. As a result, there is no adverse effect of the noise level on the 
related workforces as well as on the environment. Appropriate steps have been taken by the 
company to preserve environment. As part of this, different fruits, herbal and wood trees are 
planted in the mining and residential areas. The activities of tree plantation are continuing and the 
planted trees are nurtured regularly.

Security activities:

Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited is class 1(ka) category KPI industry of the country. 
The company is ensuring its security, complying by the Rules and Regulations of KPI. Following the 
Explosive Rules 2004, the explosives, detonators and detonating cords being used for production 
of the mine are stored properly in the Permanent Explosives Magazine of the mine situated at a 
safe distance from the mining area. To ensure the overall protection, the explosive magazine has 
been secured by boundary walls including 04 high watch towers. Besides the security guards, the 
company has 33 CCTV cameras in the mining area, 19 CCTV cameras in the residential area and 10 
CCTV cameras in the Explosive Magazine area. Beside these, Germania-Trest Consortium (GTC) has 
100 numbers of CCTV cameras. The mine area, explosive magazine, foreigners' residence, 
MGMCL's residential area have been arranged to guard 24 hours a day under the supervision of 2 
officers, 80 Ansars, 6 permanent security guards of the company and 1 security Habildar through 
outsourcing agent, 22 security guards and 32 RRF (Range Reserve Force) with a total manpower of 
141. The boundary wall of the mine area has been constructed as per KPI policy. Safety gate has 
been installed at the main gate of the mine. All the manpower of the company is regularly entering 
the mine premises through the safety gate installed at the main gate and the vehicles are searched 
by the vehicle search mirror every time.

Visit of distinguished guests to the mine

The visit of the distinguished guest in the company during 2020-2021 financial year was fewer in the 
wake of COVID-19 situation. However, the respected member of the National Board of Revenue, an 
officer from National Defense College (NDC) to the rank of Lieutenant General of Bangladesh Army 
including a high-ranking military officer, Director (Operations and Mines), senior officials from 
Petrobangla and other government officers visited the mine site, and they expressed their 
satisfaction with the overall management of the mine.

Gratitude and thanks giving

Extracting granite rock from an underground mine and operating an underground mine is 
extremely difficult, risky and challenging than any other job. I am praying for eternal peace of those 
departed soul who have died while working in the mine in different times, and conveying my 
sympathy to the members of their families on behalf of Directors of the Board of the Company. 
Besides, I am also conveying sympathy to those miners who suffered from injury while working in 
the Mine. I understand that there are limitations to achieve overall success of the Company, but I, 
on behalf of the Directors of Board, convey my thanks and showing my gratitude to all the officers, 
staffs of MGMCL and Contractor GTC for their sincere effort, performance and valued contribution 
for the development and success of the Company. I am also conveying my sincere thanks and 
gratitude to Petrobangla, Energy and Mineral Resources Division, Planning Commission, National 
Board of Revenue, District and Local Administration, Police and other Law enforcing and other 
associated agencies for extending their help and support by providing necessary advices and 
guidance for the future flourishment of the Company.

Being the only underground Granite mine of the country, this mine produces high quality of Granite 
Rock which meets a significant part of total demand of stone in Bangladesh and contributing in the 
national economy by saving foreign currency. Besides, the mine has been contributing significant 
roles in various national issues like providing employment, eliminating poverty and socio-economic 
development of the country. I am hopeful that this company will play more vital role in the national 
economy and social development of the country as a whole in future through continuous full swing 
production of Granite Rock.

Dear Honorable Stakeholders, I express my sincere thanks and gratitude for your presence at the 
23rd Annual General Meeting and for hearing presentation of this report with patience. I take the 
pleasure to present this report along with the Financial Audited Accounts for the fiscal year 
2020-2021 before the respected Shareholders for their kind consideration and approval on behalf 
of Directors of the Board of the Company. Let us pray to the Almighty Allah for ongoing progress 
and prosperity and overall success of Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited.

(ABM Abdul Fattah)
Chairman 
Board of MGMCL
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Challenges of the company in the financial year 2020-2021

• Perform activities in accordance with the Side Letter Agreement executed with GTC.
• Recruitment of new contractors for the interest of keeping the mine operational after the 

expiry of the contract executed with GTC in Corona situation.
• To continue production and sales activities of granite stones in Corona situation.
• Procurement of Explosive materials for production and development of the mine even in the 

Corona pandemic situation.
• Maintenance works of company's 1.2 km (approximately) internal damaged road. 

Company’s Achievements in the Financial Year 2020-2021

• The company has made a net profit of Tk. 33.52 crore.
• The continuation of production by extending the contract period for one year through signing 

a Side Letter Agreement with GTC on 29-07-2020 after overcoming various obstracles.
• Withdrawal of Arbitration between MGMCL and GTC in Consolidated Arbitral Tribunal as per 

the terms of Side Letter Agreement.
• Extraction and sold record amount of granite rock during the period of the Corona pandemic.
• The commencement of Maintenance works of company's 1.2 km (approximately) internal 

damaged road and the completion of the construction of Ammonium Nitrate godown of 320 
metric ton capacity.



REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qualified Opinion
 
We have audited the financial statements of MADDHAPARA GRANITE MINING COMPANY LIMITED, 
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021 and the statement of profit 
or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash 
flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies.         

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion 
section of our report, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the 
financial position of the company as at 30 June 2021 and of its financial performance and its cash 
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards 
(IFRSs).   
     
Basis for Qualified Opinion          
        
Included in Stock of Hard Rock (Note - 5.A) an amount of TK. 552,348,448 being the value of 
3,59,816.89  Metric Ton Hard Rock which is not in existence. No provision has been made for this 
Hard Rock which is not in existence. This has not been recognized as expense in the books of 
accounts. In consequence, the net profit as appearing in the statement of profit or loss is 
overstated to that extent.         
        
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board of Accountants' Code of Ethics for 
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to 
our audit of the Financial Statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Emphasis of Matter        
        
We draw attention to (Note-3) of the financial statements which, describes the historical cost and 
the carrying value of non-current assets, includes an asset named "33 KV Electricity Line" with an 
acquisition cost of TK. 57,553,912. The asset has been generated from an agreement between 
Biddut Unnoyan Board and MGMCL to install an electricity power supply line. Later, the work has 
been transferred to NESCO, but nothing has been mentioned about the controlling and 
maintenance of the installation in any deed of agreement. However, MGMCL had claim the 

ownership of the installation as they paid for, although the company has no ability to maintain the 
installation. According to the definition of Asset stated in para 4.3 of Conceptual Framework for 
General Purpose Financial Reporting, controlling over an asset is a precondition of recognizing an 
asset. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Other Information        
        
The management of MADDHAPARA GRANITE MINING COMPANY LIMITED is responsible for the 
other information. The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report 
other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The annual report  is 
expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.    
    
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.       
 
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements of our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated.        
        
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. As 
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above, the Company’s non-current assets, 
depreciation expenses, stock of hard rock are materially misstated leading to misstatement of its 
assets, net income and shareholder’s equity.         

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 
Statements

Management of MGMCL is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Financial 
Statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and for such 
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.   
     
In preparation the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 
company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.                       
     
Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process.        

Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered if, individually or in the aggregate they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.  
      
As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:       
 
•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 

to fraud or error, designed and performed audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The 
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

•   Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedure that as appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the company's internal control. 

•   Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

•   Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

•   Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant  ethical  requirements  regarding  independence,  and  to  communicate  with  them  all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards.        

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, we also report the following:    

    
(a)  we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(b)  in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company 
so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(c)  the statement of financial position and  statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account; and

(d)  the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s/Company's business.  
   

        
        
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

Dated: 24 October 2021  
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REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qualified Opinion
 
We have audited the financial statements of MADDHAPARA GRANITE MINING COMPANY LIMITED, 
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021 and the statement of profit 
or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash 
flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies.         

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion 
section of our report, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the 
financial position of the company as at 30 June 2021 and of its financial performance and its cash 
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards 
(IFRSs).   
     
Basis for Qualified Opinion          
        
Included in Stock of Hard Rock (Note - 5.A) an amount of TK. 552,348,448 being the value of 
3,59,816.89  Metric Ton Hard Rock which is not in existence. No provision has been made for this 
Hard Rock which is not in existence. This has not been recognized as expense in the books of 
accounts. In consequence, the net profit as appearing in the statement of profit or loss is 
overstated to that extent.         
        
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board of Accountants' Code of Ethics for 
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to 
our audit of the Financial Statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Emphasis of Matter        
        
We draw attention to (Note-3) of the financial statements which, describes the historical cost and 
the carrying value of non-current assets, includes an asset named "33 KV Electricity Line" with an 
acquisition cost of TK. 57,553,912. The asset has been generated from an agreement between 
Biddut Unnoyan Board and MGMCL to install an electricity power supply line. Later, the work has 
been transferred to NESCO, but nothing has been mentioned about the controlling and 
maintenance of the installation in any deed of agreement. However, MGMCL had claim the 
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ownership of the installation as they paid for, although the company has no ability to maintain the 
installation. According to the definition of Asset stated in para 4.3 of Conceptual Framework for 
General Purpose Financial Reporting, controlling over an asset is a precondition of recognizing an 
asset. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Other Information        
        
The management of MADDHAPARA GRANITE MINING COMPANY LIMITED is responsible for the 
other information. The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report 
other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The annual report  is 
expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.    
    
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.       
 
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements of our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated.        
        
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. As 
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above, the Company’s non-current assets, 
depreciation expenses, stock of hard rock are materially misstated leading to misstatement of its 
assets, net income and shareholder’s equity.         

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 
Statements

Management of MGMCL is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Financial 
Statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and for such 
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.   
     
In preparation the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 
company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.                       
     
Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process.        

Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered if, individually or in the aggregate they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.  
      
As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:       
 
•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 

to fraud or error, designed and performed audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The 
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

•   Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedure that as appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the company's internal control. 

•   Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

•   Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

•   Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant  ethical  requirements  regarding  independence,  and  to  communicate  with  them  all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards.        

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, we also report the following:    

    
(a)  we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(b)  in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company 
so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(c)  the statement of financial position and  statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account; and

(d)  the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s/Company's business.  
   

        
        
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

Dated: 24 October 2021  

  
     
        

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE 
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REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qualified Opinion
 
We have audited the financial statements of MADDHAPARA GRANITE MINING COMPANY LIMITED, 
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021 and the statement of profit 
or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash 
flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies.         

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion 
section of our report, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the 
financial position of the company as at 30 June 2021 and of its financial performance and its cash 
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards 
(IFRSs).   
     
Basis for Qualified Opinion          
        
Included in Stock of Hard Rock (Note - 5.A) an amount of TK. 552,348,448 being the value of 
3,59,816.89  Metric Ton Hard Rock which is not in existence. No provision has been made for this 
Hard Rock which is not in existence. This has not been recognized as expense in the books of 
accounts. In consequence, the net profit as appearing in the statement of profit or loss is 
overstated to that extent.         
        
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board of Accountants' Code of Ethics for 
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to 
our audit of the Financial Statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Emphasis of Matter        
        
We draw attention to (Note-3) of the financial statements which, describes the historical cost and 
the carrying value of non-current assets, includes an asset named "33 KV Electricity Line" with an 
acquisition cost of TK. 57,553,912. The asset has been generated from an agreement between 
Biddut Unnoyan Board and MGMCL to install an electricity power supply line. Later, the work has 
been transferred to NESCO, but nothing has been mentioned about the controlling and 
maintenance of the installation in any deed of agreement. However, MGMCL had claim the 

ownership of the installation as they paid for, although the company has no ability to maintain the 
installation. According to the definition of Asset stated in para 4.3 of Conceptual Framework for 
General Purpose Financial Reporting, controlling over an asset is a precondition of recognizing an 
asset. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Other Information        
        
The management of MADDHAPARA GRANITE MINING COMPANY LIMITED is responsible for the 
other information. The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report 
other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The annual report  is 
expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.    
    
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.       
 
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements of our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated.        
        
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. As 
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above, the Company’s non-current assets, 
depreciation expenses, stock of hard rock are materially misstated leading to misstatement of its 
assets, net income and shareholder’s equity.         

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 
Statements

Management of MGMCL is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Financial 
Statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and for such 
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.   
     
In preparation the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 
company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.                       
     
Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process.        

Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 
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report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered if, individually or in the aggregate they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.  
      
As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:       
 
•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 

to fraud or error, designed and performed audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The 
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

•   Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedure that as appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the company's internal control. 

•   Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

•   Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

•   Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant  ethical  requirements  regarding  independence,  and  to  communicate  with  them  all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards.        

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, we also report the following:    

    
(a)  we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(b)  in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company 
so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(c)  the statement of financial position and  statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account; and

(d)  the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s/Company's business.  
   

        
        
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

Dated: 24 October 2021  

  
     
        



REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qualified Opinion
 
We have audited the financial statements of MADDHAPARA GRANITE MINING COMPANY LIMITED, 
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021 and the statement of profit 
or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash 
flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies.         

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion 
section of our report, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the 
financial position of the company as at 30 June 2021 and of its financial performance and its cash 
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards 
(IFRSs).   
     
Basis for Qualified Opinion          
        
Included in Stock of Hard Rock (Note - 5.A) an amount of TK. 552,348,448 being the value of 
3,59,816.89  Metric Ton Hard Rock which is not in existence. No provision has been made for this 
Hard Rock which is not in existence. This has not been recognized as expense in the books of 
accounts. In consequence, the net profit as appearing in the statement of profit or loss is 
overstated to that extent.         
        
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board of Accountants' Code of Ethics for 
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to 
our audit of the Financial Statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Emphasis of Matter        
        
We draw attention to (Note-3) of the financial statements which, describes the historical cost and 
the carrying value of non-current assets, includes an asset named "33 KV Electricity Line" with an 
acquisition cost of TK. 57,553,912. The asset has been generated from an agreement between 
Biddut Unnoyan Board and MGMCL to install an electricity power supply line. Later, the work has 
been transferred to NESCO, but nothing has been mentioned about the controlling and 
maintenance of the installation in any deed of agreement. However, MGMCL had claim the 

ownership of the installation as they paid for, although the company has no ability to maintain the 
installation. According to the definition of Asset stated in para 4.3 of Conceptual Framework for 
General Purpose Financial Reporting, controlling over an asset is a precondition of recognizing an 
asset. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Other Information        
        
The management of MADDHAPARA GRANITE MINING COMPANY LIMITED is responsible for the 
other information. The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report 
other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The annual report  is 
expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.    
    
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.       
 
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements of our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated.        
        
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. As 
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above, the Company’s non-current assets, 
depreciation expenses, stock of hard rock are materially misstated leading to misstatement of its 
assets, net income and shareholder’s equity.         

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 
Statements

Management of MGMCL is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Financial 
Statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and for such 
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.   
     
In preparation the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 
company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.                       
     
Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process.        

Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered if, individually or in the aggregate they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.  
      
As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:       
 
•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 

to fraud or error, designed and performed audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The 
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

•   Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedure that as appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the company's internal control. 

•   Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

•   Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

•   Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant  ethical  requirements  regarding  independence,  and  to  communicate  with  them  all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards.        

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, we also report the following:    
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(a)  we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(b)  in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company 
so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(c)  the statement of financial position and  statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account; and

(d)  the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s/Company's business.  
   

        
        
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

Dated: 24 October 2021  

  
     
        



REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qualified Opinion
 
We have audited the financial statements of MADDHAPARA GRANITE MINING COMPANY LIMITED, 
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021 and the statement of profit 
or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash 
flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies.         

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion 
section of our report, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the 
financial position of the company as at 30 June 2021 and of its financial performance and its cash 
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards 
(IFRSs).   
     
Basis for Qualified Opinion          
        
Included in Stock of Hard Rock (Note - 5.A) an amount of TK. 552,348,448 being the value of 
3,59,816.89  Metric Ton Hard Rock which is not in existence. No provision has been made for this 
Hard Rock which is not in existence. This has not been recognized as expense in the books of 
accounts. In consequence, the net profit as appearing in the statement of profit or loss is 
overstated to that extent.         
        
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board of Accountants' Code of Ethics for 
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to 
our audit of the Financial Statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Emphasis of Matter        
        
We draw attention to (Note-3) of the financial statements which, describes the historical cost and 
the carrying value of non-current assets, includes an asset named "33 KV Electricity Line" with an 
acquisition cost of TK. 57,553,912. The asset has been generated from an agreement between 
Biddut Unnoyan Board and MGMCL to install an electricity power supply line. Later, the work has 
been transferred to NESCO, but nothing has been mentioned about the controlling and 
maintenance of the installation in any deed of agreement. However, MGMCL had claim the 

ownership of the installation as they paid for, although the company has no ability to maintain the 
installation. According to the definition of Asset stated in para 4.3 of Conceptual Framework for 
General Purpose Financial Reporting, controlling over an asset is a precondition of recognizing an 
asset. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Other Information        
        
The management of MADDHAPARA GRANITE MINING COMPANY LIMITED is responsible for the 
other information. The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report 
other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The annual report  is 
expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.    
    
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.       
 
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements of our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated.        
        
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. As 
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above, the Company’s non-current assets, 
depreciation expenses, stock of hard rock are materially misstated leading to misstatement of its 
assets, net income and shareholder’s equity.         

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 
Statements

Management of MGMCL is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Financial 
Statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and for such 
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.   
     
In preparation the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 
company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.                       
     
Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process.        

Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered if, individually or in the aggregate they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.  
      
As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:       
 
•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 

to fraud or error, designed and performed audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The 
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

•   Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedure that as appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the company's internal control. 

•   Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

•   Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

•   Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant  ethical  requirements  regarding  independence,  and  to  communicate  with  them  all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards.        

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, we also report the following:    

    
(a)  we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(b)  in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company 
so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(c)  the statement of financial position and  statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account; and

(d)  the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s/Company's business.  
   

        
        
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

Dated: 24 October 2021  
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Md. Farhad Husain Suman FCA
Partner (Enrollment No.-1635)

K. M. HASAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

DVC NO. 2110241635AS333073



MADDHAPARA GRANITE MINING COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 30 June 2021
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Assets 
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Depreciation Fund Investment 

Current Assets
Stock of Hard Rock
Inventories of Store and Other materials
Other Receivables
Advance, Deposits and Prepayments
Investment in FDR
Inter Company/Project Current Account
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

Equity and Liabilities
Capital and Reserves
Share Capital 
Capital and Reserves 
Revaluation Surplus 
Retained Earnings/(Losses)

Fund 
Depreciation Fund

Non-Current Liabilities
Borrowings 
Supplier's Credit (NAMNAM)

Current Liabilities
BOGMC Current Account (Petrobangla)
Security Deposit
Trade and Other Payable
Provision for BPP & WF
Provision for Income Tax
Advance Received Against Sales

Total Equity and Liabilities

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

03
04

05
06
07
08
09
10
11

12

13

14

15
16

17
18
19
20
21
22

Particulars Notes 2021
Taka

 

8,898,994,123 
 230,863,425 

 9,129,857,548 

 822,036,367 
 81,784,261 
 33,668,936 

 252,473,263 
1,708,664,158 

 6,601,036 
 376,779,773 

 3,282,007,794 
 12,411,865,342 

 17,500,700 
 3,147,084,263 

 45,584,667 
 (5,562,885,634)
 (2,352,716,004)

 230,962,933 
 (2,121,753,071)

 10,927,292,669 
 383,201,068 

 11,310,493,737 

 988,439,330 
 36,317,964 

 1,864,532,233 
 27,422,893 

 266,987,963 
 39,424,292 

 3,223,124,675 
 12,411,865,342 

 8,660,537,845 
 -   

 8,660,537,845 

1,142,861,208 
 72,883,782 
 38,969,113 

 101,917,648 
 1,736,728,398 

 5,470,246 
 150,021,130 

 3,248,851,526 
 11,909,389,371 

 17,500,700 
 3,147,084,263 

 45,584,667 
 (5,658,508,058)
 (2,448,338,428)

 -   
 (2,448,338,428)

 10,625,879,506 
 655,363,215 

 11,281,242,721 

 849,384,318 
 31,643,541 

 2,035,228,515 
 17,152,952 

 137,577,389 
 5,498,362 

 3,076,485,077 
 11,909,389,371 

2020
Taka

Mst. Salateara Begum
Company Secretary

 Md. Mahabubul Alam
General Manager  

(Accounts & Finance) 

 Abu Daud Mohammad Fariduzzaman 
Managing Director 

 ASM Manzurul Quader 
Director 

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 24 October 2021

Md. Farhad Husain Suman FCA
Partner (Enrollment No.-1635)

K. M. HASAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

DVC NO. 2110241635AS333073

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

 Abu Daud Mohammad Fariduzzaman 
Managing Director 



Mst. Salateara Begum
Company Secretary

 Md. Mahabubul Alam
General Manager  

(Accounts & Finance) 

 Abu Daud Mohammad Fariduzzaman 
Managing Director 

 ASM Manzurul Quader 
Director 

MADDHAPARA GRANITE MINING COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME   
For the year ended 30 June 2021 
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Sales
Less: Cost of Goods Sold
Gross Profit
Less: Operating Expenses
Operating Profit
Less: Financial Expenses
Add: Non- Operating Income

Net Profit before BPP & WF and Tax
Less: Contribution to BPP and WF
Net Profit before Tax
Less: Provision for Income Tax 
Net Profit after Tax
Add: Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

23
24

25

26
27

21

Particulars Notes 2021
Taka

 2,946,632,474 
 2,034,347,134 

 912,285,340 
 370,955,871 
 541,329,469 
 289,118,869 
 251,882,531 
 (37,236,338)
 504,093,131 

 25,204,657 
 478,888,474 
 143,666,542 
 335,221,932 

 -   
 335,221,932 

 2,066,677,437 
 1,339,032,800 

 727,644,637 
 341,321,504 
 386,323,133 
 347,163,778 
 309,317,355 
 (37,846,422)
 348,476,710 

 16,594,129 
 331,882,581 
 107,861,839 
 224,020,742 

 -   
 224,020,742 

2020
Taka

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 24 October 2021

Md. Farhad Husain Suman FCA
Partner (Enrollment No.-1635)

K. M. HASAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

DVC NO. 2110241635AS333073

 Abu Daud Mohammad Fariduzzaman 
Managing Director 
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MADDHAPARA GRANITE MINING COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY      
For the year ended 30 June 2021      

Particulars Share
capital

Capital and
Reserve

Revaluation
Surplus

Retained
Earnings /
(Losses)

Total

Amount in Taka

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Balance as at 01 July 2020

Dividend paid during the year

Retained earning transfer to 

depreciation fund

Net profit/ (loss) after tax 

Balance as at 30 June 2021

17,500,700 

-   

-   

-   

17,500,700 

3,147,084,263 

-   

-   

-   

3,147,084,263 

45,584,667 

-   

-   

-   

45,584,667 

(5,658,508,058)

(12,500,000)

(227,099,508)

335,221,932 

(5,562,885,634)

(2,448,338,428)

(12,500,000)

(227,099,508)

335,221,932 

(2,352,716,004)

 For the year ended 30 June 2020      
     

Particulars Share
capital

Capital and
Reserve

Revaluation
Surplus

Retained
Earnings /
(Losses)

Total

Amount in Taka

Balance as at 01 July 2019

Dividend paid during the year

Net profit/ (loss) after tax 

Balance as at 30 June 2020

 17,500,700 

 -   

 -   

 17,500,700 

 3,147,084,263 

 -   

 -   

 3,147,084,263 

 45,584,667 

 -   

 -   

 45,584,667 

 (5,862,528,800)

 (20,000,000)

 224,020,742 

 (5,658,508,058)

 (2,652,359,170)

 (20,000,000)

 224,020,742 

 (2,448,338,428)

Mst. Salateara Begum
Company Secretary

 Md. Mahabubul Alam
General Manager  

(Accounts & Finance) 

 Abu Daud Mohammad Fariduzzaman 
Managing Director 

 ASM Manzurul Quader 
Director 

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 24 October 2021

Md. Farhad Husain Suman FCA
Partner (Enrollment No.-1635)

K. M. HASAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

DVC NO. 2110241635AS333073

 Abu Daud Mohammad Fariduzzaman 
Managing Director 



1. Legal Status 
 Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 4th August, 

1998 under the Companies Act, 1994 as a public limited company vide registration No. 
Raj-C-165/98. The Company got business commencement certificate on 08.12.1998. 
Afterwards the company has changed its name by resolution as Maddhapara Granite Mining 
Company Limited with effect from 23.10.2000.

 A contract was singed on 02/09/2013 between Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited 
(MGMCL) and Germania Trest Consortium (GTC) for Management of Operation and 
Development, Production, Maintenance and Provisioning Services of Maddhapara Hard Rock 
Mine for 6 years.The main objectives of the contract is achievement of target production in 
yearly basis and total production 9.2 million metric ton in 6 years. Before expiary of this 
contract, Management of the Company extended the contract period for 01 (one) year by 
signing a Side Letter Agreement on 29-07-2020. The Extended period will be expire as on 
02-09-2021. 

1.1 Principal Activities
 The Company has implemented a project called Maddhapara Hard Rock Mining Project, 

envisaged in Hard Rock Mine Development at Maddhapara. The Company has not started 
its commercial production up to 24.05.2007. The company has started its commercial 
operation from 25.05.2007. The principal activities of the company are to develop an 
underground hard rock mine and extraction & sales thereof.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
 The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention in accordance 

with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), applicable to the Company so far 
as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) as International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The disclosures of the information are made in 
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1994 and the Statement of the 
Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income have 
been prepared in accordance with IAS-1 (Presentation of Financial Statements) on accrual 
basis following going concern concept.

2.1 Risk and Uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of financial statements
  In the preparation of these financial statements, management requires information to 

make judgments, estimate and assumption that affect the application of accounting 
policies and the reported amount of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual 
results may differ from those estimates.

2.2 Property, plant and equipment
  Property, plant and equipment are stated in attached statement of financial position at 

cost (except Mine cost NAMNAM, Mine cost local Currency and land and land 
development) less accumulated depreciation in accordance with IAS-16. Maintenance, 
renewals and betterments that enhance the economic useful life of the property, plant 
and equipment or that improve the capacity, quality and reduce substantially the 
operating cost or administration expenses are capitalized by adding it to the related 
property, plant and equipment.

  Upon disposal of items of property, plant and equipment, the cost of those assets and 
their related accumulated depreciation are eliminated up to the date of disposal and any 
gains or losses therefrom are reported in the statement of profit or loss and other 
comprehensive income of the year.

2.3 Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
  Depreciation is charged on the basis of straight line method and continued to be 

charged on each item of the property, plant and equipment until the written down value 
of such property, plant and equipment are reduced to Taka one.

  Depreciation on addition of property, plant and equipment is charged from the date at 
which it is put to use and charging of depreciation on property, plant and equipment 
ceases from the date on which the deletion thereof takes place.

  Depreciation/Depletion: No depreciation/depletion is charged on land and land 
development. Depreciation/depletion is charged on all other Properties, Plants and 
Equipment under Straight Line Method. Full year depreciation/depletion has been 
charged on additions, irrespective of date when the related assets are put into use. The 
rates of depreciation/depletion on each class of assets are as follows:  

2.4 Valuation of inventories
 Inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realizable value in compliance with the 

requirement of Para 9 of IAS-2 “Inventories”.
 Inventories of hard rock are valued at Cost value being lower than net realizable value. 

The cost of inventories comprises all cost purchase and other cost incurred to bring the 
inventories to existing form or condition. 

2.5 Revenue recognition 
 Revenue is measured at fair value of consideration received or receivable. Revenue from 

sale of goods is recognized when the company has transferred significant risk and 
rewards of ownership of goods to the buyer and revenue and cost incurred to effect the 
transaction can be measured reliably in compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15 
"Revenue from Contracts with Customers".

MADDHAPARA GRANITE MINING COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS         
For the year ended 30 June 2021 
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A. CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
 Profit /(Loss) after tax

 Adjustment for non-cash Item:
 Depreciation
 Changes in Working Capital:
 (Increase)/Decrease in Closing Stock of Hard Rock
 (Increase)/Decrease in Stock & Store 
 (Increase)/Decrease in Other Receivables
 (Increase)/Decrease in Advance, Deposits and Prepayments
 (Increase)/Decrease in Investment FDR
 (Increase)/Decrease in Depreciation Fund Investment
 (Increase)/Decrease in Project Current Account
 (Increase)/Decrease in Advance to GTC
 Increase/(Decrease) in Security Deposit
 Increase/(Decrease) in Trade and Other Payable
 Increase/(Decrease) in BPP and WF
 Increase/(Decrease) in Provision for Income Tax 
 Increase/(Decrease) in Advance Received Against Sales
     
 Net Cash Provided from Operating Activities
     
B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
 Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment 
 Net cash used in Investing activities
     
C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING  ACTIVITIES
 Borrowings Received 
 Dividend Paid
 Supplier's Credit (NAMNAM) Paid
 BOGMC Current Account (Petrobangla)
 Net cash provided from financing activities
     
D. Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash 
 equivalents (A+B+C)
 Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents  
 Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Particulars 2021
Taka

 335,221,932 

 105,747,078 

 320,824,841 
 (8,900,480)

 5,300,177 
 (150,555,615)

 28,064,240 
 (227,000,000)

 (1,130,790)
 -   

 4,674,423 
 (170,696,282)

 10,269,941 
 129,410,573 

 33,925,930 
 (25,813,039)
 415,155,971 

 (344,203,356)
 (344,203,356)

 301,413,163 
 (12,500,000)

 (272,162,147)
 139,055,012 
 155,806,028 

 226,758,643 

 150,021,130 
 376,779,773 

 224,020,742 

 87,099,508 

 133,232,447 
 35,892,459 

 (14,190,643)
 19,922,349 

 (1,548,935,386)
 -   

 (4,042,527)
 678,212,470 

 768,084 
 558,656,025 

 11,564,720 
 98,459,761 

 5,498,362 
 (24,961,880)
 286,158,370 

 (58,378,862)
 (58,378,862)

 257,935,702 
 (20,000,000)

 (544,167,503)
 155,481,604 

 (150,750,196)

 77,029,312 
 

72,991,818 
 150,021,130 

2020
Taka

2.6 Borrowing costs
 In compliance with the requirement of IAS-23 (Borrowing Costs), borrowing costs relating 

to operational period of long term loan was charged to revenue account as expense, as 
incurred. 

2.7 Taxation
 Income tax expense is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss or Other 

Comprehensive Income. Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income 
for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. 
Provision for taxation for the year ended 30 June 2021 has been made on the basis of the 
provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance 1984 and the Finance Act 2021.

2.8 Payables and accruals
 Liabilities are recorded at the level of amount payable in settlement.

2.9 Foreign currency transactions
 Foreign currency transactions are recorded in BDT at applicable rates of exchange ruling 

at the date of transactions in accordance with IAS-21 (The effects of changes in foreign 
exchange rates). Exchange difference at the statement of financial position date are 
charged / credited to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

2.10 Cash and Cash equivalents 
 Cash and Cash equivalents include cash in hand, bank balances, term deposits, etc. 

which are available for use by the Company. There is no significant risk of change in value 
of the same.

2.11 Capital and  Reserves 
 Capital and  Reserve consists of Govt. Equity as well as deposit for share is converted into 

paid up Capital as and when share are issued.

2.12 Transaction in foreign currency
  
      

2.13 Employees Benefits:
 The company operates a Contributory Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Group Insurance 

Policy, Welfare Fund, Benificiary Profit Participation Fund (BPPF) and Benificiary Welfare 
Fund (BWF) for its employees provision for which are made as per rules.

2.14 Amount paid to auditors
      

2.15 Related party disclosure under IAS-24
 a) List of related parties with whom transactions have been taken place and their 

relationship as identified and certified by management.

2.16 Paid to Directors
 During the year Taka 1,039,500.00 was paid to the Company Board Members as 

honorium for attending the Board Meetings.

2.17  Number of Employees
 The number of employees engaged for the year total was 92.
      
2.18 Earnings Per Share (EPS)
 

2.19 Segment Reporting
 As there is single business and geographical segment within which the company 

operates as such no segment reporting is felt necessary as per IFRS-08

2.20 General
 a) Figures in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. 
 b)  Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, rearranged and/or restated wherever  

 considered necessary for the purpose of current year’s financial presentation. 

Mst. Salateara Begum
Company Secretary

 Md. Mahabubul Alam
General Manager  

(Accounts & Finance) 

 Abu Daud Mohammad Fariduzzaman 
Managing Director 

 ASM Manzurul Quader 
Director 

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 24 October 2021

 Abu Daud Mohammad Fariduzzaman 
Managing Director 



MADDHAPARA GRANITE MINING COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 30 June 2021      

1. Legal Status 
 Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 4th August, 

1998 under the Companies Act, 1994 as a public limited company vide registration No. 
Raj-C-165/98. The Company got business commencement certificate on 08.12.1998. 
Afterwards the company has changed its name by resolution as Maddhapara Granite Mining 
Company Limited with effect from 23.10.2000.

 A contract was singed on 02/09/2013 between Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited 
(MGMCL) and Germania Trest Consortium (GTC) for Management of Operation and 
Development, Production, Maintenance and Provisioning Services of Maddhapara Hard Rock 
Mine for 6 years.The main objectives of the contract is achievement of target production in 
yearly basis and total production 9.2 million metric ton in 6 years. Before expiary of this 
contract, Management of the Company extended the contract period for 01 (one) year by 
signing a Side Letter Agreement on 29-07-2020. The Extended period will be expire as on 
02-09-2021. 

1.1 Principal Activities
 The Company has implemented a project called Maddhapara Hard Rock Mining Project, 

envisaged in Hard Rock Mine Development at Maddhapara. The Company has not started 
its commercial production up to 24.05.2007. The company has started its commercial 
operation from 25.05.2007. The principal activities of the company are to develop an 
underground hard rock mine and extraction & sales thereof.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
 The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention in accordance 

with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), applicable to the Company so far 
as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) as International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The disclosures of the information are made in 
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1994 and the Statement of the 
Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income have 
been prepared in accordance with IAS-1 (Presentation of Financial Statements) on accrual 
basis following going concern concept.

2.1 Risk and Uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of financial statements
  In the preparation of these financial statements, management requires information to 

make judgments, estimate and assumption that affect the application of accounting 
policies and the reported amount of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual 
results may differ from those estimates.

2.2 Property, plant and equipment
  Property, plant and equipment are stated in attached statement of financial position at 

cost (except Mine cost NAMNAM, Mine cost local Currency and land and land 
development) less accumulated depreciation in accordance with IAS-16. Maintenance, 
renewals and betterments that enhance the economic useful life of the property, plant 
and equipment or that improve the capacity, quality and reduce substantially the 
operating cost or administration expenses are capitalized by adding it to the related 
property, plant and equipment.
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  Upon disposal of items of property, plant and equipment, the cost of those assets and 
their related accumulated depreciation are eliminated up to the date of disposal and any 
gains or losses therefrom are reported in the statement of profit or loss and other 
comprehensive income of the year.

2.3 Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
  Depreciation is charged on the basis of straight line method and continued to be 

charged on each item of the property, plant and equipment until the written down value 
of such property, plant and equipment are reduced to Taka one.

  Depreciation on addition of property, plant and equipment is charged from the date at 
which it is put to use and charging of depreciation on property, plant and equipment 
ceases from the date on which the deletion thereof takes place.

  Depreciation/Depletion: No depreciation/depletion is charged on land and land 
development. Depreciation/depletion is charged on all other Properties, Plants and 
Equipment under Straight Line Method. Full year depreciation/depletion has been 
charged on additions, irrespective of date when the related assets are put into use. The 
rates of depreciation/depletion on each class of assets are as follows:  

2.4 Valuation of inventories
 Inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realizable value in compliance with the 

requirement of Para 9 of IAS-2 “Inventories”.
 Inventories of hard rock are valued at Cost value being lower than net realizable value. 

The cost of inventories comprises all cost purchase and other cost incurred to bring the 
inventories to existing form or condition. 

2.5 Revenue recognition 
 Revenue is measured at fair value of consideration received or receivable. Revenue from 

sale of goods is recognized when the company has transferred significant risk and 
rewards of ownership of goods to the buyer and revenue and cost incurred to effect the 
transaction can be measured reliably in compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15 
"Revenue from Contracts with Customers".

2.6 Borrowing costs
 In compliance with the requirement of IAS-23 (Borrowing Costs), borrowing costs relating 

to operational period of long term loan was charged to revenue account as expense, as 
incurred. 

2.7 Taxation
 Income tax expense is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss or Other 

Comprehensive Income. Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income 
for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. 
Provision for taxation for the year ended 30 June 2021 has been made on the basis of the 
provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance 1984 and the Finance Act 2021.

2.8 Payables and accruals
 Liabilities are recorded at the level of amount payable in settlement.

2.9 Foreign currency transactions
 Foreign currency transactions are recorded in BDT at applicable rates of exchange ruling 

at the date of transactions in accordance with IAS-21 (The effects of changes in foreign 
exchange rates). Exchange difference at the statement of financial position date are 
charged / credited to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

2.10 Cash and Cash equivalents 
 Cash and Cash equivalents include cash in hand, bank balances, term deposits, etc. 

which are available for use by the Company. There is no significant risk of change in value 
of the same.

2.11 Capital and  Reserves 
 Capital and  Reserve consists of Govt. Equity as well as deposit for share is converted into 

paid up Capital as and when share are issued.

2.12 Transaction in foreign currency
  
      

2.13 Employees Benefits:
 The company operates a Contributory Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Group Insurance 

Policy, Welfare Fund, Benificiary Profit Participation Fund (BPPF) and Benificiary Welfare 
Fund (BWF) for its employees provision for which are made as per rules.

2.14 Amount paid to auditors
      

2.15 Related party disclosure under IAS-24
 a) List of related parties with whom transactions have been taken place and their 

relationship as identified and certified by management.

2.16 Paid to Directors
 During the year Taka 1,039,500.00 was paid to the Company Board Members as 

honorium for attending the Board Meetings.

2.17  Number of Employees
 The number of employees engaged for the year total was 92.
      
2.18 Earnings Per Share (EPS)
 

2.19 Segment Reporting
 As there is single business and geographical segment within which the company 

operates as such no segment reporting is felt necessary as per IFRS-08

2.20 General
 a) Figures in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. 
 b)  Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, rearranged and/or restated wherever  

 considered necessary for the purpose of current year’s financial presentation. 



1. Legal Status 
 Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 4th August, 

1998 under the Companies Act, 1994 as a public limited company vide registration No. 
Raj-C-165/98. The Company got business commencement certificate on 08.12.1998. 
Afterwards the company has changed its name by resolution as Maddhapara Granite Mining 
Company Limited with effect from 23.10.2000.

 A contract was singed on 02/09/2013 between Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited 
(MGMCL) and Germania Trest Consortium (GTC) for Management of Operation and 
Development, Production, Maintenance and Provisioning Services of Maddhapara Hard Rock 
Mine for 6 years.The main objectives of the contract is achievement of target production in 
yearly basis and total production 9.2 million metric ton in 6 years. Before expiary of this 
contract, Management of the Company extended the contract period for 01 (one) year by 
signing a Side Letter Agreement on 29-07-2020. The Extended period will be expire as on 
02-09-2021. 

1.1 Principal Activities
 The Company has implemented a project called Maddhapara Hard Rock Mining Project, 

envisaged in Hard Rock Mine Development at Maddhapara. The Company has not started 
its commercial production up to 24.05.2007. The company has started its commercial 
operation from 25.05.2007. The principal activities of the company are to develop an 
underground hard rock mine and extraction & sales thereof.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
 The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention in accordance 

with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), applicable to the Company so far 
as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) as International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The disclosures of the information are made in 
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1994 and the Statement of the 
Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income have 
been prepared in accordance with IAS-1 (Presentation of Financial Statements) on accrual 
basis following going concern concept.

2.1 Risk and Uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of financial statements
  In the preparation of these financial statements, management requires information to 

make judgments, estimate and assumption that affect the application of accounting 
policies and the reported amount of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual 
results may differ from those estimates.

2.2 Property, plant and equipment
  Property, plant and equipment are stated in attached statement of financial position at 

cost (except Mine cost NAMNAM, Mine cost local Currency and land and land 
development) less accumulated depreciation in accordance with IAS-16. Maintenance, 
renewals and betterments that enhance the economic useful life of the property, plant 
and equipment or that improve the capacity, quality and reduce substantially the 
operating cost or administration expenses are capitalized by adding it to the related 
property, plant and equipment.

  Upon disposal of items of property, plant and equipment, the cost of those assets and 
their related accumulated depreciation are eliminated up to the date of disposal and any 
gains or losses therefrom are reported in the statement of profit or loss and other 
comprehensive income of the year.

2.3 Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
  Depreciation is charged on the basis of straight line method and continued to be 

charged on each item of the property, plant and equipment until the written down value 
of such property, plant and equipment are reduced to Taka one.

  Depreciation on addition of property, plant and equipment is charged from the date at 
which it is put to use and charging of depreciation on property, plant and equipment 
ceases from the date on which the deletion thereof takes place.

  Depreciation/Depletion: No depreciation/depletion is charged on land and land 
development. Depreciation/depletion is charged on all other Properties, Plants and 
Equipment under Straight Line Method. Full year depreciation/depletion has been 
charged on additions, irrespective of date when the related assets are put into use. The 
rates of depreciation/depletion on each class of assets are as follows:  

2.4 Valuation of inventories
 Inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realizable value in compliance with the 

requirement of Para 9 of IAS-2 “Inventories”.
 Inventories of hard rock are valued at Cost value being lower than net realizable value. 

The cost of inventories comprises all cost purchase and other cost incurred to bring the 
inventories to existing form or condition. 

2.5 Revenue recognition 
 Revenue is measured at fair value of consideration received or receivable. Revenue from 

sale of goods is recognized when the company has transferred significant risk and 
rewards of ownership of goods to the buyer and revenue and cost incurred to effect the 
transaction can be measured reliably in compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15 
"Revenue from Contracts with Customers".

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021MGMCL 60

2.6 Borrowing costs
 In compliance with the requirement of IAS-23 (Borrowing Costs), borrowing costs relating 

to operational period of long term loan was charged to revenue account as expense, as 
incurred. 

2.7 Taxation
 Income tax expense is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss or Other 

Comprehensive Income. Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income 
for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. 
Provision for taxation for the year ended 30 June 2021 has been made on the basis of the 
provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance 1984 and the Finance Act 2021.

2.8 Payables and accruals
 Liabilities are recorded at the level of amount payable in settlement.

2.9 Foreign currency transactions
 Foreign currency transactions are recorded in BDT at applicable rates of exchange ruling 

at the date of transactions in accordance with IAS-21 (The effects of changes in foreign 
exchange rates). Exchange difference at the statement of financial position date are 
charged / credited to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

2.10 Cash and Cash equivalents 
 Cash and Cash equivalents include cash in hand, bank balances, term deposits, etc. 

which are available for use by the Company. There is no significant risk of change in value 
of the same.

2.11 Capital and  Reserves 
 Capital and  Reserve consists of Govt. Equity as well as deposit for share is converted into 

paid up Capital as and when share are issued.

2.12 Transaction in foreign currency
  
      

2.13 Employees Benefits:
 The company operates a Contributory Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Group Insurance 

Policy, Welfare Fund, Benificiary Profit Participation Fund (BPPF) and Benificiary Welfare 
Fund (BWF) for its employees provision for which are made as per rules.

2.14 Amount paid to auditors
      

2.15 Related party disclosure under IAS-24
 a) List of related parties with whom transactions have been taken place and their 

relationship as identified and certified by management.

2.16 Paid to Directors
 During the year Taka 1,039,500.00 was paid to the Company Board Members as 

honorium for attending the Board Meetings.

2.17  Number of Employees
 The number of employees engaged for the year total was 92.
      
2.18 Earnings Per Share (EPS)
 

2.19 Segment Reporting
 As there is single business and geographical segment within which the company 

operates as such no segment reporting is felt necessary as per IFRS-08

2.20 General
 a) Figures in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. 
 b)  Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, rearranged and/or restated wherever  

 considered necessary for the purpose of current year’s financial presentation. 

Category of property, plant and equipment          Rate (%)
Internal Road       2.50%
Residential Building (All Construction)   2.50%
Electrical Installation      15%
Electrical Equipment      15%
Office Equipment      15%
Loose & Tools       25%
Medical Equipment      15%
Other Equipment      15%
Jeep, Car, Motor Cycle & Other vehicle   20%
Furniture & Fixture      10%
Sundry Assets       5%
Mine Cost        1.06%



1. Legal Status 
 Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 4th August, 

1998 under the Companies Act, 1994 as a public limited company vide registration No. 
Raj-C-165/98. The Company got business commencement certificate on 08.12.1998. 
Afterwards the company has changed its name by resolution as Maddhapara Granite Mining 
Company Limited with effect from 23.10.2000.

 A contract was singed on 02/09/2013 between Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited 
(MGMCL) and Germania Trest Consortium (GTC) for Management of Operation and 
Development, Production, Maintenance and Provisioning Services of Maddhapara Hard Rock 
Mine for 6 years.The main objectives of the contract is achievement of target production in 
yearly basis and total production 9.2 million metric ton in 6 years. Before expiary of this 
contract, Management of the Company extended the contract period for 01 (one) year by 
signing a Side Letter Agreement on 29-07-2020. The Extended period will be expire as on 
02-09-2021. 

1.1 Principal Activities
 The Company has implemented a project called Maddhapara Hard Rock Mining Project, 

envisaged in Hard Rock Mine Development at Maddhapara. The Company has not started 
its commercial production up to 24.05.2007. The company has started its commercial 
operation from 25.05.2007. The principal activities of the company are to develop an 
underground hard rock mine and extraction & sales thereof.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
 The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention in accordance 

with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), applicable to the Company so far 
as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) as International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The disclosures of the information are made in 
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1994 and the Statement of the 
Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income have 
been prepared in accordance with IAS-1 (Presentation of Financial Statements) on accrual 
basis following going concern concept.

2.1 Risk and Uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of financial statements
  In the preparation of these financial statements, management requires information to 

make judgments, estimate and assumption that affect the application of accounting 
policies and the reported amount of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual 
results may differ from those estimates.

2.2 Property, plant and equipment
  Property, plant and equipment are stated in attached statement of financial position at 

cost (except Mine cost NAMNAM, Mine cost local Currency and land and land 
development) less accumulated depreciation in accordance with IAS-16. Maintenance, 
renewals and betterments that enhance the economic useful life of the property, plant 
and equipment or that improve the capacity, quality and reduce substantially the 
operating cost or administration expenses are capitalized by adding it to the related 
property, plant and equipment.

  Upon disposal of items of property, plant and equipment, the cost of those assets and 
their related accumulated depreciation are eliminated up to the date of disposal and any 
gains or losses therefrom are reported in the statement of profit or loss and other 
comprehensive income of the year.

2.3 Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
  Depreciation is charged on the basis of straight line method and continued to be 

charged on each item of the property, plant and equipment until the written down value 
of such property, plant and equipment are reduced to Taka one.

  Depreciation on addition of property, plant and equipment is charged from the date at 
which it is put to use and charging of depreciation on property, plant and equipment 
ceases from the date on which the deletion thereof takes place.

  Depreciation/Depletion: No depreciation/depletion is charged on land and land 
development. Depreciation/depletion is charged on all other Properties, Plants and 
Equipment under Straight Line Method. Full year depreciation/depletion has been 
charged on additions, irrespective of date when the related assets are put into use. The 
rates of depreciation/depletion on each class of assets are as follows:  

2.4 Valuation of inventories
 Inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realizable value in compliance with the 

requirement of Para 9 of IAS-2 “Inventories”.
 Inventories of hard rock are valued at Cost value being lower than net realizable value. 

The cost of inventories comprises all cost purchase and other cost incurred to bring the 
inventories to existing form or condition. 

2.5 Revenue recognition 
 Revenue is measured at fair value of consideration received or receivable. Revenue from 

sale of goods is recognized when the company has transferred significant risk and 
rewards of ownership of goods to the buyer and revenue and cost incurred to effect the 
transaction can be measured reliably in compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15 
"Revenue from Contracts with Customers".

2.6 Borrowing costs
 In compliance with the requirement of IAS-23 (Borrowing Costs), borrowing costs relating 

to operational period of long term loan was charged to revenue account as expense, as 
incurred. 

2.7 Taxation
 Income tax expense is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss or Other 

Comprehensive Income. Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income 
for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. 
Provision for taxation for the year ended 30 June 2021 has been made on the basis of the 
provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance 1984 and the Finance Act 2021.

2.8 Payables and accruals
 Liabilities are recorded at the level of amount payable in settlement.

2.9 Foreign currency transactions
 Foreign currency transactions are recorded in BDT at applicable rates of exchange ruling 

at the date of transactions in accordance with IAS-21 (The effects of changes in foreign 
exchange rates). Exchange difference at the statement of financial position date are 
charged / credited to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

2.10 Cash and Cash equivalents 
 Cash and Cash equivalents include cash in hand, bank balances, term deposits, etc. 

which are available for use by the Company. There is no significant risk of change in value 
of the same.

2.11 Capital and  Reserves 
 Capital and  Reserve consists of Govt. Equity as well as deposit for share is converted into 

paid up Capital as and when share are issued.

2.12 Transaction in foreign currency
  
      

2.13 Employees Benefits:
 The company operates a Contributory Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Group Insurance 

Policy, Welfare Fund, Benificiary Profit Participation Fund (BPPF) and Benificiary Welfare 
Fund (BWF) for its employees provision for which are made as per rules.

2.14 Amount paid to auditors
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2.15 Related party disclosure under IAS-24
 a) List of related parties with whom transactions have been taken place and their 

relationship as identified and certified by management.

2.16 Paid to Directors
 During the year Taka 1,039,500.00 was paid to the Company Board Members as 

honorium for attending the Board Meetings.

2.17  Number of Employees
 The number of employees engaged for the year total was 92.
      
2.18 Earnings Per Share (EPS)
 

2.19 Segment Reporting
 As there is single business and geographical segment within which the company 

operates as such no segment reporting is felt necessary as per IFRS-08

2.20 General
 a) Figures in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. 
 b)  Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, rearranged and/or restated wherever  

 considered necessary for the purpose of current year’s financial presentation. 

Particulars
Audit fees

Amount in Taka
 100,000

Particulars
Foreign currency portion payment to GTC from 01 July 2020 
to 30 June 2021
Repayment of supplier's credit to NAMANM

Amount in Taka
1,003,608,392 

212,230,242 



1. Legal Status 
 Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 4th August, 

1998 under the Companies Act, 1994 as a public limited company vide registration No. 
Raj-C-165/98. The Company got business commencement certificate on 08.12.1998. 
Afterwards the company has changed its name by resolution as Maddhapara Granite Mining 
Company Limited with effect from 23.10.2000.

 A contract was singed on 02/09/2013 between Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited 
(MGMCL) and Germania Trest Consortium (GTC) for Management of Operation and 
Development, Production, Maintenance and Provisioning Services of Maddhapara Hard Rock 
Mine for 6 years.The main objectives of the contract is achievement of target production in 
yearly basis and total production 9.2 million metric ton in 6 years. Before expiary of this 
contract, Management of the Company extended the contract period for 01 (one) year by 
signing a Side Letter Agreement on 29-07-2020. The Extended period will be expire as on 
02-09-2021. 

1.1 Principal Activities
 The Company has implemented a project called Maddhapara Hard Rock Mining Project, 

envisaged in Hard Rock Mine Development at Maddhapara. The Company has not started 
its commercial production up to 24.05.2007. The company has started its commercial 
operation from 25.05.2007. The principal activities of the company are to develop an 
underground hard rock mine and extraction & sales thereof.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
 The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention in accordance 

with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), applicable to the Company so far 
as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) as International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The disclosures of the information are made in 
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1994 and the Statement of the 
Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income have 
been prepared in accordance with IAS-1 (Presentation of Financial Statements) on accrual 
basis following going concern concept.

2.1 Risk and Uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of financial statements
  In the preparation of these financial statements, management requires information to 

make judgments, estimate and assumption that affect the application of accounting 
policies and the reported amount of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual 
results may differ from those estimates.

2.2 Property, plant and equipment
  Property, plant and equipment are stated in attached statement of financial position at 

cost (except Mine cost NAMNAM, Mine cost local Currency and land and land 
development) less accumulated depreciation in accordance with IAS-16. Maintenance, 
renewals and betterments that enhance the economic useful life of the property, plant 
and equipment or that improve the capacity, quality and reduce substantially the 
operating cost or administration expenses are capitalized by adding it to the related 
property, plant and equipment.

  Upon disposal of items of property, plant and equipment, the cost of those assets and 
their related accumulated depreciation are eliminated up to the date of disposal and any 
gains or losses therefrom are reported in the statement of profit or loss and other 
comprehensive income of the year.

2.3 Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
  Depreciation is charged on the basis of straight line method and continued to be 

charged on each item of the property, plant and equipment until the written down value 
of such property, plant and equipment are reduced to Taka one.

  Depreciation on addition of property, plant and equipment is charged from the date at 
which it is put to use and charging of depreciation on property, plant and equipment 
ceases from the date on which the deletion thereof takes place.

  Depreciation/Depletion: No depreciation/depletion is charged on land and land 
development. Depreciation/depletion is charged on all other Properties, Plants and 
Equipment under Straight Line Method. Full year depreciation/depletion has been 
charged on additions, irrespective of date when the related assets are put into use. The 
rates of depreciation/depletion on each class of assets are as follows:  

2.4 Valuation of inventories
 Inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realizable value in compliance with the 

requirement of Para 9 of IAS-2 “Inventories”.
 Inventories of hard rock are valued at Cost value being lower than net realizable value. 

The cost of inventories comprises all cost purchase and other cost incurred to bring the 
inventories to existing form or condition. 

2.5 Revenue recognition 
 Revenue is measured at fair value of consideration received or receivable. Revenue from 

sale of goods is recognized when the company has transferred significant risk and 
rewards of ownership of goods to the buyer and revenue and cost incurred to effect the 
transaction can be measured reliably in compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15 
"Revenue from Contracts with Customers".

2.6 Borrowing costs
 In compliance with the requirement of IAS-23 (Borrowing Costs), borrowing costs relating 

to operational period of long term loan was charged to revenue account as expense, as 
incurred. 

2.7 Taxation
 Income tax expense is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss or Other 

Comprehensive Income. Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income 
for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. 
Provision for taxation for the year ended 30 June 2021 has been made on the basis of the 
provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance 1984 and the Finance Act 2021.

2.8 Payables and accruals
 Liabilities are recorded at the level of amount payable in settlement.

2.9 Foreign currency transactions
 Foreign currency transactions are recorded in BDT at applicable rates of exchange ruling 

at the date of transactions in accordance with IAS-21 (The effects of changes in foreign 
exchange rates). Exchange difference at the statement of financial position date are 
charged / credited to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

2.10 Cash and Cash equivalents 
 Cash and Cash equivalents include cash in hand, bank balances, term deposits, etc. 

which are available for use by the Company. There is no significant risk of change in value 
of the same.

2.11 Capital and  Reserves 
 Capital and  Reserve consists of Govt. Equity as well as deposit for share is converted into 

paid up Capital as and when share are issued.

2.12 Transaction in foreign currency
  
      

2.13 Employees Benefits:
 The company operates a Contributory Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Group Insurance 

Policy, Welfare Fund, Benificiary Profit Participation Fund (BPPF) and Benificiary Welfare 
Fund (BWF) for its employees provision for which are made as per rules.

2.14 Amount paid to auditors
      

2.15 Related party disclosure under IAS-24
 a) List of related parties with whom transactions have been taken place and their 

relationship as identified and certified by management.

2.16 Paid to Directors
 During the year Taka 1,039,500.00 was paid to the Company Board Members as 

honorium for attending the Board Meetings.

2.17  Number of Employees
 The number of employees engaged for the year total was 92.
      
2.18 Earnings Per Share (EPS)
 

2.19 Segment Reporting
 As there is single business and geographical segment within which the company 

operates as such no segment reporting is felt necessary as per IFRS-08

2.20 General
 a) Figures in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. 
 b)  Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, rearranged and/or restated wherever  

 considered necessary for the purpose of current year’s financial presentation. 
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Particulars
Net Profit/(Loss) available to Equity shareholders
No. of Outstanding Shares 
Earnings Per share (EPS) in Taka

2021
 335,221,932 

 175,007 
 1,915 

2020
 224,020,742 

 175,007 
 1,280 

Name of Related Party
Bangladesh Oil, Gas  and Mineral Corporation (Petrobangla)
Germania-Trest consortium (GTC)

Korea South-South Cooperation Corporation (NAMNAM)

Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution Company Limited 
(TGTDCL)
Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration and Production 
Company Limited (BAPEX)
Sylhet Gas Fields limited (SGFL)
Boropukuria Coal Mining Company Limited (BCMCL)
Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited (BGDCL)
Rupantorito Prakritik Gas Company Limited (RPGCL)
Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)
Paschimanchal Gas Company Limited (PGCL)
Sundarban Gas Company Limited (SGCL)
Joypurhat Lime Stone Project (JLC)

Relationship
Corporation
Management of operation 
and development, 
production, maintenance 
and provisioning services
Project development 
contractor and supplier's 
credit provider
A company of Petrobangla

A company of Petrobangla

A company of Petrobangla
A company of Petrobangla
A company of Petrobangla
A company of Petrobangla
A company of Petrobangla
A company of Petrobangla
A company of Petrobangla
Project of Petrobangla



1. Legal Status 
 Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 4th August, 

1998 under the Companies Act, 1994 as a public limited company vide registration No. 
Raj-C-165/98. The Company got business commencement certificate on 08.12.1998. 
Afterwards the company has changed its name by resolution as Maddhapara Granite Mining 
Company Limited with effect from 23.10.2000.

 A contract was singed on 02/09/2013 between Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited 
(MGMCL) and Germania Trest Consortium (GTC) for Management of Operation and 
Development, Production, Maintenance and Provisioning Services of Maddhapara Hard Rock 
Mine for 6 years.The main objectives of the contract is achievement of target production in 
yearly basis and total production 9.2 million metric ton in 6 years. Before expiary of this 
contract, Management of the Company extended the contract period for 01 (one) year by 
signing a Side Letter Agreement on 29-07-2020. The Extended period will be expire as on 
02-09-2021. 

1.1 Principal Activities
 The Company has implemented a project called Maddhapara Hard Rock Mining Project, 

envisaged in Hard Rock Mine Development at Maddhapara. The Company has not started 
its commercial production up to 24.05.2007. The company has started its commercial 
operation from 25.05.2007. The principal activities of the company are to develop an 
underground hard rock mine and extraction & sales thereof.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
 The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention in accordance 

with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), applicable to the Company so far 
as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) as International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The disclosures of the information are made in 
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1994 and the Statement of the 
Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income have 
been prepared in accordance with IAS-1 (Presentation of Financial Statements) on accrual 
basis following going concern concept.

2.1 Risk and Uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of financial statements
  In the preparation of these financial statements, management requires information to 

make judgments, estimate and assumption that affect the application of accounting 
policies and the reported amount of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual 
results may differ from those estimates.

2.2 Property, plant and equipment
  Property, plant and equipment are stated in attached statement of financial position at 

cost (except Mine cost NAMNAM, Mine cost local Currency and land and land 
development) less accumulated depreciation in accordance with IAS-16. Maintenance, 
renewals and betterments that enhance the economic useful life of the property, plant 
and equipment or that improve the capacity, quality and reduce substantially the 
operating cost or administration expenses are capitalized by adding it to the related 
property, plant and equipment.

  Upon disposal of items of property, plant and equipment, the cost of those assets and 
their related accumulated depreciation are eliminated up to the date of disposal and any 
gains or losses therefrom are reported in the statement of profit or loss and other 
comprehensive income of the year.

2.3 Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
  Depreciation is charged on the basis of straight line method and continued to be 

charged on each item of the property, plant and equipment until the written down value 
of such property, plant and equipment are reduced to Taka one.

  Depreciation on addition of property, plant and equipment is charged from the date at 
which it is put to use and charging of depreciation on property, plant and equipment 
ceases from the date on which the deletion thereof takes place.

  Depreciation/Depletion: No depreciation/depletion is charged on land and land 
development. Depreciation/depletion is charged on all other Properties, Plants and 
Equipment under Straight Line Method. Full year depreciation/depletion has been 
charged on additions, irrespective of date when the related assets are put into use. The 
rates of depreciation/depletion on each class of assets are as follows:  

2.4 Valuation of inventories
 Inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realizable value in compliance with the 

requirement of Para 9 of IAS-2 “Inventories”.
 Inventories of hard rock are valued at Cost value being lower than net realizable value. 

The cost of inventories comprises all cost purchase and other cost incurred to bring the 
inventories to existing form or condition. 

2.5 Revenue recognition 
 Revenue is measured at fair value of consideration received or receivable. Revenue from 

sale of goods is recognized when the company has transferred significant risk and 
rewards of ownership of goods to the buyer and revenue and cost incurred to effect the 
transaction can be measured reliably in compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15 
"Revenue from Contracts with Customers".

2.6 Borrowing costs
 In compliance with the requirement of IAS-23 (Borrowing Costs), borrowing costs relating 

to operational period of long term loan was charged to revenue account as expense, as 
incurred. 

2.7 Taxation
 Income tax expense is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss or Other 

Comprehensive Income. Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income 
for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. 
Provision for taxation for the year ended 30 June 2021 has been made on the basis of the 
provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance 1984 and the Finance Act 2021.

2.8 Payables and accruals
 Liabilities are recorded at the level of amount payable in settlement.

2.9 Foreign currency transactions
 Foreign currency transactions are recorded in BDT at applicable rates of exchange ruling 

at the date of transactions in accordance with IAS-21 (The effects of changes in foreign 
exchange rates). Exchange difference at the statement of financial position date are 
charged / credited to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

2.10 Cash and Cash equivalents 
 Cash and Cash equivalents include cash in hand, bank balances, term deposits, etc. 

which are available for use by the Company. There is no significant risk of change in value 
of the same.

2.11 Capital and  Reserves 
 Capital and  Reserve consists of Govt. Equity as well as deposit for share is converted into 

paid up Capital as and when share are issued.

2.12 Transaction in foreign currency
  
      

2.13 Employees Benefits:
 The company operates a Contributory Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Group Insurance 

Policy, Welfare Fund, Benificiary Profit Participation Fund (BPPF) and Benificiary Welfare 
Fund (BWF) for its employees provision for which are made as per rules.

2.14 Amount paid to auditors
      

2.15 Related party disclosure under IAS-24
 a) List of related parties with whom transactions have been taken place and their 

relationship as identified and certified by management.

2.16 Paid to Directors
 During the year Taka 1,039,500.00 was paid to the Company Board Members as 

honorium for attending the Board Meetings.

2.17  Number of Employees
 The number of employees engaged for the year total was 92.
      
2.18 Earnings Per Share (EPS)
 

2.19 Segment Reporting
 As there is single business and geographical segment within which the company 

operates as such no segment reporting is felt necessary as per IFRS-08

2.20 General
 a) Figures in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. 
 b)  Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, rearranged and/or restated wherever  

 considered necessary for the purpose of current year’s financial presentation. 
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4.  Deprecation Fund Investment
 Investment During the Year
 Add: Interest Compounded During the Year

 Less: Encashed
 Closing Balance

5. Stock of Hard Rock

 A. Stock of Hard Rock 
 B. Stock of Hard Rock

 A. Stock of Hard Rock 
 Boulder (Note- 05.1)
 Crushed (Note- 05.2)
 Stone Dust (Note- 05.3)

As per investigation committee report (Letter No: 28.17.0000.311.31.001.18/1213 dated 02-07-2018 
and office order no shila-100/01.19/266 dated 14-03-2018) above quantity and amount arose from 
measurement error, handling loss, wastage of finished product. Another committee was formed by the 
board of director's vide reference no: 28.17.0000.411.24.001.20-519 dated 18-02-2020 for further 
investigation. The committe submitted report as on 04-01-2021. 

2021
Taka

 227,000,000 
 3,863,425 

 230,863,425 
 -   

 230,863,425 

 552,348,448 
 269,687,919 
 822,036,367 

 3,025,199 
 544,547,015 

 4,776,234 
 552,348,448 

 

Quantity (M.Ton) 
 359,816.89 
 153,242.22 
 513,059.11 

 Quantity (M.Ton) 
 7,158 

 352,659 
 -   

 359,817 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 552,348,448 
 590,512,760 

 1,142,861,208 

 3,025,199 
 544,547,015 

 4,776,234 
 552,348,448 

2020
Taka

B. Stock of Hard Rock

Boulder (Note 05.1)

Crushed 
05-20 MM (Note 05.2)
20-40 MM (Note 05.3)
40-60 MM (Note 05.4)
60-80 MM (Note 05.5)
Dust 00-05 MM (Note 05.6)

Details given in Annexure A

5.1 Boulder
 Opening Stock
 Add: Production During the Year
 
 Less: Cost of Sales
 Closing Stock

 
167,457,444 

 42,393,516 
 51,012,857 

 -   
 -   

 8,824,102 
 269,687,919 

 141,983,331 
 180,488,725 
 322,472,057 
 155,014,613 
 167,457,444 

Rate
(USD)

 21.51 

 22.95 
 23.66 
 21.51
 20.80 

 7.17 

21.51 

 21.51 

Quantity
(M.Ton)

 91,632.36 

 21,747.79 
 25,376.48 

 -   
 -   

 14,485.59 
 153,242.22 

 88,428.3 
 98,763 

 187,191 
 95,559 
 91,632 

 141,983,331 

 -   
 -   

 355,459,462 
 59,915,319 
 33,154,649 

 590,512,760 

 

156,552,693 
 198,446,266 
 354,998,960 
 213,015,628 
 141,983,331 
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5.2 05-20 MM
 Opening Stock
 Add: Production During the Year
 
 Less: Cost of Sales
 Closing Stock
 
5.3 20-40 MM
 Opening Stock
 Add: Production During the Year
 
 Less: Cost of Sales
 Closing Stock
 
5.4 40-60 MM
 Opening Stock
 Add: Production During the Year
 
 Less: Cost of Sales
 Closing Stock
 
5.5 60-80 MM
 Opening Stock
 Add: Production During the Year
 
 Less: Cost of Sales
 Closing Stock
 
5.6 Dust 00-05 MM
 Opening Stock
 Add: Production During the Year
 
 Less: Cost of Sales
 Closing Stock

6. Inventories of Store & Other materials
 Construction Materials 
 Repair & Maintenance  
 Fuel & Lubricant 
 Loose Tools 
 Mechanical Spare Parts 
 Electrical Goods of Store 
 Medical Supplies

 -   
 372,179,777 
 372,179,777 
 329,786,261 
 42,393,516 

 -   
 157,896,683 
 157,896,683 
 106,883,826 
 51,012,857 

 355,459,462 
 558,883,349 
 914,342,810 
 914,342,810 

 -   

 59,915,319 
 358,906,715 

 418,822,033.49 
 418,822,033 

 -   

 33,154,649 
 85,167,044 

 118,321,692 
 109,497,591 

 8,824,102 

1,607 
 349,562 
 324,612 
 119,856 

 14,099,164 
 1,430,792 

 90,508 

Rate
(USD)

 
 22.95 

 22.95 

 23.66 

 23.66 

 21.51 

 21.51 

 20.80 

 20.80 

 7.17 

 7.17 

Quantity
(M.Ton)

 -   
 190,927.49 
 190,927.49 
 169,179.70 
 21,747.79 

 -   
 78,546.12 
 78,546.12 
 53,169.64 
 25,376.48 

 221,382.89 
 305,819.79 
 527,202.68 
 527,202.68 

 -   

 38,602.47 
 203,165.17 
 241,767.64 
 241,767.64 

 -   

 61,946.91 
 139,809.68 
 201,756.59 
 187,271.00 
 14,485.59 

 180,338,140 
 268,122,917 
 448,461,056 
 448,461,056 

 -   

 15,828,847 
 88,482,207 

 104,311,054 
 104,311,054 

 -   

 342,081,176 
 464,927,282 
 807,008,458 
 451,548,996 
 355,459,462 

 7,037,924 
 125,040,019 
 132,077,943 

 72,162,624 
 59,915,319 

 21,906,427 
 60,781,663 
 82,688,090 
 49,533,441 
 33,154,649 

 456 
 401,403 
 324,612 
 130,888 

 14,099,500 
 1,507,151 

 86,034 

2021
Taka

2020
Taka
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 Miscellaneous Supplies 
 Sub - station Spare Parts 
 Explosive & Detonators

The above inventory of store and other material was valued and taken up by the management.  

7. Other Receivables
 Receivable from GTC Against Loose tools
 Receivable from GTC Against Electric Bill
 Receivable from M/s Grameen Phone
 Interest Receivables on FDR

8. Advance, Deposits and Pre-payments
 District  Anser Adjutant, Dinajpur (Note - 08.1)   
 Advance Tax (Note - 08.2)
 Advance to Employees Against Expenses  (Note - 08.4)
 Deposits (Note - 08.5)
 Advance to LGED (Note - 8.6)
 Royalty on Hard Rock Against Advance Sales (Note - 24.2)

8.1 Advance to District  Anser Adjutant, Dinajpur (Anser Salary)
 Opening Balance
 Add: Advance Made During the Year
  
 Less: Adjustment Made During the Year 
 Less: Bills Payable Anser Salary 
 Closing Balance

8.2 Advance Tax
 Opening Balance 
 Add: Addition During the Year 
 Advance Corporate Tax 
 Tax Deducted at Source 
 Advance Income Tax on FDR Interest 

 Less: Adjustment During the Year 
  
8.3 Advance to Biddut Unnoyan Board / PDB
 Opening Balance 
 Add: Advance Made During the Year 
  
 Less: Adjustment Made During the Year 
 Closing Balance 

 888,489 
 3,244,253 

 61,235,419 
 81,784,261 

336 
 19,167,428 

 22,474 
 14,478,698 
 33,668,936 

 76,855 
 66,469,705 

 339,910 
 87,215,579 
 96,400,000 

 1,971,215 
 252,473,263 

 483,200 
 14,681,435 
 15,164,635 
 15,087,780 

 -   
 76,855 

 25,898,642 
-

 42,500,000 
 1,635,002 

 10,692,030 
 54,827,032 
 80,725,674 
 14,255,969 
 66,469,705 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 1,188,399 
 3,244,253 

 51,901,086 
 72,883,782 

 -   
 26,926,297 

 21,870 
 12,020,946 
 38,969,113 

 483,200 
 25,898,642 

 267,700 
 75,130,647 

 -   
 137,459 

 101,917,648 

 68,970 
 16,428,160 
 16,497,130 
 11,897,760 

 4,116,170 
 483,200 

 5,393,220 
-

 20,000,000 
 1,183,635 
 4,715,007 

 25,898,642 
 31,291,862 

 5,393,220 
 25,898,642 

 32,305,878 
 8,882,557 

 41,188,435 
 41,188,435 

 -   

2021
Taka

2020
Taka
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8.4 Advance to Employees Against Expenses 
 Omar Fareq Patwari, Deputy Manager (Board) 
 Monwar Hossain Shah, Manager 
 
8.5 Deposit
 PDB, Rangpur
 Grameen Phone
 L/C Margin 
 Closing Balance 

8.6 Advance to LGED 
 Opening Balance 
 Add: Advance Made During the Year 
  
 Less: Adjustment Made During the Year 
 Closing Balance

9. Investment in FDRs
 MGMCL Fund
 Opening Balance
 Add: New Investment During the Year
 Add: Interest Compounded During the Year
 
 Less: Encashed
 Closing Balance

10. Inter Company/Project Current Account
 Opening Balance
 Add: Addition during the year 
 
 Less: Adjustment during the year
 Closing Balance
 
 This represents the  amount receivable term the different projects of petrobangla. Details as under:
 Inter Company Transactions:
 i) BAPEX
 ii) SGFL
 iii) BCMCL
 iv) BGDCL
 v) RPGCL
 vi) GTCL
 vii) PGCL
 viii) SGCL.
 ix) KGDCL

 339,910 
 -   

 339,910 

 3,000,000 
 23,000 

 84,192,579 
 87,215,579 

 -   
 96,400,000 
 96,400,000 

 -   
 96,400,000 

 
1,736,728,398 

 440,000,000 
 63,443,705 

 2,240,172,103 
 531,507,945 

 1,708,664,158 

 5,470,246 
 10,924,155 
 16,394,401 

 9,793,365 
 6,601,036 

 1,855,419 
 (4,109)

 1,054,227 
 31,042 
 94,850 

 (125,620)
 3,160 

 3,692,067 
 2 

 6,601,038 

 -   
 267,700 
 267,700 

 3,000,000 
 23,000 

 72,107,647 
 75,130,647 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 187,793,012 
 1,807,500,000 

 44,720,939 
 2,040,013,951 

 303,285,552 
 1,736,728,398 

 1,427,719 
 5,242,527 
 6,670,246 
 1,200,000 
 5,470,246 

 4,853,441 
 (1,693,972)

 679,015 
 31,042 

 118,965 
 (527,433)

 3,160 
 1,982,284 

 23,745 
 5,470,246 

2021
Taka

2020
Taka
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11. Cash and Cash Equivalents

 Cash in Hand 
 Cash at Bank (Note-11.1) 
  
11.1 Bank Account

 IFIC Bank, Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka(SND-2041) 
 IFIC Bank,  Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka(CA-1001) 
 Sonali Bank, Maddhapara Branch, Dinajpur(STD-0017) 
 Sonali Bank, Maddhapara Branch, Dinajpur (STD-0944) 
 BASIC Bank Ltd., Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka.(SND-0256) 
 Sonali Bank, Maddhapara Branch, DP Dinajpur(STD-0017) 
  
12. Share Capital

 Authorized Capital 
 35,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Taka 100 Each 
  
 Issued, Subscribed, Called and Paid up Capital 
 175,007 Ordinary Shares of Taka 100 Each 
  
13. Revaluation Surplus 

 Land & Land Development (Revaluation amount) 
 Less: Written-down Value 
 Revaluation Surplus 

 The valuation of land and land development was done by M/S Ahmed Zaker & Co. and BOD of 
company had adopted the valuation as per the Board decision.      
 

14 Depreciation Fund

 Opening balance   
 Add: Addition  during the year   
 Add: Interest during the year (Note : 14.1)   
 Balance as on 30th June  2021   

 Depreciation Fund Management  created during the year as per  company Board decision. 

14.1 Interest on Depreciation Fund FDR

 Opening balance   
 Add:  Addition during the year   
 Balance as on 30th June  2021   

 -   
 376,779,773 
 376,779,773 

 11,521,529 
 219,900 

 285,880,271 
 1,325,755 

 77,367,449 
 464,870 

 376,779,773 

 3,500,000,000 

 17,500,700 

 52,335,070 
 6,750,403 

 45,584,667 

 -   
 227,099,508 

 3,863,425 
 230,962,933 

 -   
 3,863,425 
 3,863,425 

 -   
 150,021,130 
 150,021,130 

 42,796,905 
 258,900 

 64,911,723 
 827,000 

 41,226,602 
 64,911,723 

 150,021,130 

 
3,500,000,000 

 17,500,700 

 52,335,070 
 6,750,403 

 45,584,667 

 -   
 -   
-
 -   

 -   
 -   
 -   

2021
Taka

2020
Taka
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15. Borrowings
 Non current portion
 Unsecured Loan - Project Loan   
 Unsecured Loan - O.E.C.F (Japan)   
 Unsecured Loan - Petrobangla   
 Total   

 i) Project Loan bearing 4% interest was provided by GOB under ADP for implementation of 
Maddhapara Hard Rock Mining Project.       

       
 ii) Unsecured loan from Petrobangla amounted to Tk. 5,74,25,27,544.00 for payment of installment 

and VAT of NAMNAM and Tk. 2,70,00,00,000 bearing 5% interest as working capital  for payment of 
Mine Management and Production contractor Germania Trest Consortium (GTC).   

       
16. Supplier's Credit (NAMNAM)
 Opening Balance     
 Add: Addition During the Year     
      
 Less: Payment/Adjustment Made During the Year 
    

 This amount represents the net Supplier's Credit under Contract No. KB/NP-921225 Date: 27.03.1994 
between Bangladesh Oil, Gas and Mineral Corporation (Petrobangla) and Korea South-South 
Cooperation Corporation (NAMNAM) till 30.06.2014. Up to October, 2005 US $120,877,442.53 was 
recommended investment vide Investment Determination Committee. As per decision of 90th Board 
Meeting of MGMCL repayment of Supplier's Credit US $ 53,410,449.84 (down payment US $ 
13,400,390.00, 5 Nos. of installments US $. 23,192,982.70 and Advance Payment US $ 16,817,077.14), 
the net Supplier's Credit was US $ 67,466,992.69, which converted into Tk. 4,688,955,991.95 as per 
conversion rate US $ 1.00 = Tk. 69.50 prevailed on 30.06.2007. As per final report submitted by 
Investment Determination Committee the total investment was US $ 134,003,900.00 and balance 
investment was US $ 13,126,457.47. After adjustment repayment (Advance US $ 9,012,000.00 and 
45% of 6th and 7th installment) outstanding Supplier's Credit was US $ 68,917,268.16. As per IMCGCL, 
UK and Contract Closure Committee Report unfinished work of Stope Preparation Cost (US$ 
3,659,530.00) was deducted from the investment of NAMNAM. Liquidity Damages (US $ 
14,278,000.00) was deductable equally from 7th to 26th installment of NAMNAM. After adjustment of 
Stope Preparation Cost and Liquidity Damages on 7th installment (US $ 713,900.00) the net Supplier's 
Credit US $. 64,543,838.15 was converted into Tk. 5,311,957,880.65 as per conversion rate US $ 1.00 
= Tk. 82.30 prevailed on 30.06.2012. Year 2012-2013 US $ 3,390,881.37 equivalent Tk. 26,60,71,158.16 
of 45% of 8th, 9th and 10th installment was paid to NAMNAM. Year 2013-2014 US $ 12,424,160.98 
equivalent Tk. 96,77,42,185.78 of 55% of 6th-10th installment, 45% and 55% of 11th-12th installment 
was paid to NAMNAM. Also, US $ 3,569,500.00 equivalent Tk. 28,14,55,075.00 was adjusted against LD 
of 8th-12th installment. Year 2014-2015 US $ 5,023,527.96 equivalent Tk. 39,02,07,557.30 of 
13th-14th installment was paid to NAMNAM and US $ 1,427,800.00 equivalent Tk. 11,15,39,736.00 was 
adjusted as LD. Year 2015-2016 US $ 5,023,527.96 equivalent Tk. 395,331,556.34 of 15th-16th 
installment was paid to NAMNAM and US $ 1,427,800.00 equivalent Tk. 111,011,450.00 was adjusted 
as LD. Year 2016-2017 US $ 5,023,527.96 equivalent Tk.400,819,760.58 of 17th-18th installment was 

 2,475,699,125 
 9,066,000 

 8,442,527,544 
 10,927,292,669 

 655,363,215 
 -   

 655,363,215 
 272,162,147 
 383,201,068 

 2,475,699,125 
 9,066,000 

 8,141,114,381 
 10,625,879,506 

 1,199,530,718 
 -   

 1,199,530,718 
 544,167,503 
 655,363,215 

2021
Taka

2020
Taka

paid to NAMNAM and US $. 1,427,800.00 equivalent Tk.113,081,760.00  was adjusted as LD. Year 
2017-2018 US $ 5,023527.96 equivalent Tk. 418,640,726.08 of 19th-20th installment was paid to 
NAMNAM and US $ 1,427,800.00 equivalent Tk. 117,008,210.00 was adjust as LD. Year 2018-2019 US 
$ 5,023,527.96 equivalent Tk. 420,739,304.88 of 21th-22th installment was paid to NAMNAM and US 
$ 1,427,800.00 equivalent Tk. 118,778,682.00 was adjust as LD. Year 2019-2020 US $ 5,023,527.96 
equivalent Tk. 424,375,083.24 of 23th-24th installment was paid to NAMNAM and US $ 1,427,800.00 
equivalent Tk. 119,792,420.00 was adjust as LD. Year 2020-2021 US $ 2,511,763.98 equivalent Tk. 
21,22,30,241.60 of 25th installment was paid to NAMNAM and US $ 713,900.00 equivalent Tk. 
5,99,31,905.00 was adjust as LD.

17. BOGMC Current Account (Petrobangla)
 Opening balance     
 Add: Addition During the Year     
      
 Less: Adjustment During the Year     
 Closing Balance
      
18. Security Deposit
 Opening Balance
 Add: Addition During the year
      
 Less: Adjustment during the year
 Closing balance
      
 Party details have been presented in Annexure - B
      
19. Trade and Other Payables 
 Interest on Project Loan     
 Revenue Stamp     
 Withholding VAT (on Party Payment)     
 Withholding Tax (on Party Payment)     
 Withholding VAT (on Sales Commission)     
 Withholding Tax (on sales commission)     
 Chittagong Custom House     
 Interest on Petrobangla Loan     
 Bills Payable     
 Supplier's Credit (NAMNAM) (Current Portion)
 Audit Fees
 GTC Bills Payable
 Provision for L/D
 Provision for MHMP Welfare Fund 
 Provision for Petrobangla Welfare Fund
 Payable to Employee (Group Insurance Claim Received) (Note - 19.1)
 Payable to PDB
 Provission for  GTC VAT
      



15. Borrowings
 Non current portion
 Unsecured Loan - Project Loan   
 Unsecured Loan - O.E.C.F (Japan)   
 Unsecured Loan - Petrobangla   
 Total   

 i) Project Loan bearing 4% interest was provided by GOB under ADP for implementation of 
Maddhapara Hard Rock Mining Project.       

       
 ii) Unsecured loan from Petrobangla amounted to Tk. 5,74,25,27,544.00 for payment of installment 

and VAT of NAMNAM and Tk. 2,70,00,00,000 bearing 5% interest as working capital  for payment of 
Mine Management and Production contractor Germania Trest Consortium (GTC).   

       
16. Supplier's Credit (NAMNAM)
 Opening Balance     
 Add: Addition During the Year     
      
 Less: Payment/Adjustment Made During the Year 
    

 This amount represents the net Supplier's Credit under Contract No. KB/NP-921225 Date: 27.03.1994 
between Bangladesh Oil, Gas and Mineral Corporation (Petrobangla) and Korea South-South 
Cooperation Corporation (NAMNAM) till 30.06.2014. Up to October, 2005 US $120,877,442.53 was 
recommended investment vide Investment Determination Committee. As per decision of 90th Board 
Meeting of MGMCL repayment of Supplier's Credit US $ 53,410,449.84 (down payment US $ 
13,400,390.00, 5 Nos. of installments US $. 23,192,982.70 and Advance Payment US $ 16,817,077.14), 
the net Supplier's Credit was US $ 67,466,992.69, which converted into Tk. 4,688,955,991.95 as per 
conversion rate US $ 1.00 = Tk. 69.50 prevailed on 30.06.2007. As per final report submitted by 
Investment Determination Committee the total investment was US $ 134,003,900.00 and balance 
investment was US $ 13,126,457.47. After adjustment repayment (Advance US $ 9,012,000.00 and 
45% of 6th and 7th installment) outstanding Supplier's Credit was US $ 68,917,268.16. As per IMCGCL, 
UK and Contract Closure Committee Report unfinished work of Stope Preparation Cost (US$ 
3,659,530.00) was deducted from the investment of NAMNAM. Liquidity Damages (US $ 
14,278,000.00) was deductable equally from 7th to 26th installment of NAMNAM. After adjustment of 
Stope Preparation Cost and Liquidity Damages on 7th installment (US $ 713,900.00) the net Supplier's 
Credit US $. 64,543,838.15 was converted into Tk. 5,311,957,880.65 as per conversion rate US $ 1.00 
= Tk. 82.30 prevailed on 30.06.2012. Year 2012-2013 US $ 3,390,881.37 equivalent Tk. 26,60,71,158.16 
of 45% of 8th, 9th and 10th installment was paid to NAMNAM. Year 2013-2014 US $ 12,424,160.98 
equivalent Tk. 96,77,42,185.78 of 55% of 6th-10th installment, 45% and 55% of 11th-12th installment 
was paid to NAMNAM. Also, US $ 3,569,500.00 equivalent Tk. 28,14,55,075.00 was adjusted against LD 
of 8th-12th installment. Year 2014-2015 US $ 5,023,527.96 equivalent Tk. 39,02,07,557.30 of 
13th-14th installment was paid to NAMNAM and US $ 1,427,800.00 equivalent Tk. 11,15,39,736.00 was 
adjusted as LD. Year 2015-2016 US $ 5,023,527.96 equivalent Tk. 395,331,556.34 of 15th-16th 
installment was paid to NAMNAM and US $ 1,427,800.00 equivalent Tk. 111,011,450.00 was adjusted 
as LD. Year 2016-2017 US $ 5,023,527.96 equivalent Tk.400,819,760.58 of 17th-18th installment was 
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paid to NAMNAM and US $. 1,427,800.00 equivalent Tk.113,081,760.00  was adjusted as LD. Year 
2017-2018 US $ 5,023527.96 equivalent Tk. 418,640,726.08 of 19th-20th installment was paid to 
NAMNAM and US $ 1,427,800.00 equivalent Tk. 117,008,210.00 was adjust as LD. Year 2018-2019 US 
$ 5,023,527.96 equivalent Tk. 420,739,304.88 of 21th-22th installment was paid to NAMNAM and US 
$ 1,427,800.00 equivalent Tk. 118,778,682.00 was adjust as LD. Year 2019-2020 US $ 5,023,527.96 
equivalent Tk. 424,375,083.24 of 23th-24th installment was paid to NAMNAM and US $ 1,427,800.00 
equivalent Tk. 119,792,420.00 was adjust as LD. Year 2020-2021 US $ 2,511,763.98 equivalent Tk. 
21,22,30,241.60 of 25th installment was paid to NAMNAM and US $ 713,900.00 equivalent Tk. 
5,99,31,905.00 was adjust as LD.

17. BOGMC Current Account (Petrobangla)
 Opening balance     
 Add: Addition During the Year     
      
 Less: Adjustment During the Year     
 Closing Balance
      
18. Security Deposit
 Opening Balance
 Add: Addition During the year
      
 Less: Adjustment during the year
 Closing balance
      
 Party details have been presented in Annexure - B
      
19. Trade and Other Payables 
 Interest on Project Loan     
 Revenue Stamp     
 Withholding VAT (on Party Payment)     
 Withholding Tax (on Party Payment)     
 Withholding VAT (on Sales Commission)     
 Withholding Tax (on sales commission)     
 Chittagong Custom House     
 Interest on Petrobangla Loan     
 Bills Payable     
 Supplier's Credit (NAMNAM) (Current Portion)
 Audit Fees
 GTC Bills Payable
 Provision for L/D
 Provision for MHMP Welfare Fund 
 Provision for Petrobangla Welfare Fund
 Payable to Employee (Group Insurance Claim Received) (Note - 19.1)
 Payable to PDB
 Provission for  GTC VAT
      

 849,384,318 
 139,055,012 
 988,439,330 

 -   
 988,439,330 

 31,643,541 
 6,925,573 

 38,569,114 
 2,251,150 

 36,317,964 

 1,615,357,734 
 2,690 

 229,455 
 108,567 

 74,316 
 39,885 

 -   
 13,418,904 
 51,856,106 

 -   
 122,000 

 172,989,986 
 -   
 -   
 -   

 2,600,000 
 7,732,548 

 42 
 1,864,532,233 

 693,902,713 
 155,481,604 
 849,384,318 

 -   
 849,384,318 

 30,875,457 
 3,351,388 

 34,226,845 
 2,583,304 

 31,643,541 

 1,516,329,795 
 2,260 

 114,454 
 67,836 
 62,373 
 41,554 

 16,126,899 
 13,418,904 

 7,650,435 
 168,272,404 

 116,000 
 241,044,728 

 53,014,948 
 400 

 50 
 2,600,000 

 16,365,477 
 -   

 2,035,228,515 

2021
Taka

2020
Taka
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19.1 Payable to Employee-(Group Insurance Claim Received)
 Nur-Alom Siddiky, Assistant Manager

20. Provision for Beneficiaries' Profit Participation and Welfare Fund (BPP & WF)

 Opening Balance  
 Add: Addition During the Year  
   
 Less: Paid During the Year  
   
21. Provision for Income Tax  
 Opening Balance  
 Add: Addition During the Year  
   
 Less: Adjustment During the Year  
   
   
 Profit/(Loss) before tax during the year  
 Rate of Tax  
 Tax Liability  
   
 Total Receipts during the year:
   
 Sales  
 Non- Operating Income  
   
 Minimum Rate of Tax  
 Tax Liability
 Applicable tax liability (Which ever is higher)
   
22. Advance Received Against Sales  

 Crushed (05-20) MM  
 Crushed (20-40) MM  
 Crushed (40-60) MM  
 Crushed (60-80) MM  

23. Sales
 Particulars  
 Boulder  
   
 Crushed (05-20) MM  
 Less: Advance Sales  
 Add: Prior year adjustment  

 2,600,000 

 17,152,952 
 25,204,657 
 42,357,609 
 14,934,716 
 27,422,893 

 137,577,389 
 143,666,542 
 281,243,932 

 14,255,969 
 266,987,963 

 478,888,474 
30%

 143,666,542 

 2,946,632,474 
 251,882,531 

 3,198,515,005 
0.60%

 19,191,090 
 143,666,542 

-   
 -   

 34,984,088 
 4,440,204 

 39,424,292 

243,532,113 

 457,118,145 
 -   

 2,780,108 
 459,898,253 

 2,600,000 

 5,588,233 
 16,594,129 
 22,182,362 

 5,029,409 
 17,152,952 

 39,117,629 
 107,861,839 
 146,979,467 

 9,402,078 
 137,577,389 

 331,882,581 
32.5%

 107,861,839 

 2,066,677,437 
 309,317,355 

 2,375,994,792 
0.60%

 14,255,969 
 107,861,839 

 2,780,108 
 2,718,254 

 -   
 -   

 5,498,362 

 336,417,744 

 689,587,250 
 2,780,108 

 -   
 686,807,142 

2021
Taka

2020
Taka

Rate
(USD)

32
33
30
29

Quantity
(M.Ton)

1022.7
969.6

 13,727.3
 1,802.4

 15,529.69

 
95,559.00 

 168,157.00 
 -   

 1,022.70 
 169,179.70 

Quantity (M.Ton)
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Particulars

 Crushed (20-40) MM  
 Less: Advance Sales  
 Add: Prior year adjustment  
   
   
 Crushed (40-60) MM  
 Less: Advance Sales  
 Add: Prior year adjustment  
   
   
 Crushed (60-80) MM  
 Less: Advance Sales  
 Add: Prior year adjustment  
   
   
 Stone Dust (00-05) MM  
 Adjustment against price reduction of Stone 
 Total Sales  

24. Cost of Goods Sold
 Opening Stock of Hard Rock       
 Add: Direct Expenses (Note-24.1)      
 Add: Royalty for Hard Rock (Note-24.2)      
 Less: Sales Realized from Sales of By-product      
    
   
 Less: Closing Stock of Hard Rock (Note-05)      
       
24.1 Direct Expenses
 Fuel for Production      
 Local Currency-GTC      
 Foreign Currency-GTC      
 Depletion/Depreciation       
       
24.2  Royalty on Hard Rock and VAT on Royalty
 Up to Last Year (From 25-05-2007 to 30-06-2020)      
 Addition During the Year      
 Less: Royalty and VAT on Hard Rock Against Advance Sales
 Add: Prior Year Adjustment
     
 Total (up to 30-06-2021)

 The above amount was 5% Royalty on Sales of Hard Rock and 15% VAT on Royalty paid by MGMCL to 
Govt. Treasury.        

 146,335,283 
 -   

 2,718,254 
 149,053,537 

 1,378,561,145 
 34,984,088 

 -   
 1,343,577,057 

 600,046,874 
 4,440,204 

 -   
 595,606,670 

 158,194,740 
 3,229,896 

 2,946,632,474 

 1,142,861,208 
 1,644,048,852 

 69,473,440 
 -   

 1,713,522,292 
 2,856,383,500 

 822,036,367 
 2,034,347,134 

 1,221,569 
 543,060,050 

 1,003,601,467 
 96,165,766 

 1,644,048,852 

 274,883,327 
 71,307,196 

 1,971,215 
 137,459 

 69,473,440 
 344,356,767 

 168,365,432 
 2,718,254 

 -   
 165,647,178 

 686,625,814 
 -   
 -   

 112,342,699 
-
 -   

 78,836,860 
 -   

 2,066,677,437 

 1,276,093,655 
 1,160,986,667 

 50,776,840 
 (5,963,154)

 1,205,800,353 
 2,481,894,008 
 1,142,861,208 
 1,339,032,800 

 1,221,569 
 313,284,099 
 771,578,379 
  74,902,620 

 1,160,986,667 

 224,106,487 
 50,914,299 

 137,459 
 -   

 50,776,840 
 274,883,327 

2021
Taka

2020
Taka

 52,200.00 
 -   

 969.64 
 53,169.64 

 540,930.00 
 13,727.33 

 -   
 527,202.68 

 243,570.00 
 1,802.36 

 -   
 241,767.64 

 187,271.00 
-

1,274,149.66 

Quantity (M.Ton)
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25. Operating Expenses
 Salaries and Allowances (Note- 25.1)  
 Repairs and Maintenances(Note- 25.2)  
 Services and Supplies (Note- 25.3)  
 Depreciation   
  
25.1 Salaries and Allowances
 Salaries (Officers)  
 Salaries (Staffs)  
 Wages  
 Wages (Outsourcing)  
 Overtime  
 Company Contribution to Provident Fund  
 House Rent (Officers)  
 House Rent (Staffs)  
 Medical Allowance (Officers)  
 Medical Allowance (Staffs)  
 Mining Allowance (Officer and Staff)  
 Festival Bonus   
 Gas Allowance (Officers)  
 Gas Allowance (Staffs)  
 Leave, Pay and Gratuity (LPG)  
 Group Insurance Premium  
 Ansar Salary  
 Washing Allowance  
 Charge Allowance  
 Underground Allowance  
 Contribution to PB Pension Scheme  
 Leave Salary  
 Education Assistance Allowance  
 Tea and Lunch Subsidy    
 Tiffine Allowance  
 Fringe Benefit  
 Leave Fair Assistant  
 Recreation Leave  
 Novoborshow Allowance  
 Domestic Aid  
 Entertainment  Allowance  
 Hazard Allowance  
 Family Medical Allowance  

25.2 Repairs and Maintenances
 Repair and Maintenance (Buildings)      
 Repair and Maintenance (Vehicles)      
 Repair and Maintenance (Equipment)      
 Repair and Maintenance (Furniture and Fixtures)      

 164,608,376 
 19,585,410 

 177,180,773 
 9,581,312 

 370,955,871 

 42,421,497 
 4,442,594 
 4,373,853 

 20,729,460 
 2,390,729 
 3,800,480 

 15,452,178 
 1,991,545 
 1,246,466 

 390,581 
 2,163,749 
 8,014,900 

 810,203 
 253,877 

 13,315,985 
 2,185,513 

 15,087,780 
 163,985 

 18,000 
 13,173,678 

 139,635 
 319,327 
 715,903 

 1,026,240 
 98,540 

 -   
 3,483,920 

 342,470 
 801,064 
 204,190 
 113,127 

 4,391,226 
 545,681 

 164,608,376 

 17,297,153 
 1,929,652 

 -   
 358,605 

 19,585,410 

 155,978,451 
 3,675,157 

 169,471,009 
 12,196,888 

 341,321,504 

 39,660,030 
 5,408,710 
 4,006,300 

 16,798,342 
 2,453,568 
 3,597,443 

 14,665,230 
 2,443,846 
 1,234,450 

 491,106 
 12,638,169 

 7,569,880 
 802,403 
 319,219 

 12,105,738 
 2,635,789 

 16,013,930 
 172,574 

 27,300 
 1,411,926 

 139,478 
 29,440 

 699,127 
 993,820 

 -   
 160,000 

 3,683,270 
 -   

 778,582 
 158,841 

 91,970 
 4,212,723 

 575,247 
 155,978,451 

 1,476,349 
 1,868,088 

 7,617 
 323,103 

 3,675,157 

2021
Taka

2020
Taka



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021MGMCL 74

25.3 Services and Supplies
 Printing and Stationery      
 AGM Expenses      
 Uniform      
 Electrical Goods      
 Electric Bill      
 Petrol, Diesel, Lubricants and CNG      
 Water Bill      
 Welfare expenses (Sports, Picnic, Festival)      
 Newspaper      
 Local Rent, Rates and Taxes      
 Office Rent      
 TA/DA      
 Postage and Telegram      
 Telephone      
 Entertainment Expenses      
 Audit Fees      
 Legal Fees      
 Advisers Fees      
 Bank Charges      
 Excise, Levy, Service Charge      
 Honorarium  (Director)      
 Honorarium ( Others)      
 Tax and Token      
 Advertisement      
 Internal Training      
 Foreign Training      
 Guest House Expenses      
 Crocaris and Cutleries Expenses      
 Miscellaneous Expenses      
 Internet Service Charge      
 Vehicle Insurance      
 Vehicle Renewal Fees      
 Mining Lease Fees      
 Commission to Hard Rock Dealer      
 School Expenses      
 Loading Cost of Hard Rock      
 Loading Cost of Micro Bus      
 Corporation overhead      
 R&D      
 Mojib Borsho      
 Shift Allowance      
 Car Perking      
 Incentive Bonus      
 Social Expense      

 1,319,108 
 1,502,535 
 2,047,086 

 729,813 
 2,683,799 
 3,284,595 

 14,061 
 193,801 

 80,158 
 -   

 1,840,938 
 1,264,267 

 5,610 
 1,151,544 
 1,064,853 

 100,000 
 2,573,550 

 -   
 10,621 

 1,346,882 
 1,039,500 
 5,260,788 

 130,450 
 982,255 
 580,724 

 -   
 20,557 
 90,645 

 285,530 
 689,242 
 330,156 

 50,371 
 3,348,904 

 87,682,132 
 5,950,000 

 20,179,100 
 548,636 

 20,000,000 
 -   

 139,732 
 39,390 

 165,600 
 3,734,840 
 4,719,000 

 177,180,773 

 1,124,763 
 1,659,988 
 1,864,986 

 300,356 
 2,139,785 
 3,585,544 

 9,757 
 533,369 

 61,978 
 11,271 

 1,159,488 
 2,845,482 

 5,730 
 3,937,939 
 1,166,766 

 145,000 
 10,140,683 

 191,077 
 36,425 

 729,000 
 500,500 
 719,210 
 151,073 
 666,007 
 964,884 

 2,482,548 
 36,706 
 31,250 

 2,590,966 
 295,700 
 494,424 

 71,881 
 4,846,904 

 69,561,963 
 3,550,000 

 19,706,770 
 -   

 30,000,000 
 951,527 
 199,310 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 169,471,009 

2021
Taka

2020
Taka
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26. Financial Expenses 
 Interest on Project Loan      
 Interest on Petrobangla Loan       
 Interest on Supplier's Credit (NAMNAM)      

27. Non- Operating Income
 House Rent Realised    
 Transport / Vehicle (on payment)    
 Newspaper, Guest House, Stock & Store etc.    
 Sales of Tender Document    
 Late Charge/Liquidated Damages    
 Foreign Exchange Gain-Advance to GTC    
 Loading Charge    
 Interest on Bank Deposit    
 Interest on FDRs    
     
     
28. Events After the Reporting Period

28.1 The Board of Directors in its 249th meeting held on 21 October 2021 approved the financial state-
ments for the year ended 30 June 2021 and authorized the same for issue.     
        

28.2 There is no other significant event that has occurred between the statement of financial position date 
and the date when the financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors.  
          

             

 99,027,939 
 139,180,412 

 50,910,518 
 289,118,869 

 722,224 
 163,444 

 6,462,197 
 248,000 

 59,931,905 
 -   

 79,526,180 
 9,266,354 

 95,562,227 
 251,882,531 

 99,299,248 
 146,031,507 
 101,833,022 
 347,163,778 

 613,232 
 242,503 

 22,525,135 
 200,000 

 119,792,420 
 42,706,300 
 54,530,142 

 7,044,626 
 61,662,997 

 309,317,355 

2021
Taka

2020
Taka

Mst. Salateara Begum
Company Secretary

 Md. Mahabubul Alam
General Manager  

(Accounts & Finance) 

 Abu Daud Mohammad Fariduzzaman 
Managing Director 

 ASM Manzurul Quader 
Director 

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 24 October 2021

 Abu Daud Mohammad Fariduzzaman 
Managing Director 
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Amount in TAKA

SL Name of the Organization  30 June 2021 Addition Refund  30 June 2020

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

Grameen Phone Limited
Helcyon Trading
Pear Ali Bhuiya 
Muskur Rahman & Parvez Construction
Nag Traders
M/s Three Stars
M/s Islam Ship Builders
M/s Zentak International
M/s Abdul Monem
AZM Wazadul Haque
M/s Anwarul Islam (Rinto)
Shapnopuri
Ataur Rahman Khan
K.N. International
Robi Axiats/AKTEL
Shadhin Enterprise
Union Minerals & Petrobangla Co.
Tanisa Enterprise
B & H Green
Jui Trading
K.N. Enterprise
Toma Construction
M/s Momin Enterprise
M/s Ony Enterprise
Dudu & Brothers
N.S. Trading
Atlas Trading
M/s Jugle Traders
M/s Raj Construction
M/s  Jumuneshari Enterprise
M/s Maria International
M/s Etal Bangla Construction

 91,450
 55,481

 373,150
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 730,000
 350,000
 350,000
 480,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 200,000

 50,000
 31,100

 350,000
 350,000
 350,000

 4,910
 100,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000

 91,450
 55,481

 373,150
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 730,000
 350,000
 350,000
 480,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 200,000

 50,000
 31,100

 350,000
 350,000
 350,000

 4,910
 100,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
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Annexure - B

MADDHAPARA GRANITE MINING COMPANY LIMITED
DETAILS OF SECURITY DEPOSITS      
For the year ended 30 June 2021      



 

SL Name of the Organization  30 June 2021 Addition Refund  30 June 2020

33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69

M/s Axix Corporation
M/s Nurul Amin
M/s Rafi Enterprise
M/s Braim Corporation
M/s Ork Trade International
M/s Saba Traders
M/s Vai Vai Enterprize
M/s Absolude Bussiness Core 
M/s Kudrat-E-Khuda
Max Auto Mobile Produc Ltd.
Z & J Company
M/s Amin Traderds
M/s Arash Traders
Progress Construction Ltd
AM Asfalt & Radymix Concrete Ltd
The Golden Enterprise
M/s MD Mahmud Alam Liton
M/s SRB Group BD Ltd
M/s Rjob & Brothers
M/s Shah Traders
M/s RB Traders
M/s Nazmul Huq Sarkar
M/s Chishtia Enterprise
M/s Shek Enterprise
M/s Vai Vai Traders
M/s Choshcho Enterprise 
M/s Meghna Cement Ltd
M/s Bushundhara Industrial
M/s MMS Trade International
M/s Bismillah Traders
M/s Khandokar International
M/s Equjut Proces
M/s Elahi International
M/S Mir Akter
M/S NDE Ready Mix
M/S Srabani Traders
M/S Matiar Rahman

 350,000
 -   

 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000

 10,930

 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000

 10,930

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 -   
 350,000

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
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SL Name of the Organization  30 June 2021 Addition Refund  30 June 2020

70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99

100
101
102
103
104
105
106

M/S Farhs & Co.
M/S Green Fibers 
M/S Zeban International
M/S La Lownesh International
M/S Saba Traders
M/S Crown Cement
M/S Almojahid Traders
M/S Shakira Traders
M/S Arafat Transport
M/S Nirman Saily
M/S Siramix Ltd
M/S Ashik International
M/S Khirul Kabir Rana
M/S Babor & Co.
M/S Jahin Enter Prize
M/S Flora Traders
M/S Manil Tra
M/S Dol International
M/S Bangladesh Machinany
M/S Kh. Shahin Ahmed
Navana Furnitures
Burak International
M/S Joint Stock
M/S Rifa International
M/S Alom Traders
Manik Traders
M/S Global Hi-tech
M/S Arif Enterprise
M/S Sidni
M/S Anas Treding
Electropac Eng.Ltd
M/S Rayan Treders
M/S Bishash Construction
M/S A.K Treding
M/S SAS Interprise
M/S Khan Brothers
Vartex Teconological

 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000

 -   
 300,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 593,698
 350,000
 350,000

 -   
 1,120,500

 350,000
 -   
 -   
 -   

 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000

 42,690
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000

 -   
 32,090

 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 539,920

 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 300,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 135,073
 350,000
 350,000
 100,000

 1,120,500
 350,000

 45,700
 65,996
 86,250

 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000

 13,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 1,187,395
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 59,380
 -   
 -   
 -   

 82,700
 32,090

 350,000 
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 539,920

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 350,000
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 728,770
 -   
 -   

 100,000
 -   
 -   

 45,700
 65,996
 86,250

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 29,690

 82,700
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
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SL Name of the Organization  30 June 2021 Addition Refund  30 June 2020

107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115

M/S Firoj Treding
M/S Morsalin
M/S Owel Helth Home
M/S U.S Energy
M/S Sef Gard
MD Mohibul Islam
M/S S.N Enterprise
M/S Mehek Cons
M/S Jakaulla & Brothers
                                             Total

 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000
 350,000

 47,950
 350,000
 350,000
 364,094

 36,317,964

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 31,643,541

 350,000 
 350,000 
 350,000 
 350,000 
 350,000 

 95,900 
 350,000 
 350,000 
 728,188 

 6,925,573

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 47,950
 -   
 -   

 364,094
 2,251,150
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 (Figure in Lakh Taka)

SL Particulars

Year
2020-2021

Year
2019-2020

Budget Expnses Varriance Varriance
(%) Expnses

1
2

3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26
27
28
29

Salaries (Officers)
Salaries (Staffs)
         Sub Total (1+2)
Nobobarsho Allowance
House Rent Allowance
Medical Allowance 
Medical Expenses
Education Allowance
Tiffin Allowance
Festival Bonus 
Incentive Bonus
Conveyance Allowance
Over Time
Uniform
Washing Allowance
Welfare Expenses
Leave Salary
Gratuity
Pension Scheme
Recreation Allowance
Officers-Staffs Entertainment
Lunch Subsidy
Group Insurance
P.F.Contibution
Gas Allowance
Hardship/Field/Mining 
Allowance
Honorium (others)
Income Tax (Employee)
Compensation  for Staffs 
Miscellaneous Expenses
      Sub Total (3 to 29)

 424.21
 44.43

 468.64
 8.01

 174.44
 16.37

 5.46
 7.16
 0.99

 80.15
 37.34

 -   
 23.91
 20.47

 1.64
 1.94
 3.19

 133.16
 1.40

 38.26
 1.13

 10.26
 21.86
 38.00
 10.64

 
197.29
 52.60

 -   
 -   

 2.85
 888.52

 454.00
 48.00

 502.00
 8.20

 182.00
 18.00

 5.30
 8.00
 1.00

 84.00
 42.00

 -   
 24.00
 22.00

 2.00
 2.00
 0.50

 164.00
 1.00

 42.00
 1.10

 11.00
 28.00
 42.00
 12.60

 
197.00
 53.00

 -   
 1.00
 4.20

 955.90

 396.60
 54.09

 450.69
 7.79

 171.08
 17.26

 5.75
 6.99
 1.02

 75.70
 -   
 -   

 24.54
 18.65

 1.73
 5.34
 0.29

 121.06
 1.39

 36.83
 0.92
 8.92

 26.36
 35.98
 11.22

 182.63
 7.19

 -   
 -   

 3.46
 772.10

 29.79
 3.57

 33.36
 0.19
 7.56
 1.63

 (0.16)
 0.84
 0.01
 3.85
 4.66

 -   
 0.09
 1.53
 0.36
 0.06

 (2.69)
 30.84
 (0.40)

 3.74
 (0.03)

 0.74
 6.14
 4.00
 1.96

 
(0.29)
 0.40

 -   
 1.00
 1.35

 67.38

6.56%
7.44%
6.65%
2.32%
4.15%
9.06%

-3.02%
10.50%

1.00%
4.58%

11.10%
0.00%
0.37%
6.95%

18.00%
3.00%

-538.00%
18.80%

-40.00%
8.90%

-2.73%
6.73%

21.93%
9.52%

15.56%

-0.15%
0.75%
0.00%

100.00%
32.14%
7.05%
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MADDHAPARA GRANITE MINING COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF BUDGET VARIANCE      
For the year ended 30 June 2021      



SL Particulars

Year
2020-2021

Year
2019-2020

Budget Expnses Varriance Varriance
(%) Expnses

30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

50

51

52

53
54
55
56
57
58
59

Printing & Stationary
Postage, Telegram & 
Telephone
Electric Bill
Electrical Goods 
Travelling  Expenses
Rent (Office)
Entertainment Expenses
Training Expenses (Local)
Training  Expenses (Foreign)
Legal Fees
Advisers
Director Honorium
Audit Fees
Bank Charge
Books & Journal
Corporation Overhead
Tax
Fuel (P O L)
Carrying Expenses
Repair & Maintanance 
(Vehicles)
Repair & Maintanance 
(Machinery)
Repair & Maintanance 
(Buildings)
Repair & Maintanance 
(Furniture & Equip.)
Subscription and Donation
Advertisement
Crockeries
Depreciation
Amortization
Gas Use (Internal)
Residential Decoration 
(Mujib Borsho)

 13.19
 18.46

 26.84
 7.30

 12.64
 20.07
 10.85

 5.81
 -   

 25.74
 -   

 10.40
 1.00

 13.57
 0.80

 200.00
 34.93
 32.85

 207.28
 23.10

 -   

 172.97

 3.59

 -   
 9.82
 0.91

 95.81
 961.65

 -   
 1.40

 12.00
 21.00

 
39.00
 19.00
 18.00
 21.00
 13.00

 6.00
 -   

 40.00
 -   

 8.00
 1.50

 15.00
 1.00

 200.00
 36.00
 45.00

 278.00
 32.00

 1.00

 210.74

9.00

 -   
 9.00
 1.50

 122.00
 960.95

 -   
 4.00 

 11.25
 42.39

 21.40
 3.00

 28.46
 11.60
 12.04

 9.65
 24.83

 101.41
 1.91
 5.01
 1.45
 7.66
 0.62

 300.00
 48.58
 35.86

 197.07
 25.86

 0.08

 14.77

 3.23

  -    
 6.66
 0.31

 121.97
 749.03

  -    
 1.99

 (1.19)
 2.54

 12.16
 11.70

 5.36
 0.93
 2.15
 0.19

 -   
 14.26

 -   
 (2.40)

 0.50
 1.43
 0.20

 -   
 1.07

 12.15
 70.72

 8.90

 1.00

 37.77

 5.41

 -   
 (0.82)

 0.59
 26.19
 (0.70)

 -   
 2.60

-9.92%
12.10%

31.18%
61.58%
29.78%

4.43%
16.51%

3.17%
0.00%

35.65%
0.00%

-30.00%
33.33%

9.53%
20.00%

0.00%
2.97%

27.00%
25.44%
27.81%

100.00%

17.92%

60.11%

0.00%
-9.11%
39.33%
21.47%
-0.07%
0.00%

65.00%
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SL Particulars

Year
2020-2021

Year
2019-2020

Budget Expnses Varriance Varriance
(%) Expnses

60
61

62
63
64
65
66

67
68

Fuel (Store & Production)
Wages/Salary (Outsourcing 
and Casual)
Security Expenses
Spare & Consumable
Development Expenditure
Explosive Cost
Management & Production
Contract
School Operation Expenses
Other Expenses
     Sub Total (30 to 68)
                 Total 

 12.22
 251.03

 150.88
 -   
 -   
 -   

 15,466.68

 -   
 1,001.39

 18,793.18
 20,150.34

 20.00
 260.00

 161.00
 -   
 -   

 0.50
 17,701.14

 -   
 933.00

 21,199.33
 22,657.24

 12.22
 208.05

 160.14
  -    
  -    
  -    

 10,848.63

  -    
 783.14

 13,800.27
 15,023.06

 7.78
 8.97

 10.12
 -   
 -   

 0.50
 2,234.46

 -   
 (68.39)

 2,406.15
 2,506.89

38.90%
3.45%

6.29%
0.00%
0.00%

100.00%
12.62%

0.00%
-7.33%

11.35%
11.06%
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